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COMPANIES HOUSE i
Part 1 Corporate company name > Flling i this form
Please complete in typescnpt or in
Corporate name of IJET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LIMITED bold black captals
overseas company € Al fiesds are mandatory unless
specfied or indicated by *
UK establishment BIR|Cc|OojoOo}8 |1 ]|4a}7 € This s the name of the company in
UK est [e fro[ofofsrfafr oot
Part 2 Statement of details of parent law and other
information for an overseas company
m Legislation
Please give the legislation under which the accounts have been prepared and, ~ |© This means the relevant rules or
if applicable, the legisfation under which the accounts have been audited legislation which reguiates the
preparation and, if applcable, the
Legislation © [The Indian Companies Act, 2013 audit of accounts
W Accounting pninciples
Accounts Have the accounts been prepared in accordance with a set of generally accepted € Please insert the name of the
accounting pnnciples? appropnate accounting organisaton
or body
Please tick the appropnate box
[J No. Go to Section A3,
[} Yes. Please enter the name of the argamisation or other
body which 1ssued those principles below, and then go to Section A3,
Nare of organisation | me sty of Com ) G ent of India and the Instdute of Chartered Accountants of hnd:a‘lCA)
or body ©
m Accounts
Accounts Have the accounts been audited? Please tick the appropnate box
] Ne Goto Sectron AS
[¥] Yes Goto Section Ad
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Audited accounts

Audited accounts

Have the accounts been audited in accordance with a set of generally accepted

@ Please nsert the name of the

auditing standards? appropriate accounting
organisation or body

Please tick the appropriate bex

[J No. Go to Part 3 'Signature’.

[v] Yes Please enter the name of the organisation or other body which 1ssued

those standards below, and then go to Part 3 'Signature’.

Name of orgamsanon IThe Inst:itute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
or body @
Unaudited accounts
Unaudited accounts | Is the company required to have its accounts audited?

Please tick the appropnate box

] No.

] Yes.
Part 3 Signature

| | am signing this form on behalf of the overseas company
Signature Signature
‘(uldeep harma L
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E Presenter information

n Important information

You do not have to give any contact information, but (f
you do it will help Companies House if there 1s a query
on the form The contact information you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record

Please note that all this informaticn will appear
on the public record.

@ Where to send

ICummtnm

rCmmy name
Macfarlanes LLP {(BRA/586370)

Immm 20 Cursitor Street

I Posttom  London

| County/Region

[ lefedefr] [2fedx

|Cnumrv UK

IW DX No 138 Chancery Lane

’anM +44 (0)20 7831 %222

Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or
with information missing.

Please make sure you have remembered the

following:

(] The company name and, if appropnate, the
registered number, match the information held on
the public Register

(] You have completed all sections of the form,
if appropnate
(] You have signed the form

You may return this form to any Companies
House address:

England and Wales

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ

DX 33050 Cardiff

Scotland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbndge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 SFF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

orLP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)

Northern Ireland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Belfast, Northem Ireland, BT2 8BG

DX 481 N R Beffast 1

n Further information

For further information, please see the guidance noles
on the website at www companieshouse gov uk
or emall enquines@companieshouse gov uk

This form 1s available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk
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Letter from the Chairman

Dear Shareholders,

The Financial Year 20714-15 was another challenging year for the Indian aviation
sector, In which interestingly, the entry of some new airlines has underpinned the
potential this sector holds Your Company welcomes competition as we feel it wiil
not only help improve customer experience, but would alse highhight the true
potential of the aviation industry to be an economic driver of india’s trade, as well
as boost tourism for the country

Internationally, it has been a year where emphasis on safety and sustainability have
emerged as the aviation industry’s two top pnonty themes

Safety, especially, has forced the airline industry, governments and the media to raise
questions on I1ssues such as aircraft tracking, overflight across conflict zones and
psychological fitness of cockpit crew These are issues that need to be progressively
addressed in order to improve the operational safety standards for arines globally

The second theme clearly emerging is that of sustainability Efficiency gains through
process improvements, consclidation and the careful balancing of capacity with
demand are paying off for consumers and for the industry A fall in oil prices in the
latter part of 2014 and sustaining the same lower levels into 2015, also contnbuted
to improved financial sustainability of airhines all over the world

For your Company, 1t was a year of reinventing, as we decided to go back to our roots and implement a full service single brand strategy
for,the Group-The single brand strategy was a major decision to roll- out a consistent, single brand full-service product, including
comphmentary dining across all travel classes throughout our network The move was aimed at providing our guests with a significantly
seamless and enhanced service experience across all touch points of their contact with your airline -- be it in the air or on the ground At
the core of this full service strategy was the “Guest First” approach to customer service and hospitality, which s helping your Company
n attractmg new guests while cementing relatians with existing ones | am happy to state that this coupled with ather iitiatwves like
enhanced conmectivity, on-time performance, operational efficiencies and cost rationalization have led to an ncrease in our laad factors

In the Financial Year 2014-15, your Company’s interational business continued to be robust Revenues from international operations
accounted for over 59 per cent of the Company’s total revenues Enhanced domestic connectivity with the introduction of 12 new routes
in the winter schedule further helped your Company

Moving to some significant developments, the year 2014-2015 was the first full year after your Company’s strategic allrance with
Etihad Alrwa)'}s Your Company has moved quickly to denve synergies across all areas, including network growth, revenue enhancement,
operational and cost improvements, to the mutual benefit of both arrlines, and most importantly, to provide greater convenience and
choices to our guests

The hoi'u'é':pubs at Mumbat and Delhi continue to be central pillars of your Company’s network strategy During the year, a total of 23
inbound and*autbound flights were introduced from the national capital, New Delhi to other key metros and Tter Il & Tier Ifl cities These
include Mumbay, Kolkata, Chennai, Bengalury, Hyderabad, Guwahaty, Lucknow, Patna, Sninagar, Jawpur and Pune

Some Bf these flights include late mght departures from New Delhi to Mumbai, Chennai, Kolkata, Pune and Bengaluru Your Company
has dlso Incieased frequencres to Pune, Goa and Imphal looking at the growing demand In these sectors owing to buoyant business and
tournist travel The 31 additional domestic frequencies are in line with your Company’s strategy to deliver a full service, consistent, high
qualltytravel experience to its guests across India

On.the international front, your Company has worked tirelessly to strengthen its home hubs by addmg international services to new
destinations, and connected Mumba to Pans and New Delhi to Ho Chi Minh City It alse launched additional flights to Dubai, Doha and
Dammam in the Gulf region

Add:tmnally,,your Company progressively expanded Its operations to Abu Dhabi Drrect International flights were introduced from more
Indian points as your Company commenced services from Lucknow, Goa, Ahmedabad and Pune to Abu Dhabi

in an effort to expand its international footprint, your Company also introduced enhanced connectivity through numerous codeshares
with partner airhines in the last Financial Year, giving travelers increased schedule and connectivity options  ~

With 574 weekly return flights from 12 indhan cities, your Company today operates more flights to the Gulf region than any other Indian
carrier Today, your Company and Etthad Airways together operate over 4,300 international fiights a month, connecting India to the world

All of these measures are working well for your Company, as it continues to work tirelessly on its three year recovery plan to return your
Company to profitability

Importantly, your Company successfully concluded a five-year syndicated loan facility transaction of USD 150 Milhon Mashregbank
PSC, was the sele initial mandated lead arranger and book runner for the transaction The transaction was fully subscribed to by banks
spread across the Middle East region, from Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Bahrain and Doha

JetPrivilege, the mternationally acclaimed, award-winning loyalty rewards and frequent flyer program of your Company announced the
launch of a truly novel enhancement in the form of the MyFamily+ program This new feature allows JetPrivilege members to connect
and link their nominated family members’ accounts into a single MyFamily+ account to further ennch their family’s travel experence

Jet Arways (indha) Limited | Annual Report 2015
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With a constant focus-on.using innovative technology to enhance passenger value,,your Company was® ance.again atithe forefront
In a first-of-ts-kand nitiative 1n Indsa, your Company successfully collaberated with the Bureau of Cvil Aviatron Security of India and
the Bangalore International Airport Limited on a unique pilot project to test the use of Mobile Boarding Passes on its fights For the
very first time n india, guests were able to use bar-coded boarding passes on their mobile phones to enter Bengaluru’s Kempegowda
international Airport, pass through security and board therr fight, thus, elminating the need for paper or physical boarding passes, fast
tracking the departure processes and supporting our responsrblhty towards protectmg our. enwronment o

Your Company was also the'first to lntegrate Google Now into the booking system for guests booklng'ﬂlghts on |té website  and through
its mobile appllcatlon Google Now has the ability to show guests timely and relevant updates through Google Now fllght cards In
addition to the*above, your Company also Iaunched an_all new self check-in service on moblle dewces i =

Yourfcémpany also recently launched a new websrte www Jetairways com, which has been burlt around the theme,~Desrgned to Delirght A
one-stop travel solution fonguests the all new \:vebSIte features user friendly nawgatron 5|mplrﬁed and |ntegrated booklng process and
responsive design for a Seamless expenence across all devices In addition, thé new websute also prov:des for' edsy accesmbrlrty for

differently~abled guests 45 B i . 3 ;«3 @%3 f} M:{ T
Your Company ‘also unvelled #Jetlnstant a ﬁrst—of~|ts kind online feature that enables guests to access |nformation on fares and flight
status i real-tirfie through Twatter B J & 5L %_ :‘;« ; L ,. ij

lmportantly, i llne with: ltsjsoclal ré%b“onmb:htres your Company was among the first few to{ come to the aid oftl‘}ose str’g;nded in'teh
and Kathmandu during the recent natural calamrties which stuck these crties Your Company operated speaal ﬂrghts to ﬂy relef matersal
and ferry those stranded As we have done in the past, the Aiine continues its commitment to Corporate Sacial Responsibility through
its well-recognized inflight Magic Box collection programme that helps support education and sustainable community services by
partnenng wrth the non-governmental organization = (NGO) Save the Children India (STCD), o, - o2 2 haakinpns. e 4

| wouid like to emphasrze that your Company continues to work towards building a stronger base for the future through hard work,
dedication and team efforts by demonstrating the ability to take tough decisions that are in the long term mterest of your Company and
all its Stakeholders

&‘6_
My fellow Directors, the Management of your Company and | continue to be aptimistic on ourlgrowth strategy and #ﬁl the expahsmn of
your: Company | can confidently assert that we will spare no efforts to realize our three year turnaround plan to proﬁtabrllty : !

*s"ﬁ..
It 15 heartening’ to see Goggrnment intyatives like the Make i India campaign aimed to transform our country Into a global manufacturlng
hub <This, in addmon to travel specn‘ic Initiatives like visas on armval, electronic prettravel authonzatron‘t%;j'r'rd enhariced connectlwty on
domestic routesfwnl undoubtedly go a long way in helping India feverage the growth In globalatrade al"ld‘ralSO pOSItIOI'l ttself as a global
tourism brand that IS physacally mvidorating, mentally rejuvenating and culturally and‘spmtually ennch:ng *All of the above srgnlﬁcantly

oy

enhances both tourlsm arr:yals into and trade wuthln the country, which augurs well for your (%ompany ;.:: . e

u

f‘
It 1s] howeversessentlal to collectwely address the’ challenges and high input costs faced" byqthe industry in order ta achieve seff-

susta;’nmg ands prohtable growth that will nurtufe our economy and nurse the lndlan awatlon'sector hack o health e
1t ¥

The aviation* sector s loolclng forwaid to the’ desnred incentives from the Government of indla to address the burden of increased
taxation, the high taxes'oirlfAvratronr'rurbme Fuel and ncreased surcharge and alrpokrtxrelated levies We ook forward to encouragement
to the avnatmr? Sector, whlch has & grown by leaps and bounds over the past decaté Tesultifig i enhancedtconnectmty to fiigre’towiis In
the Indran hinterland

I would like to take this opportunity to express our most sincere gratitude to our valued guests, our loyal JetPrivilege members for their
continuing patronage and to our esteemed shareholders for the continued fath reposed m your Company | am equally grateful to al) our
partners, vendors, aircraft and engine manufacturers and lessors and the vanous national and mtemationa! banks for therr continued support

| also thank the Indian, Govern-ment the Ministry of Civil Aviation and the Directorate General ofgCNy AVIatIOI'I for, working.cohesively
towards restoring lndia’s aviabion safety status by the US Federal Aviation Admnistration (FAAY, follow'.ng the downgrade tast year This
will help us crystallize our plans to fly to more destinations in the United States of Amenca | am also grateful to all other Government

Ministries and Departments for their continued support and cooperation sy
&F

| would hke to take thus? d?‘pportumty to extend our grateful thanks to the vanou’?;State gavernments for thew continued support

I wotld also ike to tharik the Airports Authogfty of India, Delhr International Awrport anate Limited, Mumbar International Airport
anate lelted,,and the Bureau of le Aviation whose unwavering cooperation has helped us delwer our services to our guests

{ cannot but also extend to all of you my fnends 1n the Medta our heartfelt thanksffor your contlnued patience and encouragement

Fmally, my gratltude goes out to my fellow Directors, the Management team and every member “of our Company’s staff for therr tireless
efforts hard work dedlcation and onalty to sustamn high service levels that have come to be assocrated wnth your Company

I
1

g ! 'v'“ :,r“ s s -
~ o L L - ! , - With kind regards,
N . ad T g &l N Q-vu-o
5 a + R "
W e . ) g tx fok e
e . 5 & : i - . o Naresh Goyal
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Operating Highlights
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Financial Highlights
thcome (lakh 3)

2,250,000 1
2,000,000 |

¥

1,750,000

1,500,000 1
1,250,000 | I I " .
1,000,000 4 . . .

2000-17 2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15

EBTDAR (Ialsh ?)
275,000 - -

LTS
250,000 -
225,000 +
200,000 4
175,000 1
150,000 -
125,000 4
100,000 4
75,000 1
50,000

25,000

2010-11

2011-12 20%12-13 2013-14  2014-15

Profit After Tax (¥ lakh)
25,000

g
0 -, v v
{25,000} 1
(50,000) l p
{75,000) 2

(485!

(100,000)
(125,000) 4
(150,000) 1
(175,000) 1
(200,000} 1
(225,000)
(250,000) 1
(275,000) -
(300,000) -
(325,000)
(350,000) 1 *-
(375,000) -

o

L P =

A g -7 - AL

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13  2013-14

2014-1%

4

.
S h T RS A

S, - I -
Operating Revenue (lakh 3} ... .. , y oo
2,000,000 - - ' o
1,750,000
1,250,000

(= -
1,000,000

Ty

750,000 A
500,000
2010-11 2011412 201213 201314 . (2014715, .«
n EBTDA (lakh ¥) ' :t4 11odine s
et oo R T S AR AT
A '

ARy oien b

. e hn}:}—s

(IS RN -8

I ]
I Tl

Do e Ly

- - - - LI ]
010-17 200112 201293 201394° 12078150
-.,r!.‘ o At ,‘!'- 'F' e C Fe
v - | 'y TPRLE 4 * -
- Revenue per Passenger Kiloméetres'(3)
LR L Tl T (L I
61
. " - ,JT T o
e oo : .
i > ERREIa Al LS BT P T

2014-15"

2000-1

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

g




Corporate Information T

Board of Directors

£ . T L i

at

Mr Naresh Goyal Chairman
Mr James Hogan
Mr Jarnes ngney '
Mr Javed Akhtar .
Mr 1 M Kadn ° . . . !
Mr Aman Mehta | ‘ o . - i
Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal ) ) . o
Mr 5|{yakar Gupta . (Appointed on 16% May, 2015) o ) r;'f .
Mrs “Anita Goyal + (Appointed on 8" April, 2015) ) y i h
Mr Gaurang Shetty ~.  Whole T|me Durector (with effect from 24th May, 2015) 5 5, "
Company Secretary L ?,A_ . T e ) L
Mr Arun-Kanakal ' ' o
Statutory Auditors + , . | Bankers o
Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank .
Chaturvedi & Shah Allahabad Bank
. AX1S Bank Limited F‘%‘: )
Legal Advisors Banca Popolare Di Milano K N
Gagrats Bank of America N A : T

pe Bank of Baroda 5 o
CIN No L99999MH1 9929LC0552'|3 Bank of India . L
Reglstered Office Barclays Bank Plc - 2 : ‘
Siroya'Centre . _Canara Bank ) f,;‘ ,
Sahar Airport Road Crtibank N A - “al -
Andhen (East) < Corporation Bank . - .
Mumbai 400 099 DBS Bank Limited ' ) ‘;,- .
Tel +91 22 6121 1000 DVB Bank SE .
Fax +9122 61211950 First National Bank

HDFC Bank Limited

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent _
Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selemum Tower B,

Plot 31-32, Gachibowl,

Financial Distrct, Nanakramguda,

Hyderabad - 500 032

Tel +91 40 6716 1500

Fax +91 4023001153

Ermail einward ns@karvy com |
Contact Persoh: Mr S V Raju

ICICI Bank Limited

IDBI Bank Limited

Indian Overseas Bank

ING Belgium SA'/ NV -
JP Morgan Chase, N A

Kotak Mahindra Bank lelted

Lloyds Bank (formeriy known as Bank of Scotland Plc)

Mashreq Bank PSC .
Punjab National Bank )
Standard Chartered Bank Plc

State Bank of India

The Hong Kong & Shanghal Banking Corporation Limited

The Royal Bank Of Scotland NV (formerly known as ABN AMRO Bank)
Yes Bank

Jet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report 2015 O




A
Notice o e

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual-GeneraliMeeting of.the:Members of Jet Airvays (india): Limited will be
held at ITC Maratha.Hotel, Sahar Aiport Road, Andher (East), Mumbai - 400,099 on Frrday,«Mth August, 2015, at300p m
to transact the followmg busrness -

' - - -
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oY ar

Fl rn e
..‘ LYt h H e A 1 oot v te L ey v
1. .45 Adoption, of audited Financial Statements and Reports of the Directors and the Auditors .. .. ,
~=. uiTo receve, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements (including audited. consolidated Financial Statements)
1+ forthe Financial Year ended 315 March, 2015, together with,the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon

2. Re-appointment of a Director

To appomt a Director in place of Mr James!Hogan (DIN 06540486), who retires by rotation, and:being eligible, offers
-hlrnself for resappointment - Siev.oflc - RICEEI AN I LRI TS T F

3.7 Re-appomtment &fJoint Statutory Audrtors L O “" - A T’WT W
o e To re-apramn:tfr 75 Ch'a ;g}r've'da& Shah Chartered Accountants (Reg'.strahon Number 101 720W) as the Jornt Statutory
Y md tq{ 'eﬁ'f tHn‘H ompa h Id’h’fﬁce frorn fhe cohclusmn of the Twenty Thlrd Annual General Meet[ng till the
) conc!usron of the waudt? iFn"’th A'Flnual General Meetlng of the Company 4nd to fix their remuneratron and n thrs regard
to consider and If thour_;'ﬂ'rt?i’C o Pass with of without modlﬁcataon(s) the follomhg ‘TESO|UtIOFI as an Ordlnary Resolution
S0 agiio prdneh R re e LA A RS Itor Y 10 PR LI AR I TR T S asunnA DY oW

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectlon 139 and other appllcable provrsmns of the Companues Act,
2013, and the rules framed there under, as-dmended.from.time to time; Mysthatusved: & Shah, Ghartered-Ackouftants,

i (Registration Number101720W)rbe and are hereby reappointed as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company:to hold
office | from therconclusmn of the Twenty 'I;hrrd Annual General Meeting till the, conclusuon of the Twenty Fifth,Annual
General Meetmg (subject th the:'ratlﬁcatronﬁby thequmbers of th’le} C‘cimpanyr at ev ry sub?esue‘f{rt Annual General
Meetrrng) that may ‘be held Eefore the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meetlng and1 the Board of Dn;ectbrs of the Company
be and is hereby authorésed to hx the-.r rernuneratron for the Fmancral Year endmg 3qst M'lan:hI 2016w -

ity

4
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- App’ouitment of M/s BSR & Co, LLP, Chartered Accou ritani ts as Jolnt Statutory *Audlt P O0GE 2

’n A e R4 17

Appomtrnent 'of M/s *BSR & Co LLP "Chartered Accolntant? | (Reglstratlon Number 101248W/W—100022) as
Jont Statutory Auditor in place ,of M/s Deloitte,Haskins & Sells, LLE, Chartered Accountants the [etrrlng, Joint
Sta}utory Audltors lo hold. ofﬁce, |fr.:r ﬁve years, from the conclusmn of the Twenty Thrrd Annual General Meetang

tif the conclusron of the Twenty Elghth Adnudl General Meetlng of the’ Com%any and 16 fix their reniuneration and

n-this ‘tegard ‘to cdiisiderrand ifithought fit, to pasdwith or without' modificatidn(s)the folldwrid fésalutidi’ as an

,

~Ordmary Resolutlom‘}." M L R R A T A -r.* G ’r:'" £ o

"RESOLVED THAT pursuan{t”to the groy|5|ons of Sectlon 139 and dther apphcable prowslons ofnthe Compames Act,

201::} 1a‘r}dj_the rules framed there under as amended from trme to tlm)e M/s BSR &To LLP, Chartered Atcountants
- H_‘(IRidglsjtrat’lon NuTber 101248W/W-100022) be and are hereby appomted aqskthe Jomt Statutory Audltors ‘of the
Com’pa'ny“to hold officé from the conclusion of the Twenty Third Ahnual General Meetrng il the conclusron of the
Twenty Eigth Annual General Meeting, subject to the ratification by the Members of the Company atqevery %ubsgquent
Annual General Meeting that may be held before the Twenty Eigth Annual General Meeting.and the Boaid of Directors

~ o ofthe Company beand Is hereby authorised to fix thelr remuneration for the Flnanclal Year ending on 315" March 2016

7ot

SPECIAL BUSINESS: ° a_'\ T R L AN T S R TE T A R TETTE R ARy e

PR L G Tt ws DREIear o~ oagnd ooy dincheet P} L tae moase T L
5., Appointment of Mrs. Amta Goyal as a Drrector ) ) ' .
" LAT 2 o A daaniben ot b N

To consuder and If thought ﬁt, ,to,pass, ,W|th or wrthout modlﬁcatlon(s), the following Resoiutlon as an ,Ordinary
Resolutron N

~ - - F

e 33Fe L woRey wr ahoair st e T A A A "
"RESOLVED WTHAT pursuant to the provistons: of .Section 161 and any other:applicable provisions of the‘Compames
=1 Act, 20137and.the rules made therecunder (Including any statutery modificationror. re<enactment for the timé being
> inforce), Mrs “‘Anita Goyal (DIN 01992051), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as-an'Additional Director
= with effect from 8% April, 2015, and.who holds Office up.to the date of this Annual General Meeting and n respect of
whom the Company has received a notice from a Member.iinder Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
her candidature for the office of Director, be and 1s hereby appointed as a Director of the Company and shall be hable
to retire by rotation ”




P
«

Notice (Contd.) o

6. 'Re-Appointment of Mr. Iftikhar Kadri as an Independent.Director n.t .- ‘onizers 5oy i
To cansider and, if thought fit, to pass; with or without medification(s),'the following Resolution as'a SpecraI Resolutlon

~RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other applrcable prowsrons “of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (ncluding any statutory modification or te-enactment forthe
time being in force) read wrth Schedule IV of the Companues Act, 2013, Mr Iftlkhar Kadn (DIN 00081694), in respect of
whom the Company" Ras fecerved a fibtice in writing fromi'a-Member proposing hi candidature for the office of Directof,
.beand 1s hereby appomnted as-an Independent Director of the Company forta pencd: of one year from'the conclusion
of the Twenty-Third Annual General Meeting till thelconclusion of the Twenty'Folirth-Annual*General Meeting of the

Company "
woaatelf 6 Ye 3rasrne son-n®
7. RecAppointment of Mr. Aman:Mehta as anilndependent Directorm .t 43, 275 t G i~ 5

To coisider and, If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolutionas'a Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, {52 and, any other applicable provrsrons.of the
Companres Act, 2013 and the tules mad)e thereunderI (lncIudlng any statutory modrﬁcatnon or re—\enactment for the time

bemg n force) read wrth Schedule Y of the Co‘m)panres Act 20] 3, Mr Aman Mehta,(plNr99009364) In, ré‘sgaectJof whom
o _”tfrrﬁJ Company has recer\redI a notrce rn vyntlmg from a member proposrng hIS capdrdature for the ofﬁce Lpf Director, be
' ands he reby appornted as an Independent Dlrector of the Company for 3, penod of one, year from the concIusron of the

vl °>‘ 19 31 T
L .'T\’NéntyYThrrd Annual General Meetlng vil the conclusion of the Twenty Fourth Annu)al General Meetrng of the Company
DA RIRTYAL A LI TOTERT L L b wejn B TE] G0 O A 7y S0 ot theu™il TANT (!B\I_ICIE:I'1 b
B:rs rRe Appomtment of -Mr. Javed Akhtar as an Independent Director 1n: 11~ comgyt iy sitbae (Lt
o dToléonsidét andHif thought fit, to’ pass ~wrth or thhout modrﬁcatron(s) the followifig'Resoliition asia Specral Resolutron
| 1, 3 oagber T o (o 3 By " 1
e "RESOLVED'THAT pursuant to the provrsrons of Sectlons 149, 152 and‘any oth eF'I-I?)SI;cS&%‘II?B&%.SII% of the Compames

)

il Act 2013, arrd the ruIes made3 thereunder (rncIudrng any statuto\ry rnodrﬁcatron o { ldnactme t for t e trme elng In
L. 1

3 18:L6) fesd W|th1 cheduIe IV of the Companres ’Act, 2013 Mr Javed Akhtar (DIN 06‘15298‘4) in respect of wham the
Company has fecéved 3 noticen wrrtrng from a'member proposrng ‘W 2ahididature or the ofhice of Dlrector be and 1s
« hereby appomteg_,asanAIndependent,D.lrector of tgte,gompanyqfor,a penod of thres ygar(sc)\f,rom‘the‘cqngh.rsrqﬂ,‘of the

14, Iy L

. dwenty, Thlrd Aunual General Meetyng tlél the concjusron of tg're Twenty erth Anpual General I}Aeetlngr%f rrth‘eI rC‘?cr,npany

>

A :?';Agﬁéintment of Mr. Dlne.r%h Kumar Mrttal as an Independent Dlrer:t qu i onbu/, v NLTER U
L A 1 |
To c3n5|3er and, i thought ﬁt to pass W|th or wrthout modrﬁcatron(s) the follgwmg MRétolution as a Specral Resolutton
IR I A TR AN - l“-lh AT & =oaren lomaro e it B U W A TRIT IR (R [ N o S A T

+ ‘{RESOLVED:; THAT pursuantr to the prowsrons of Sections+149, 152 ands«anyhother apphicableprovisions-of the
Companres Act 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modificajon,or fe;enactment Jor the
time being | n force) read with Schedule IV of the Companles Act, 23013 Mr Drnesh I(urnar Mrttalr(DIN 0004;0000) in

:‘ ‘Jl' f nc’t‘of who the Ccfm‘pany has recewed a notrce n wntrng from a member proposrng hrs candrdaf’ure fbr'the office
- B Frisfy

; ‘r_ Dlrector be and |s hereby appor inted as an lndependent Dtrector of the Company jgra perlod of i ree year(g) from the
B » [T

oncIusron of the Twenty Thlrd ' Atinoal General Meetlng t||| the conclu\sron of ‘the. Twenty Slxth AnnuaI General Meeting

3" 'I' M3 ifana ) BN D2 WISy 3l 00,1 330 [SaREE I 1 AW
‘of the Cof jpan .
s N3SCHE vt f RN .aJ eIl e - Y A P T TR B S PR St e L TV T 1512190 lb.ﬂ Fe i oA
3 ALl a3 = Te W - From
10 'Appomtment 'of M Gaurang Shetty as a Whole Time Dlrector‘ vt g3t pa porre

il T cofsider and] thought fit, to pass, with o withbiit modlﬁcatlon(s) ‘the foIIowrng Rédofdfion as'a Special ‘Resbiution

~RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V and all other dpplicablé provisions,

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appomtment andeReguneratron of Managenal Personnel) Rules

2014, (rncludlng any. statutory modaﬁcatlon(s) or reﬂenactment thereof for the tlme belng In force) ang subject t6'Centri

* "' Governimient approval "If reqired; “the Company hereby' accords its approﬁq to'the' apporntment of Mr’ Gaurang ‘Shetty

(DIN 01293134) as a Whole Time Director of the Company for a penod of two years with effect from 24th May,"201 S onthe

. - .terms and conditions-including remuneration asset out in the’Explanatory Statement to the Notice with-authofity to the

~ .1Board of Directors andithe Nomination & Remuneration Commuttee to vary orIncrease the-remuneration and perquisites

- payable or to be provided to Mi Gaurang Shetty}including any monetary value thereof to.the extent the Board ofiDirectors

, ~.may consider approprate and to alter and vary,the terms and conditions of the agreeriient entered into bythe Company with
- .+ Mr Gaurang Shetty -as may be agreed between the Board of Directors and Mr-Gaurang Shetty TR IR
P P AT SR~ I T PR N R POIE N L AR RIPTITY SRR opear

Poer o0
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Notice (Contd.) R T

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any Financial Year, the Company shall

g 3P Mr Gaurang Shetty, emuneration b;/ way of saiam and Perquisites as decrded by the Board of Dlrectors or Nomination
ot i i A0

.o ,‘ ‘pd Ren%aerg‘tlon Commrttee tt;ereof from tlme to tlme as IT]InImlJJm remuneratron,,wrth thg pproval of. the Central

Government, if necessary CUewa)  HT A BSAL ¢ o 36

- RESOLVED  FURTHER THAT.the Boardiof Directors of the Company be and 1s hereby authonzed to do all such acts,
deeds and matters and things as in its absolute discretion 1t may consider necessary, expedient or.desirable to give effect

u .- sfethisResolution ™ v el L - w3 e oL T R s it taw 9
B L I N T A o L O T 2 T 1T PO S RS (R T T IR
y Orderof the'Board of Directors ' 'ty @ Trut0 T At e %ok WB TR ACTME L - NG
D, WO cETA o 0 3 0l fo ¢ 0 DFALLDNT W L LN T XD R L TP P T A quj ‘0 At gy
Sd/- w2 T inn et W e et o et W r‘\9t‘{-‘ieg|ster¢=.-d Office
Arun Kanakal -t isde e e sertiog pi S Centre
Company, Secretary ' - |, woogct Vo le Feunbiz Lt van Tl o iag st =i 1. pSahar Airport Road

015 LT e m A e n 1 R o . Mumbal -,400 099
CIN L99999M H'I 992 PLCO66213

Aanl
-~ Email companysecretary@Jetairwa com
c e = s WO LT e aerenl

R RN SR U W E R It R L S W WA I L (A ; Yok

e 1 -

Mumba,, s pade,. it sy e T lIs T L8 TR L T IRLe e £y n L+ Phone No',+9:f12;2.61:21 1000
2gth May 2015 .. - satowna see . 'y, FaxNo 491,22 612171950
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LH] -

- 1 N ¥
Notes: . i S - e aocagns, Hhro Ly o L L N B ACR TR

N . o 8 E g o e e oy P R LT TR P 4 e 7 - T e
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED 7O ATTEND AND VOTE AT'THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE I\!IéETING) IS
* ENTITLED'TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND'A PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. T ARSI
Proxies submitted on behalf ‘of imited ‘companies, societies, etc ; must be suppérted: by-appropniate ‘resblutions/

tsauthonty; as applicable cona e Ty 3L TCE L LT TS pet AT e cBTTHL B L Lon e sh

a3

of

Pursuant to the prowvisions of the Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Comparties {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 ncluding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being In
force) a person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) ganlolqug M:che,gggrega_u;e not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company [n case 3 proxy Is proposed to be'appo'mtédfby a member holding
more tl:l.;akn;:lp% of the total share capital of the Company tarrying voting rights, then such proxy shali not act as a proxy

for any other person or shareholder totifs o

s
2 ++7 Proxies, In order to be effective, must be duly filled, stamped, signed and deposited at the Registéred ‘Office of the

’ ;BCé_\mpahy not Iatger than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting :
2B GTED RO
35, _Tbteﬂrelé\‘r%t Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special
Business given In this Notice 1s annexed hereto T, .

a0 prof!jé(:r,)rqf.the Djrgctéf(s) seeking appointment / re-appointment, as required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
%, &hteréd-nto with the Stock Exchanges, 1s annexed to this Notice YO e T

5  Corporate Members intending to send their authonised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send a
duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authonsing their representatives to attend and vote at the said Meeting

6 Members who hald shares in dematenalised form are requested to write their DP ID and Chent ID number(s) and those
who hold share(s) in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number(s) In the attendance shp for attending the
Meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the Meeting

7 Members / Proxies / Representatives are requested to bring the enclosed Attendance Ship, duly filled in, for attending
the Meeting ' '

The Register of Members and ShareTransfer‘Books of the Companywill remain closed from Saturday, gth August,’zdx'l S5to
Fridgy,.;‘l,ﬁt"‘August, 2015, both days inclusive, for the purpose of the TwentyThird Annual General Meeting

@

9  Membersare requested to send the advice about change 1n address / any other details to the Company’s Registrar
and Transfer, Agent, Karvy Computershare Private uimited in respect of Equity Shares held in physical form and to therr
raspective Depository Participants In respect of Equity Shares held in den"latenahsed form -

For any assistance or information about transfer of shares, dividend, etc you may contact the Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent, Karvy Computershare Prnivate Limited, at

*Karvy Computershare Private Limited
[UNIT Jet Aurways (India) Limited]
Karvy Selemum Tower B, Plot No 31-32, Gachibowli
Financial District, Nanakramguda

*Hyderabad - 500 032 '

Time 900am to530pm (Monday to Friday)
Phone +91 40 6716 1500 Fax +91 402300 1153

Email einward ns@karvy com
Website www karvycomputershare com b

Members are requested to inform therr telephone numbers and e-mail addresses to facilitate prompt action and
commurication i )

10 As a measure of austenty, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting Members are requested
to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting

11 Members who wish to obtan information concerning the Accounts or Operations of the Company may send their
queries at least 7 days before the Meeting, to the Company Secretary, at the Registered Office of the Company or by
email to companysecretary@jetairways com

©
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Notice (Contd:) I

12 Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 205A and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, the dividend which remains
unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the respective unpaid dividend account, 15
,fequired;to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the Central Government

13 Unclaimed dvidend for the Financial Year 2006207 -amounting to T 339,780 has-been transferred to the IEPF in
. l\lovember2014 e, 1 . . C.o S, v

14 The Company has received the consent and ehgibility certificate'of-M/s Chaturved: & Shah, Chartered Accountants one
of the two retinng jont audttors, under Sectron 139 of the Companies Act;. 2013 Jor theur re- apporntment as auditors of
the Company ' ) . , o
"

- ‘As per:prowsmns of Sectron«139(2)(8)(ll) read wrth Rule 6 of the. Companres (Audrt and Audrtors) Rules 201 4, any audit
» = «firm which has been functlonrng as,the Statutory, Auditor for ten years or more, cannot be re-appointed as the Statutory
-+ Auditor without aimandatory cooling off period off five years . = ., -iee . R T
Y Srnce M/s “Delditte Haskins & Sells'LLP, Chartered Accountants (Regrstratron ‘Number 117366W /°W-100018) have
completed ténfyéars as the Statutory Audrtors of the Company, it 15 proposed to appoint M/s BSR & Co, LLP, Chartered
Accountants (Registration Number 101248W/W-100022) in order to comply wtih.the requirements of theé Companies
Act, 2013 and to facilitate smooth transition from the existing joint Statutory Auditors to the new Statutory Auditor

~The Company has -received the consent and eligibibty certificate of M/s BSR A& Lo, LLP, Chartered Accountants
. (Regrstratlon Number 101 248W/W(—.1 00022) to act as the Statutory Auditor of the Company |n place of M/s Deloitte
Haskrns & Sells LLP Chartered Accountants (Regrstratlon Number 1 17366W /] W—]OOO] 8), the retrnng Statutory Auditor

' Accordrngly, It,1s proposed to appoint.M/s:BSR & Co, LLP, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the penod commencrng from the conclusion of the Twenty Third Annual Generai Meeting to the cariclusion
of the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meetrng . .

te kXS EYSER B T S A T M "K"'i"‘m' o oas 51

15 . Members who havernot registered therr‘e-marl addresses 5o far are requested to regrster their e-mail add ress far recervrng
pg-l-_,ajl gommunrcatlon |ncIudrng Annual Report, Notices, Crrculars etc from the Company electromically -

Pt

iy g ac;o rdance with: Section 101, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 18 of, Companles (Management and Administration)
Rur[es 3201 r4 the Annual  Repart (Audrted Frnancral Statements, Directors Report, Au‘drtors Report etc ) Is belng sent to
the Members ln electronrc form to the erparl address regrstered with their Deposrtory Partrcrpant (in'casé of electronic
shareho!dlng)/the Company’s Regrstrar and Share Transfer Agents (in case of physlcal sharehofdrng) We, therefore
request and" encourage you to Tegister your emarl ] |n the records of your Deposrtory Partrcrpant (ln case of electronic
holdrng)/the Company’s Regrstrar and Share Transfer Agents (rn case of physrcal shareholding) mentronrng your folio

T [ES IS B I T YT

‘1 rno /demat- account‘detarls‘ Al et T,

‘Tn'v\tf‘. H a vy n ol o LAY S PR LRI oo

By However In case you wrsh to recewe the above shareholder communrcatron i paper form, you, may wrte to the
K Company’s Regrstrar and Share Transfer Agents Karvy Computershare Prrvate Limited, [UNlT Jet Airways (India)

errted] Karvy SelenrumTowerB Plot. No 3 32 Gachrbowlr Financial District, Nanakramguda Hyderabad 500032
.. orsend an email at elnward ns@karvy com mentronrngayour.folro no /demat account details |, .

~* The: Mémbers-ar requésted t6 wnte to'the Company Secretary or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents regarding
transfer of. shares and for resolvrng gnevances D Cu . B TP

a2
- i r —«'bll F ” ‘i., ' ‘-: -

16” Information” relatrngato Remote E- Votrng ‘ )

H rty,

I Pursuant to Sectron 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companres (RAanagement and

Admrnrstratlon) Rules 2014 (as? amended from’ fimie' to’trrpe)‘and the provrsrons “of Clause 35B of the Lrstlng

- ! Agreement ‘entered Into wrth the Stock Exchanges '‘the Company ts pleased to provrde remote e-votrng facthity

e to Members to exercise their voté“at the 23rd Annual General Meetrng (AGM) by electronlc means through Karvy

A Computershare Prrvate errted The Company has appornted Mr Tarzoon M Khumr, Practrcrng Company Secretary

. (COP No 88] of T M “Khumn & Co! Company’ Secretanes Mumbar as ‘the Scrutrmzer for. conductrng the remote

y 1

-votrng process rn a farrr and transparent manner, Remote e- votrng IS optronal The votrng rights of shareholders

“shall be'in proportron to their shares in the pard up equrty share capital of the Company The instructions for remote
—Votrng are as under

' -
i A - n -t . . - . R W,or 1

(r) To use the followrng URL foLr elvotrng
From Karvy website hitps //evoting karvy com

</

et

71N\
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Notice (Contd.) S R
..(n) Shareholders of the Company halding shares either in physical form or in dematenalized form, as on the cut-
Wi, ~offdatere 7‘“ August, 2015, may-cast their vote electronically . .

() For the purpose ‘of dispatch of this Notice, Sharehoalders of the Company holding share$ e:ther in physical
~ iy 4 .+ form orun dematenalized form as on 10t July, 2015, have been considered -, —

(v} Enter the login credentials [ e, user 1d and password mentioned in the attendance shp of the’AGM] Your
s+, - Folo No/DP ID Client ID will,be your user ID ; , : ' o

' (v) After entenng the detarls approprately, click on LOGIN =~ : oo e !

(v} You will reach the Password change menu wherern you are required to mandatonly change your password
" “42 The'new password'shall compnse of minimum 8 characters with at least one uppeér case (A-Z), one lower case
S 4 ¢ '(akz), one numenc value (0-9)-and a special ‘character The system will promgt you to change your password

and update any contact details like mobile,-email etc on first’login You may also enter the secret question

o . and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it It 15 strongly recommended not to

PR share your password with any, other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential

<o () Youneed to login again with the new credentials - N v Wt a

" (vin) On su'a'fessil’ul fo’grn ‘the systerh will prompt yoi to select the EVENT I'e, Jet Airways ~ ~

, (lx) " On the votlng page enter the number of shares 55'on the cut-off date under FOR/AGAINST or alternately
" *" you may, “eriter partrally any nimber in FOR and partially in AGAINST but the total number in ‘FOR/AGAINST
-+ ' taken together should not exteed the total'shareholding You may alse chioose the optlon ABSTAIN !

v (x)  Shareholders holding multiple fohos / demat account shall choose the voting process séparately- for each
2% fohos / demat account’ TRTR s T

(x) Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and chick on SUBMIT A cSifirmation box wil be drsplayed
* Ghick OK to confirm else CANCEL to modify Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote
During the voting period, shareholders can login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution

4~ (xu) “Once the vote on the resolutlon is cast by the shareholder,hie shall not be allowed to change it subsequently

v e (x_m) Instltutronal ‘shareholders (1 e’ other than mdwrduals HUF, NRI etc) are requrred to send scanned copy

=7 (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authorrty Ietter etc together with attested specrrnen
srghature of the duly authonzed srgnatory(les) who are authorrzed to vote, to the Scrutlnlzer through e-mail
1o cstalzoonkhumn@gmarl com with® a copy marked to evotlng@karvy com

Lo i Ry oy b
(xv) The remote e- voting penod commences on ‘IO"“ August, 2015 (9 00 A M) and ends on 13th August, 2015,
(500 PM) Dunng this penod shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either 1n physical form or in
dematenalized form, as'on the cut—off date of 7th August,2015 may cast their vote electronically The remote
-votrng module shall e disabled by Karvy for voting thereafter Once the vote'on a resolution 15 cast by the
Shéteholder, the"shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently Further, the shareholders who have
cast therr vote electromically shall not be able debarred from participation inthé'AGM, however, théy shall not
-. .. beabletovote inthe AGM again and their earlier vote cast through electronic means shall be treated as final

IR

LA

(xv) In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for sharehoiders and remote
e-voting User Manual for shareholders available at the download section of https //evoting karvy com or
contact Karvy Computershare Private Limited at Tel No 1800 345 40071 (toll free)

o The Scrutiniser shall, )Immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the ACM,
: thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not In the
employment of the Company He shall make a consolldated Scrutrn:ser s Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, on or before 18“‘ August, 20] 5 The Scrutrnlser’ s Report shall be gen to the Chairman or a person
authorlsed by himn wrrtrng who shali countersign the same The Results on resolutions shall be declared on or

.- after the AGM of the Company and shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM The Results declared
alongwith the Scrutlnrzeﬂs Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www Jetairways com and on the
website of Karvy and communicated to the Stock Exchanges

[

Il Poll will also be conducted at the AGM and any Shareholder who has not cast his vote through remote e-voting
facility, may attend the AGM and cast his vote

‘
-

Jet Awrways (Inda) Limited | Annual Report 2015

O




’l\
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT : T T

As required by Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the tems of Special Business mentioned n the Notlce

Item No. 5 . . et ¢ et D ' ' ©r
Section 149 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule'3 of the Companiés (Appointment and Qualrﬁcatron of Dlrectors)
Rules, 2014 and Clause 49 of the L:strng Ag reement requrres that every Irsted company shail have at least onen woman drrector

"‘\.x

Accordrngly, the Company had appornted Mrs Anrta Goyal as an Addrtronal Director of the Company with effect from
gth Apni,’ 2015, after having obtairied the" necessary securrty clearance from the Ministry of Ciil Avratlon i

[ TRV IV ' 151V’)\:.|J” Bofto ) e

In terms of Section 161 of the Companres Act, 2013, her apporntment as a Dlrector ceases onﬁthe date of the Annual
General Meetmg o R A

. v, s
M . u ‘ T L A R S S B TRy et (]n’l'J't AN

The Company has received a notice from a Member alongwith a deposit of Rupees One lakh proposing the appointment of
Mrs e«nrta Goyal as a Director of th,,‘? Company A prohle of Mrs Amta Goyal Is glven In the annexire to thls Notrce The Board
recommends the apporntment of Mrs Amta Goyai asa Drrector v

PN LA (Y1) A S R ot G s
Save and except for Mr Naresh Goyal, Mrs Anrta Goya! and therr relatives, to the extent of thesr sharehalding interest, if any,
nene of-1 the other Directors and the I?ey Managerral Personnel and therr relatrves arg, concerned or mterested frnancrally or
otherwrse n the resolutron set out gt ftem No 5 of the Notrce . - s

(SLTN LR U [ ET TN IJI{F:'{ LT | g ) o TR P POR L -t

This Explanatory statement may be ;regarded“a’s a'\dlsclosure under Clause 49:0f the ListingrAgreement with the-Stock

Exchanges . SUHANE A
It ”"r'Nd‘ '6-351'113-7 AP I R To p I A U R TP B TR A L N IO U LA )L NI . -
A S B SN Al At L zelr oy [

Mr Iftrkhar Kadn and Mr Aman Mehta are Non- Executlve Independent Drrectors of the Company It ts propased to re-appoint
Mr Iftrkhar Kadrr and Mr Aman Mehta as Independent plrectors of the Company under Sectron 149.pf the Act and Clause
49 of the Lrstrng Agreement for a penod of one,year to hold of’ﬁce from the conclusron of the Twenty Thrrd Annual General
Meetrng tll fhe concluision of the Twenty Fourth Annuat Genesal Meetmg i

Coumak vy mont e o
M. Iftikhar,Kadrs and Mr Aman Mehta are not, disqualified from being appointed as Directors, in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and have given,therr consent to act as,the Directors of the Company ;. a0 5. 4, -,

BTN

The Company has receved notices inwniting from a Member alongwith the,deposit of, f,requisite amount under Section 160 of

the Act praposing ‘the candidatures of each of Mr lftrkhar, Kadr and Mr Aman Mehta, for the ofﬁce of Independent Director

of the Company - , ,
Fondl o o, et cadn gt e, RVt T - S VIR TY PR FIY e E v sy AbbEensl 3w -, .

Th_e Company has, also received- declarations fromaMr.,Iftqkhar Kadrt.and -Mr Aman Mehta that they meet with the cnteria
of independence as prescribed both under sub-section_{6). of Sect-.on 149 of the Act and under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement

i s
Bnef resumes of Mr Iftrkhar Kadr and Mr Aman Mehta, nature of their expertise in spﬁecrﬁc1 functional areas and’ names
f"companles n Whlch they holg drrectorShrps and membershrps%/ charrmanshrps of Board Commlttees shareholdmg and
relatronshrps between “directaes mter—se as §t|pulated Under Clatse 49 of the' Lrstmg Agreement wrth thevStock Exchanges

form part of this Notice

I’r')J'théJ ’SB.H:S?;;E%E the goard M r_ﬂ!lfc}trléhaﬁr’Kadn and Mr Aman Mehta fulfill the condltlons specrﬁed |n the’ Companles ‘Act, 20'I 3,
and the Tulés made thete under for thérr apporntment as Independent Drrector(s) of the Company and they are mdependent
of the Management A copy of the draft letters of : apporntments of Mr Iftikhaf Kadr ‘and Mr Aman Mehta as the Independent
Directors setting out the terms and conditrons would be available for inspection without any fee by the Members at the Registered

Office of the Company duning normal business hours on any working day upto the date of the Annual General Meeting

The Board considers the continued association of Mr, Iftikhar Kadr and Mr_Aman Mehta would be of immense benefit to the
Company and 1t 1s desirable to continue to avail their services as Independent Dlrectors

[T - ;:\
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolutions in relatron to the appomtment of Mr Iftikhar Kadn and Mr Aman Mehta

as Independent Dlrectors for the approval of the Mefmbers of tHe Company "'

ur

Save. and except for Mr Wukhar Kadrr Mr Aman Mehta and" therr relatives, ‘tothe extent of therr shareholdrng mterest if any,
none of the other Directers and the Key Managenal Personnel and their relatives are concerned of Interested hnancrally or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No 6 and 7 of the Notice

’ -

®—
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Contd) B
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Item No. 8 and 9 .

Mr Javed Akhtar and Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal are Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company It I1s proposed to
re-appoint Mr Javed Akhtar and Mg Dinesh Kumar Mittal as Independent Directors of the Company under Section 149 of the
Act and Clause 49 of the Llstlng Agreement fora penod of three years to hold ofhce from the conclusion of the Twenty Third
Annual General Meetrng trII the conclusion of the Twenty Slxth Annual General Meetlng

5 e 1 LR L S IR T I Y B AN S o -,

Mr Javed Akhtar and Mr Dlnesh Kumar Mrttal are, not drsquallﬁed from ,being appointed as, Dlrectors In terms of Section 164
of the Companies Act 2013 and have grven ' their consent to act as the Drrectors of the Company

100t LA b st o d3en 0 Z"“”' Rl I {tale s RN 4
Th:elCompany has :'ecerved notices in wrniting from a Member alongwith the deposrt of reqursrte amount under Sectlon 160 of
the Act proposing the candidatures of each of Mr Javed Akhtar and Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal for the office of Independent

DrrectoroftheCornPany TR TR B L NI P T R I L N E - B e e R coe 1l

R

The Company has also recelved ‘dedlarations from Mr Javed Akhtar and' Mr Drnesh Kumar Mittal that they meet with the

cntenta of iIndependence as prescnbed both under sub-section (6) of Sectron 149 of the Act and tndet Clatise 49 & the Llstlng
Agreemeﬂt\mc\fdr'”"..! R T PR P L LR ENZ ooty b J- whe

DS

Bnef resuhes Of Mr " Javed Akhtar Bnd Mr’ Dinesh’ Kumar M|ttal nature ‘of thelr expertlse n speCIﬁc functlonal areas and
names of companies in which they hold directorships and membershlps / chalrmanshlpg of Board Committess, shareholdlng
and relationships between directors inter-seds stipulated under, Clause. 49 ofsthe husting Agreement with the Stock Exchanges
form part of this Notice | . . T . Aom

In the opinion of the Board, Mr Javed Akhtar and Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal fulfll the condittons specified m{the Companles
Act 2013 and the rules made there under for thewr apporntment as Independent Dlrector(s) of the Company and they are
inde| endent of the Managementj A copy of theJdraft |Etters of appomtments of Mr Javed Akhtar and ‘Mr Dinésh’ Kumar
Mittal as Independent Dlrectors settlng oUtFthe termis and condltrons would’ be avarIabIe for’ |nspect|on ‘withoiit any fee by

the Mémibers at the' Regrstered Office of the Company dUrrng Hormal BUsingss Hours off any worklng day upto the date of

s 3 lirI.rm CRT AR

the Annual General Meeting S A -

| 3
TheTBoard tonsidersthe’ contmued assocratlon ‘of Mr Javed Akhtar and'Mr2Dinésh KumarMitial would bge of immiense bénefit
to the Company and |t 15 desrrable to contmue to"avall therr sérvices as'the Independent Difectors © S T
‘Accordingly, the” Board recommends’the resolutions In reIatron t'thé appomtment of Mr"'Javed Akhtar and Mr Dinésh-Kumar

Yo J*_rrl‘ f‘."

Mittal as' Irdependent Diréctors for the approval of thé Mémbers of the Comipany -82 v v -3t 2t !

Save and except for Mr Javed Akhtar, Mr' Dinesh Kumar Mittal and their relatives, to the extent of their shareholdmg rnterest
if any, none of the'other-Diréctors and the Key Manageral Persofinel and their relativés aré’concerned or mterested fnancially

or otherwise; i the'resalution sét out'at Item No 8 and 9 of the Notice - 42 7w v NI M e
At j"’"] R AN | -

.

Item  No. 10 y

Tnos o
The Board of Dlrectors had at rts Meetmg heId on 2‘.‘-)th May 201 5 SUbjECt to the approvaI of the SharehoIder?' and the Central
Government if requrred appomted Mr Gaurang Shetty Dlrector as 3 Whole Tlme D|rect0r of the Company for ap perlod of two
years commenicing from 24th May, 2015 - i

3 -

Mr Gaurang Shetty shall, subject to the supenintendence, control and drrectlon of the. Board of Directors, be responsrble for
the management of the af'Farrs of the Company In con5|deratron for hlS servrces Mr Gaurang Shetty shaII be entltled to the
foIIowrng, by way of remuneratlon as approved by the Nomrnatron Thd Remuneratron Commlttee

TR LTS P T AN b ' LRSI A
I Salary: ._.r‘?‘;d, st s o Raten M ATLAT R Lt DI £ T oy T
-, [T L Py baor k] - oo - - ] e [ RN
Basic Salary * ‘- o 7315000 p'm v I L IV TR L, L A g
.. e, f P - : P A
Salary Grade™™ "™ - © 267,500pm ?‘315 000 pm A e
SRy 1 f T T P 02 L T o S [
SpeuaI Pay ¥ 490,500 p m'
(254 vy g M e [ Ay VTR L R oy R o
' Gross Salar Ran je' ?225 000 m to?I,OSO 000 m o
i R TRIIEE LT N S S v 1oL 200 . E

, Increments within the Gross salary range - as may be decrded by the Nominauon and Remuneratron Commrttee / Board
of Dlrectors from tlme to trme . , . . 3

s LI IF TR R RS R ¢ T BT S A T P .

HARNLINS Ty AT X - P Ic IR I LTS |
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Il. Perquisites: R
in addition to the above, Mr Gaurang Shetty shall also be entitled to the followtng perquisites

o 'Hoius’rng_,-H“oyse,l-'gent Allowance equivalent to 50% of Basic Salary :

L] L
T Allowances For business promotion, Periodicals & Journals, attire, driver’s salary, car maintenance, fuel and
wd. U insurance, etc.not exceeding T 200000pm v 0T 2 L Co C .
- = e R ESTINE a ] - ~ ’ . Sh oy ~ ; . '
OV T "Médical Rémbiirsement BT ¢ v
.'.,‘.h ! [P T .o ! ! N a3
e Expenses Incurred for self and famrly upto ql 250 P m L . o . .
T - LV ' . 3 '
CONHE Hospltahsatlon Expenses - PR T T SRV SO ) - Lo, ;
Hosprtalrsatlon expenses under the Medical Benefit Scheme, as'per Rules of the Company :
v Staff Travel Assistance e .
t: 0 .~ For seif-and family, in accordance with the Rulesiof the Company - Pode. P
Tove Léave As'ﬁer’RuIesbfthe‘Co’mﬁa‘ﬁy"i- S RN F A e T R o UL TR
L1 NIRM feeend - LA S S S I A BN MU
il Long Servrce / Merlt Award As per Rules of the Company
- -v" TEIe h e.—m R ey WML TNE MmN e Y. S s . Lt .
I on . . .
P TN AT R L LR T TR S Y P T R LR » .
Telephone(s) faclity as per the Rules of the Company . |
’C"C.u'j AT ’ e R ! e, N B s . -
Personal long distance calls will be borne by him
L " 4
x  Retwals Company’s contnbution towards Provident Fund and Graturty payable as per Rules of the Company
J i .‘h A e ’ t ; - l.‘ l 1 F RS 2 el 3 .
x  Encashment of leave at the end of tenure
MR A T ey T ’ I - WL A A A F
v+ “Famiby” means. spouse,” parents and dependent chlldren
L R I LTIl 35 PR RO PR ' ’ J T R R O R S af ok #
Mmlmum Remuneratmn
S 1 M wEyIshn ema U o) il R ey Yo
Notwrthstandrngl inythrng herernabove, where in any. Frnancral Ye;-rr dunng the currency of Mr Gaurang Shett)/s tenure as
o 0t 5y
Whole Trme Dlrector the Compan has no proﬁts or s proﬁts are madequate the Com pany erI pay | the aforesald remu neratron

by way of Salaty and ﬁerqur“'tes as ‘Mirmdm Remuneration to him” ©
Mr Gaurang Shetty shall not be entitled to Sitting Fees for attending the Meetings of the Board ofeDirectors or any
Commuttee thereof Geder b4

'

v peserena 2 N Y PO

In comphance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and, 198 read with Schedule V.of the Companies Act, 2013, the terms
and conditions of app‘qrnanentvqfer gaurang Shetty, as, spegrﬁegl qbove,,are being placed, before the Members for app‘rqya‘l

0ol

The Board of Ditectors recommends, the Resolytion for the approval of the Members .

v Jw AL

aaaaa J:'I. civ
The partrcu'rar_s\requrred jo be. rirsdosed in the explanqtory.statementrpursuant-tu sub cIause [w) of paragraph (B) of section
Il of Part-H, 5chedule V-of the,Act-are given in Annexure,; lor3 i o3 =i o

- v . '
! Yale J\' 4 -~ Wt o

Except for Mr Gaurang Shetty, None of the Directors and /or the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and therr relatives
is concerned or interested financial or otherwise in the resolution set out at this item No 10

*

L. A

By Order of the Board of Directors. .
WIEB T LY Y L ST I

- T A P L = THE- S PRETEA oty s 7 R LA SR B
Sy ST Pt e 2t TE IS N AP B, S L SoRasnag L Régistérad Office
Arun Kanakal ., . . o~ alswnun . o e 4. o - _Siroya Centre
Company Secretary T PE I N e e W SaharArrport Road /
: o ’ oo R " o i " Mumbai - 400 099
Lo O L L ot 1 S | L R I vemy a5 C|N"L‘99999MH'|992p|_c0662-|3
B L RN T T Email companysecretary@jetairways com
and I SR SIRTLE: MR VL A . PRENYEE BER I R TR ol
Mumbai Phone No +9122 6121 1000
29t May, 2015 Fax No +91 22 6121 1950
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Profile of Directors . .o

- Lo - -
Toan3e T Pt LT (LD B T et LI 1] i

Mr. James Hogan
Mr James Hogan (DIN 06540486), was appointed-as an-Additional’ Director of thé“Cainpany on 20th November, 2013 and
was re-appointed as a Director. liable to retire by.rotation at the Annual General Meeting.held on 11th August,. 2014 He s the
President and Chief Executwe of Etthad Airways PSJC since September, 2006 ¥He has morethan:30 years of travel industry
expertise He Is a fellow of the Royal Aeronautical Society and a former Non-executive Director, member of the Board’s Audit
Committee, of Gallaher Pic In 2010, he §erved as the Chairman of tl"le A\{|at!og Trgvgl angl Tour[sn:l‘ Governors at the World
Economic Forum He currently serves on the Executive Committee of the Wofld Travel and Tounsm 'Council“In-June 201 1, he
was appointed to the Intefnational Air Transport Association (IATA) Board of Governors |n 2012he received the'CAPA Arrline
Executive of the Year Award-for. excellence.and leadership inz 37 e 21 S Sl oy s waedadQaw O R LUl

=i

Mrs. Anita Goyal . ANRIRIL- S LY
Mrs Anita Goyal (DIN 01952051), has been associated with Jet Airways (india) timsted (the Company) since inception and
served In the Company in various capacities such as Sales and Marketing Department ncludingas aVice Bresident - Sales and
Marketing from 1998 to 2004 She was appointed as Executive Vice-President-Marketing and Sales in 2005
g v_gmos gty o H “9q_$,’\ Eoge R Insi N amvise o ol .
She was appointed as Executive Vice President-Revenue Management and Network Planning in the Comﬂpﬁa{ny n August% 2007,
T M3 b
the position she held til she was appointed as Non-Executive Director in the Company on 8th Apnl, 2015 -
toox ' vicw rearterlutt 3 L IRt RERDT T

She has done her B A (Honours) - Specialization in Political Science & Sociology

’ , ’ © oo dan od o e e sonsfaib T e
Her expertise areas include e :

CIEC M7 3 B0d e 1 a3 - mtee Y ¢ e boE Eron 3 ue % Tu s el 1o 23 RGTe Snde 4
e  Formulation and deployment of mediuvm and long term business strategy .
gt e o 3 ok, s avesl Yo 3ot res: <
e Implementation of a Revenue Management Strategy to maximize top-line revenue generation -
11t TA2%0a 0 DNIF 2INSIEG | SIUUGR enhft T 7

e  Analysis of new potential business for profitability as it relates to displacement and bottom line result

’ , o BOVS SOUTIS ) el
During ggr tei-nurg, the Company registered a spectacui._llar g(rowth in the network and consoltldattl*ng of the operations of tr}e
PR T A PR A N RN R A R R T L N S I s () B o F T R £ i A
Company ‘Shé has contnbuted towards maintaining s “Widst Préferred Anrline” status, due'to the Figh duihty of its product,
A0 B DT IR NIEe 35 07 B oy GRQECT T 7 STHDNEDETY %.\.. ST 30 2INO0 L T ERTT N ISAmO] o [P R T [} at e
convenient flight timings and connections, an iInnovative customer loyalty. %rggrammehalnd rough varous fare rschen}es

Fh Pt L b J] Pie Y "

1 07 NG Grninitl B egliets 2~ . VG

Mr. Mtikhar:Kadet piecd sth o 2n 1 obt ar pooby o0 32 2573 onla S0 DATINS 91 Son date yrere e and od
Mr Iftikhar Kadn (DIN 00081694), holds a Bachelors degree in Engmeenng from Pune University EREIE RS LA
He Is a'ember of the Counicil of ArchitectUra New Deli: and 7 Felioiv' &F thé Ihdiah istitdte GFAIChitécts and & féllow of the
. A T ! 3 * oo Tl ", 4+ L o=t 13 -l ¢ Ly = ~ 11 hl 3 - BAT) "l\f‘lﬁ::‘" ot AT ATLA)
Indisn Thstitute of Interior Design” He'set Up his practice 5¢an archite iR 19P60‘%ﬁ@ils"é‘ctuvel?ﬁﬁvolved-wutl-: j:he" problems
relating to rebuilding of dilapidated buildings i"Mumbar afid ‘€Xploning’ teERMOIEE Cal SolUtions FoF masb-folising schddies
L PR L e SRy S I VoW = S oMt e mo 1V LSy I T A 3 Y
He was also a méfmbei of the Steermté Committéd appmﬁté’&fbyrthét"cové?r?\?ﬁient'of Maharashtra to suggest sfraTteglés for
solving thehousingfproblems of Mumbar ‘He 15 the' Génerab Secretary of the ‘prestigious Néhry' Centre in:Mumbai“He was

popey]

awarded a citation 1n 1993 as an Outstanding Architectural Engineér-by'thé (nstitutiofifof: Erigihders in (AdiatHe Was the
Shenff,of Mumbaian 1994 riretoe 5 s, 'gaj‘;m‘\(r‘} w11, Lo sintase T togerl k-\:;j-m? AR . ot det €3

Nt

viope, L o, e ee o Pen i Lzaten 0 EDTE rhata, oh otz 2

Mr. Aman Mehta

' ” a=icl 3 - ariy - 7
Mr Aman Mehta (DIN 00009364) 1s a former banker now retired and resident in New DelﬁFHe‘chBﬁ"leé hims&lf Eﬁn"‘na‘nl‘;f:wffﬁ
Corporate Governance with Board and Adwvisory roles n a range of Companies and Institutions in India as well as overseas >

;Hjé‘ﬁaseovéfB_S years of experience In various positions with the HSBC Group He was Manager, Corporate I'Dla"r_frilhcj;_' at the
H'E;JB);(JZ';.' ﬁeaﬂgﬁ‘%’&ers n Hong Kong He was the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of HSBC USA Inc Cthe'NEW York-based

7

arm of T:iSIiBC i—io‘fclllr)gsL Plc whigh oversaw HSBC group companies in the Americas, before being appointed as Deputy Chairman
of HSBC Bank-Middle East, based In,Dubar with responsibility for the Group’s operations in the Middle East region He was
re-appointed General Manager International of the Hong Kong and Shangha) Banking Corporation in February 1998, Executive

SO TEG L TRe o oY ecr. 4

0T RESARIERY ST A LT SN
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Director International in May 1998 and Chief Executive Officer in January 1999 He also became Chairman of HSBC Bank
Malaysia,Berhad on.1% January, 1999 and a Director,of HSBC Bank Austrahia Limited He retired from HSBC in December 2003

Hersalso a member of thEQovernlng board of the Indian School ofﬁusmess AH;derabad and a member of;tne’lnternatronal
Advrsory Board of Prudentlal of Amenca He has had a |ong assocratlon with INSEAD where he was a member of their Indlan
Advisory Counul

._r , My Ty *bg _' I “_l b

He 1s also on Board of Irsted companies like Wockhardt Limited, Tata Consultancy Ser\nces Llrnrted Godl’Ej Consumer Products

Limited, Carn Incha “Limited and Max India Limited L Coe el
- -—_ - - - - - —— - - ) '
‘The details of his committee positions are enumerated in the table below ~ o S temaaa e
Memberships/Chairmanships of Committees in Publlc‘Companles of Mr Aman Mehta {includes only*Audrt Committes and
'Stakeholder's Relationship Committees) =« ; ) A
Sr. | Name of the Company . -| Name of the Committee ° Position (Member/ .
No. e s - Chairman)
11 [wockhardt Limited > * [Audit Committee +¢ | Member ]
L . | Stakehalder Relatronshrp Comrntttee T T S T
2 . | Godrej Consumer,Products_Limited | Audit. Committee: , .1, ¢ <= Chairman TR
3 | Caim India Limited sv YT E - | Audit Committee’ Y % 0 . Chairman
4 " iTata Consultancy Services Limited” | Aud Committee | o ° ’ Chawman °, ., T
Mr. Javed Akhtar 7" % P e T

‘ | !
'Mr -Jabed'Akhtat (DIN OO'I 1 2984), holds 3 Bachelors degree In Arts >
- . I S E o

He is-a-nominated Member of the Rajya Sabha, s well kgogvn scnptwnter Iyrrc:st poet, activist and 1s 2 famous medra
ipersonahity He was awarded the Padma Bhushan 1F. 2007 Hé’has won several awards, |ndudlng ‘the’ Natronal Award for Best

Lyncrstf\vetrmes P T T VI, U v S RPN

He also holds 2 220 Egurty Shares of ? 10 each in the Company

[F1F] -" S

n R T [

Mr: ‘ Dmesh Kumar Mrttal
'Mr blnesh KurrTar Mlttal (DIN 00040000) has done M Sc |n Physrcs with specialization in Electronics from University
of Allahabad He has vast experlence in vanous felds ranglng from International Trade, Industrial development Finance,
'lnfrastructure Development to Specral Economic Zone He has served, on Board(s) of Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of
rlndta,TExlm Bank of India,-Life Insurance Corporation of India, IIFCL and IIFCL (UK) and also served as the Managing Director
‘of IL&FS Infrastructure Development Corporation Limuted ‘He served in.the State of Uttar Pradesh Government from 1977
to 1998 and then sérved as Joint Secretary from 1958 to 2004 and Additional Secretary from 2009 t6 2011 In the Mlmstry
of Commerce and Industry He also served a; Secretary Mlnlstry of Corporate Affairs and Department of Frnancral Services,

,Government of India st M
E coasly L7 Wt /1
Memberships / Chairmanships of Commlttee‘s m Public Companles of Mr Dlnesh Kumar Mitta! (tncludes only Audit Committee

and Stakeholder Relationship Commrttdes) - - .- - - - . — e e m e

-1 ! -

Sr.--| Name of the Company - - - 1Name of the Committee -- Posmon (Member/ |
No. | fras> - - .y ' STt * | Chairman) ¥ 1
1~ { Autel Limited g ot " I grakehdlder Relationship Committee | Member

12 | BalamMpur Churw Mills Limsted © = Atdit’ Comittee Member
3 | ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited Audit Commuttee Member
4 |Max Insurance Company Limited - - Audit Committee - - -._| Member _
' ¢ o0 ANy g s . R VT ' EE T YR L
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Contd ) s TR e d YRUT Al

Annexure - * 7 st wo Frnso LT S SN P ST . A S AU u L S T B

Disciosuras Pursuant to sub clause () of paragraph(B) of-sectioh’ I1-of Part Il Schedule V'of the Comp“anres‘Act 2013

General Inforination © - woomlrt e BRIV G- Tt LRCT) S VR A 2 IR I DR L5 I A S
Ir‘]at'dre’_ri)”f'lndus‘tﬁr?‘ T T TR S Smpanyis” 8 schediied' airling with doméstit’ and |nternat|onal
operations It also provrdes €argo Services W
Date of commencemént of commercial = 1The Company' commenced “Spérations a§ an ﬂ_m; Taki CJperator on 5t May,
production 1993 e A LR S
Financial performance based on  gwen | Total iheome—T 2,028073Hakhs - M 04 T Ll e
Hindicators  during,, the Financial Year ended Expenses,miT 2,209,444 lakhs -, 5 0 . o Ll Vg o
315t March, 2015 Loss afterTax ~T 181,371 lakhs .. -,y v v o, . 2" n e
—— .- . |EPS-%15966____ ... . , e e .
Votaah S e 5 P/E Ratid 'NA, a3 EPS is negative el it peiA -
[GENE LUAR Total Assets - T 1,884,922 lakhs R
e me e = o | Acdimulatéd, Losses - 3795, 116 Ik T T 1T Th G
| Export performance and net foreign exchangé.’ [The Comipariy had fordgn exchange earmings of ¥ 1,180,017 Iakhs and
I collaborations._ 3w, expendituretincluding Inventory and: Capital' Goodsn forergn‘currency of
U T 21,200,751 lakhs:for the.year ended 31% March, 2015 o) i e ‘_~_J
Foreign-investments orcollaborations, if any — -| 1 2,815 shates"of THBT00-eath of Acfonaiitical'Radio- f- Tharland 3
state enterprise under Ministry of Transport Y Y
2 66, shares of EURQ 5 each and, 145,276 Depository certificates 1n
the SITA Group Foundatron of USD 120 each
lnformatron about Mr. Shetty WhoIeTlme Dire:tor of the Corlnpany o1 3 inED et b h&‘ oo
Background details Mr Gaurang Shetty, an Indian national, 1s a Bachelors in Science with over
32 years e)gpenence In the avratror; wgdustry He joined the Company n,
1996 as Général Manager Marketing and was promoted to Vice' President
- Marketing in 2004 Currently, he 15 Senior Vlce Presrdent Commercra!
e e o and 15 responsrble for all cofmmer(cral actwities related to In-ﬂlght Servrces
o mee l" o & Customer Servrces mcludrng Cargo for bidth domestic‘and mternatronal
S e e Saout ‘ oPeratrons 'Prior t6 JOII‘III‘Ig the Company, K& was with'British Arrwaysas Its
CLE% o 1 et oo T Matetifg Manager “/Solthi Asia) whéfre he Was responsiile for- passenger
A R .+ 12Fmarkéting, customer service and.cargasiHe wds ‘appaintédiasa Director of
coon tnan e L ! a 2., =|the Gompany on24t" May,.2012.2 % uct v all sweiuizeiite 298 9 0
Past remluneratror’r AL e L Remuneratron pard by the Company SO 003N ST e e
DU e oL, A boee ] pe AR
) For FY 2014-9015 - 7 11666 lakhs e
For FY 2013- 2014 ? 60 43 lakhs .
B ¥ - ’»_4 e 4 1"\: ‘-”‘ ’-‘l‘“' » ‘—l' A 3 da' I..'ri [ |I| * _,‘ "I"i“‘!
P f 1| for FY 201222013 - 5T AV ks 07 0 ¢
T o
Recognition or rewards , _ Not Applicable - - - voeoe o
Jo‘b-profr-le.and his suitabibity Mr Gaurang 'Shetty i5 responstble for Arrpol:é Services, Cabin’ Crew,&
T e - R Training,.Cargo (Operatrons) ‘and coordinates with VP security on’ synergy
- o Ty m T areas bet\ql!een arrport ~and secunty, teams and has experlence n Sales,*
A - - S - - - - Marketlng, Alliances 1n- the Company and |s now assrstrng the Sales and
1 -- - e Revenue Management strearms’ "T:". o =T
Remuneration proposed ~ T As detaléd in the Explanatory Statement under item No 10 of the
accompanying Notice convening the Annual General Meeting

18 o g i &
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Contd.) ceap

Comparative remuneration profile with respect
to Industry, size of the company, profile of the
company, profile of the position and person (in
case of expatnates, the refevant details would
bewrt the country of ongin)

The following factors were considered  the remuneratlon being paid by
other arrlines to their managerial personnel ‘the du uties and responsibilities
of the appointee, the remuneration’ being paid to other similarly placed
employees in the Company and the fact that the Company,1s amongst the
largest private airlines in India

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the company, or relationship with the
managenal personnel, If any

)
Nil 14

Other Information

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

R I

The aviation industry 1s passing through turbulent times globally, with
India being no exception The Company has been adversely affected by
lower ytelds, pnmanly due to increased competition, and price war ||;:|t|ated
by certain low cost carriers In the country Th:s was coupled With high
costs mostly includifig finarice costs a:’nd other nen- recur?mg/ one off
costs such as wnite off in value of Investmant in sub5|d|ary ‘

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for
improvement - -

. - ‘

i
¢
3

- ‘ WE " At
3 '

The Company has implemented comprehensive cost reductlon measures
and other improvement programmes in an effort to return to a- Rreakeven/
proﬁtable situation as also to tmprove the cash flows Cost’ reduction
nitiatives include dlscontlnumg toss, makmg routes, renegotratlng major
contracts including, arrcraft mamtenance costs and other efﬁcuency
enhancement measures

eren kn -~ - w - At

Expected increase in productivity and profits in
measurable terms

The Company firmly believes that the various improvement measures
and cost control initiatives will bear frwt and enable-the Company to be
profitable in the long run

LEN R TR AN T
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Board’s Report ‘ C e o e T

Dear Members,~ L . - o -

Your Dlrectors have pleasure in presentlng their Twenty Third Annual Report together wuth the Aud ited, Statement of Accou nts
for the Flnanual Year ended 3'ISt March, 2015

[ v v © ' -
1 ot ~ e
1
* e Lt i . o

1. Performance highlights = ' ’ b
___ The_Financial and Operating tughlights for_the year. under revnew compared with the previous Financial Year are gwen

T Tty g 7

below o D Y P Toae
o R A
Fmanclal highlights N1 : e
- B ) ' } T, a.. ®inlakhs)
- Partlculars s e - = - . Standalone for year -| Consolidated for year-
e I A VET e e T ended 31% March _“/5YP3ehded 315 March ™
- w0 md LA - 2015 2014 2015 2014
" *| GROSS REVENUE ™ Tt ey 2,028,073 [ 1,771,347 | 2,166,165 | 1,944,530
i | (Loss)/P,rof!t Refore Interest Deprecmtlon 'r, . ) . '
’ Exceptleﬁall Ite}ms&Tax w - . 59,135 (107,307) 33,765 {145,002} '
- - | -Finance Costs -~ R Ty - 88,406. 99,716 | .- 92,047.}-. 108,360'
RN "(Loss)/Proﬁt before Depreclatlon”Exceptlonah S I [ | ANV
I 'ltems&Tax AN TETIRLN tr (29, 271) | (207,023) (58,282) |'r«(2537362)
S Depreuatlon R IT R (T 76 250 87,575 76,531 _87,778'
‘ Loss be1Fore Exceptlonal Items & Tax' SRR 'y | 05 521) | (294598) | (134.,813)| (341,140
" " { Excepticnal ems (Nat)’ S . - (75 850) [ (72,199) | (75322) (71.739)
Loss belore Taxation & Adjustments - u(l 8‘l 371) - (366,797).| (210,135).] (412,879):
> | (Exééés)y Providion forTax'- '~ v - -k ELUNS (NN ) N O EUS T | 2)
7| Share'of PIGt/ (Loss) 1h Associate 77 T T oo - 395 '(109)
Loss after Taxation ) o C 081,371y | (366,785) | (209.741) | (412,976)
tmpact of depreciation as per new Companies Ac*t 2013 {2,861) - (3,235) -
Loss brought forward (610,884) | (244,099) | (805,703) | (392,727)
Amount transferred to Balance Sheet (795,116) (670,884) | (1,018,679) (805,703)
Note 1 lakh =100,000
Operating highlights !
Operating parameters Year ended 31°! March
2015 2014
Departures (Number) 176,406 173,723
Available Seat Kilometers (ASKMs) (Million) 41,769 38,064
Revenue Passenger Kilometers (RPKMs) (Million) 34,423 29,747
Passenger Load Factor (%) 82.4 7812
Revenue Passengers (Number) 19,475,480 | 17,218,833
Average Fleet Size 94 93

Dividend

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dvidend on the Equrty Shares tn view of the performance of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2015 (Previous year Nil per Equity Share)

State of Company’s Affairs / Review of Operations

The Company reported a conschdated negative Profit After Tax of ¥ 209,741 lakhs in Finanoal Year 2014-15,
a reduction of 51% from consolidated Loss After Tax in Financial Year 2013-14 Financial Year 2014-15 saw passenger
growth of 9.6% and operating revenue grewth of 10 1% as compared to Financial Year 2013-14 The reduction in losses

incurred by the Company was essentially due to

JetAirways (India) Limuted | Annual Report 20153
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[

a) Increase in operational revenue from ¥ 1,903,584 lakhs in Financial Year 2013-14 to ¥ 2,096,560:lakhs - an

, mcrease of 10 1%, pnmaply, on account of improved load factors and velds,n o gy L r s
b)) - Reduction |n Avartion Turbine Fuél (ATF) prices due to weakness m global crude pricés'duning Financial Year 2014-15
€)  Measures taken by your company to control overheads ' £ idmerEe T o
\ )G';Surp!us from SIump Sale ‘of ’Jet anulege Frequent Flyer Program aggregatm'i;g? Bd 501 iakhs . ! : C e

The above improvements were partly offset by |mpa1rment of goodwrll of 117,239 Iakhs an. Flnancral Year 2014-15
The conschidated operating loss excluding exceptional items (mainly impairment of goodwill and surplus from sale of
the Frequent Flyer Program) in Financial Year 2014-15 aggregates ¥ 134,813:lakhs, @ reductro‘n "of«'GO%’oVer operatin’g
ar; .dossiof T 341,140 lakhs.ncurred in Financial Year2013=14 s~ =0 - papoy vl 1L 0 D vl gt e - -
b

" YourCompany' |mplemented a srngle brand” and “full serwce product n December 2074 with; an objective of dellverlng
consistent, premium’service'3 3crost s eritire network This was fulthier supportad’ by ‘the launch' of “Cutst Bifst program
to enhance Ground and Inflight service, increase guest engagement, and increase dedicated fracllrtres At the airports
check-in counters and bag drop counters

In addrtlon to the above, your Company 15 continuously focusrng on improving and enhancrng drrect topch pornts wrth
P RS el e -
* olif guests Some 'of 'the steps taken by your"company i this ditection' mcfude * S dekafyre g

r
e

Vrea) LadiERof 5Clobal{inker® Wit speuﬁc focus on the SmallAnd Médium Enterpnse (SME) segment -
' ed .t Toas c L TR M Laegyne
b) IVR Upgrade for pre recognition of. frequent fliers, . ) .
[P Vs vl Jﬂ)i ot -i TR ooy Bt s L‘:r )ﬂq aft. t, AL PRSI T e R L = ar ot g
N 4 N Enhancement of ouraonlrne booking portal,  ~ & gplctogy nee v wn Tao L an a £ (s
nd) Launch ‘of et Instant to access'information on fares and- ﬂrght status |n realatlme through Twutterv otr 3l
- nerTad nd §
These measures adopted by your Company have started yleldlng posrtrve results ‘which i< reflected in the rmprovement
- of foad factors ‘and yields in Financial Year'2014-15 over Financial Year 2013-14 1 « 120 70 “oufais

J— EE e ———— - e ————

A
-l:,»-@merathnai;front your Company has taken varlous initiatives to |mprove efﬁaency and- -revenue earnln‘g,potentlal
.tc<Puning Financtal Year 2014-15, the entire fleet of B737-800 aircraft were standardized to 12(business)/ 156(economy)
o conﬁguratlon iThis has"beéen a cntical factor to enable us providé a standardizéd produt, to, OUr quests, nFurther
utlhzatlgn-ofaour B737 fleet grew by 5 4% to an average 11 6 hours in FinanciakYear 2014-15 as compared toa 1i hours
-« Frnanmal Year 2013-14

™\ In ine with 1és turnaround strategy, your Company 15 contlnuously looking at cost reduction initiatives; drscontmurng loss
" thaking_rolites; réhégotiating major contracts including awrcraft mantenance csts and. other@f’hcrency'enhancement
measures We are confident that these measures will help us to bring dewn costs which are key to overall Jurnaround
of the Company - .

L A L R T | -,,-1‘,\'-;}

R N L To, * “\q“‘L|“, 3 oo ! r? i &t

Post rts aliance with Etthad Awways, your Company has enhanced |nternat;onal"connectrwty withs additiotiof new
destinations and additional flights to vanous countnes 1n the Gulf Region The Company operates more ﬁrghts to the
Gulf Regron than any other Indian carrier Jet Arrways and Etihad™ Ammays together operaté ‘over 4,300° mternatronal

flights a month connecting india to thé world via the Abu Dhabi gateway Tees FAET el =Bl Town) L

Tt v-f et

The domestic traffic in‘India mcreased by 15% for Flnancral Year 201 5 3 srgnlﬁcant |mproveh1ent as compared toa 5%
L v incrédse in the’previous year The- Company (along with its wholly-owned subsidtary Jet' Lite (Indla) Eimited), carred
' 194 75 lakhs revenue passengers on |ts international and domestic services during the year underteview, an increase of
9 6% over Financial Year 2013-14 - L A A R S T

'+ Your Company’s domestic passengér traffic for the'year under review:grew by:9 3% as.compared: toa ‘growth of 1% last
yéarwhileinternational passenger traffic'registered an™increase of"20 6%, as compared to an increase ofJB% last year
The Company ended the Financiai Year with a system-wide seat factor of 82 3% The seat factorwas 78 4% on domestic
and 84 3% on the international sectors *

. A
vl
i

B AR S N A L THEE M
Over{‘theuréext f&w&years we expect the domestic aviation market to grow at a healthy pace | Whrle the Indian awatson
market [ Stl|| |,subject to ongoing structural challenges and robust competrtlon IS placrng pressure on yields, we wilt

. contlnue to tprogress by focusrng on delrvenng an enhanced experlence for our guests and Improving efﬁcrency
throughout the busrpess

[ i L 3T ey AP 1 =T L oL R S LS WA LY

(RN Y3 B -, wt oL '




N
Board’s Report (Contd)

4,

5.

3

6.

’ Subsidiary Companies

Fleet Vit - . : .
As on 315t March, 2015, the Company had a fleet of 107 aircraft, compnising of 8 Airbus A330-200, 4 Arrbus A330-300,
15 ATR 72-500, 3 ATR 72-600, 67 Next Generation Boeing 737-700/800,/900/300ER and 10 Boeing 777-300ER With
an average fleet age of 5 6 years, the airline has one of the youngest alrcraft fleets in the world

Of the 10 Boeing 777-300ER arrcraft 5 arcraft have been sub (dry} leased to Etlhad Arrways PISC Additionally, 2 Airbus
A330-200 aircraft have been’stib’ (dry) leased to Etlhad Airways PISC and 3 Airbus A330-200 alrcraft have been sub
(dry) Ieased to Turklsh Airlines Inc . ~ . a

P I a2 T ITILAT Pt B ' '

Management Dlscusslnn and Analysis_1 TR . o .
As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into.with the Stock Exchanges a detalled review by the
Management of the operations, performance, and future outloak of the Company and its business, 15 presented 1n a
separate sectlon Management Dlscussmn and Analy5|s formlng part of this Annual Report

It
[ .- - o - e .-
f - . Ll -

Jet Lite (India) | errted -
Jet Lite (Indla) le:ted ¢ Jet Lite’ Jisa wholly owned subs:dlary whlch was acqunred by the Company,on 20th Aprd 2007

Jet Lite 15, a_ngn-matenal, non-listed subsidiary company as defined under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s}
entered mto W|th the Stock Exchanges

{ o
For the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2015, Jet Lite posted a total income of 143,320 lakhs (2013 14 776,364
lakhs) and a Net Loss of T (28,765) lakhs (2013-14 ¥ (42,931)- lakhs) In view’of the loss, theBoard of Directors of
Jet Lite has not recommended a dividend on the Equity Shares for the year-ended-31% March, 2015 (Previous Year Nil)

The Company continues, to support the operations of Jet the

T !,

The hlghllghts of the operating performance of Jet Lite for the Financial Year ended 315 March 201 5 are as follows

» Traffic parameters RN N : K P T oy Year ended 315t March
W Lt nER e Bty 2015 [ ¢ " 2014
Deépartures (Number) SRR L ) 26,302 [*' " 131,986
" Avallable Seat Krlometers (ASKMs) (Million) o 3,027 | -+ 3,937
Revenue Passenger Kilometers (RPKMSs) (Million) 2,423 2,862
«Passenger Load Factor (%) ., ...- .~ ' . 80.1% 727%
Revenue Passengers (Numbers) | . - ' 3,031,710 | 3,308,533
‘Fleet " - - y ~ L ‘
As on 315 March, 2015, Jet Lite had an all-Boeing fleet of 9 aircraft, compnsing of 3 Boeing 737-700, 5 Boeing 737-
800 and 1 Boelng 737-900€ER aircraft v N - \ w oS '
o L oayr . - . T
Jet  Airways Tralnlng Academy Private Limited (‘JATPL') - -

JATPL continues to be a subsidiary of the Company For the Financial Year ended 338t March 2015, JATAPL posted a
total income of T NI'L”(?Q'I '3 -14 T NIL) and a Net Loss of T(1) Ia'khsr(ZOF:IPB ]4 Z(1) lakhs)

The.Company will make available copies of.the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and the relatec-detailed
information, free of cost to Members, on request. The same.are also available for inspection at the Registered Office
between 10 am and 12 noon on any working day of the Company till the date of the 23" Annual General Meeting

The subsrdlary companies are managed by their respective Boards The Company does not have any matenal unlisted
subsidiary and hence is not required to nominate an independent director of the Company on the Board of the
subsidiary compantes e . . e

+

Consolldated Financial Statements

* The audlted Consohdated Accounts and Cash Flow Statemient, comprising of the Company: and |ts subsrdlanes form
" part of this Report The ‘Auditors” Report on the Consohdated Accounts s also attached The'same’is unquallﬁed The
" Consolidated Accounts have been prepared In accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Companies
Act, 2013 in this regard and the provisions of the Listing Agreement(s) entered into with the Stock Exchanges

\

Jet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report 2075©
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A '-(oﬁs"efv‘atlon of?ienergy, technology al:sorptlon and foreign exchange earnmgs and outgo“ HeotE oA

R vt 1%

Partlculars as prescnbéd‘by Sectlon "134(3}(m) of the- Companiés Act 2013, read withRule'8 3 15 the Companies
(Account) Rules 2014, in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption“and foreign.exchange,earnings and

outgo, to the extent applrcable to the Company are grven below
oy s fludsﬂlflﬂm? W Ee KA, R LI RV T B AT Bt WGE S BIRMAT T n

Conservation of, Enelrgymn_m,,{w,h Brg ien w4 1k 4 T . LR it 5 GE e -

1L L Yy .

The Company embraces new technology from aircraft and engine manufacturers Our achlevements on fuel efficiency
include our aiféraft Heet and & ngrne mddernizatior 4 rénewal pollcy’lmproved‘ﬁrght planmng through ‘all fight stages,
_sivilctipprovements in.flightiopération, procedures such as continuous descent operations,-reduced;engine-taxi;in ‘procedure,
5 L.participation in routelplanning/restructunng,at various levels and,decrease in uplift of unrecessary surplus,fuelsfurther
contribute to fuel savings and emissions reductions We utilize latest flight techniques and flight planning-systems that

reduce fuel use Varous teams within the Company work on |mp|ement1ng mnova)tlve fuel optlmlzal):‘on ar;rjd rrfr‘r'zr‘;r),mtonng
WLt g Y,
initiatives  Gther initiatives include airframe and engine performance |mprovement backages use of core washing,

reduction of unnecessary.weight, adjustment of potable water carned depending on aircraft and. 'sector’ﬂown usage

of I|ghtwe|ght crockery and cargo containers, reduction of operational items as well as employr;rlrent]af]mobrle ground
Al
power units and precondrtloned air units to reduce use of on-board auxuliary power units Thése measures: Impréve our
overall fuel efhaéncytand have.enabled us to operate ouqarrcraft in a highly efficent.manner  * /A" s
e

The Company’s impact on chimate change 1s.duemainly to CO, emrssrons generated;by:its arcraftengines The Company
has implemented its action plan, the focus of whlch 15 renewal of its fleet Fleet modernrzatron programme ensures

Ll

our ancraft are as téchrologically advanced and' fuél efhcieht as possrble It s mobrlizmg all s’ departments n its
efforts to mimimize its carbon footprint by pursuing flight optimization,reducing the: |m|:_|act,qf;gro_|.rng operation etc

The Company 1s commrtted to reduce CO, emissions R
At (I ICEF‘A ' - }' A vl l‘b“ “‘ N 4 , - l-‘ -t “ﬂJ.’ "l 'b:\l

The Company Is also sponsonng research dedicated towards understanding the impact of alrcraft . engine emisstons
on the environment and the various technological as well a5°market based measuies®to contam the emlssrons
The Company 15 engaged in supporting high potential resource conservation and renewable energyrprogrammes

Technaology absorption RS LORE L - o LR e MR B
Technology and e-Commerce inltratlves T e LA =P T AR R

Cver the past year, the Company has |ntroduced a set of technology basgd inttatives w with a cleaar focus on further
enhancing its guests overall travel experience The mtroduction of an enhanced self-check-in service has provided
guests with seamless options to check-in using our website, mobiletrapp'and' kiosk Integrating with Google Now has

enabled guests to receive convenient and relevant updates about their ﬂrght and other related trave! mformatlon

Y e . G 3l gt

The Company has also been the first in the country to successfully complete a pllot test for the use of mobile barcoded
boarding pass at Bengaluru Intermnational Airport Another first 1n Indian Aviation 1s the launch of:#Jétlistantl-a Twitter
basediintegration.that-allows.guests to check for flight statusiand avail theslowest fare for arparticulariroute with just

a sungle Tweet

1 D23k Fved adan ey I
o  Increase |§s‘__reach amon dJe_yeIoped and emerging markets the Company also mtroduceg rnzultr_‘llngual versrons of its
H Sl VOLE T T . NN b +

websrte m Arabrc and Vretnamese Guests can now also pay for their trckets booked on Jetalr;n!ays icom | Using Paytm and
" Mobikwik prepa:d wallet based payrnent optlons o

[P S D I Yy TSI DX PO MTIZRD N ¢ 1T L 3TFA0wWRAL ,.,.jldnu'w{nw \
« nInkthe, coming.cyears, the, Companyfa'rms ‘to rfurther~enhance #Jetinstant’with,:additional, easy.tonaccess services
The faunch of its refreshed, state of the art, responsive website and booking expegience will furtherimprove the guests

overall onllne expenence across dewces X - -
~cigy Gl R AL 1 B T T Re-y e s ORI NS T oA abh e = P T RN
W T Iy B aooe Tz o mBFPEMST L oM ETE RN Y, TR OO

Forelgn Exchange earnmgs ‘and’ autgo

The details of Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo are given under the Notée fTACCOUALsT 154 e i 163
y i oamibes Lot crand ) e oy relgmet bisus o SRt . m\‘ oo 31308,
8. Envrronment ‘Health and Safety (EHS) AL T €5 L 0t =% Lat e
The gompany values its employees and 1s commrtted to protecting therr health safety and well- bemg It _therefore
ohtinudt 10 deverloi'& Snd improve its arrangement forlmanagrng environment, health a‘nd}?afety rﬁsues N .
" g Lhik 4o c if s

— e arm e - w a P . ~ P R . - - W = e aeim - .
:
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LARLINE o B 4 ar . o

The managemepts vision s to see that-the risks to employees” health and safety ansing from work actiities are effectively
1o, 1o CONtrolled; thereby Jcontnbr_r'trngqtp the overall eco’!PF!‘LC,a"H-SOC'Q| well-being of the commumty b Ewi
nf . "The key objectives of our EHS'policy are ~ §. . L =¥ ferasae o L erTh et ey,
T L grne rot o

e  Tocommunicate appropriate, timely and practlcal workplace enrrronment health & safety lnformatlon and advice

e  Toimprove comphance with EHS standards through inspection and lnvestrgat:on Sefiviies = roheEe SN0

WIS 2] L e W g Wies MIEthoy a3 w7s ks oar Tt R R T S R ek 15 ¢ TR A W
. To,ensure that an effectlve and up-to-date heaith and safety. regulatory, frame work is;mantained -, ..,
¢t .9The Company’ s’Managementtakes' its responsibilities for managing Its environment,*health & safety systems, policies

. * *and practices very:seriously by implementing-Vanous rules-and regulations laid dowh undér Factories Act~1948 and the

" EfAvironment (Protectlon) ACt:1086 ¢ =7 '3 . S er T el T TR MG L T DT et W)

L0 G t‘-f AT AT LB Legun (4 D o O R s I A L
Examp es of key aréas of buf work and mclude .

BoeTY B 1% =25 AL BT IFHMS 1 OSET T S s £ 2 & W5 ey gt ) TV L e

ot ~: 1 wewEHS Pol LN I | L VR T U oE TR T IR SN Y S R AL TN

t . ¥

N W Sy o L I R I A e e L e N Rl 1R LA FTRN O
3 ' Our work fo'secure better regulatlons o
By Te o agsr L, e P N IRV L I A s wrotial L g bns L et

e  All hazardous waste I1s disposed through approved vendars of the Pollution Control:Board: ' * 1 £19v+

EREIERTY ""Alr'n‘16:mto‘r|ng'15ido'ne in areas where chemicals &:paintsfare used‘ T b e gy G sl

B N T L Tt TR S I I T PR FARTY FAN I 3

L e :® oaNaste water Is, treated through ETP, before its dlscharged to storm water SYSteM. Lo e
4 - 2 he PR v
L3 “Progress agairist Gur key performance targets % evnn L 0w ST RS
ERIE TR R ORI ) ol T T
&  Medical check-up for employees dealing with chemicals N
TN CTHLT el e S N P . “r o1 ey S rmenoh i L AR oEis e s LT s
e by, ® s EHS awareness program for employees ' . . . L . i ae wnt Upe lasanomgs 0T
e ' BHS S Hiogiam v R TR N A S LA N I vornzthepgazte® g T ey
e  Monitoring of Hazardous waste generation L TER I EHI
. Re-cyclmg of paper waste generated in office R R LN R TRR U1 N BRI N VR N N |
Wty g, coasltp SRR APV TECt LR | RPN
& Ut bf paper on both srdes ¢ i "
N A - PN - Copyne foxmoale RUHE st L
" w s %@ Energy and waterconservatlon program “thr. e o Dok L Wb 20 GE L& aTL N Pl
HOT SIS by Yl Rl G tor g N be s s O P - 2 -+ NI ORI RS T A T
“No Ireportarb!e accident in Financial Year 2014-15 B
byl o:mioem AR PR S (P ALY | N ] £ R o) R e Y N - T '
9.; ,,Fixed,Deposits - . R 2 TR TR T ¥ 2N ST JRPTVS o TH1Y XLCE TATRE VRO | AP TR PR STt (T4
i 1'The Company.has not accepted any Fixed Deposits.from the public during the Financial Year.ended31% March, 2015
- . LoBLY rgl;___' e
10. Corporate Governance
R W IETTS Fe ) paoapgbeys e )] Ziat VT [
We adhere to the prmcrples of Corporate Governanc‘e‘mandated by the Securrtres and Exch\ange Board of Indla and have
PE] Aot

compl:ed with all the mandatory requrrements except with regards fo Clause 49(II)O§\)(2) of Lrstlng Agreement which
deais wrth number of lndependent Directors in case the non-execUtive chairman Isa promoter which has been complied
Y by the Compan with effect: fro 15t Novernber, 2014 The non- mandatoryﬂrequrrements have'beenhicomplied with to

¢ ™ the extentpractical and applicable =t~ 2 5% fwwrdfes 1 W Iss L oPEMI A 0 TLow i

i tl:,rr I =g Y

A separate section on Corporate Governance and a certficate from the Audrtors conﬁrmlng complrance “With the
Corporate Governance requirements as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s} egteredyinto with the Stock
Exchanges, form part of this Annual Report .

1 r Vs 1L 0 S HO g )i_"‘r'-"‘""'! h :!‘f')"-r S
The Chief Executive Officer’s declaration regarding compliance with the Code cf Business Conduct and Ethics forms part
‘ I-3 - By -
of the Report on Corporate Governance s T e ¢ aeH trimae siae
5 *t ~y1.r( u [ Ya e grrrm g s PR Y .~1~—v LT

The requmte Certlﬁcate from the Audltors of the Company on Corpprate Governance as strpu!ated u(r}Jder the aforesald
"o [RRAC ISR EY S YIS VN ¢
Clause 49 s attachéd to this Report

EM R o S pe-weoey FEEEE

Jet Airways (india) Lirited | Anniia! Report 2015 @




Board’s Report (Contd.) RN B RTeL10 ST 5
11. Corporate-Social-Responsibility Ea® g e L ? o A

& 8225 Tefuiredlinder Séction ‘135 6f thé Companies‘Act, 2013, the Board of Diréctorssof-the Company has coristituted
the Corporate Social' Responsibility Committee which' consists®of Mr “Dinesh Kumar?Mittal: ‘Mr Javed Akhtar and
sor. nMr.Gauranig Shetty.as ts:Members - zos o 2 -nfia sa¥ e S0t pdas ar amwag e b oet 2

ekt

Since the Company does not have net proﬁt for the"latt thrée 'Finanéial Years; the Company 1$'not mandatonily réquired
toeontnbute towards, Coporate-Social Responsibility actjwties However,"the Company funs @pyin-flight callection
lprogramme calléd’yMagig Box™in association with'the nof; governmentalaorganrsatron (NGO)=Save the'! Children India

STCH™ The funds ralsed through the Magrc Box programme are utihsed for relref work mvol\nng natural calamrtles such

/\ JE " {1 NN R t £oF et GOWYE LoV T
e FOJ ear?hquakes 4% Well 5 840cation"and héalthisfe for the underpnwleged chrldren and wdn?eﬁr? %t %154 contributes

- —_— [ -‘

srgnlﬁcantlygrn thg,I s hight against trafﬁckingrof womemnand chrldrenu e ,a]l 3 )-wf 1m| huod los

l

2% its constant & deavo‘hr t5 facrlltate Empowerment of woriens the Cornpany orgamses an rn-ﬂrght fund'Faising drive

X ph.or to the gth March each year The fbnds collected -are donated to select NGOs worklng prlmanly.for the (uphfltment
= N b ¥ [P
nd empowerment of underpnvrleged women K oo ? o PIUL vl
o Y N ) X 15y e ! s adtr

On the occasion of Chrldren s:Day on 'Iclt'1 Novemberieach year, the Company orgamses ‘Flrghts of Fantasy” for
_approxrmately 100 underpnvnleged chrldren IUnder.thrs unigue, |n|t|at|ve these chrldren are mtroduced to, therworld of
' awatlon which s both mformatlve as ‘well as an educational expenence for them ;
! .

}
P H ! t | . "
, N i l + - '
an @t Y v oy i v oy ENHON R R

+ hel ' I i
12. Employees ' | i NFCI

\[(our Dlrrectors acknlowledge the selfless untrlnng efforts, whole-hearted support and €O operatlon of the employees at
all levels Our industmal relations confinue to be cordlal ; : f : . Brgc|

[T ﬁ.!_..*.._ﬁ._»

£.rrla"|

: > The total number of permanent employees of the Company'as on 315t March, 2015,,was 13,527 (as on/3T%:March,
't 2014 13256) C ! ; ‘ 210¢ ]

arez — < - - - e - e U . - R cliiaits

o 21 The mformatron required pursuant toFSectron 197 read with"Rule’5 of The Companies (Appointment andReiniiferation
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, un respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon Taéqiest In
lerm5”01,§sct'°n\l36 of the Act, tlle Report and flcc?unts are berng sent to the; Meml;g arLd others er,lrtltlgd “thereto,

JonihL Sl e

excluding the rrlformatron on employees ﬁpartlculars which is avallable for, mspectlon by, thg Melzmbers at!mgﬁ_e‘grstered

ks (%3
Lr(;l‘ﬁce of the Comgany between 10 am, and 12 noon on any workrng day of the Company up to the date gfjt:;re@nsurng
) Annual General Meetlng o '" o T P i BT I ’ j{]’;_) A '; 3
' ' BEOL .

13. Dlrectors ResponsrbrlltyStatement-— — e s e - - - -e- - P LS

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information 3nd explanations obtalnedeS; Hhém, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 voheyid .30

;e that in.the preparation:of. the annual Financial Statements for the_year ended:31%t March}c2015, the;applicable
REEN IV éccountrng standards have been.followied alorig rWlth_proper explanatlon relating to rﬁatérral"departure's af any

Y tﬁat“gﬁéﬁ ccountlngspolrues have been sel%cted anc]l apphed consrstenrtly and Judgement ancl ‘estlmates have
béen made t]hat a1 easonablé and pruaent 0 as to give a (e and fair view of the state of affas of the" Company

as at 315 March, 2015 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date, > emé 3 -

=1

e that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate atcountingsrecords'in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the ngpgny ‘anld fofr preventing

and detecting fraud and other irregularities,
Wy 7 ’ L

e  that the annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis,

e -that'proper mternal financial controls are in place and that the financial controls were adequate and Wefs opérating

'-“"“'h’eff“ectwely Wwres 0 Ty PL e FENYT s mLE WOERNT Lo - L0 1t g gsan,
> i - \ = hiBar 3y ll.; e " 3 v eCEMD 3 i 0 9'E
- s .PIpper systems to ensure complrance wrth the provrsrons of all applrc(a)ble laws aren place and are adequate and
operatlng effectlvely PP [ S BN AT T Ll 2 TN h R

LS

N
”
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14. Number of Meetings of Board . arecogead 5o st610g" T
1 1, -The annual calendar of Board Meetings 15, tentatively agreechupon at the beginning, of each.year Additionally,-Board
«., \Megtingsare convened to transact special business, as andwhen.necessary .1 :nueass lsmc? it « ) el:
Six Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2014-15 The gap bétweéen dny’ two\Bdard Meetings did not
0, e}peeq,]LZO,glays The Board Meetmgs were heI”_ n the follgw_;ng datesb,u LS N €900 yilbe A 1 9

b ) -

Rlaliel i T :M"' 201r4=.1'.-: nb(}il coion! .ﬂ th‘Augu h20‘-|‘4: .rmnn oS Pogth NgUember 2014 3T s o
300 11t December2014 * OB Sgthipgbria 2075 70 T T T [17th MarcH2615 7 nY ST T
Podd oy b b Uil T LTIV GV e W gt T ST 9T F b T Gade e 2RO 39eis] .'muv LY
The detalfs of the. %tten ance of Drrectors at the Board Meetlngé held dunng the Finanqal Year 014 15 are as follows
ezl win 1 042 LGS Ch L SWAQIEaLT 3l S s ba Cringy £9-2 S ch
Date of Board »Mr. Naresh Mr. James | Mr. James ‘MrAman’[Mr. Dinesh|" MrZ=l: MDf Mr.Javed| - Mr
suae | Meeting 3 sl Goyal . |, Hogan, | .Rigney | - Mehta Kuma: lipe? Kadri, .\ Akhtar. | Gaurang
7 . L NVIT| LTIy BTN TR LT | I e <Pl R VO PO TaS ol Rt Ra R S vt | ot M'ttal N e e bd 37 Shetty
th T y Voo |
277" May, 2014 Yes Yes Yes Yes oo N Lail 1y 8%y 1] 110, BS, o), YES
11th August Yes Yes Yes Yes N A Yes Yes Yes
ST T VA iipi [2a2 Anpie bsama, Bel see sy dnet - ¢ |2 Ro ookl o norese s poir
LR o - am oy , T , s o oo < t e . t X —— -
gk 7‘“November, SAVRCLE SISV NCR] IV Nt (0145 JV5 ] TR R iwagbn 001 ate 1 €2 veg
2014 e sy e espelow oo e el andd 2 dovhwe ¢ o
v ]
11th December, No No No No Yes Yes Yes | es .
Jﬂﬂgs !"'- PR
2014, R . . e "o . . .
) ~r ©5 o0 ol e s bele s m et v oo crnlie o[ e sgem e |k ank svaehbie sote |-
6th February, Yes” "1 " s Yes , SN R Yés J Yes
2015 =t ad (g ~uming oo sy entbune , A o :
o nila7thoMarch, TE- T coNOZIf L No - [ e Novas it YNGT to| =3¢ Novy |= en¥ess; H) 1adivest |+ Yes
2015 FORAo

noushedetails;of theiattendance; of Qwectors‘.at;thef&nnual, General-Meetingheld during, the financial year 20]14-15 is as
mosefollaws sy nobwvFg e i o o n e ot em Slar oo e i BTOS 2zos ernngts el .

T o

L ét"e' 'or TE Y IME I\‘Ifal"’egl"l My’ Jéfmé?" Mr’.".’lames Mr. Af ”'ﬁ’ Mr. Din?é'?h"M 'l MS Mr. Javed| "~ Mr.
|' ._,‘ ‘5; P s 1--;-- S .EV LD a ta ~ [ o - 4
= ) Ganarals < dmpM gglar H"g'" 7 PRighey | 'Méhta "{>kumar V| - Kadri'™ | UAKREaE ’Gaurang
R MEAe'i;ingfe""'T' J\':uwnq*r FEaTTTe (B o oA | e 0en ) ipnigabte [ 2vty koo AT e .Lshetty
11th Aygust, » - Yes Yes Yes Yes NA Yes' M TYes Y [P 7 Yes
2014 N - e PR -
t T TG T = L I e me e
Ed
e Appgb"t%q an 1> Noyember, 2004 - et . Lty 3. Wadi, 25 w15 1370 Los g e lan s wod, b 280 -

NS e k1l 1N P NI Fo "y -
15. Directors ' v- 28 Iwfafred st e N nor Qe e s st aeng wic 0 vienat ol adee et

~\ds sQur.definition’6f /iIndepéndence’ of. Directorsas derved from Clause 49.of the Listing-Agreement with Stock Exchanges
yrand Section:1'49(6) of the Companies Act, 2013-(Based+on the: confirmation«/-discldsuressreceved. from the Directors

and .on evaluatlon cg the relatl?nsl'}lps disclosed, the followmg Non-Executive Dlre_}ctor;sJ are, IndePendentt In terms of

I3

' Cléﬁée'49 of The Llstlng Agreement and Sectlon 149(6) of the Compames Act’ 201375 at 315 March. 2015 -
sJ a8 T G ANE L N i O Aliv L 2R G et |I"t.f:)21.tﬂ S'IEJG”I ED SRR

*  MrAman ,Mehta)u 22613 ':':r',ne BEw s v @ e T sl s han STOL Anamd P s e
v @ 06 MreDinesh KumanMittal s 98 4 0o Sinfsriac, v ey roal exf 8 o0 30T b saqow i
ARSI l\ﬁ?’ jg&ed Al&'ﬁ'r%? o e R L Y R BT st ud s 0 anc v g s

™ Mrl M Kadn

el o han Y ye oy L s UL onE

GG L TR HE L T S T @y 3l 2D - T T g B, 0 8 1 »

o +oBoard Bvaluation .-, o, or oyt Fari ety wa mefe B0 g reniA me e g de '

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 45 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Drectors has
undertaken an evaluation of its s own | performance the performance of 1ts Committees and of aII the individual Dlrectors
' baséd SnVanoLs Barz'ameters relating to toles, résporisibiltiés and obligativns of the Board, &fféctivé néss of its functioning,

ri‘l P T ‘
contnibution of Directors at meetings and the functioning of tts Commuttees v ’ S

L - ’

e Ty O] Limnted | ArueT Feport ToTE®
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Remuneration Policy I~ U )
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors, Sentor Management and theirremuneration Details of the Remuneration Policy are provided
in the Corporate Governance Report L,

16. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 _ e PO
The Company has provided foliowing, loans and guarantees and made following investments pursuant to Section 186 of
the Comphnies Act, 2013

r % 2 = 3

Name of the Entity . Relation Amount | Particulars of Purpose for whrch the loan,
o e “ I @Zin | loans, guarantees | guarantee and investmérit are
e - . « 1| lakhs) |- and investments . proposed to be utilised. -
[ Jet Lrte (India) errted Subsrdrary company |, 24,215 . a-Guarantee FT_errded to Banks / Finangal Institutions
AP o wes - and Lessors / Service Prowders

Loans glven and Investments made are given under notes 14 and 15 to the Standalone Frnancral Statements v

17. Related PartyTransactions LA 3 st anF Ty L IETT YT T ;f‘!g fom t B R Y S

1

, All-related party transactions that were entered into.dustng. the Financial Year were on an arm’s length-basis and were

..., Intheordinary, course of business There are no matenally significant related partytransactions made by, the Company
with Promoters, Directors,, Key Managerra! Rersonnel or other designated persons whlch;may‘have a potentra! conflict
with the mterest of the Company at Iarge

Telnt

- AII Related Party Transactrons have been placed before the Audit Commrtteeras also thq Board for therr .approval
The policy on Related Party Transactions'a$'approved by the Board Is available on the:Company’s website = /i |

Ly -
o
v as

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with relatéd. partiestreferred to 1n:Section: 188(1),zas prescribed i’ Form
4 ADG3- 2 of:the rules prescribed under Chapter IX relating to Accounts of Companies under, the Companies,Act, 2013, 1s

appendedJas“Annexu!-eA"L,,_\ roo. T e v el I M s, wTE P
CoET DELTI S Parna - e T TR R T R R S T R T R
18. Audrtors |

The Statutory Auditors, Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants and Chaturvedr &.Shah Chartennd
Accountants, retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting M/s Chaturvedi & Shah, Chartered-Accountants have
confirmed their elrgrbrlrty and willingness to accept,c ofﬁce -f re-appointed ., | .. O

-

As per the prowsmns of Section 139-(2)(b)(1) read wrth Rule-6 of the Companies (Audit and Audltqrs) Rules, 2014,
any audit_firiV’ which has béen functioning as_the Statutory ‘Alifitor_of a Company for téh-years or more cannot be
re-appornted as the. Statutory Audrtor without a mandatory coolmg off penod ofrfwe consecutive years

In order to comply wsth the reqmrements of the Companies Act, 2013 and to facrlltate a smooth transrtion from
the existing joiiit Statutory Auditors to the rew Statutory Auditors it |s{proposed to appoint a fiew “audit firrn 1e
M/s BSR-& Co LLP, Chartered Accountants in place of M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants,
thereby erisunng the Company is in compliance with Section Section 139 {2)(b)(n) of the CompaniestAct, 2013, read
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 e e RV R

The re-appointment of M/s Chaturvedi & Shah, (Chartered Accountants) and therappomtment of-M/s BSR & Co
LLP as the Joint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2015 16, forms part of the Notice of the sard Annual General
Meeting and'the Résolition 1s recommended for your approval : I Ao IR A

P c g L T

- Secretarial Audit , . - T T

Pursuant to the prowvisions of Sectlon 204 of the Companres Act,. 2013 and the ;Companies. (Appointment .and
Remuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr Vijay Sonone, Practising Company
Secretary (COP No 7991) to undertake the Secretanal Audit of the Company The Report of the Secretanal Auditor s

annexed herewith as “Annexure B”
Reply to the observations in the Secretanal Audit Report

The necessary forms for appointment of Key Managenal Personnel have been fited The Company has also complied with
the requirement of Woman Director by appointing Mrs Anita Goyal on 8th April, 2015

27
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19. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy (IO :

L 5 (. The Company has a vigil mechanism and Whistlg Blower Policy in place to deal with instance of fraud and'mismanagement,
ST [fvany The details ‘of ithe Policy are’explained in the Cerporaté Governance Report and also posted on the website of

N

the Company | YR St
20. Trénsfer to Reserves faacn TE et 0 TP DG, TLGLW T TN B, o LTy 0 K L 1eaT <t
L "I'Fl‘é"({b"rnjpa'ny‘has’inadé"no'tr“ansfefs"to'rééeryes duning the Financial Year 2014-2015  » » * 7 ’
Lt P B '
21- ExtractofAnnuaIReturn—-— e LT L T ILT
{ g R R U Boosastoenty 0 3 e
i ‘nThe &'e'taéls formlng pgrt of the extract‘gf gﬁhe AnnuaLReturn i Form MGT 9 5 annexed herewnth as Annexure c”
alt W L 3 :_:..e‘er. ids
22. . Mat’e‘;-i:a'l chlange? and’ commutmrents affeci:n'i’g ‘the fmanclal pOSItIOI'I of the. Company e s
;e “TH':'"é have been AG Materal changes and EoMmitments; (f any, aﬁ‘ectlng the Ai3ncial posstlon of the Company whlch
. - have'scaiiiad betweertikie®nd f.the Financial Year of the Company to which-the Finanicial Statements relate and the
date bfithe report - i W N LT M ool o L L L e T At RS A ¥ AV AL s BT 14
23 Risk management policy and adequacy of internal financial controls ks ef 1wl baselat T

"+ The Compiny has ifi'place a mechamsm to |dent|fy '35$8%S, monitof' ahd mitigate Vanous risks t6 Key' busmess objectives
“’5“‘Maj sks identified by ‘thé busmesses and’ functlons'are systematlcally addressed th/Gugh- mitlgatmgfachons on a

od *contmumg basis These aie tisciisééd 3t the méetings of the AGdit Cornmrttee and the'Board: of Dn’ect 5156 tHe Company
v EaraT) At o Jaoinder o T,

The Company’ 5 mternal control systems Wlth refegence to the Fmanc:al Statements are adequate ancl commensurate

with the nitiite of itsbuisiiess'and the sizé and complexlty‘?’of its operations' These aré routrnely tested By Statutory as

well as Internal Auditors Signrficant audit observations; if-any.and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit

Committee . .
Lo ool 2 e v poolen 3 0 B olest en g g et et L0 o

24,1 Policy on:Prevention of Sexual:Harassmient at Workplacer:»8 ai' r_jotng in 2togitrir - o Job e
=' “!Thet Gomipahy has In'plate-a° Prevention‘ of Sexiial Harassment Policy’ A hiner wnth‘tﬁevrec[unreme‘ntﬁ“of The Sexual
e

Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2( 2013 committée-has been set
up to redress complamts receved regarding sexual harassment All employees (PermanentTmtradual temporary,

KW iaall

trainees) are covered under this policy b
Loetetd a0 b s L o antha oA Aot T om balee B om0 oleT L Lt L
25:1 General Iinformation® #5617 B wrvngte 0 U o v 0ol e s 0 s 0 T et T rRR ey

. The details of directors or key managenal personnel who were appomted’or have" re5|gned during the year

- l" ]-!; RS “.-u,_ -;—‘.. T T Tiv 7 = lnﬂ T bw —
iy 5 - No. Name ,, Desngnatlon, ! Date oprpomtment

st Lo e o ik S 3¢, 1 T 4a i idia

1 » Mr Cramer Ball*c b+ 2 1} | (Chief Executive.Officers + ~ 25“) September 20141 4o
fToen, 227 ool Mr Ravmhaddran Narayan" “Atting Chief Financial Officer. [+24™ February, 2015 -* v
3

ok

3

S TU AT 77 & T R R onn. E T PR i Ve T T o
’r " M Mr Dinesh 'Kiiar Mittal Independent Dlrector S5 November, 2014
P LU SHNESS R A & = :
<y » Duning the Financial Year na new Sub5|d|ar|es joint ventures or asSocuate companies were aqlured by the Company,
e There were ne significant and matenal order? passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals |mpact|ng ‘the'going
2« *concern statustand Company’s operationsan-futurg; . Y 0T N s 7 Yy b 7 oe 0
Y T T P T TR ok Y ] B A S B T A I 1 1o LT LA B o N TS T 1

26. Information relating to Section 197(12) & Rule 5 of the Companies (Appomtment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other détails in terms of
cui subsection 12 of Sectioh 197 of the Companies Act,'2013 readrwith Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appomtment and

-7 - ] t P LT
~ Remuneration of Managenal Pérsonnel) Rules, 2014 L T S R R PC IR U I

- W l_ LP S “_4 e G . S v, £, Tvoegt TR L LA LT - .&, s -
LR IR T i =4 =

. I L T T TR T P A .
R R LU i TR S TR BV TR NS A AV T B R o R NI PR
R O oy BTt e e T ey by, g
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remuneration policy of the company

Sr. |Requirements Disclosure
~ I Nag. - LI L " 1 N :
I The ratio of the remuneration of each director to | Director & Manager 835, 000 ) '
- ' | thedmedian temuneration of the employees of the | Employees 1,365,033 e cue
= ter|ni v | company for the Financial Year,' 3 7 qRatio 1163 ' - LT e,
N A R ' +{'(total wage cost / Average no of employees m the fiscalryear)
- .| w- .| The percentage nncrease in remuneration of each { No mcrease has been undertaken for.ChiefiFinancial Officer,
e |~ director, :Chuef ,Financial- Officer, Chief,-Executive ] Chief Executlve Officer, Company Secretary or-Manager
o - Of'ﬁcer, .Company, Secretary, or Manager, ifany, in{, ., Lo Y T LT BN
— thefflnanaalYear,‘ ety o o NIRRT Y R LI P
<l .| THe *percentage vincrease” in ! the median |4 65% et P R T RO s
v .o remuneration of employees.n the Financial Year, | .+ - A D - R
sty O Y THe Huinber of permanent ertiploydes'on the rolls | 13:527 as'on'31%t March, 2015 - B AR LT
of compantys©’ ¢ ATELANEEE P A T NI I PR TR Y st NG SET T RTINS o one
v The explanation on the relationship between|®  Arrears payments have been made to employees of the
s, - 4.¢, .|average incregse In.remuneration and company drfferent categones as per the pre-defined agreement
performance, ®  Cost of Living and /inflations
N o e  (ndustry Median Mark
. : o  Retention of supenor performers based on performance
G TN P apprarsal 1San 1
.~ vy |Companson of the remuneration of the Key|We don’t have a vanable pay plan Iinking to the'Company(s’
Managenal Personnel against the performance of | performance with Incentive earnings
the company, .

vl |{Vanations in the market capitalisation of the|The Market Caprtalisation as of 31%% March, 2015
company, pnce earnings ratio as at the closing [ ¥ 55,446,882,642 as compared to ¥ 28,223,269,806 as
date of the current Financial Year and previous | of 315t March, 2014 The EPS as of 315t March, 2015 is
Financial Year and percentage Increase over|g (158 66) as compared to the EPS as of 31t March, 2014
decrease In the market quotations of the shares

of T (381 20)
of the company in companson to the rate at which
the company came out with the last public offer in | The Closing Price as of 315 March, 2015 was ¥ 48810 as
case of listed companies, and n case of unlisted [ compared to Closing Price of T 248 45 as of 315 March, 2014
companies, the vanations i the net worth of the
company as at the close of the current Financial
Year and previous Financial Year,

vin | Average percentde increase already made in the | Employees
salanes of employees other than the managenal [ 14 16%
personnel in the last Financial Year and its comparison | Managenal personnel
with the percentile ncrease in the managenal | 2 89%
remuneratton and justification thereof and pomt
out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
Increase In the managenal remuneration,

IX Companson of the each remuneration of the Key | The Company doesn’t have any variable payment structure
Managenal Personnel against the performance of | The Company has been incurnng consistent losses in the
the company, {ast few years

X The key parameters for any vanable component of | Not Applicable We don’t have a vanable pay plan
remuneration availed by the directors,

XI The ratio of the remunieration of the highest pad {1175
director to that of the employees who are not | (The ratio1s denved by constdenng the average of total gross salary
directors but recewve remuneration in excess of the | of employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in
highest paid director during the year, and excess of the highest paid director dunng the year)

x| Affirmation that the remuneration 15 as per the | Yes we confirm
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and Industry and Ministry of Finance for having had the foresight to have introduced the histonc hiberalization measure
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International Aurport Lunited and other airport operators for ther support and co- operatlon Your Directors are also
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: Annexure:A

TADE ”‘§=!Form< NQ. AOC:27413 2=
(Pursuant to clause:(h) of.sub-section;,(3) of section;l 34.of the Act and Rule 8(2)
w .., of the Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
R Y2 A LA I T I e R S 0 S P o et o W TG S (R WP S ST S
Form for disclosure of particulars’ of ‘cantracts/arrangemerits entered into’by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s Iength
transactions under third proviso thereto T

-~ e - hl
P L B T T

1 Detalls of ontracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis

. X T IR PR
None, all the transactions were at arm’s length basis during the reporting period. W T
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship NA

. - T o — T
(k) Nature of contracts / arrangements/transactlons NA
(VR A A el g LA T L S RS Y T SO
) Durat qn of the contracts / arrangen]ents/transactlons o .
SSQW S anF TRLEY bt I L b ed i T T T L IR PR N I
', «. nld)e ,5alient terms of;the gantracts or arrangements orctransactlons rncludlng thevalue, fany -NA, | .+ . ;.-
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions ~NA "« v & 1 . - T
o - (0. date(s) of approval by the Board  NA ... GOl NERD e ERET e e eyt ‘
Tl (9)"«"Amount pald as advances; if any. NAY ' ° RRRUIRIPAE V. £ PR W/ BT P F R TI T LY S I
" IO A
Qh)" EDate on which the 5pe<:|al Tesolution was passed Ingenéfal meetlng as requnred undeér ﬁrst pr’owso to sectlon 188 NA
o et nay g an 2 M 1 TS TS LV SN oL 3 PO e Yy 20T i, vonoag ot 4oy 3
2 | " Details ofmatefial contracts or arrangement or.transactions at arm’s length basis - o2 e A Le
A MERTH TR L TR L M R LTI la&" R (TR L LOGEamy ot YR 30 BTG =t T LA P v
None, there were no material* contracts or arrangements during the reporting period. R

(*As defined under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and adopted by the Board of Directors in the Related Party
o v~ Transactions'Policy of the: Company, “Matenal Related Party Transaction”™ means.a-transaction with a related party if the
transaction / transactions to be entered intoindmidually or'taken together with previousifansactions dunng a Financial
Year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolzdated turnover.of the company as per the last auduted Financial Statements of

the company) . '
1 pT) AP LN PO S B P TR I TR & B O et ! v Ty
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relatnonshlp N
S I T L B LY S AR DR F A T ST -/ B IPE O | OSIDE. .
(b) Nature of contracts / arrangements/transactlons NA .
At ey, PR U PR % TN U . R it

-

{c) Duratlon of ‘the contracts / arrangements/transactlons NA B F I I
1 4 PR 7 AT * - '
(d), .Sakent terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions ncluding the value, if any NA
R R I I AR b AL L I L TR R Rl NN LI o TS NIt T L

a L
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any NA Y R arte v p
. 1 (f), JAmount paid.as advances, ff any (NA . .. . S anTERE R tee o
.
Form shalf be signed by the persons who have signed the Board's report . - . .. T I
S AT w w4 g 3 i NN AR : ST
N Az 2wt el ' 174 7" O behalf of the Boafd of Directors
PEr a0 B agan S od G o e T . omtaran e TE o s et e
e AN N i Q‘.’.‘D
- 'l'r”‘"mu’""l_ ool BT » L v Frhre ot fel SNy o o 13, -
Mumbal— VG 3.3 -y w s 5 <L . L LIRS T N - Naresh Goyal
29t May, 2015 G R tuom sl s s wiiaa 4, <0 +- Chairman
WTa s UAFE ape ooty T T o St S IR O SV R U BRI
N T T Ceeiny )t et L T T T
A e 2LREIE G 0 T L viae n ten M) T oot ey -
I v A lEar by T S e G T ] o

. —
= > ——— - T e ke .
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SO _ Armiexiare'8
‘ SECRETARIAL.AUDITo.REPORT

7 j3 2ins brFOR THE EINANCIALYEAR ENDED313MARCH 2201 5o v Ea
rn]?]*‘"‘ 3. uog

IOk crad (2ot g g o it Y .
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companigs Act, 2013 and Rule No 9 of the Companies
etRiSt dtwr yncwmss (ARpotment:and Remunerationof Managenal, Bersonnel). Rules, 20141, 00 L ein 163 =03
Topsnal & mrs mshs, petecbio T.00 1008 wogegmal 2t 3o B0 nevzoe To [0 oy Ls L2 ew ad seeadey i
The Members, ‘ \ . - aiztaed? Conto n v dF by Enoiiseer st

Jet Airways (India) Limited,
Siroya Centre,

Sahar Anport Road, Ararrar poations . it gonuh daso S oany SVIME 12 wiom apBiiINerm, 263 e 7 ol”
Andhen (East)
Mumbai - 400099

mentd 12a 0 2 TS L o efig s d 10 230 1P AN a JJuliiraz b np e :
: ; )

AA qrarowieler n f?'i.'JF‘-H B vhes by e 00wl 4B)

- . s A wyrrmapudieteamespes 1L e ttaL e e giA i
| have conducted the secretanal audit of the comp};ppce of+appllca\ble statutory provisions g'né:lljthg $dhe1ﬂeqce to good
T Hi 1“: i ST

o RS AR T =TI
corporate practices by Jet Arways (India) Limited (CIN - L3989ONiR1992PL€066213) (hérinsfier called “the Company’)
Secretarial Audit was-condiicted’ih a‘maririer that providéd Te'a réasofiable basis forevaltiating the torporate conducts /
statutory comphances and expressing, my: gpinion; thereon gl 2taed i o tiue g opn s of noisathrain (o4

{ 3%

Based on my venification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forfis'ané fetiiis filed=4d Gther records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 1ts officers, agents and authenised representatives,dunng
the conduct of secretangl audit and as.per the explanations, given to,me and, the feptesentation mads, by, the, Management,
| hereby report that in my opimon, the Company has, duning the Audit Period covenng the Financial Year ended on
31t March, 2015 (“Audit Period’) generally complied,with the:statutory-pravisionshsted, hereundereand, alsosthat the

Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinaffEr 26 PTGy S: 9 PRNLD ZINAMISNGTIE 10 23I61N0Y "IF BTG 0 DRYN S350T 5.0

e Loateel® ot e e ohsrd Lo Dieetl il ¢ 9rguble B s 3IR005BA i 90310 €3 w2l terny barttsh 2a )
Iy have examined the hooksspapers,iminute;books, forms:andireturns, filed-and other recordsimaintained by the Company for
therFinancialYear ended.on 3134 March, 207 5-aceqrding toithe apphicabie provisions of 37 <y = s,2s0nuie or s conws
seopbee it Y myegend het s s ta od o sry e, ottt se aated Bealginneno) R ‘. *
(% THE Companies Act.-2013 (‘the'Act’) nd the'rilés made’théreunder, '*H~2"07 711 -re M®

(n) The Secunties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder,

FETOI T

S

Wondegitsle 1 e PEA LY LA un Lgee o L 2t e 1Y
(m) The Depositonies Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder,
VA 2AGIEARBEIIN 0T O L 108 TRLL w3 [N
(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign

Ly ron eroetVeip e g Y 2EI ey o it o e, ,
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External' Commercial Borfowinds; ' b

A meh sulggrarl, o inuidm 2ot - stnetnemacns & o alteiiros e s e s et b
(v) The following Regulations'and Guidéhnes pr'éscnbeH under the Securitiés and Exchange 8oard of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI

Act’) to the extent applicable - A e pe0d odl i angsco (e e 8
(3) The Secunttes and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares'and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of-Ifidha’ (Prohibitio BF instdér Tradiig) Regulations, 51992, ' - b o3

2., (8 1olhe Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 {Not
applicable dunng the Audit Period as the Company has not made any 1ssue prescribed under Rule 3 of the said

¢ Regulations),
\‘1.._ A P QJ‘N&I '
T {d) The %ecuntles and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
5. 03 A2 vS¢heme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable during the Audit Period as the Company does not have any Employée

PN |

w1 611 Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme), 20y ek

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities} Regulations, 2008 {Not applicable
during the Audit Period as the Company has not 1ssued any debt securities),

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Requlations, 1993
regarding the Compamies Act, 2013 and dealings with client,

PP o — - ~ - i - - - P . i’y
Jet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report 2075‘
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(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable dunng
the'Audit Period as the Company has not delisted /nor proposed to delist its Equity Shares from any stock
exchange), and

«(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secunties) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable dunng the
«v  Audn Penod as the Company has not bought back / nor proposed to buyback its Equity Shares),

(vi) The Company has identified the following laws as specificalty applicable to the Company
(8 ~Aurcraft Act, 1934,
‘b)Y éarnage by Air Act 1972,
(c) The Aircraft (Carriage of Dangerous Goods) Rules, 2003,
7 ;(92« Crﬂert/éwatron Requirements issued by DGCA

. - . . \ L2 PR 12 g

The other Iavrrs as may be applicable to the Company are based on the Compliance Certificates i1ssued by the designated
officers of the Company and the Corporate Compliance Certificate issued thereafter by the Director / Chief:Executive
Officer and submitted to the Board of Directors of the Company | report that the Company has generally complred wrth

the provisions of those laws that are applicable to the Company N

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the foliowing r m\ T

(1} Secretanal Standards 1ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not notified hence not appllcab[e to the
Company during the Audit Period)

(1)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limitéd and Natronal 5tack Exchange of Indha errted

Dunng the Audit Period under review and as per the explanatronrand clarlﬁcatlons grven fo me and the representations
made by the Management the Company has generally complred with the provrsrons '6f the Act Rules, Regulatrons

Gurdelrnes etc mentloned above except to the extent as mentroned below v 7 .

FEI

(i), Dunng the year the Company hos appornted certain key monagerror' personnel in terms of, Sectron 203 of the Act
As represented by the Management the Company 1s in the process of filing the prescrrbed forms DIR-12 and MR-T in
respect of these opporntments

[

) The Company hgg’not oppornted a woman director and has therefore not been comp!rant with the Proviso of Sectron 149
(T J of the Companies Act, 2013 reod with Rule 3 of fhe Compomes (Apporntment and Quohﬁcotron of Drrectors) Rules,
2014 However, comphance with the said Sectron and Rule has been done after the Audrt Period

.o -k~ BRI 28 "

+* 3
I further repgrt, that the compirance by the Company of appl:cable ﬁnancral Iaws Ilke direct and mdrrect tax Iaws
has not been revrewed in this Audit since the same have been SLIbJECt to revrew by statutory financial audlt and other
desrgnated professmnals

N
n +t boel 4 - [V B . ?

The Board of Directors of the Company 1s duly constituted with proper batance of Executrve Directors, Non- Executrve
Directors and Independent Directors The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
' ‘the perrod inder review were carned out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

e

"

! Adequate notice 15 given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
“~
. sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clanﬁcatrons
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting

Deaisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the Management, were taken unamimously

| further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of the
Compliance Certrficate(s) 1ssued by the Director/ Chief Executive Officer and taken on record by the Board of Directors
at their meeting(s), the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations,
to monitor and ensure compiiance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

As informed, the Company has responded to notices for demands, claims, penalties etc levied by vanous statutory /
regulatory authonties and initiated actions for corrective measures, wherever necessary

g

)‘l\
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] further report that dunng the audit penod, there are no specific events / actions having a majer bearing on the
Company’s affairs i pursuance ‘of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelnes, standards, etc referred

to above .-
STENVL T ! R . o : R - Vijay B. Sonone
.o . - w S « 3oct LT Company Secretary in Practice
Mumbai T an b , FCS No 7301
29th May, 2015 Certificate of Practice No-7991

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Appendix A and forms an integral part of this report

- N ¥
v ! bl o -, ; P '

t ped ,

~ " "“Appendix A’

Toy +'2 ot YL L DR E L e SR T T e . f. .

The Merﬁbers, . 4R <l P T TR TaE " o R e ",
Jet Anwdys (Indid) Lintited, ™ 7~ T T
Siroya Centre, - SRt MR M
Sahar Asrport Road, v . ot O TR =T ST N o 113
Andhe" ggaﬁt) LI I L L S TR el S v o Toe sRRZE el

Mu mbar 400099 3

' ' SRR 7o L TTh P Lo

Mzire_port of even date 15 to,be read along wrth thns letter

- -
T B T T X it L g

1 I 1"he malntenance of the s%cretanai records Is the responsrblllty of the management %g thg Company, My responsrbrhty
TR -5 LoD e
to express an opinion,on these secretarlal records based on my audit * . '
; oo, 3 T DR } 'nﬁrr‘ ey MR T

2 I have followed the audrt practrces and processes as were appropnate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records The verfication was done on test check basts to ensure that

AALSTILY)

the correct facts’are reflected in"the secretanial records "l believe that the processes'and'practices, 1 followe rowde a
. DT e R R ¥ I s
reasonable basis for my opinton® ™ * e Bt T CLoEreIn vd et i h T 2y et

3 | have not verhed the correctness and appropnateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the Company
v -
4 Whe[eek\:rer requrred have obtalned the Management Representat:ons about the comphance qof Iaws rules and
o ~red KR I et y e v 20y '
regulations and ¢ occurrence of events etc e A h

RG] - TR PR Fob A O R :l\\l \ [ VANT,T .
5  The comphance of the provisions. of corporate and other applicable faws, rules, regulat:ons standards is the responsrbrllty
of ‘theé management My exarination was Inmrted to the venﬁcat|on of procedures on test check basis v

(S -

1Y ‘r_ TIII 1 (AT BIFINES S ' PO T gt uum a1 | 3t ey '

6  The Secretanal Audtt Report 15 neither an assurance as to the future vrabrlrty of the Company nor, of the ef‘ﬁcacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

1

w7

zr

P - ' P T LA 01U I LA SV S AR
' i HE, T T f P - e LT Lt A v L BEY
, e - T TR . ..VuayJ B. Sonone
Company Secretary In Practlce
st . AR T . v . T I R | : ) ) L i
Mimbar” - - ’ FCS No 7301
T N T ' = ', Ve, - —
29th May, 2015 Certlﬁcate of Practlce No-7991
' ) 1 = H [N R T [ | v -
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S v . R . H . . e o , s L
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Annexure C X
Form No. MGT—9 _

U EXTRACT OF ANNUAL REI'URN

as on the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2015

" [Pursuant to section 92(3} of the Companles Act, 2013 and-rule 12(1) of the Companies

I REGISTRATION.AND OTHER DETAILS: ..

(Management and Admimstration)-Rules, 2014]- - . -
1 )

1,"vr ! Vo

b

CiN

I L99999MH1992PLCOEE213 . -

m

+

Registration Date - .-

15t April, 1992- - - -

T

Name of the Company 1~

.| Jet Airways {Incha) Limited

)

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

| Pubhic Company / Limited by Shares

_'II? I

o

V)

Address of the Régistered office and contact details

'LSlroya Centie, §ghgir£lrportﬂRoad, Andher East, Mumbai-'400 099

Twvi)

Whether hsted.company , . .

Yes .. - - .-

LEES R

T

L]

Vi) -

Name "Address"and Contact details of Regustrar
and Trangfer Agent, Iif any .. b

Karvy Computershare Private Limsted -
Karvy Selenium.Tower B, -Plot 31-32, Gachibowls,”

Financial Distnct, Nanakramguda,'Hyderabad - 500032

it e

it 1 u
2

]
i

Lo
[

v -

Jh

Tel +91 40 67161500 Fax +91 40 2300 1153 |

b

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OFTHE COMPANY—u,a

B
Wa . '

S5E b SEERY.

. LI MG

Ny
!
I,m ]AI! the business activitres contrlbutlngj 0%é or more of the total, turnover of thé company, shall be stated

b d (‘Fﬁ- \“I
'ﬁ, L "P

I:III

'.L‘

| sl Name and Description of main NIC Caode of the Product/ % to total turnover of the a ..
No.| products/ ?;?;?vices P . T service ) CT company, 3L g
‘ 1 Tréngﬁortatl_c;ﬁ oI pagsengers by arr TT51701 T COB7% e o
37 ar° pow Tt . [N ! -:: VTS f i
1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY- AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- - = R — . 1’ oA
Sr. {Name of the ‘Address of the Company ~ CIN/GLN . | Holding/ | % of | Applicable
‘ 'No-| Company ~ |~ - T DT ‘ - . | Subsidiary |-Shares|— Section -
1 -t - - - N L ' . |/-Associate| held | -.." . |
| 1 |Jetlite India)  |Swoya Centre, - - L‘U62100MH1991PLCT77728 Subs:dlary 100%--| ~2(87)n
- - 9o Ty '
- Limited . SaharAlrport Road - - - Piabits
O B '__{Andhen East, ; ’- I _F e
I < it Mumbai - 400 099 . = . ‘ S R SR
2. Jet Alrways ‘| Kaledonia,. : . _. |U74120MH2012PTC238808' | Subsidiary | 100% "1 2(87)(11)
Poo Tralnmg 'Academyr A'hdherl'Sahar Road‘~ -t - L A AL S LT
Private L:mlted AndhenEast, « ) i i ) T -
| -~ |Mumbai =400 069~~~ -~ - g e e R
37 |Jet Prvilege Sroya Céntre, . - is U74120MH2012PTC23335"| FAssotiate  [49°90%|, 7, 2(6) .
| Private Limited | Sahar Airport Road -t , Tt T T T
o R Andhen East, RS R N - o
. Mumbai* 400099 . - -
L ~ '“_ o I‘n ! ~ o _ _J_ R ' . N . _ . _L i '
" - 5 s - - ' 2 . ey pot
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup'as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

R Lod oL B

Category of Shareholders No of Shares held at the beginning of the |No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As on; % Change
year{As on 31-March-2014) .* . r} . i ko 31-March-2015] during
Demat . | Physica |- Total | %of Total] Demat . | Physical| Total | % of Total | Yo"
% Shares _ Shares
A Promoters 77 . i A ' '
(1) Indian T T )

‘ 2) Indwidual/ HUF 1,000 i 1,000 000 3000(% . Nil|s 3+ 1000] ¥« 000[.2 N
| 6} Central Govt ) T T T P NIt 1 I TN B T
Jo-staeGovt(s) — -~ - |~ v ccNA[ - NI[T TNl Nl TN T N T TN -ONIf N

I {d)-Bodies Corp- — - — | = ———Nil[- =N - —==Nl[ " --NI| - --NI Nil c N[ TN s =N
i|.e). Banks / FI - . __ NI} ‘”_ﬂn A T R T Y T ] A T A T

_ i{ ), Any other _ R R oNB] e INp N INERETE R IE21 1V Matatac® 2% Y11 U TR O T
E'Sub-totzl(A)[l)J v s 4 -1000]  NI|-sz 1,000]3 , ,000],. 1,000 Lo+ Niblie i 30000, . :.000).: ¢ Nil
i R A R D B N e
| 2)NRis - Irdiduals ——— | 57,933,665|" ~ i |'57933665|.  51.00| 579336651 ° M| '57.933665| " SV 00~ 1 M
i[ b)... other - Individuals T T N N T T 1 R T
i, ¢) BodesCoppry= . |+ 0 oMbl Nl o5 NIE L Nl Nil N Nil NIl Nil
| d) Banks / Fi oo rTao N . Ny s aNiE L N Nit Nik Nil N, N
") Amyother | 7 Ni| T NI TN i ] L T L T .

Sub-total (A) (237 3" 57,933,665 il | 57,933,665 F* 57700 [ 57/933,665 | " Nil | 57933665 | * *-51'007' 1% Wil
Total shareholding of -© © ' -| 57,934,665 ' 'Nil [57,934'665 | 5100“ 5793456657 - "Nil'} 57,934,665  “'“51'00| " NIl
\ :2’;’“‘5’:?:?(3’1,%’“?1 +=(11A,Jw ' & RRT LSRN AT o ‘:sf- Hﬂi TN RRLIT R YCE o PR A ‘s‘.“!:. 2 yiulodfi f :_!
B PublicShareholmg™ _ | | . . ook o b ] e IR CPERS Y

! 1. Institutions, “T\< . ITE | et nese s v adshoqaslet

1 a) Mutual Funds 2661517], . N[ 2661517]. 234| 1001556} . N 10015561 ., 882 . Nl

! b) Banks/EL________ . |- -380256] _Ni| Ta0250[ 053] . 1%8783] . Wil 082l — -01Z] NI

O CentiliGovt 1€ OF | aDe @R N N = -l IR R T e B

. Tay "‘szatecovt(s),’f:"! BTese ey NIl NI Nl Nil Nt | AT N

! e}—-Ve_rlturgCaptta! Funds— —+— - ~—Nil No[ - -Nd] - - N - - Nl - Nk - = Nt | === =N~ Nl
£ ‘Isuiaice Companies | | 2,430864] ' Nil| '2.430.864( - “Fla| 2430864).  Ni|"24308e4] " 2] ] NI
Ta) Flls ¢ 4,848,572 NI| 4848572 427] 6915288) ‘Nl |o-6.915288 609 | N

} } h) Foreign Venture Cap1tal Fundy Nl Nl Ni! Nil NP 90w Nikjder, M4 NIl Nil ¢ NIl

: 1 “Othgrs\(speclfy)q P N Nik f) kl}l@ q(* et N NGl N Nl Nl AN
| Sub-total (B)(1).- 10,321,203 Nid | 10,321,203 909 | 19,560,495 . -Nil 19,560,495 | * »~£17.22|s 1 N}
f ) ] LA N [
|2, Nenzinstrtutions _.— | _ .t .. — e N I N NI A U
| a) Bodies Corp b ' “Prsyrrigral ¢ " Nd 5271804 |- 464| 1766226 - -Nil|30,766226| - 1551 o "N
1o indian Nl Nil Nil NIl I T T
| 1} Qverseas Nil N Nil Nil Ni| -3, Ny . NI Nil Nil

A by WdwduasT T T T T T T NG Y e L T A e Nd [ Nl

0 Indmdual shareholders 10,115,653 777| 10,116,430 891| 5376336 31| 5376767 473 Nil
holding nominal share capital
upto T 1 lakh
1) tndmidual shareholders 1,211,549 NIl 1,211,549 107] 1,088,786 Nil| 1,088,785 096 NIl
holding nominal share capital
in excess of 71 lakh
36 ¢
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Category of Shareholders *** | No, of Shares held at the beginning of the |No. of Shares held at the éad of the yeat[AS on | % Change
year[As on 31-March-2014] 31-March-2015]  ''A bees 2[r“dunng
T *_ . eyl e o, |y Demat Physical, N .Total ;' /% of Total | ;Demat | Physical | Total | % of Total the year,
1, 374 ) . ru| ,Shares Shares e ”
Ifc) 10thers (specify), 2, o N o NI b N[ NIl g, Nil NI+ Nl Nil VoI
i| Non Residentiidians’ . :| =596,347 . -N]r vesggea7| . 053 < 37024 .. _ml) . 317024 . 028 Nil
[{'Overseas Corporate Badies _ _ '{~27,263,372[." ! ~_Ndo|.27,263,372] _ 2400(=27.263,372 Nil|.27,263;372 |-+t 00]. L NIl
|Cleanng'Members - " 880970[ ! -Ni| 880970 ‘078|  288960( * NiI]- 7288980 @25y <t i
Tusts - ~ ~ - —+r- q|———373|- - NI} - --373]- '--000 1,088 ]- - NU{ T ‘1,033‘1“_-3' 000|" - NI
| Sub-total (B)2):-  + -—-|45340,738|- ' 777(45341515|  3991] 36101,792|  431[36,102,223] - -3u78| - -N
' Total Public Shareholding - /55,661,841 « 77755662718 - - 4900 | 55,662,287 |-~ ' 431(55,662.718] ~---4900 |- ** -Nil!
BB+ BIR) R M R RS sk I
il € <. Shares held by Custodian for: - - Nl N o N B Y11 [ 1 Nl o N PR R T
} N AGDRs & ADRs - H L et 3 Y AL WY - | . S PR TSR byt anrfon -
| Grand Total (A+B+C). . . 113,596,606 . 777(113597383 _ 100.00(113596,952] _ 431 (13597383 _'100006(" < Nil,
T gl Ll R ; B Gt N -‘;Tu AU et {
(i) Shareholdmg of | P_’_°"‘°F?'§,, 3 Lo .“_a Coat €T Y skl
'St | Shareholder's Shareholdmg at the begmmng of 1 the Share holdmg at ‘the’end of thé*‘ ear | % ¢hange’
4 9
| No. | Name - 1" | __year =4 Tt ks {3in‘share_
e e Nof of | % of total { % of Shares| No.of |-% of total-['%of Shares|n holdmg 2
|\ -~ | Shares 5hare_s+ Pledged /| _Shpres ~ Shares €. 'Pledged./ . durlng the
hea| revaipe|  ofithe ™ [encumbeted " 7 T (- Tof the ‘encumbered
‘ FTAR § & ! = y 7 elr l- M‘I 1 “‘_,._;!year\ L
i, i company to total - U company to total . b |
| - shares S A ST R
Y1- = | Naresh Goyal - [-57,933,665|— - -5100{ --  -Nil|-57,933,665 |[-~— - 5100~ -— -Nil| ~=""s NiI
7 “lanita Goyal* " [ 7o "M,0000 ¢ 000f Vv N T,000(- 2" Udo0 7 ¥NE] TR 0
d ' -3 ra [ l e v - I Ll B TED

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please speclfy |f there is no change)
R R Y | L E U UR BT LR L v bl TR L, L S

lThEI;‘E has- been no change in Promoters Shareholdmg during the the Fmanual Year. - s < \""T;_;'\F'**—*—l
i ¥ he LT % 1
sr. _‘f"‘ “_“_ LA L f_. e ' A R Shareholding at the “Cumulative Sﬁiréh'dldlndl
i No:qs 3¢ o7 Izg'sf,ﬂg e bttt . 1mwsds 5 an| beginning of the year during the year. !
S T T, ot ""_ T !
i - ,’ e ”m; :1 ; |No. of shares| % of total [No. ofshares| % of total ,
- St e sl SRR L . - _|shares of the|--.- .- ~ -|shares. of the
. - - - e - . | _tompany [ Lo P rcompany |
Y e, S E o NN . N v
it" | Atthe beginhing of the year - ... L7 70 - -None -~ None --f 'None--"" -N” ne
i T v T — =S [ ~ =rar 1 -] 1y ;.\1[
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters None .| _ ,None_ | .Nane . _None ,
F i il - [ Iy
' 1 . i
Share holding dunng the year specifying the reasons  |\:: -+ = | T TS DI L R BESR, 1 '
il for increase / decrease (e g aIIotment /transfer / - ool s .
il I bonus/ sweatequnty etc) - R farit e oAl - ;
Lo ifAtthe€nd of theyear = .~ T .07 ~ None,,, |-, None ;i ..Ngne ,, 4} ¢z None -
} U eng_Lene ‘ L A T ~ el g 7
- — - FI-Ia—. m—— e T b - - )
alds 06\ R ET 9 b egardr o
g im e - el Ll v E, : '
Tednoa b e
-:_"_E‘L‘_ i S _ o i ._____‘__ ats oo ' /
I_'":: T ' ' - ) Tihvu ";“*ft‘
’ Wi, | e S T A T T UL ) !
] i
| " PRI I L, atledd!
| : } : ! RTINS B L L )
Coal e oy, 2
— ] _ L L A S - R L .
100 ¢ T ot - S.oan Ty T <
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(iv) Sharehéldirig .Pattern of top ten Shareholders™ (other than, Directors, Promoters and Holders of

g

. 'y

4
’ AP

- .
IR ¥

R e LR

_\‘:GDR'SHHdADRS):‘_‘g TR T R 1.'-\\ [ RIS S B
ASET . e T kT e Shareholdmg at the'beginning'|!  #«Cudmulative Shareholding
No.| - ) i . of the year during the year

: it No.of | % of total shares | No.of | % of total shares of the
| - LT - ! shares of the company | -shares ~ company ... [
|1 Etihad Airways PJSC™ 7 | ¥ 27263372 T .- | TT24001 27,263,372 L .. 2400
{2 ~Réliance Caprtal Trustee Co Ltd < d7c -~ ~ ', Ni . .  000] 3205440 Y5
| - [Rehance Tax Saver (ELSS) Fund - - - | --- - . - Rl Kb - =t
|3 | ParvestEquity India .- - - -, - |- oWl < - - —000-+2,575,000| -~ - 2227
14 ~ [ufd insurance Corporation Of India _ 2355864 .- .. 1-207| 2355864 - 207
15  {Cigroup Global Markets Maurltlus - Nid ' 000]| 982"860 N t12. 086
.| Prvate Limited . 0 "' L i o T T S
6 |Memll Lynch Capltal Markets Espana Nil 000 ,] 835, 000 -. 074
:’“.-._ SASVa, e uie - . £ X H.r,,p,;:r‘— PRI
17 ="' Birla SunLife Trustee Company Prlvate 173301120 T 77 7 029 79867 T ST T 070
Limited A/C - Birla Sun Life Tax Relief 96 eI em s T Hhaorden 5 0D
8 g} Reliance CopfalTrusteeCo, L td A/c = |+ = NT| « v _000] 700000] 1> .-mie srutz 062
, q,,rﬁellance Focused Large Cap Fund : s aand o, |
9 o ReliancéLapitat Trustee Co_LtdzA/C v uwe Milpe. -2 ¢ 000].- 694607 - |06l
~ iz | Reliance Mid &!Srill Cap Fund * SR LA | TN R PR ~c T |
| 10 3}Brrla Sun Lifé Titistee' Company Private 517,673 7T 045] . 617,673 T 1054
Limited: A/C Blrla Sun Lifé Frontllne o ) P
" | Equity Fund R s s - - i ST B ST o

‘ J hé shares of F the Company are, “traded on.a.dally basis and hence the date wise |ncrease/decrease n sﬁa&eﬂc&l}d,ng $ ot
indicated The sharehoidmg 5 as per information received from the RTA -

R [ ey MY IO s

) Shareholdmg of Directors and Key Managenal Personnel

(RS 9

R RIS

019 ot

O

spasyl (uid

| Sr. | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Shareholdm“g Zthe | Camulative Shareholdlng
No.} Managerial Personnel PRI 28 begmmng of the year ' during the year -3
Wy e 7S D - Lyt owd Lo No. of shares| % of total |No. of shares| % of total’
N PP L e . IV shares of the . shares of the
3 (52 & joz "ﬁl Il T AT
P P .t = * company company
+.{ Mr Naresh Goyal ci away |
At thé begnnmng of the year T . "~ 57,933,665 5100|, .57,933,665 ., 51°00.
Date wise-increase / Decrease In Promoters Share — - N|Ii - ‘“——-j\ljl -—-71—‘1'-—-N|I TNl
_ [holding duning thé year specifying the reasons for _ _ | o v SERTVIO N geTont I s .,
increase / decrease (e g' allotment / transfer / bonus/| = . . .~ - terzzwayids pabuh ro { a3 .
sweat equity etc) - * ser #] Camauobs ool res s R
' At the end of the year 57,933,665 5100[i>57,933,665|' - 5100
Sr. |Shareholding of each Directors and each Key _ Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding |
No. | Managertal Personnel beginning of the year during the year -
No. of shares| % of total |{No. of shares| % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
Mr Javed Akhtar
At the beginning of the year 2,220 000 2,220 000
Date wise Increase / Decrease 1n Promoters Share Nil Nl Nil Nil
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e g allotment / transfer / bonus/ )
sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year 2,220 000 2,220 - 000

Jet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report 207
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V. INDEBTEDNESS . o -
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not 1_:Iue for payment-+ - ¢ :
; ) T . wr (% in lakhs)
) - Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
L excluding Loans Indebtednress
no deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the Fmanual Year] s . T .
) Prnncipal Amount - Lt 333,419 711,413 - sl 1,044,832
n)  interest due but not paid - ST - Y -
m). Interest accrued but potdue ,.. . - . L 999 1500 R - 2,899
Total (i+ii+lii} e - 334418| 713,313 -| - 1,047,731
Change in Indebtedness during the Financial Year N T
Addition ~ RN ¢ 203,599 185,000 - 388,599
‘Reduction o -{142,800)| ,-(134,115) -l . (276,915)
- Exchange difference , , T ' 4885 ' 27,757 i -1 . 30642
Net Change e e 65,684 78,642 -1, 144,326
| indebtedness at the end of the Fmanc:al Year- - - -
) Prlnqpal Amount - -+ - - 399,925 790,342| - - - "~ 190,267
) - Interest due but not paid ** T .- - el T -
w)  Interest accrued but Hot'dise L 177 1,613 vt feF ot 1,790
Total (i+ii+iii) " o treooh 400,412 791,955 =1 21,192,057
CINES o bl o e
IVI. REMUNERATION 2F DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PFRSONNEL ”. ) - “' - h
A. Remuneration.to ‘I\'Ilar:ag'lﬁg iJlrector Whole—tlme Is'lr:ctorsqand/:); I\ﬁz\r‘l‘agefl'"\ B E: e ;»M )
Sr. | Particulars of Remunieration .~ - Mr. Gauraig ~ | = Total Amount .
No.| . .t , ~&5a e Shetty, Director Gin®)
: and Manager , -
1. ‘Gross s?al_e_!ry B ’ _:,;‘:n,:‘ ’ - . ’ i "! o }
(a) Salary as per prowisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income- 11,254,000 " 11,254,000
tax Act, 1961 . o B
(b) Value of perqu\Sttes u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 ! ' ' - 21,600 21,600
(c) Profits in heu of salary under-section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 Nil Nt
2 |Stock Option Nil L Nil
|3 | Sweat Equity ; T - 1T Nil Nil
[4 [ Commusston T T NI Nil
" 7|- 7 as % of profit - "Nl Nil
.+ |- others, specfy . Nil Nil
5 | Others, pleasespecify B TN ) “ Nl
Total(A) ., ~ ~ . ; 11,275,600 11,275,600
- B As per Schedule V, of the

- | Cetling as per the Act

Companles Act, 2013

3
[
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B. Remuneration to other directors: TNy

Sr. | Particulars'of Remuneration : et v oo e« ¢ Name of Directors- |, " Total
No. . i i - i Amount

Independent Directors Mr. Aman| Mr. Javed| Mr. 1. M. Mr. (n 3)

N . - .. . Mehta | Akhtar | Kadri Dinesh n
B N | Kumar
. Mittal
®  Fee for attending board committee meetings 740,000( 760,000 1,060,000 500,000 | 3,060,000
e  Commission } NEL]  NIL NIL NIL NIL
e  Others, please specify . NIL] . . NIL NIL NIL] " .. NiL
© - |Total (1) - ) 740,000{ 760,000 1,060,000 500,000 |3,060,000
" | Other Non-Executive Directors ‘ Mr. Mr--|  Mno | .
. . James | James'|" Narésh K
) Hogan | Rigney Goyal .

e  Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NiL 20,000]| _. - 20,000
‘e Commission Yo NIL O NIL| . N[ AL L NI
- ['e - Others, please specify - e NIL NILL-  NIL| - -l- 7 ONIL
Total (2), - niLl- - miC}f S26,600( " T - NIL|- 20,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 740,000 760,000 1,080,000 500,000 3,080,000
Total Managerial Remuneration - i © 3,080,000 - T
-re ngr—alrc-éllmg as per the Act, 57 , Sl-ttll'l—é Fees paid 1s within the limits specnﬁed-,under_the
ottt - ) ’ ; Companies Act, 2013

R U

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

~

Sr. Plg‘l"!:.iﬂ’.ll?l‘;s of Remuneration " Key Managerial Personnel -
No. iy e et CEO Company Secretary CFO* Total (In3)
1 |Grosssalary % ——— -
(a) _Salary as per provisions contaned 33,917,489 5,395,000 1,048,333 40,360,822
. n section 17(1) of the Income-tax ] C .- . ;
Act, 1961 Y
|y value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - 11,472,513 . . SN . NIl 11,472,513
Income-tax Act, 1961 - . . 1. - "
(¢) Profitsin leu of salary under Nil Nit Nill Nil
section 17{3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
2 | Stock Option ' Nit Nil Nil Nil
3 [Sweat Equity y Nil Nil Nil CONiIl
4 | Commission - Nil Nil Nil Nil
-as % of profit : Nil ! Nil Nyl Nil
- others, specify Nit NIl ' Nil Nil
A 5 | Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil{~ Nil
Total 45,390,002 5,395,000 1,048,333 51,833,335

* appointed with effect from 24th February, 2015

40 ®
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=1 % I3
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: ’ ’
Type Section of the |Brief Description| Details of penalty | Authority (RD / | Appeal made if
Companies Act / Punishment / { NCLT / COURT) any
. v . |Compounding fees ‘
imposed

A. Company
Penalty ; .. . ‘ ,/ .
Punisiiment . . / ’
Compounding ) / )

B. Dir_ectm;'s o . . - ’ ) / C . -
Penalty  _. : . Qe : AN : R
Punishment e b

[~
Compoundmg I KRR Y &' U / - R b AR e s
C. Other officers in default / T
«  Penalty I LT 7/ NI Y - ' i’
Punishment * | . / Ty o Lt
Compounding ‘
' ! ™ i - [PL LA
ot * N A T . - \ - S at
_ - i - J S 5 s ' ! i
1 1 iz\ i L e
o - ” ~ 1
. ST
PN s
f I PRI B ” . . P - Y 3 1} -
ra A T ou” e i f [N .
b 1
I+ t
i . - Yot - ' . f
Gl Lol vz . - . PO
: i oy . ! !
1, - h b~ B ) Y
- - ~F t Y Al N tRl - t ¥ '
B by
+ N f 3 ¢ L
a ' - . ' i 4 N -
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of

42

Financial Condition and Results of | peratmns

1:.

Industry Structure and. Development . - e < .

Industry wide domestic passenger traffic grew by 15% the current Financal Year -as compared to a 5% Increase in
the previous Financial Year incha will coqtrnue to be amongst the fastest growing aviation market in the world over the
next two decades - - ; I

Sharp reduction in global crude prices, resulting in lower ATF prices during the second half of the Financial Year 2014-15
was a welcome respite for airine companies in India However, the aviation industry in India continues to face challenges
in the form of high operating costs, intermittent price wars and ever reducing yields, which make |t imperative for airhnes

to remain foctised on strct cost controis and productivity improvement - v - J* “m

The Financial Year 2014-15 saw a couple of new'entrants in the Indian aviation market and a few more a|rhnes are expected
to commence operations i the next Financial Year A healthy competition encourages efficiencies, innovatiohs and overall
|mprovement in customer service Moreover, new entrants further instill our confidence in the growth potential of the Indian

awviation market ' .

Analysis of Operatlonal Performance Financial Year 2014-15 compared to Financial Year 2013-14 -
Revenues _ __ __ e e e et g

21 Total operatlng revenues of 4 ‘I 957 343 lakhs in Fmancral Year 2014 15 compared to ¥ 1,730,189° Iakhs In

Fmancral Year 2013-14 shows an increase of 13% mainly due to Increase in capacity by 10% andgncreaserrn Ioad
-~ factor by4% - - - - S -
' T T q [
- - j..s...'__u-.- - -

- - _— - - - - - - - - - - - -

Passenger Revenues
22 In Financial Year 2014-15 passenger revenues were at T 1,648,925 lakhs as compared to T 1,450,576 lakhs in
Financial Year 2013-14 The growth of 14% can be mainly attributed to 13% increase in number of passengers
carmed In the current Financial Year bolstered by increased capacity and load factor increase .from 78 2% n
Flnanaa! Year 2013-14 to 82 4% n the current Financial Year

Revenues from Excess Baggage

23 Revenues from excess baggage decreased by 10% to T 14, 102 lakhs 1n Financial Year 2014-15 from T 15, 687 lakhs
tn Financial Year 2013-14

Revenues from Cargo

24 Revenues from carnage of cargo increased by 6% to T 141,395 lakhs in Financial Year 2014-15 from ¥ 133,207
lakhs 1n Financial Year 2013-14 Thss was mainly on account of increase in the cargo tons carnied in Financial Year
201415

vl '

Other Operating Lncome
25 Other operating revenues increased by 17% to ¥ 152,921 lakhs in Financial Year 2014-15 from ¥ 130,719 lakhs in
Financial Year 2013-14 The increase was mainly due to higher leasing income and cancellation charges

Other Income

26 Other income increased by 72% to T 70,730 lakhs in Financial Year 2014-15, from ¥ 41,158 lakhs in Financial Year
2013-14 mainly on account of proportionate recognition on fulfilment of commitment to Jet Pnvilege Private
Limited (JPPL) in ne with terms and conditions under the relevant agreement amounting to T 26,248 fakhs

Expenses
27 Our total expenses before exceptional items amounting to ¥ 2,133,594 lakhs in Financial Year 2014-15 Increased
by 3% from ¥ 2,065,945 lakhs in Financial Year 2013-14

Aircraft Fuel
28 Fuel costs decreased by 7% to T 668,626 lakhs for Financial Year 2014-15 from ¥ 717,542 lakhs in Financial Year
2013-14 This decrease was mainly due to reduction in Aviation Turbine Fuel (ATF) rates dunng the second half of

Jet Airways (Incha) Limited | Annual Report 2015
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-Management’s Discussion'and Analysis (Contd.) - .. ~:75 2", =~ Lol
+ the year on account of decrease in crude o1l pnces The average rate per litre of fuel for domestic and international

. +=" , operations in Financial-Year 2014-15 was lower by 12% and 13%, respectively as compared to Financial Year 2013-
o 4 W14 This fate reductlon was partially offset by Block hour increase of 6 5% . -, .,

‘,ui I '*r]Ji?“".“-; LTS ' e, toem i - . ' . o roannn, ot

'Other Operating Expenses -

y_,. L an

29 Other Operating Expenses increased by 5% to ? 676 026 Iakhs for Flnanc1al Year 2014-15 from ? 645,213 lakhs in

A TR LI 2.

Financial Year 2013-14 as summarized below pnb o
'"P bip'g'r'o';ie‘rat.ihg Expenses ',“?ai.j o . ' | Year Endéd 315t March, | *Increase/
LT T L[ 2ms o614 ] (Decrease)
o ) Rlakhs) [, (Zlakhs) |~ (%)
Aurcraft rentals, maintenance and repairs 283,511 294:6725 |, ~1r o (4)
oo, -1 5{ banding, pavigation:and other awrport charges ¢ .. - - 159,598 (- -+-145,877:[s: . ° 9
Insurance JURRRLELE Y I A |-+ 80127 2
General and admlnlstratlve . 224,727 196 652 . 14
Total 676026 | ‘6452131 g
iy Fasl e b R B B - L NG Gl og] P ﬁs»?

o The decrease tn maintenance and repair costs in ananmal Year 20714-15 was essentlally die toreduction in
i ﬁ Y b‘q_J?rcraft \@nable rentals; which was shghtly offset by increase in consumptlon and obsolescence of spares

1

BN ] The mcrease In landing & navigation charges was mainly attnbutable to *
o rff_; g : o *3 Rate. mcrease for landing charges at some airports at the begmmng of the_ current Fmancnal Year
£6 s
Dot b "e Increase In international flights in Financial Year 2014 15 by 17% over Flnanmal Year”201|3 14 which
, co was offset by reduction in Domest:c flights in Financial Year 2014- 'IS b% = 3%'0’\7er Financial Year
. A . A AR P PR T LN GG TR TV Y TR T
A 2013 14 ,
T BBEYE R R I L I AR T R
. , 3&‘.‘3 increase In general and admlnlstratlve expenses in Financial Year 2014- 15 over Fmancml’Year 2013 14 was
,‘-,:T“'-,‘“ Pp{(maniy attnbutable to l - C Nl
Pt e I #d
o—i——lnﬂlght -and other Passanger amentties of T 80,145 lakhs as compared to T 65,969 Iakhs n Financial Year
2013- 14 primanily attributable to launch of “guest first”.or full service, product from,December.2014
G Mlscellaneous expenses of T 64,200 lakhs in current Financial Year as compared to ¥ 38,105i1akhs in
et - Financial Year 2013 14, pnmanly dueio:provusuon towards estimated. penalties for delayed payment of

tax deducted at source amountlng to T 17,500 lakhs T 1 I U

L] Reductlon in provision for bad and doubtful debts and advances from ¥ 12,926 lakhs n Financial Year
2013-14 to ¥ 2,256 lakhs in Financial Year 2014-15
- vl A oharmex-n [ E
17 Employee Remuneration and Benefits - . . .., ;- - Jioant g3 e tY
57"+ 1210 Expenseswith:regard- touemployee remuneration and beneﬁts lncreased by .18% to T-224:300 lakhsin Financial
s ot Year 2014%15:from: T 189;959 lakhs in1Financial Year 2013-14-due to increase in headcount: by 6% during
c12fse < the'current Financial fear and.due to.incremental salary arrears for.certain‘category of .employees.pertaining to
v earler years R L R D T T s T T S N T U i B TS IRY 5 L W10 1 Y )

A ' H ! 4

ne dSelllng and Dlstnbutlon Costs“’ o IR AR A r"h"’ ”

= 2 11 Selllng and d|str|butlon costs mcreased bx 41% to T 204 094 |akhs from 7144 82'9 Iakhs for Flnanaal Year 2013-
" 14 This was prlmanly attnbtitable o~ " 77 T

1ot

PR
i S

+ “ . 23 o

e increase In revenues by 13%

. Increase In GDS cost due to revision in contracts TEORAe e
S ) TR We ar - B R N LV TR R AT e R L ARG TR
-3, . Cost towgrds'accrual of rnlies accrued.on the Jet an:lege Program post hiving off.the said Program to a new entity
T 4 e .(Jet inlege;anate Limited) Prior to hiving off the program, cost-for-miles accrued by customers was accounted

BOs v, L foron mcremental,cost basis, s~ . 4r . -

S] a1 e ! . [RFT 40N

1 i -~ 4
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no ‘Lease Rentals -+ -+ . R o hysra - ,s B3 sy
"2 12" Arreraft and Enginé Lease rentalsincreased by 8% to T 195!892 lakhs in Financial Year 201 4-15 frorm ¥ 181,111
¢ lakhs in Financral Year 2013-14 mainly-on account of Net addition of 7 B737-800-and 1 B737-900ER arcraft

' duning Financial Year 2014-15 Increase in lease rentals due to the aforesaid addrtronsfwere sllghtly offset by

- reduction in 2 B737- 700 durrng the current Financial Year e o0
Pt Lt o Tt P L T T T T PR BN ,:,,-vs“x .
Depreciation oo R A N

- 213 Deprecratlon decreased by | 13% to 76,250 lakhs in"Financial Year 2004-15 from 187, 575 lakhs in.Financial Year
' 2013 ‘!4 “Fhis was pnmanly attnbutable to adopting of the useful e oF fixed adsets as’indicated in part ‘C’ of
v Schedule Il of the Compames Act, 2013 with effect from 15t April, 2014

H
4
1
1

Rt e el
e . Interest Expense r‘n.‘. ! R A L R L
| 2 14 Interest’eXpenses détrédsed by 11% to ¥ 88,406 lakhsan Financial Year2014+15 from ¥ 99,716:1akhs in Financial
't « Year2013-14 mainly-due to improved overdue creditors position during the year ST,
S x..,otr LY -hx\ ' e Jr"aﬂhumbf\t.-uisi il
o “Exceptional Items— . “C ra : Faae Ll it
L"™215 Exceptronal'ltems were at-¥ 75,850 lakhs for Finanaal Year 2014-15_as compared to ¥ 72, 199 Iakhs in Financial
T Year 2013; -14@ssummanzed below . ¢ - s e ¢ oosoncn T = L
% [CExceptional items’ -~ - 70 <t T T r o s e Yéar Endied 31° March,“
‘ ‘ P T oy Y i S b v s e T s peseni20F5 | - 2014
P AR I P VN TN - e B o) I\ {1 ofe iy T S 3anmT ‘.(?qlakl'@) (T lakhs)
Mark to market denvatrves gan / (Ioss) .o 938
U I e e prooro 2 Lm0t e adee i) &
e ‘Unreallsed exchange garn / (Ioss) . ‘ s T - (3,137)
Provrsron for drmrnutron in value of lnvestrnent n Subsrdrary R Fr(l1u,'l7,239) (70,000)
Surplus from slump sale of Jet Prrvrlege Frequent Flyer programme 30,501 -
- — 'C‘ontrrbutlon Cfrom lessor | 0™ ' Wit e e S 10,888 -
Tothl ot v e s, 850 72,199
" e B = et
“Profit'7 (Lbss) before and afterTaxation =~ & - ' .- et R bl
~ 2 16 Loss before taxation 1s % 181,371 lakhs in-Financial Year 2014-15 compared to loss of-T 366,797 lakhs in Finanaial
-, zYear.2013-14, Provision for income taxes were not accrued in view of the losses-incurred by the Company during
Financial Year 2014-15 Gt wewg Y aGe T o bk s )
3." 'Initiatives LIRS T el 2t e L 60 BunsfA e
o CL R, X Tl el s LT ar pl-E108

3.1 ‘E-commerce initiatives

2~ With a constant focus on using INnovative technology towards creating-Ehhaticédctistomervalue? the Company
r 1 Hladnchéd itsstate of the.art mobile app on Andraid; 105‘and Blackberry {The mobilezappiprovides guests with the
: ~ 4 2 optior torbook ticketssmanage theirJetPrivilege Account;icheck:fight Statils) dvarl special’ offers and more The
. = * companyalso introduced the.option’ofbocking JetEscapes:Hohdayston jetairways-com.to provide leisure travelers
a seamless expefience to book all inclusive holiday packages at therr convenience ERE

In the coming year the organrzatlon ‘will |mplement a hrghly enhanced selfzcheckzin service across the web and
mobile platform that will lall}ovv guests to seg_mlessly check-in on tlhe_ go, The alrhne also ams to |mprove Iits

N
online user experrence with 2 revamp of 15 current website ard mfrastructure desrgned to provide a whole new
experience using modern technology -

-

]

T Y N

3.2 [T initiatives i
We successfully implemented new infrastructure for our website and bookrng engrne 'i'he new setup has superior
-3 ©er scalability ‘and aptime and now we are fully ready to take oniany traffic ‘spikes’ that the sales’promotional activities
"»'*12%. may generate Thishyear we are enibarking on a project-to strengthen information secunty acrosslthe entire IT
landscape There are several ‘continuous improvement” activities to bring down the IT cost, (ncrease efficiency and
further improve uptime of all IT systems

Jet Airways (Incha) Limited | Annwal Report 2015 ®




Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Contd.)- -~ 7% . . = o +5
»t:3.3 Ancillary revenue initiatives.. -« . SRS TR UL .
Looe Your company hasTrélentless focus on improving'Ancillary revenues in terms 6f enfiancing penalty and cancellation

charges and excess baggage revenues We have enhanced revenues generated from engineenng and security
. . services, provided, to other arlines and-continuously strive to,provide our bouquet of services, to more arlines
Addrtronally we, roIIed out our rndustry leadmg seat select product,across the GDS,.greatIy enhancrng its scope

’e e -+ - * il

2" 3.4 - JetPrivilege initiatives - e SIS L U L T T
The first year of Jet Privilege Private Limited (JPPL) as a separate entity has been an eitraordrr;ary year of

.- crecord growth®.Over the, last;one:year, new member acquisition_has been one of the core husmess objectives at
¢+, . Jet.Prvilege \The efforts, have been focused anhow JPRL can constantly innovate and enhance, the overall
customer expenience evoking a strong need in the customer to enroll into the programme andsonge they have

bought n the consumer value proposrtron of the programme, makrng the overall enrolment process as seamless

.

LI 2% 2L (R S Wit T il s
" ' and convenrent at the tifie of ign-up R . ?
VBGE, S BT D9 L £E L1 IhIE o LA e L C M oarelows Lot a s ek Z una901g

To meet the business objectives of.member activation,as-well as.increasing passenger revenue generation for the
Company, JPPL has focused on building a customer centric marketing approach where, with the use of data and
analytics, meaningful insights about the members can be denved and membersrecerve targeted,segmentgd and

¢ o1 indviduallysrelevant, communicatron rThis:has_helped! JPRL i .not’ only. delivermg .good campaign performance
e R wresults but also rncreasrng,the member’s overall enigagement with the programme and the Company: ' :2,
- =W ma ! I ind o ban b 1aarmar ete T s e 5 =T BN e e A AR T T

4. Outlook / Restructurmg Measures

) - -
S cpve A D H

A ,Vlie contmuerto ratlonalrze our route network n response to rndustry c.ondrtrons and traf‘ﬁc evolutron In Frnancral Year
' 2014 15, we oved some of our domestrc capacrty (n terms of ASKM) from Domestrc to the Internatronal market

et e l= 1,206 1A e
'While wé Jncreased our }nterrr‘ratlonal capauty}by 15 6% v\je red1uced our consolldated capacrty |n domestrc market

PPt SR TR - ‘llal\f')-iu_ lr.rl .

1

il Cl‘n"'yo 2y il oo 4 o SOMAHIDN St an L. e H PR -1 TR T . i‘ oY TR e MDD

. mothis Financial-Yeag sawithe ﬁrst full yearmpact ofryour Company’s;Strategic partnership with Etihad, which-has been
growing by leaps and bounds since Etihad acquired 24% stake in your Company 1n Financial Year 2013-14-Passengers
and revenues delrvered by Etlhad Airways andJEtrhad Arwvays Partners rose by 427% and 363% respectlvely In Frnancral

] ':(ear 29'[5; 'IE{Pasncompared o Financial Ye Year 20137 54 Jet and Etrhad have 1r:ombrned network of 27 ﬁlghts per day
’ a'nd 'c'o‘nnect to 13 u'lnrque & 8stiatione. e{tween ?ndra and Abu Dhabl The New bank structure |rnpleprented by your
company in'the Summer-2015 schadule-will ot only impiove the performance fF Abu Diabhi” gateway 7 but will also
1. Lomcrease” aVarIabrIrty ‘of aircraft-for domestic utllrsatron AT st AT 0 T T nafenioisanstd
5 ! [y} ‘ 5 rf- SO K Ty * b o3 -1y
son Vl!d ar:eL’ contrnuou‘sly |mprovlngl arrcraft utrhzatron by afﬂdlrlf:;’more red eye ﬁrghts & early hour departures thereby

) contrnurng t6 stay releyant for multr le customer segments The utrlrsatron of the narrow body ﬁeet grew by 54% toan
: average 'I'I 6 hours n FrnancrarYear 2014 'IS compared to 1 hours |n Flnanual Year2013-14 -

[T 0y, e A CHEJE T2 s 7 LG 2 L A AT o [ & e I e
0n the commercral front e are focusmg on.Increasing corporate penetratron and improving ’Premlere Loads There IS
PRTIY H

N TS S RtREN
. 5 ded tated teanm now n place focusrng solely on global key accounts
Mt (IO NDMIOTHD W 0 PIL2T L I8L /A ST 0 o 5 A0 Y e S L qUT B s Lt e ¥ eameing

at., ~We enhancedxcodeshares with 3 new partners - AurSeychelies, Air Berlin & Bangkok.Airways These.aresexpected to

tomnsbring.significant guestr‘beneﬁrts such as seamless conn_ectrvrty, frequent flyer accrual and redemption opportunities etc
More importantly, we enhanced our existing codeshare relationshup with our cusrent-partness Alt of Etihadis US services
are now avallable on Company’s code, providing unparalleled guest benefits including pre-clearance in Abu Dhaby

'y

5. Internal Control Systems
51 The Company has-a proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size and nature of
operations to provide reasonable assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authonzed, recorded
and reported properly and applicable statutes, codes of conduct and corporate policies are duly complied with

52 The Company’s Internal Audit Department reviews the adequacy and efficacy of the key internal controis The
scope of the internal audrt actrvrty is guided by the internal annual audit plan which s approved by the Audit
Commuttee of the Board

53 The Company’s Audit Committee comprises of three Non-executive Independent Directors, Mr Aman Mehta
(Charrman), Mr | M Kadn and Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal The Audit Committee reviews reports submitted by the
Internal Audit Department and monitors follow-up and corrective action taken

b 4
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54 The Company has a corporate compliance procedure to ensure that all laws, rules and regulations applicable to it
\ . are comphed with Based-on confirmations from departmental heads, a Corporate Comphiance Certificate 1s placed

. _ before the Board every quarter -~ _., =1 o I I I - D .

55 "~ The Company Secretary 15 the de5|gnated Complrance Officer to enstite' ¢compliance with SEBI regulatrons and with
" < the Listing Agreement with National Stock Ex¢hange of India Limited and'8SE Limited "

$6 Mr Arun Kanakal, Company Secretary, 1s the Compllance Officer with regard to the [Jet Alrways Code of Conduct
for Prevention of Insider Trading” -, . .

: R S TR R .

5 7 “The Comgariy-has a process ‘of-both external' and nternal safety audits for each area of operatron The Company
v+ 715 in'full comphance’with 'all laws, rutes and regulatlons relating to airworthiness, air'safety and other statutory
ceno- b operatronal reqwrements RO A, Y

)

[ Y TR ST [

g 8 The Company, as part of its Risk Management strategy, revrews on a contmuous basrs rts strategles processes,
. procedures and guidelines to effectively identify and mitigate risks Key sk areas i all areas of the  Company’s

Y operatlons and managemeént have been identihed afd are monitored « TivL o sient 27T
T L Wl Te 'l ur o= T L S R TAL . I [7 S P RTRN S BRI AP | ‘\{ e h
6. Opportumties Risks, Concerns and Threats T S P B Y AV A i

. After.a sluggrsh growth rate in the-last few: years, the:indian ecanomy 15 showing S|gns ofsr:evrvat 'fueillng hopes of
robust growth n the near future The signs of recovery-of Indian economy-are also reflected n aittrafhcigrowth, which

increased by 15% in Financial Year 2014-15, as compared to 5% increase in demand in Frnancraerear 2\0}153 -14 .
T L i e, 1 AT s
_Financial Year 2014-15, wrtnessed significant volatility, i crude prices, and thé e)(changeI Létégf IRISIE«‘ VIs-3-vis the us
DoIIar Whlle the volatrlrty in crude prices,were mostly favorable to your Company n Flna ncral 9ear 2014 -15, any adverse
ﬂuctuatrons lcou!d) put fore pressr.{res on the costs l’our Company}contrnues to, monrtor the fuel pndes closely and 1s
workrng towards faking steps to reduce nsks fiom stich adversé fluctdations On the volatrlrty i exchange rates, your
company I1s naturally hedged to a large extent against 5|gn|f'|cant weakening,/ strengthenlng of the INR vis-3-vis the
. |JSD™ This puts us inta much more comfértable and advantageous srtuatlon as compdred -to2othér ‘airhine operators in
theCountry itt.f-lc T T S A N [ SN rrp S r'dDdi"ﬁcjf B A L

o L

In addrtron to the new entrants lo the Indian awatron |ndustry In FlnanC|aI Year 2014 15 one new arrl"ne commenced
operatlons "d Apnl 2015 and a few other new ‘alrlmes are expected to commence operatlons n Indla dunng the next

N 2305 pl
! Flnanclal \{ear lYouryCompany has taken adequate measyres to mrtrgate the |mpact of new entrants in the market

Standardrzatron of our B737 ﬁeet refurblshment of the ATR fleet-and -taunch ofraicommon brand ,common_product
during Fmanmal Year 2014-15 attracted a srgmﬁcant Rositive, response from Lur guests, which 15 evident from our
|mproved Ioad factors and ylelds 3In contlnuatron of our produrct enhancemenE |n|t|at|ves your’ company ISJIn the process
of Iaunchrng a guest ﬁrst program for |nternat|onal operations, 8tandard|zmg the B737 900 ER ﬂeet and refurbrshlng

other narrow and wide body aircraft to provrde a truly premlere expenence to guests avarlrng servn):es of your ‘Company
r “3)
Certam statéments in this Manogement Drscussron and' Anafysrs descnbr,qg the Compar'ry may be ‘fomard—!ookrng

ST mOBH.,
statements’ within the meaming of applicable secunties faws and regu!atrons Actudl results could differ mateénally from
-those expressed'or implred Important factors that could mdke a differenice totthe Company s future operations include
economic’conditions affectiiig air-travel in India”and overseas, change-irt Gavernment ‘Regulations,-changes i Central

- ahd State taxation, fuel prices and ‘other factors - SRR AN 5 SN RVRTES L et
veo0 T o7 : o L T S oS- B A L . .
' wy 5 5
S Ry - LN L \ G M L e L . '
' . M .- ‘v [N - = \ * 3
Lo [ 7 N 3 e ST VI B -
K oY s ;o - i ; P A N vee L b og - -
- Ve ' Yo % P Ly A z Hoam [ e Lt
1oLy a7
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Report on Corporate Governance* © ., = .. - .. o ALY
[As required by Clause 49 of the Lrstrng Agreement(s) entered into wrth the Stock Exchanges)

P I “¥ [ L AT 1 it~ .y ' AT
1. Company’s phllosophy on Corporate Governance R R e

“Your Company stves for continiied éxcellence by adoptmg best-in-class govemnance > and disclosure practrces The Company’s
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and the Code of Conduict for prevention of Insider Trading reflect ‘ouf commitment to
good corporaté governance framework Transparency, Integnty and accountability are the fundamental principles to sound

- Corporate Governance, which ensures that the Company 1s nlanaged and monitored in a responslble manner-

0ur actiops, are governed by our values and principles, which are reinforced at all levels within the Company Success,
we believe, requires the hlg hest standards of corporate behavrour towards everyone we work wrth the communrties we
touch and the enwronment on which we have an impact

DR TP T TR ol 13 O TR N R T O ¥ PR Pt Aite TP I TV et S S if b [ 3 K

The Company vrews Corporate Governance as more than just regulatory requirements as It belreves there exists a
fundamental link between the Company and the Society

- - - — e e— —
+
1

—The Corporate Governance Structure of. the Company Is vested with

Ve l*'* WH 13 g ' !
? 5 rﬁxe B’ga?d é‘qulrectors (”the Board™) The Board is respon5|ble for the management, direction and performance of the
--- -Gbr‘npany as weII*as to provrde an mdependent wiew of the Company’s Management whlle dlscharglng Its Ob_]ECtIVES
e

ol - G b
Commlttees of the Board The Commrttees have oversrght of operational 1ssues assngned to them by the Board which
are constltuted to oversee specmc areas-_ _ . r
h

~ Yoh i oG e
A detalled report on |mplementat|on of Corporate Governance 15 set out below . o

2. Board of Directors (“Board") o . N &% LA
' 1 t

I. Composition . R TR Y

As on 31% March, 2015, the Company has eight Directors on its Board which is headed by a Non- executrve Promoter
Chalrman Out of the eight Directors, gne 15 a Director and Manager and seven are Non—executrve Directors

N R T
pI3

Except the Charrman and Independent Dlrectors all the Dlrectors are Ilable to retlre by rotatlon “There 15 no
relatlonshlp between the Directors, |nter~se P - e

b} . vt 4| r (A -
As per the requirements of Clause 45, none of the Directors 1s a Member of mgre than ten committees or Chairman
of more than five commrttees across all pubhc compames n which they are Drrectors Necessary disclosures
regardlng’commrttee posrtrons in other public companies as on 315 March 201 5. have been made By the Directors

Fa oy nne

As on 31% March 2015, the Company has complied with the mandatory requrrements as Iald down in Clause 49
IMT LRI

Fet MY of the Llstlng Agreement(s) eitefed into' with Stock Exchange(s) (“’Llstlng Agreement S
ST w BT LA LAeT o 6 WA T anlt T g st e s R o Tam
— pThe composrtlon of the Boarcl as on 31“ March, 2015, the changes dunng the year under review and Directorship
., . AC Commlttee posntlons of the Dlrectors In ¢ other companres are as follows ., Pe, . K
Name Pasition / Category 20ther |3 Other Committee
TP IR R B LRI IR N . ) Directorships | .. - Positions
I I T P T . -, iChairman| Member
Mr Naresh Goyal Chairman Non-Executive Promoter Director 1 - 1
Mr Javed Akhtar Independent Director v N RR =i -
ta Mril M 'Kddn W5 0  Independent Director =+~ * o =T Ty
o [ MrAman'Mehta 0 ¢ 'Independent Diréttor i e urfer g e ‘30 2
" - Mr'Caurang Shetty | Director and Manager {Executive) o L IR I BT -
Mr JamedHbgan~ ¥ -| Non:éxécufwe Direcior ' S T R -
Mr James Rigney Non-executive Director P e O N Rt -
{ vy, L:Mr_Dinesh Kumar I'vfllttal1 _Independent Director . . i 17 1 - 4
- HNotes.,y{_- L o= - - ) ,,“‘- ,‘q,_‘JMr," L
_ - , Basedon therdlsclosures obtarned from-the Drrectors Coe b e ay : |
- 1 Appointedias the-Director of the Company with effect from 'ISt November, 2014 - o
At v e 2 Excludestdirectorships in private companies, foreign companies and alternate directorships « *»

3 Includes only Audxt Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of other Indian pubfic-bimited companies
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Il. Attendance record of Directors at Board Meetings and the Annual General Meeting of the Company
held during the financial year 2014-15 . C o e .-

Six Board Meetings,were held during the financial year 2014 15 The gap between any two Board Meetings did

not exceed.120 days The Board Meetlngs were held on the followrng dates -

[

| 27" May, 2014 - v e MthAugust, 2014 T BT 0 177t November; 2014
11t December, 2014 “6th February, 2015~ * 17t March, 2015

The'annial calendar of Board Meetings 1s tentatively agreed upon at the beglnnlng of each year Addmonally,

- Board Meetings are convened to transact special busmess as and when necessary i
Wi F)

The details of the attendance of Directors at the Board Meetrngs and the Annual General Meetlng held durrng the

. * financial year 2014-15 are as follows™ - ST <

e ‘ PN

t

o 1 1

Name Attendance at
X } Board Meetings 22" Annual General Meetrng
N R * -1 held on’11th Auglist, 2014
“ | Mr Naresh Goyal 4outof6 " " Yes
CUOT o Mr Javed'Akhtar U < - " soutofe ! T e iRggT T
PR o S o3 0 AT g
Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal’ 2outof 6 NA
Mr | M Kadn ‘ ) Goutof6 *  * R A
Mr Aman Mehta doutof 6 N e 2 N R EPT
Mr Gaurang Shetty 6 out of 6 ‘3 Yes
w | MreJames'Hogan * T ¢ 1 4outof6. ¢ Tl Yesu
"1 Mr*James Rigney ~~ R 4out'of 6™ 1 " Yes
N ¢ Dinesh Kumar Mittal was appointed as a Directof with' eFfect from 1% November, 201 4“and hence has
attended 2 out of 4 Meetings that took place since his appdifitment’ s e e
v SN e s .:;J»'

“The Prescribed quorum was present for'all the Meetrngs ' -
PR P Ly [ e 7 - r .

Duning the financial year 2014 15, |nf0rmat|on as mentloned rn Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement has been place

before the board for its consrderatron
J /A" I o IR =1 2% v L I I T
In addition to the rnformatron as enumerated, in Clause 49 of the Lrst:ng Agreement the Dlrectors are presented

with information on various matters related to the operatrons of the Company In a manner appropnate to enable
~ 'them to ‘effectively discharge their duties, especially those requiring delibération'at the hlghest leve! Where tt
15 not practlcable to provrde the relevant rnformatron as a part of the Agenda Papers, the same i1s tabled at the

[SU . [ -

Meeting - o . ; .

> .Preentations are also made to the Board by functional heads on vanous issues concerning the Company The
__Durectors also have mdependent access to the Senror Management at all | tlmes
AR ' LTI L " -r
Board Training and Induction e el )
At the time of appomnting a Director, a formal letter of apporntment Is given to hrm which, rnter—alta explains
the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of tum as a_Director of the Company .The Director 15
‘also explained in detall the comphances required from him-under the Compantes Act, Clause 49, of the Listing
Agreement and other relevant regulations and his affirmation taken with respect to the same

RS E LY [ f

Appomtment of lndependent Director
Pursuant to the provisions of section 149 of the Companles Adt, 201 3, that came in'to effect from 15t April, 2014,
every hsted public company 1s required to have at least one-third of the total number of Directors as mdependent
Drrectors Such Independent Directors shall be apposnted for not more than two terms of five years eich and shall
not be liable tc retire by rotation The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt the provisions
with respectito-appointment of Independent Directars which'is consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Qe amended bListing Agreement - )T - Lot e

Jet Airways (India) Limrted | Annual Report 2015
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Accordingly,-the Company had sought approval of the Shareholders for apposntment of Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal
as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company
held on 15 November, 2014

R
Consequent upon recelpt of shareholders approval Mr Dinesh Kumar Mrttai was appornted as an Independent
Director of the Company for a period of one year or till the conclusion of the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting
of the Company, whichever is earlier - -+ . _ . . . SRR

- -1 =

eyt

. -The Company has issued a formal letter of appontment to Independent Directors in the manner as provided
in the Companres Act, 2013 and the revised clause 49 of the Lastrng Agreement The terms and condrtions of
appointment have also been dlsclosed on the website of the Company at'www Jetalnfvays com

Famrlrarisatlon program for Independent Drrectors N

The Company has conducted the familiansation program for Independent Directors appomted duning the year The

Program aims to provide insights into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to'understand its business

in depth, to acclimatise them with the processes, businesses and [functionaries of the Company and to assist
. them n performrng therr role as IndEpendent D|rectors of the Fompany The Company’s Policy of conducting the

Famrlransatron Program, has been disclosed on the websrte of the Company, at www JetalnNays com_

e g b

= v
-

4 - . e

Meeting of Independent Directors

2 * Thé&Comipany’s iIndependent Directors'met on 17t March, 2015 without the presence of the Director & Manager,

CEO, the Non-Executive, Non-Independent Directors and the Management Team The meeting was attended

by Mr Javed Akhtar and.Mr | M Kadr, the independent Directors and was conducted informatly to enable the

) Independent Drrectors to drscuss matters pertarmng to the Companys affairs and put forth their combined views
to the Board of Directors of the Company .

3.> Committees of Board . AP ' - : .
To focus effectively on specific 1ssues, the Board has constrtuted the following Committees with detailed Charters laying

;
M;;,i&dpyvnlgpegﬁgcl terms of reference N - , - .
a ., Audit,Committee of the Board C
b Nomination and Remuneration Committee : E o
‘¢ ' Stakeholder Relationship Committee ¢ - « . vt ' s
“ d  Corporate Social Responsrblllty Commrtteeo oY

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to all these Commrttees

[

The Minutes of the Meetings of the above Commlttees are placed before the Board for dlscu5510ns / notrng

a.; , Audit Committee of the gaard (Audit Committee). - . e -
LY + . The Audit Committee oversees the existence of an effective internal control systems to ensure that
) A§afe§uyfdlng}'af assets and'adequacy'of provistons for all liabilities, ’

e Rellabtlrty oF findncial and “other management |nformat|on and adequacy of dlsclosures

N THE SIICIS S rr™ o
. Comphance wrth all relevant statutes
' e El RN N 4 [ AN]
The Audrt Commlttee also acts asa Ilnk between the Statutory, Internal Audrtors and the Board
ioy¢ = 1 IR R L . 1 Fiadl "o
w2 ke Terms of reference T T > ¢ 2 ' ’
The Audit Committee functions according to its'Charter which is in line' with“the provisions of Clause 49 of
2 . =~ 1,the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock.Exchanges read with.Section 177 of the Companies Act,

2013 ("Act™) that deﬁnes its composition, authorlty respon5|blllty and reportlng functrons

The Terms of reference of the Audit Commrttee are briefly enumerated below

~ Ty, L BER 1 il ¢ N A -
PR - B Oversrght of the Company’s ﬁnancral reportmg process and drsclosure of its financial information, to
ensure that the Financial Statements are matenally correct, sufficient & credible

"'% %
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“b  Discuss and review with the management and‘auditors the annual’/ quarterly Financial Statements and

“auditor’s report before submission to the Board, with particular reference to - 2

e  Matters requrred to be mcluded in the Dlrectors Responsrblllty Statement in the Board's report

r-.ﬁ

.. Drsdosure under Management Dlscussmn and Analysrs of ﬁnanmal condrtlon and re_sufts of operations

&  Review of accounting policies, practices & standards and reasons for change, If any

. MBJOI‘ accountlng entries mvolvmg estimates basedon exerc:se of Judgment by management

1 A Y - B :

. o‘ Quallﬁcatlons |n the draft audrt report c

- [ o et

o  Significant adjustments made in the Fmancral Statements arrsrng out of audlt ﬁndmgs

M3 T .
* Compllance wrth Ilstlng and other iegal requuements reIatmg to FlnanCIaI Statements

7

- @ Disclosure of-any related party transactions , »ots

1
. _,; EN '

M=

oae

e Provude recommendatrons to the Board related to the apporntment re- apporntment Temuneration and

terms of apporntment of the ‘auditors of the Company This would involvé recornmendrng the name
' 6F an mdividUal or 3 firm as an external / statutory audrtor for conSIderatlgn by the' Boafd and further

recommendation to the shareholders on s o T o - ha o gan.aet

., ®;, -whether-the qualifications and experience of the»audrtors 5 commensuratecwith: the size and
requirements of the Company, . PO RN L I

e ' any orderor pendlng proceeding reIatlng to professmnal matters of c Aduets agalnst the proposed

audrtor before the'Institute of Chartered Accaufitants of India or any c!:dmpetent authority or any
Court S RIER N C SN

d  Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effettiveness of the audit process”

e  Hold'timely discussions vath external/ statutory audlitors regarding the nature and ¢ scope ‘of Audit as well
as post-Audit discussion / review for ascertamning any area of concerd’ pnor o commencément of-audit

f Provide approval of all audit and non-audit services that may 'be rendefed by the éxternal auditor and
the remuneration for the services IR oy 88 bew cide . UM

g  Provide approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered byithe statutory audrtors

h  Review and suitably reply to the report(s) forwarded by the auditors an the, matters,where the auditors
have sufficient reasons to belrjeve that an offence nvolving, f fraud s belng or has been commrtted
agalnst the Company by officers or employees of the Company

'-! iy «l—¢\| -, . ,w“n-.-v;-."fjl ‘ r ||,",'lr:.

1> " Internal Audlt
e  Review the adequacy of the interriaFaudit fufition;f any, IREIGAINg the striicture of the nternal

’ audit department, staffing and seniority of the.official<heading the department, the reporting
structure coverage & and budget,‘scope coverage and frequency of interpal audit

®  Review the performance of the |pterna| audit ¢ department, including the ohjectivity a and authonty
of rts reporting obligation and results of mternal audlt
ez oA ey T ]
° DISCUSS with mternal auditors any significant ﬁndrngs and follow—up thereon
Lo moeg pl AN B S0 TV

'y Re\new ﬁndlngs of the internal mvestlgatlons by internal audrtors into matters where there 15
suspected fraud / iregulanty / failure of internal control systems.of a matenal nature, and
., reporting the matter to the Board ¢ manue 6 Rl e

e Réviewthe apporntrnent, removal, performance and térms'of remunetatron of the Chief Internal Auditor
L e R A L i R PR 1P T Sty s

e  Review internal audlt reports relating to mternal control weaknesses

i, e

f -
£
n. L 3R

e  Approve any non- -audit related work aIIotment whrch may confllct with the role & independence
* of the Chief Internal "Auditor and other intérnal’audit team members and the outsourced internal
1 2audit firms LA

' LS PR )L

" Jet Airways (India)} Limited | Annual Report 2015
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praros f] - 2'Review.management letters /#letters of internal control weaknesses 1ssued by-statutory auditors

e~
v e ’ 2 = .

k _ Evaluation of Internal financial controls

- ‘J.‘ >~ I
— 1T Bifate ona. regular basis the adequacy of nsk management systems - -
Srlrwmtan o 1
m . - Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism L ' ,
s

'y ERO]

o <3 {. @ ¥ ~The Committee maintains an oversight of the adequacy/functionlng of the whistle blowing/ vigit

f L jPmechanls.'m It reviews the Company’s arrangements for its employees, stakeholders and Directors
T T T Ttorase’concerns, in conﬁdence “about possrble wrongdomg in the Company on matters including

those related to ethics, complrance financeal reporting, accountlng and audrtrng

Ny g Lopt o . At al, -~ s
L The Commlti‘tee shall fgﬁéﬁrl; thac t?liese grrar:g'ements allow |ndependent |nvest|gat|0n of such
Fmatfets and appropriate folfoin up action - CuToon o T L r
A M AR LR B AT BT RIS NP VATE T RRES NS PG N ‘ ok ars by suad
n  The whistle blower / vigil mechanlsm shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit

i} [ X - ‘e ¥ e, T L iy
Commrttee on app’ro'prrdté‘or"exceptlonal Casés »#¢ 2 sah mLiE RS 20 L8N

t
L [T a I e

‘n‘._f-’"i'. FU3ow s M ah Vooen AR amiun cens, T dant b o o LT
Cor gre @ Rewew wrtMthe management the audrtor’sgreport on the annual Financia| Statements covering the,
! ‘o Assessment of the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management,
. Comp’lrance to accél:rnt'l'n’d’and audltrng standards s e
R homsd ve 3 ‘Eval’ua‘frd‘ﬂ’of the overall financial statement presentation, "%
] i} 1
L rD Lp B
I . ® Observations or commients of the auditors on financial transactlens or matter? which have any
23 20 iverse'effect on'the functiunrng of the Company, WP 5 T g
' r.”r muf T O T - L S
! .. Elemenrs related to dls‘quailﬁcatlon of any Dwrector as per legal and regu!atory Provisions,
_ e e e = - — N . rwm b — - - e PR S i s em .c.,..._..c.c....., P
L] Any qualification, reservation ror adverse remark relating to the, maintenance of accounts and
, ; . . other connected matters ’ ..
cmatsepA oy oar AL T R T o A P Py LAY s 2w PV - ah ¥ ‘.
Lo e, nrAdequacgcandfoperatmg effectivéness of internal finanaial control systetns,
‘@  Other matters which afe’required-to berincluded in the audit report as'per regulatory and legal
‘provisions e st A ey R R
ShLa L e pe oo Review the reasonsifor-substantrab defaults insthe payments to the depositors; débenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and:creditors Review the valuation of
undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever its necessary .
Ty RCTRTER T I A et t
q Revtew the Financial Statements, n partlcular the |nvestments made by the unhsted subsidiary
'Il‘! . X e v i
companles ) SRS -
Sov o awtnal v 3y TIRMB gLt Do oa T oamir Lo 8y 0y, T PR R IR AR
voots v e n e Reyreyv,therta'gementofsagnlﬁcant related,party transactions submitted by the management, including
the ‘significant” critena’/ thresholds decided by the Management -, -
s Provide approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Compapy,with selated parties
toteeataeg. = During the‘year under review, the Audit Committee reviewed key audit findings covering operational,
=! e  financial ‘and=cémphance areas Managemerit' personiil’ presented the risk ‘mitigation plan to the
Committee N CF
Tl mhbe ta0n - . W Ty M3ER S S g )
N Composmon s . .

s T % faa ' ot HUY

The Audit Committee comprises three Directors each of whom pessess financial / accounting expertise The
Chairman of the Audit Committee 15 an Independent Drrec'gor The composition of the Audit Committee s 1n
. - s Lot - H

Tt \ T an
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-, .accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act; 2013 and:Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement as given below

oY AN Py oy, e
Name = _ Designation . .., .Category
Mr Aman Mehta ) Chairman Independent Director
Mr Javed Akhtar! Member o Independent Director
¢ - 2| Mr-Dinesh Kumar Mittal2. | <« -+ Member~  »2 #Ex v suf = “Independent Director
B © P'Mr M Kadn c v 0 @ | Y PR Membér 11 - 9% " v indépendent Director
I A b il 1, 1t A~ L ot
" Re5|gned as a Member wrth effect frorn 7”‘ November 2014 o
R [ TS A LTI Pt £l Moy = o w0y D225 a2
2 Appornted asa Member with effect from 7“‘ November, 2014
e I B PG T Yo e E 2ot b Sene ez Bl ) T >

‘The Director and Manager, the Chlef Executive Df‘ﬁcer ,executives from Finance and Internal
Audit Departments and representatives of the Statutory Aud|tors are lnvrted to attend the Audit

€+ s Comimittée Meetings =b- 5 -+ 2} L b orEiis o e sid sPardw et T
iy ot e 0 k. AR ettt m s e MR 0 d'\ 3,10 OfW £7107 15,

[N

lll. Meetings and attendance during the financial-year 203415, -1, o s3thir o)
The Audit Committee met five times durlng the ﬁnancnal year 20]14 -15 on 27t May, 2014, 11 August,
[ateh qn

TR oG 47 November 2014, 11t December, 201475Rd 67 Februdfy> 2015 2R the' gap between any two
- 1 - Meetings did not exceed 120 days o2xjo g . £ moLda- st 3 Tamazsen ®

.
The details of attendance of thLeNemneE at these Meetings are as follows, .. -

Name nam me vt e o 50 afdaihe o o (Number of Meetings attended
Mr Aman Mehta Loutof 5
A AR Loenall ot s A or L viahoe st RRlemos 1o e te Hédt 3
Mr Javed Akhtar ~ onas g om gy st e s s -tv3 out of 5
Mr Dinesh Kumar Mrttal2 c 2 outof5 .
[N iy ALV IL LA T TV I8 T N o O =P Ci bt aenem
T MK 1o i ‘ S B out Of 5
[} ~r -1 —
A 1T Resugned‘as a Meimber witheffect from 7t November 2014~ leu~ v e

LN,
2 Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal was appointed as an Independent Dlrector wrth effect from 15t November,

:2014 and-hence has-.attended 2 out of-3 Meetings that.took plage sincerhis appointment

Vg reis The Company Secretary.attended all, the.above.Meetings «~udv, &3 qur, 12 40 wr o

The prescrnibed Quorum was present for all the meeting @ g LG
.+ 3¢ 3 The Chairman of the Audit Committee; Mr.Aman:Mehta, was present-at the 22"d-Annual; General Meeting
‘« ~r muev 1 held.on 18P August 2014 ¢ v Lamsys g S0 1 gest A st nae
] LU0 E i T h o niod a8l I6RTh  cpanienistng
b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
LTS L T 2 f )?5 BURHYV R v e Y . e SN 0 n st pmeeate o
. erms of reference . L asneqs

The purpose of Nemination and Remuneratlon Committee 1s to identify.persons who are qualified to become
il i3 v Directors and who ‘may be” appornted IrF séniBr managament! In‘Secordariceith the critena laid down and
also carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance it \' stiei 13 "#rsoitingie® 511

- PR T . t.e ) o s ¢ e ot - syt < yanl T IR R W ghy - 2
n TS N et om Activitigss S ¢TI Gt T 200 TRBUNSR LY M0 T e 0'Gg b« ‘

W v, _-: (a)- Formulation of the.cntena-for, determining qualifications, positivesattributes and independence of
v P
;¢ r. _ama director and recommend to, the .Board apohcyyrelatrnglto the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees, PP

(b) Formulation of critenia for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board, Addutlonally the

TSR

Committee may also oversee the performance review process of the KMP*and“the éxectitive team of
Ate L3t theComipdny  SnC i T o I baullacnh L0t 330 hame b
. \ .

- - L - —~ -
T L A O N ] Co ."Lpi’ LA S - S R P [ N \
R

() Dewvising a policy on Board diversity,

@)
Jet Airways (indig) Limited | Annual Report 2015
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- (d) “Oversee familianization programs for Directors . - O PR A

. (e) Identifying.persons who are qualified to;bécome directors.and,who may be apponted in senior
management in accordance with the ¢otena lard down, and recommend to the Board their appointment
- and removal The company shall dlsclose the Témunération pollcy and the evaluatlon critena in its

.. Annual Report A - ' .
v 1) N o "o V% AT
S~ 4 ars v ' LY B I
-7 Remuneration Activities : : , coed et A :
C (a) the level and composition of rémunération is reasonable and sufficient to atf'ra;ct, retain and motivate
- directors and Chief Executive Officer to run the company successfully L

|
' (b) annually review the Chief Executrve Officer (CEO) remunerat|on package and’ performance indrcator as

\i(.,r r’

Lo - . setbytheBoard. - - . .. _ e et WD L

() relationship of remuneration to performance 1s clear and meets appropnate'péHormance benchmarks,
et I ee.and LoF b 1 il e L A P R TR

o et LT, TR N ol s Satr o orar oy om0

{dy femuneration to drrectors key managenaﬁ personnél and senro\r manqgement iInvolves a balance
between fixed and lncentrve pay reﬂectmg short and long-term performance objectlves appropriate to

e g i e et o ol Hzgsiedt
ST v AT A the working of the'company'and’ itsigoals ¥ © e ol esiels
. fr o T anY L b el ai Ll ot
~ oo M -Campaesition /s b e s e VPR 8B o sieal et 2y ot b e s
The Nomination ard-Remunératiof! Committée ccompnses thiee 'Non-execitive!Directors as enumerated
oy s DRIOW s g s 0 gmen et e e LVt et TR Yo e N L 2 T
okt gge TR LT T R e ) B v a7 e ) T e e O
‘Name 1. ‘ Designation ,1, Category
-~ -~ |-Mr Aman. Mehta = ez . ~Chayman -~ -~ --— - . Independent Director
TR Ry 18 v h I‘ a o aG YR tm R Gl N 2 real.d dent D
e[ M Dineshmal! 7y Member,  © | - independent Director
r| ™Mr Javed ‘Akhtar o o L .Member i - _73independent Director
ey, Mr | M Kadn? | OssMember |  s:r!ldndependent Director
1 Appomted asa Member with effect from 7th November, 2014 “agtod .
(500, ’Re5|gned as a Member wtheffect ﬁom"?tthd\}émbeNQm‘df IR EEEN .
TR Y b
lil. Meetings and attendancﬁ’durmgﬁhe finanidial Vé’é'l"201’4"15"‘°“"“’"'3 niEeT o i
TS ' roe Ay " ~ ]
' Dk ﬂ?ejﬁhfnhél ar 2014-155thé Nomihation 5nd Remiifieratioh Commrttee fét once on 6 February, 2015
g y Iy,

41 asd IR0RTIN S e en T AHES

All the Committee Members and the}Company Secretarx attended the Me_etrng -

+ The Chalrman of the Nomlnatlon and Remuneration Commrttee Mr Aman Mehta, was present at the
22"d Annual General Meetlng held on 1th August, 2014 Cy

5SROI 93 o . Moy Er S B
V. Remuneration Policy? '~ 9*r

- Paan LA 3 3

1. For Non-executtve Du'ectors-

2 The Non-execRiVe:Ditectors are unlformly paid a Sitting Fee for attendlng R/Ieetlngs of the Board and

Commrttees, the Company has not pald any Commusston to any Non- executlve directors

croyod 2o bps o negrao e yelor s e 2 2 eild pilaes T 0
" No stock optlons have beén gra rahted to the Non- éxecutlve D:rectors b; the Company

T

basinziwes -, )

Sitting Fees

e rphin ol
, The Non-executive Directors are paid Sitting Fees of T1 00000 for each Board and‘ Committee
¢RI eSO AT 1o Meeting attendedrby them P e e N LR La {neam” e T
"4 3r . e 28RV sarigeiots o

Dué to the losses’ made by the Company for th”e year "ended 315t March 2015 no Commission 1s

payable to the Non-executive Directors for the financial year 2015,11 5,5 P e ‘

R L B PR LIS Nl ATl AR A S NS L P R WP P IE YR TR A 1 ETR LT e T

br‘!,r - !ar‘.gr, . . N P TR s A LI 3R 0 g~ v, et : 1756 b [ Tt \T -

- 3 - - -~
RN s TR I Yo ET A L B I O B R

G P [T T

21N\
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U IR T P 9 '"sitting Fées Paldﬂs - Commission - "|' ‘' Total

LR 0 PO VRPN K I e b s FiE ¢ o TR R TRV AP S Q)

oo [ ¢ e “MF ”5fesh Go'yaf*._. Iy UfP ety 0 120‘000" R NIL e N I3 20’000
Mr Javed Akhtar 760,000 (] 760,000

Details of remuneration paid to Nor=executive Directors for the financial year 2014-15 are as follows

Mr 1 M Kadn 1,060,000 23Ny wgp el me 1,060,000
Lemee S Mr AmanMehta - it A:f30.900, 0 1 s NlLge aps b e 740,000
Mr Dinesh,Mittal sz . v iz 4 e 500,000 o), 5. o (NIL- . == oy 500,000
R n# ‘
ET T I STE P B sohﬂf-fsji $?~|F|=an«aJ«s L UT N ‘O-., = T N‘IL aerdalt l}!l!_, RITH I NIL
Mr James Rigney#. . NIt NIL- L., - - NIL
_aarsn s ater SNotesisacwgos st R B2 z Saake o AT 1 1an nst 1 q;"gou- eyt 3
# Mr James Hogan & Mr lames Rigney were appointed as additional Directors on 20t November,
C e '29113 and have !w?ntten to the Company statm‘g\(that they do not wush to recelve any sitting fees from
L ] o i FIG S il P Y P I

p—— —

‘tha Company””
U I R A L e T LRI L T ww,-*m! Pugeo s orpz 0 00al st yefy v 0 L ul Pux.% N
"*'Mr Naresh Goyal has written to the Corgpany oh 31 st May, 2014, that hw do ot wish to receive any

5|tt|ng fees from the Company "

,

)
Please refer to the disclosure on Related Party Transactions In the Notest#sAccelints for detalls of

om0 ciglasdransactions in which Mr Naresh&oyal;is concerned orinterested . ;- vewgeid - T

Except Mr Naresh Goyal, none of the other Non-executive Directors has any other pecuniary interest
~-—-= -1 the Company Shareholdlng of the Non-executive Durectors in-the Compar};-ls-enumerated In the

BT o - below . o reviemel o o _SmRT
. = g_i -" - ‘:_ 1 ...,.,...--I\ ,J, ‘a,.i._.,\ -t
N - T = 'Name | Number of Shares of T 10/- each | % of Total Paid-up
R I ! Wéid’in the Company '"*{"™ = ‘EqiiityiCapital
1391 [TMFiNaresh Goyal ; %757,933,665 | g e9v-U 5700
_otans [rMroJavedAkhtar | wsdms2220 ueed M L Negligible
. Notes: = L In sl AR e o cauds niaosdeeob B s 38 wagA T

Except for Mr Goyal &Mr Akhtardmne,qf the Dlrectors hold,any shares y the Company

e

AN (AN A

2' For the Director ﬂ!'d.xN!?"aBe{ [Mr.b"a,ur}n‘g Shetty),, sbnasts s epnizansd Ik

Coan Al e ‘hs ;'nuneratlon paid to Mr n(_Z,.zaurang Shetty, Manager and,Dtrector comprises. ?alag and Allowances,
" Perquisites and Rétirement Benefits
L IEHaN, at] 2anqgua 1, Gl wer gnt il
Detaild3f the remuniaration pard durmg the yéar 2015-267% ard' s ollows S
afd; Iowoaee ¢ vy stASME SimA L seamnl o7 SsisnoneA b neantmolt ey g wedd o0 7
M€ 2o S T ao bled panth Jssnas fsuana oncy
\ Salary and Allowances - 11,254,000
Perquisite 21,600109 nodegrinma® e
Retirement Benefits ) P 409:9 &a-noi 3o . X
S LELd s T agn 'wT"tlﬁ';i:rmra 3 e puiLe B DTS VKR LA, = 11,668,000 5 - g .
- _xﬂ.b AL GAm-OPYE 16 CT S T2 ) WS LG foe o5t vnegmod ol a1t e %)
Mr Gaurang Shetty IS an employee of the Company and he is bound by the terms of employment and
P By LT s £ BBy 1199 Bvs 201100 4. ¢
pollmes olf fhe’ Company
- RS = B oA
. G Stakeholders Relatlonshlp Commrttee - - \ .
TR 1§ Baiud VR £or? e atE anengd e oy s
The Company has consututed a Stakeholders Refationship Committee tosspeciheally focus, on the redressal of the
Shareholders / Investors complalnts and,grievances and to note the transfers etc of shares
Ly ) f8 ar g Eay aif o, Mgl end o7 SEFC 2see Iy
. Terms of reference"t: “gr oy Cand g e 'er\;—tm’hﬂ:aﬁ RN LETIE d DU

The brief terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as follows

e To receive the report of the-Reqistrar and Share Transfer Agent about investors” complaints and
gnevances and follow up for necessary action taken for redressal thereof,
I

Jet Ayryyoys {India) Limited | Annual Report 2015 G
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v Name and designation of Compllance Officer =~ R :

e  To review the existing “Investor Redressal System” and suggest measures for improvement in investor
.relations,- -

e ~ "To note the transfer / transmission / transposition / rematenalisation / dematerlallzatlon of shares and
i consohdation’ / sphtting of folios as appraved by the persons duly authonzed by the Board of Directors
In this regard and the 1ssue of share certificates in exchange for sub-dmided, consohdated, defaced,

torn, etc, !

e  To review the Shareholding Pattern of the Company and the changes therern,.

e To appoint and remove Registrars and Share Transfer Agent, decide the terms and conditions,
remuneration, service charg'e / fees and review thewr performance, .

. To decrde the frequency of audit of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and to consrder the Auditor’s

Report thereon . o0 .

e To consider and taKe on record the certificate from the practicing Company Secretary under Clause
47(c) of the Listing Agreement, ’

e  Consider and resolve the gnevances of secunty holders of the company including complaints related to
transfer of securitiés, non-receipt of annual report/declared dlvrdends/ notices/ ba[ance sheet,

e  Oversee compliances n respect of dlvrdend payments and transfer of unclasmed amounts to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund, - o =

e to delegate any of the-powers mentioned above to the company executves, . .+ - , )

e  To carry out any other activity as may be mandated by the Statutory Regulatlons -
§ LTS LA
- ‘Such other matters as may be referred or delegated to it, from time to time, by the Company’s Board
" of Directors . A
- . - 4 P e ~
iy
'Composition - P ety o f

The Stakeholder’s Relationship Commttee comprses of three Directors as enumerated under

Name .., ..,| ., Designation .| . .. . . Category
Mr 1 M Kadr Chairman - Independent Director -
Mr Javed Akhtar R F Member Independent Director
Mr Gaurang Shetty Member Director and Manager

’

Meetmgs and attendance durlng the fmancial year 2014-15
The Stakeholders Re!atlonshlp Committee met twrce dunng the ﬁnancral yearie on 27th May, 201 4 and 7t
November 2014 s

P | ' ot

The dates of the Meetrngs and presence thereat are as follows .

¢

Name., . .. . , « . | Attendance

Mri M Kadn'™ . .- v 4, | 2outef2e ety
Mr Javed Akhtar -~ | - . | Toutof2 - T
Mr Gaurang Shetty L i 20utof2 L -

The Company Secretary attended ‘all the above Meetlngs oot Tt

Mr Arun Kanakal, Company Secretary, has been appointed the Compliance Officer under Clause 47 of the
Listing Agreement

y
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. V., Details of Shareholders’ complaints / queries <
The details of Shareholders” complaints during the financial year 2014-15 are as'follows

- - - t : M

S ' \ Status of Complaints K Number of Complaints
P;.'ndlng as of 15t April, 2014 - - WNiL
Recelved dunng the ﬁnancnal year 2014- 15 ) 100
‘ Disposed of durmg the ﬁnanmal year 2014 -15 ' 1r ‘ 100
Pending as of 31% March, 2015 '+ .. = o .J‘ . e . - ‘NIL

- -« Investors complaints are given top prionty by the Company and'are ‘promptly addressed by the Registrar and

Share Transfer Agent, Karvy Computershare Private Limited, who strnive to attend to all investor complaints
. within 48 hours of receipt All investors” gnevances / correspondences recewved dunng the financial year
2014-15 have been attended to -

. ‘ The Company, has a separate.email 1D nvestors@jetairways com to which: investors may address their
. gnevances They may contact the Investor Relatlons Of"ﬁcer Mr cp Varghese at - the Registered Office of
the Company or on Telephone +9'| 226121 1000

T ot R 1 LIRS %

PN
sl . AT

4. General Body Meetmgs L I S R
i.  Location and time of the last three Annual General Meetings:' R B "
Fin_ancia.II Year e " "V.eyrllue ’ B Date and Time
2013-14 Bha|das Maganlal Sabhagrlha Juhu Vile Parle 11t August, 2014 at330p m
2012-13 Development Scheme, Bhaktivendanta Swami Marg, th
012- Vile Parle (West), Mumbai-400 056 87 August, 2013 at 330 p m
201712 e Tt e fonT S At R ‘3"’August, 2012at330pm

ii. Special Resolutlons passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings:

~ ’lr-'-. i % - . - '

’ Annual General I e, - Subject et
Meeting held on- NP v

- ' " Wt

. :Appomtment of Mr Gaurang $hetty as,the Manager . Ceamt o 4
L X | e Appolntment of Mrs Anita Goyal to an Ofﬁce or, Piace of Proﬁt_
31d August, 2012’ . Ralsmg of Cap:tal
e  Investment in a company to be set upasa marketlng services cbmpany
e Investmant i a company to be set Up as'a trAiniAg academy

‘® '+ Re-Appointment of Mr Nivaan Goyal to an Office or Place of Profit

- = = - gt
87 August, 2013 e - Re-appointment of Ms Namrata Goyal to an Office or Place of Profit

) 11th August, 2014 No SEeaaI Resolutions were passed dunng the Annﬁ'al Gt;nerél Meetm'g

" A"Specral Resolution to approve the allotment of eqmty shares on preferentlal basus to Etthad Airways PJSC
pursuant to the provisions of Section 81(1 A) “and other appllcabie prowsn)ns if any, of the Companies Act, 1956,
was passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on Zf{t_': May,2013 .. .,

AN . LIS AL I I 1, - - [N - T 4 ] "~

26 "3
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iii. Resolutions passed during the year through Postal Ballot:
During the financial year 2014-15, the Company has passed the following Resolutions by Postal Ballot

Sr. | Date of. ; Description Votes in favour of | Votes against the

No.| Declaration of the resolution resolution
Results by Postal Number of [ (%) | Number of | (%)
Ballot Votes Votes

1T gﬂ‘ August, 2014, Special Resolution for Giving of 59,790,300 | 9797 | 1,239,336 | 203
Guarantee or Providing Security

2 o August, 2014 | Special Resolution for Increase in | 60,482,928 | 9310 546,675 090
Borrowing powers of the Cempany |.-., .- -
3 oth August, 2014 Special Resolution for Creatton 60,478,414 | 9910 | 551,558 090
of Charge(s) / Mortgage(s} on

' ‘1 the Moveable and Immoveable . S
Y I properties of the Company, both . y
. Vo present and future . A
4 -} 24" February, 2015| Special Resolution for Issue of 66,270,111 | 9616 | 2,645998 | 384
.. Non-Convertible Debentures on r

Private Placement basis. o

Mr Taizoon M Khumn, Practicing Company Secretary was’appointed as the Scrutinizer for overseeing the postal
ballot voting process .

There 15 no iImmediate proposal for passing any Resolution through Postal Ballot None of the business proposed
to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General Meeting requires passing a Resolution through Postat Ballot

,

Disclosures * v oot :

a  Detals of related party transactions as per requirement of Accounting Standard 18 are disclosed in Note No 37
to,the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 315 March, 2015 A statement of these transactions
was also placed before the Audit Committee and the Board, from time to time None of the transactions with any

of the related parties was i conflict with the interests of the Company All transactions with ‘rgiated parties are
negotiated on an arms’ length bass and are intended to fusrther the interests of the Company’s business

b The Company has not entered nto any matenally significant transaction with the-Promoters,; Directors or the
Management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc that may have a potential confiict with the interests of the
Company at large The Register of Contracts containing the transactions in which Directors are interested 1s
regularly placed before the Board fgr its noting / approval

- ' t .
¢ Withregard to matters related to capital markets, there have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company,
penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, Secunties and Exchange Board of India
or any statutory authonty on any matter related to capital markets durning the'last three years QT

d  The Board s responsible for ensuring that the rules are 17 place to avoid confiicts Of interest by the Board Members

e The Cor[rfﬁany has adopted the Code’of Businéss Conduct and Ethics for the Memberslc';f the Board and Senior
Management (‘Code’) as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement which 1s appllcabie' to Directors and
Management Personnel . ‘ol

- . -

If such an interest exists, the Members are required to make disclosure to the Board and to abstan from discussion, voting
or otherwise influencing the decisian on any matter in which the concerned Director has of may have such interest

The Code 15 posted on the Company’s website www jetairways com ‘All the Members of the Board and the Senior
Management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code A declaration to this effect, signed by
the Chief Executive Officer, 1s given below

In accordance with Clouse 49(1XD) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, | hereby
confirm that

All the Members of the Board and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed comphance
with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Members of the Board and the Sentor Management, as

applicable to them, in respect of the Financial Year 2014-15

Mumbai Cramer Ball
29 May, 2015 Chief Executive Officer

A
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f.  CEO / CFO Certification . y

A Certificate from the Chief Executive Officer and Acting Chief Flnanual Officer on reportlng and the internal
controls over financial reporting for the financial year ended 315t March, 2015, was placed before the Board In
* addition, as required by Clausé 41 of the Listing Agreement, Certificates on the quarterly financial results were
placed before the Board ]
% . 3t e L "

? t T

g. Risk Management e . .
The Company has taid down procedures to anform the Board about the Risk Assessment and Minimization, which

are pertodically reviewed by the Audrt Committee and the Board - | - -,

41

h. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment LAY
' Your Company has followed alt applicable Accountmg Standards while prepanng the financial statements

Ty n
i. Policy for reporting illegal or unethical behaviour (Whistle Blower Palicy)

" Pursuant to Section 177(S) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rewised clause 49 of the Listing
_Agreement, the Company has in place a Whistle-Blower Policy: for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors
and employees to report gentilne concerns regarding unethical behaviour, actual'or suspected fraud or violation
of the Company’s Code of Conduct and Ethics .The said mechanismialso provides for adequate safeguards against
wictimisation of persons who use such mechanism and makes provision-for direct access to the chalrperson of the
Audit Committee 1n appropriate or exceptional cases We affirm that no employee of the Company was denied
access to the Audit Committee e

j. ' Code of Conduct for Preventlon of Insider Trading Tt a7 AT e
" The Company has adopted “the Code of Canduct for Prevention of Insider Tradmg (the code) “All Dlrectors and
employees n the Vice President grade & above and other Designated Employees who are privy, to, unpublished

.~ price sensitive information of the Company are governed by this Code . . |+ 5 1e -y

“Mr -Arun Kanakal, Company Secretary, (s the Compliance Officer” The Company has also adopted a Code of
' Corporate Disclosure Practices for Preventlon of' Insrder Tradlng to ensure timely and adequate dlsclosure of price
"+ sehsitive mformatron . ’ ’ sl 1

- --

v

FRARES P T ro PR L Tl ! ' .o con =Tl
6. Means of Communication, ol . we g el v o i .
Newspapers ‘The Company publishes the statement of financial results (quarterly / half yearly /-annual) in prominent
- newspapers such as Loksatta, Navshakt and EconomlcTrmes (v i oo oo
Togr boamy

Up-to-date financial results, official press_ releases, presentatrons to analysts and mst:tutlonal mvestors and other
general information about the Company are aIso avallable on the Company s websrte www Jetalrways com

W an ) b P T e N ST N
Analysts and Investors meet / call The Company regularly conducts-meets / calls with Analysts and Investors to bnef
. them of the financial and operatlonal performance of the Company . e e

3

1 PEIIVRN

The Shareholdlng Pattern and other communication of mvestors interest, mcIudrng the transcript of Investors / Analysts

meetsf/ calls are uploaded on the website. e . Cee et i N

The Company’s website 1s a comprehensive reference to the Management’s mission and policies The section on
“Investar; Relations”_serves;to_ inform investors by-giving them complete information; on the financials, shareholding
pattern, committees of the Board,.information relating to stock exchanges, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, etc

The Company has designated the following e-mail 1d exclusively for investor-services -
companysecretaiy@)etairways tom’and investors@jetairways cém == ‘- ;

i +

<

[ R PO P )
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SEBI Complaints Redress System:(SCORES) ‘The investor'complaints are processed in a centralized web based complants
~ redress s system’ hosted by SEBI Theysalient features of this system are Centralised database of- aA complalnts online

- —uplpad of Action;Taken Reports by the concerned companles and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the
complalnt and]ﬁs current status -k -- ——— - - e e e

1

—————— b e .-.'.l-‘ A 1 -_ - - - - - - - = ce eamea—e
7. General Shareholder lnformatlon < . o __ RIDTH e
; TTes oy o e, 1 A apt
I--- Annual General: Meetlng T - - - m s e -
R LA . BWen
LEET Datef tlme_gn_d_venue Fnday,e‘M”" August, 2015 at 300 P m at IMC Maratha Hotel, Sahar Airport Road,
. I s AT Andhen {East), Mumba|-400 099 #o .' 1o b
B ’ AT . - > ’ o i - i "f"l f:l(" - s o
Yoom o Flnan:lal Year. .. 1“ Aprll,, 2014 to 31% March, 2015 . - A
LN 0Nl IEEN sl o E-j Lo 2
LoT eEr Flnaucral‘Calendar (tentatlve)* AR ' RSRR
F - r ‘L “‘ L3 i e LT o 7 N U - " T
DEESE The&%o?npany expetts t& announce the results for the financial year.2015- 16 as per the followmg s’chedule
P30 YefTEa 3y 00 OF R
Lo+ Fustguarter results- r J:r_— On or before 14th7 Augusf 2015 " 7 O aiecs :
Pow Secoiid giiarter result_s A On or before 14t|1 November, 2015 _._ & tsm "

Third quarter results <% = ¢ kite .¥'On'r Before T4 Febrifaty, 2076 CRCE M
L

Annual Results " O 8r'befote 30t May, 2016
r e
Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting On or before 30t September, 2016 '
iii. Dates of Book Closure . . Saturday, day 8" Aogust 2015 to Frlday,' 4th A’ﬁgust 2015
e *, {both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Twenty Third
e . ~ Annual General Meetlng %
. 1 “-\ - - %
iv. Divic!egd Payr!nent Date " Not appllca ble as the Board of Directors has not re"commended
= o | ' any dividend for the ﬁnancual year 20141 >5 g
T ] AVIN'S J;
v.  Listing on the Stock Exchanges ' : . e e ¥

P -

The Company’sjiqulty Shares_are listed on the foI!owmg'Stock Exchanges hawng nation-wide tradlng termlnals

— -

National Stock Exchange of Indla Limited {NSE) BSE L|m|ted (BSE)

™

“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra - I(ur[a Complex : o F;J Towers Dalal Street, Fort
Bandra (East), Mumbar - 400 051" ~* ~ “ e Eitinbal 400 001 T T
The Compahfs Equity Shares form part’of YA":Groupiand\5&P1BSE 500 index of BSE
‘ 7" AR i
The Llstlng Fe e for the financial year 2015-16 has been paid to both the Stock Exchanges = |
DUOGE T
vi. StockCoge_ . ,—1"“'— ) -\M, - , S ; g
£ - 8T,
Namé ' ~ Code Reuters - Bloomberg
~ 2. =
Natlo_th Stock Exchange of India Limited . JETAIRWAYS-EQ | — . .JETNS-~ N
BSE Uimited _ " [s32617 JETBO < JETIN IN
International Secgrrtlespl_dentlf;tcatlon Numh_er (SINy | -m - IN!EBO2GQ1 01 8“' “““v‘ >y /
- e A R -
T Lot uumtro- o WL e

©® . 59
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. vil. Market price data (high,:low during each:month in the financial'year 2014-15) .- -, ;-

T Mﬁh}ﬁ” bR ] - S "' 'BSE ' - ' NSE
- . T - O € . h St o 0 T3 ” g T PR =
T - High Low _ High " Low
) N ) )
April 2014 31125|-:..24285( .-.3M 30| -, 24260
May 2014 303 95 23070 303 80 23025
June 2014 281 30 24055 ° 28100 24010
. July2014' - cee 0 T s iy A Jd 0 286 4017 2430} . 286 7071 243 00
August 2014 S Vo 256 00 21900 255 00 21930
September 2014 - - 239 55 203 50 23945 203 00
October 2014 - : ] 247'50 20840| 24765 20810
November 2014 322 05[] ' *=%23910p~= 32265 ° 23910
.. | December 2014, . At taee 1o J. . 45800 32905| . .., 45800( - 32920
January 2015 530 00 382 55 " 53115 382 15
February 2015 TrAL e TR e T 543 50 410 65" "543'50(" ' 41030
March 2015 L T 507 95 40500, . 507 S0 35000
viii. Performance of Share Price in comparison to the NSE and BSE indices e 1900n b
© 1, Jet Airways vs NIFTY Ut
600
Cocee I el L T eo ol Lo e
£ e R
¢ ‘I(:Ls EM 4 0n coET N SAG o ¥ t Pl N SmaEE e [ ) £ x
T S L PR o eIy oo S ,'
£ N R P L 7500
ﬁ 400 + - -7
Y LN S I DAL T syaly b et ‘;:E; - .
) - - R 3
- N S LT A I I &
< 300 + p 7200
] P (T T AV PR S T
2 -
PV L gty M e Bl Vo e d T e ey poewpbn Al ggaptier 42

[Ta}

15

N

= = = = st hus = L n
< 4 e X shtd T & R S I L R R AP by i ~vdeld
& = 3 = 2 A P a 3 b} .
"?. ~iy? '!.ﬂi' _?ﬁsﬁ Fri TRV T PR A LR
Jdet Airwa arePrice(FY  ------ FTY,. L
2 i ysi,-_,r YRt ® NI A0 s ety A e e L
> ur..~n “Jet Airways vs(BSE Sensex i~ - w2 piliteamcn -
600 T+ , { . - 35000 i
EENUNE RSP LAY S VI L T ey Bt M| g e
& 500 1 4 30000
8 e s R N ‘
- 1 25000 -
“'f:w i 50"
Tt ? P " e
- W
o -B-— 20000 g - -
! 300 + I -
% - 15000 w
_g_
- § 200 1 18 :
' L ‘10000
< - e e —_ - - e . -
& 100 . ) : ! = + .
0 g T T - X 1
- - « o« o < < < & < ' L n 50000
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ix. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent S P T [ TR UL I o LN
f2 5 . Share transfers dividend payment and all other investor related matters are attended to and processed by the

“31E02 rReglstrar and Sharedransfer Agent, Karvy Computershare Private Limited at the following address '
' BSRREL ) L G

P '_ _ I-lead Office (Hyderabad) _ T ,:r_._r;_-a__: _\J cieor g ke T

bo —  — Karvy SelemumTower B,_Plot No 31 32 . - - e

' ;_‘r .. —Gachibowi Mo e o e - A ‘?‘ R

pe Frnancml Dlstrrct Nanakramguda ----— - - - - - ~ - T -

i --~Hyderaba§| 500032~ - e - - - e

S 9 TEe e - - B ' ) B

b __T_rme_ Qp_o_a_rn_ to5 30 p m (Monday to Friday) o N g *®

gy Phone +91'}2f067161500 Fax 4914023001183 - - - e L

— - IR R B e P oo Lol

| e — Email 'elnward rls@karvycom L . P L L PR

o Websrte wwwkarvycomputershare com . 3 _ IR

R nar . g Ay

i E“mri—— Contari:t Persorr Mr S V Raju - Assistant General Manager—~~- =" LT A ‘;c-.I: =, T

N e _ '

R S ShareTransferSystem Y S T

- @2 :’_, -99 99%n ‘the. Bl ity _Shares of-the Company are held In the demateniahzed form Transfers of these Shares take
- -—place electronrcaﬁg'through the deposrtorres with no involvement of the Company or th% ’ch{mpany’ s Registrar and

A “ShareTransfer c‘Agent Karvy Computershare Pnvate imited (RTA) - - - .'1?7_;“:5, T

ST A req-estg or dgmaterlaﬁzﬁg_thlﬁcﬂrn_afs;&u‘rltﬂes are processed and confirmation 1s given, to-the ‘depositories within

3t __ 15 daysfrom theddate of recerpt r,! g .H.\ 3 _.g_n T Nltaa W e

P2 oo

P oo —=-As regaras transfer of Shares-hetd n physrcal form “the transfer documents can be Iodged wrth the Cornpany’s RTA

t*g@j; ~ at the; abave&mgntroned[addresror at the Regrstered Office of the Company N “:;”, u Tiijﬂ}' ‘

N __Transfers"of. Shiares_n physu:al_form are approved by the. Authonised_Officials. ofdthe Company and the Share
""_ — -Certrﬁca%gs.arre dlspatched.wrthrn an.average period of 15-20 days from.the date of recerpt of request provided

VSR the rele\&an%’d%cuments‘tare complete.in.all-respects. — - ——— - - R

P £CS COT oF By oAy
I SUa TA summgry*oj;_c_@rls_fgr 7, tFansmission of securities of the ‘Company so, gpproved'by the Authonse_d -Officials of the
L en. Companyﬂ; placed at every ry Meeting of the Stakeholders Relatlonshlp Commlt'tée_ ¢ _1:_3 SV T

"\." I

The Cbriipany obtains from a Corfipany’ Secreta{t’y i PreR Rertificite of. compllance with’ the share transfer

D -formalrties as\requrred under Clause 47(c) of the- Lrstrng Agreement on a halfs yearly basus and ﬁles a copy of the
- 7 ~sad certrﬁcate with the Stock- Exchanges ——- -~ — -~ - -

__There were no transfers of Shares in physrca_f fdrrn Juring the FiRancial-year 2014:15

-

T NI P PRt BT

o 29iie2 oy ~otamde o reRedE

S uTransfsz_ofzglzslelmsﬁ3!91@*5*@!!!veSEPr_-E!l{saEw" and Protection Fund "¢’ iy

E_t‘:': . Pursuant to"Section 205C ‘ofcthe. Companles 'Adt, 1956, read with the _Investar ‘Education and Protectron Fund
C_’~ - (Awarenesseand Protectron of Investors)_Rules, 2001, the Company has credited.to_the Ifivestor Educatlon and

fg . Protectlon Fund- (IEPF), an amount of ¥ 339,780.being-the Unclaimed Dvidend- Amoiirit declared dunng the
€ V= AN feigy 10¢

S —ﬁnanc—ral y1ea|=2006 07,|Iy|ng -unclaimed foraperlod of-sevén years— - - - - s '

sre T e‘@tf L r"r'Ej"_'_ ~ j_'T L ¥ty
QCO__H__W, NI 3 Ly TR

) - e T TTapn T T

ionn yqueger  TTggn 0 T T T T 0 T

S 08t el s TTe DT T T N R T e
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xii. Shareholding Pattern as on 315t March, 2015 rsr e, § g e visiogP
Fus o wy e PR A N P IACTTIN RN UL TN 90 S0, T " 1‘.‘ ctant ‘!b:(? n |akh5)
Category . i~ “ix " N v o *Numberof -| % of Shares
Shares held
Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group i T T b T
Indian v IR Y R RV
Individuals / Hindu Undmided Family 1,000.;« - 000
Sub Total . b me fimoerr 1,000 f 0 000
Foreign ’ =i C .
Individuals{NRIs / Foreign Individuals) - 57,933, 665 i 51 00
Bodies Corporate N ot A T 2 aeNIL T e NIL
Total < v wem s - . 57,934,665 -~ 51.00
“Total shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) i N
) Public Shareholding T eanett 0 DR | et
Institutions fo padeek oJuuenisd waw af - oY
Mutual Funds / UTI - ' . - 10,015,561 _ . 882
Financial Institutions / Banks o T Rt "7 198,782° | 017
Insurance Companies ’ r 3w A30864T | vsde 0214
y Foreign Institutional Investors e i ana v e v oo vy wpd e 691528834 609
. SubTotal, ., . _ N o 119560495, .. 1722
© 7" | Non-lnstitvtional " L DN N N
Bodies Corporate o o e ey 155
A s o Joindividuals tie o oy ot es i Ui L 1 wie 2t v 0 ranteaE] BeTeh v e dt e
Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital up to T 1 lakh.o.~ s Yo ~1815:376767 2bsb AT 473
_ | Indwidual shareholder hoidlng nominal share cap:tal mexcessof 1 lakh | . 1,088,786 096
s S0 Otﬁursa v - 'L - [EREL O R Py EEE T 5. 7S in SO0 € B 210
Foreign Bodtes PR e e T A BURILGR P 991563370 [HTT e 24 00
e+, f-NonResident Indianse, v+ b 1 -8 L, e x T i odls enB17,024irme 028
[ SR S TPUSES, v - it e e 8 3 a3 [ 2 oea twe baltae w0 1,088 | an 000
Clearing Members o By e < s ch 0 288960, s 025
Sub Total 36,102,223 | 31.78
*# | 'Total'Pviblic Sharéholding (B) + - ¢ ™ © = Lo TR AR TInBY |- 165 662718 My - 49,00
Total (A) + (B) o'l e 3t o flecs zeen o RY. 0 ¢ vade N pale 373, 597:383 0% 100.00
2+ 1| Shares held by Custodians and against which Deposntory Recelpts B msqpﬂ, 5, 0.00
cite e have been issued (C) .
! Total (A)+(BY+(C) ~ °~ " - e T 713,597,383 " 100.00

il 1 30 dn 3 FAIGIC o) IV TAS I Tery T

ey » - K . st
xiii. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March, 2015 | - :c15002 %o svomens s ur siow 50

Cateqgory Shareholders Shares

From -To L L3 o e s o PNumber.ss 1 % of totalis |13t Number 292,19 of total
st o b X-B00iz Pyt L3 ¢ ww v oy e 96,5576 6, 5 198020 - 3;391,6311 .42 299
R TR '1501 ‘:1 000 L T S “ it a- [ 982! {2 tsenimt -'h-l 00! At by 265,248:. [ 0 67
. ., [24001-1500. , . 1. - o - J s 4 o 25505, 4 02645 .,324673 ) 029
- 1501-2000 N o 81 .. 0180 -~ A3316174.... - 029
2001-2500 - - REI 008 "'180,528 | 016
2501-3000 70 007 . 199,893 018
3001-3500 33 003 107,654 009
3501-4000- ~ 46 Q05 177,114 016
4001-4500 23 002 99,040 009
4501-5000 36 004 176,780 016
A 5001-10000 108 011 809,152 0N
10001-20000 55 006 859,267 076
20001-30000 20 002 490,386 043
) 30001-40000 7 001 247 854 022
40001-50000 3 000 141,180 012
50001-100000 16 002 1,085,333 096
100001 and above 37 004 104,210,033 9174
Total : 98,512 100.00! 113,597,383 100.00
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xiv. Top Ten Shareholders as on 315t March, 2015 N o, -
Sr. [ - .- Name of the Shareholder Number of | -% of - | - Category
{Ne. [i+ v croa st ) + | Shares. "|Holding|" * : *» -
T Mr "Naresh Jagdlr:hral Goyal : * | 57,933,665 |“'51 00 | Foreign promoter
*' [27%| Ethad Arways PISC | C o 2,72,63372 [ 2400 |Foreign Body_
3 |Rehance CapttaITrustee Co bid - A/C RelianceTax 3,205,440 | 282 |Mutual Fund
Saver (ELSS) Fund 47+ .o .+ =« , TR T P VI gt nrl . T
4 |Parvest Equity India . . B 2,575,000 | 227 |Foreign:institutional Investor
5 | bife Insurance Corparation of India 2,355,864 207 |Insurance Company
i 6 | Citigroup Global Markets Mauritius Private Limited | . 982,800 |, .087 Foreign Institutional Investor
we v~ 17 " |Memli Lynch Capital Markets EspanaS A SV | . 835,000 074 | Foreign Institutional Investor
|8 |Birfa Sun Life Trustee Company Private Limited A/C 791,867 | 070 [Mutual Fund . ,»
9 Relance Capital Trustee Co Ltd A/C Rebance Focused 700,000 062 | Mutual Fund
) b Large Cap Fund B Tt o [TonTs e,
: TO Rellance“_(;a_plth_Trustee Co Ltd-A/C REIIEI"ICE‘MId & "* 694 607 061 | Motual Fuid "'
T Small Cap Fundu, N Y T LN LR B LT Y S PR
xv. Dematenallzatlon of Shares and qumdlty C - ; e \u(a,
As per the directions of SEBI, Equity Shares of the Company can be traded by mvestors throughathe Stock Exchanges
only in dematenahised form The Company has arrangements with National Secuntiés' Depository' Limited (NSDL)
| and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), to facilitate holdmg and-tradifig-of Company’s Equity
t _ Sharesn dematenahsed_form 99 99% of the Company’s Equity Shares are held in dematenalised form "
The details of Equity Shares held in dematerialised and 1) physical form as on 31, March, 2015, are, gven hereunder
¢ & 3n=if particulars of Equity Shares -~ ' L ] Equity Shares of 2710 each
. ci’!:' RAREE VRTINS 1 ST 3 U UL VT L P PR W "Number 7" % of total
Dematerialized form ek anl ;
31 meo [aNSDL o) ortigseaahe o - N et s s . o, e ool 100,979,553 97 70
CDSL IO AR e “a - LT Somv et 2,677,399 230
Sub-total 393 . aw . L 113596952, . 10000
; }"\'!X%ifﬂ"“ﬁ"', “s T TRV P PR T 1Y L M I ) S M AT 431 0.00
Total 113,597,383 100.00
P TR T ’

The Shares of the Company are frequently traded on the Stock Exchanges ,

EL wetntylbenl ons o L A

xvi. Shares in the Suspense Account i

At the time“of the Tompany’s Ifitial Public Offer (iPO) In' 2005; thére \Wete “ihstances where thé Shares'allttad

could not be credited to the demat accounts of the allottees due to various reasons, for e g snvalid demat account,
incorrect DP ID/Client 1D, etc Consequently, the said Shares were transferred to an Escrow Account

As required by Clause SA of the Listing Agreement, a demat account for hoiding these unclaimed Shares has been
opened with Karvy Stock Broking Limsted 1n the name and style of “Jet Airways (India) Limited-Unclaimed Shares
Demat Suspense Account” The details of the Shares held in the aforesaid demat account are as follows

Type of Security As on Shares transferred Balance as on
15t April, 2014 during the year 315t March, 2015
Number of Number of Number of
Cases Shares Cases Shares Cases Shares
Equity Shares 64 722 NIL NIL 64 722

The voting nghts on these Shares shall remain frozen till the nghtful owner of such Shares claims them
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xvii. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit ' T :

M/s "M Khumn & Co, Company Secretanes, conduct a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit every quarter to
reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and total issued and listed capital of the Company The
Audit Reports for all the quarters of the financial year ended 315t March, 2015, confirm that the total Issued /
Paid-up Capital of the Company 1s in agreement with the total number of Equnty Shares 1n physrcal form and the
total number of Equnty Shares in dematenallsed form held wath NSDL and CDSL )

* o L PR L IR T !

xviii. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible mstruments a
The Company has not issued any GDRs¢/ ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments, till date

- 3 -
L -t - [N '}'\ 3

xix. Plant Iocatlons ‘ -

3

Thie Company operates from vanous ofﬁces and allrports in India'and abroad and occuples Hangars at Mumba,,
Delhi‘and Bengaluru to provnde repalrs and maintenance services for arrcraft 8id components The Company also

-“

has Ground Support Iepartments at varous airports : ¢t
. - k. | ,

XX, Address for correspondence ) ‘ ’
Postal address

Jet Airways (India) Limited
Siroya Centre,

it Ve o b
ol ged e x

E-Mai! ID and Website Telephone_»-.i.-  Fax
companysecretary@jetairways com| +91 22 6121 10004|+91 22 6121 1950

Sahar Airport Road mvestors@;etalrways P R L A >
« 't Andheri(East); -~ - RS i SlEi e
- Mumbai-400 099.. N L, ., T R TR L R
fao SALn” Mp CP. Varghese - .+ +-| Website www jetairways com . W0, 3l (e .
tﬁvestor«Relatlons Officer an ) 27 . Mo AR T £ AU TS PR L

{
xxi. Adoptlon &f Non-mandatory requirements under the Listing Agreement’ *4 > * (-7~

., The, Lompany has comphed with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49, ofjthe ‘Listing Agreement as of
315t March, 201 5, The Company has comphed with the following non- mandatory reqmrements

[ R

1. The Board

A‘h’on -executive Charman may be entitled to maintan a Chairman’s office at the Company’s expense and
also allowed renmbursement of expenses incurred n performance of his duties ¢

.
PR 0. D
5,0 | 4

o Separat&posts of Chairman and CEO . v

[ ~ - - a e e e—— —_— - El

~mer asuly 5 owp o™

i

- ...The Company has appomted separate persons to the post of Chairman and Chief Execlitive Officer

1:*::\&” B

. -

3. Reporting of Internal Auditor

gl"\ PLETE | t ’ T o

The Internal auditor may report directly to the Audlt Committee
L U T L R

Note The informatmn glven hereinabove is as.on :-’.'ISt March 2015, unless othermse stated

Sra . [T L S I [ LT ¢ Lo L] W 3 - :..l“' “
. - N
PR A PO Lol - oor i .3 A .
? - P - - +
. - AL W A Voant o S I e < A S
< > 7D ‘ Yo ' LR Tt - Yoe 0w
L} 4 -
¢ L S T IR ", A L o83 ! Y se
- - - - - - —_ - .
N
R AL R A L Y ! ot
!
H - - ’, + 3
P N [T Y R ' tay '1‘13'
. D .- - —_ . - S - -
- Ll 1 - T
P Tl ¢ < b F g
\ - - )
R . LA - 1 - "
x ¥
L] s ' . I .-
PoY 2T B ' ool -t [ P i 1
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Auditors’ Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance

3 “4445 T e AL " N ‘g‘

To theMembers of ;=i | WA o AR ET ol T - , oo HER "

Jet Airways (India) Limited . wiv (..., 5o C " P . S

We have examined thé compllance “of conditions of Corporate Governance'by et Airways (India) Limited (“the Company™),
for the year ended on 31%t March, 2015, as stipulated in Clause 49, of the Listing Agreement of the said ,Company with the
Stock Exchanges

Rl el e r_r oo 1 D 3 T I i {.r L'Cl‘ ro- L

The compliance of conditions: of -Corporate Governance'is:the responsibility of the-Management~Qur examination:was
limited ito procedures and implementation thereof,.adopted by the Company for. ensunng the comphance of-the conditions
of Cor"porate Governance lt1s Hetther an audit nor. an expresston of opimon on the Financial Statements:of the Company 1>

In our oplmon and to the best of our mformatron and accordlng to the explanatlons glven to us and’ the representatlo
made by the Drrectors and ‘ihe Management we certrfy that the Company has complled W|th the condltxons of Corporate

R ¥ Ok, i
GovErnance as strgulated |n Clause 49 of tt}e aliaovementloned Lustmg Agrejement excep't wrtl-rr rega!;ds to clause 49(I’t)(A)(2)
414! l:”J
whrch deals wrth number of Independent Drrectors In case the non- executlve chalrman Isa promoter whlch has bjeen complled
14 N A L

st
bytheCompanywnth effectfrom1 November 2014 N h. J O Vg sl e

We further state that such compliance 15 nelther an assurance as to the future wiability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Maiagement has conducted the affairs of the Company

“ -
- - LA B A B EANEIY L Sot S

T O SOT  H 3F N U PN TS ST T UL TR 3 R l~ Lo L Pl ] CA
For DELOITI'E HASKINS & SELLS LLP . e . e an . N For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants . N e o - : . Chartered Accountants
* E
(Flrm S Regrstratlon No 'I'I7366W/W-1000'i 8) e (Flrm 3 Reglstratlon No 10'I 720W)
Goby I3 e R T < By T . Ry
533647 b TR L S TR T A S VPR S TR R P I
A, Srddharth L ear e s L Parag D, Mehta
Partner ‘ , Partner
e by ga g s - K L LT T T LR YT ey
Membershrp No31467 . Membership No 113904
AT G 'J“‘l?"‘t o - [ . o 1 A ' . P .
"y R LRATEARN N e P [N ' ‘ [ . ' -4 1
Place Mumbar s -y opn it 0 e D el . e .o ot
Date 29th May' 2015 s e H.r e P L LAY ; =L . a4k AN
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of M
Jet Airways (India) Limited .« 11 73 @i 570 .0 v

vy e

o oadl T r.“‘:—a.,-‘!&é !‘H:E, FUPEEE T
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of JET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LIMITED (“the Company™),

which compnse the Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statément .for the
year_then ended, and a summary of the 5|gn|ﬁcant accounting policies and other exp1lanatory |nf9r}r!nat|on R ,

'

Management’s Responsrblllty for the Standalone Finaricial Statements * I

The Company’s Board of Directors IS responsible for the matters stated n Section 134(5) of the Compames Act 2013
(“the ‘Act™) with respectrto the ‘preparation of thesecstandatone:financiab statements that give-attrue-and fair-view:of the
ﬁnancnaltposrtlon,aﬁnandal performance and cashrflows of the Gompany:in accordance. with the-accounting principles
generally- acceptednn India, neluding the Accounting;Standards.specified under. Section 133 of the, Act~read with:Rule'7
ofl the Comparies (Accou{nts) R’ules 2014',Th|s responﬂblhty alsp snEIudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance W|th the 2 provisions of of the Act for safeguardlng the as{:sets of the Company ‘and forl preveytlng and detectrng frauds
and other |rregulant|es selectlon and appllcatlon of appropnate accountlng pohcues makmg Judgments and estlmates that
are reasonable ‘and prudent and desrgn |mplementatlon and malntenance of adequate mternaf ﬁnanclal controls that were
operatlng effecttvély “for endurmg the': accuracy and completeness of the a'ccountlng records relevar\t ta'the preparatlon and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from maténl mlsstatement ‘whether due
tofraud orerror <+« ool Dt Uaes R L 0 oL iyt f L av TN TR L S R

- P - - v - e -
"' BT Es R M FAT D r'-. Tt do0 - 15'1 ' . ﬁw’fJ‘ [ S bl L

wha COE L et ey

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our respon5|b|I|ty 15 to express an opinion on these standalone ﬁnanclal statements based on our audit

FARELTY g

M AR
Wwe have taken mto account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards nd matt'érs WhICh are reqwred
16 be included in the audrt report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder @i T

AT 353 ""L'I"" R '
We ‘conducted our audlt in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtamn reasonable Fssurance

. L} 3

about‘whether the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement . :

An audlt mvolves performlng procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in, the ﬁnanaal
itatements ' The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the nsks*of maténal
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those nsk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view 1n order to design audit procedures that are appropnate in the arcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressiiig
an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls An audrt also includes evaluating the appropnateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaned 1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the standalane financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March,
2015, and 1ts loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements

a) Note 32 to the financial statements in respect of loan given to its wholty owned major subsidiary (“substdiary company™)
of ¥ 209,412 lakhs {net of prowvision) as at 315 March 2015 (% 196,392 lakhs as at 315t March 2014) The subsidiary
company has a negative net-worth of ¥ 243,428 lakhs as at 315t March 2015 (% 214,289 lakhs as at 315t March 2014)
On a consideration of factors as explained in the note and based on recent vafuation report, the Company has made a
provision far doubtful loan of ¥ 22,739 lakhs so as to fairly reflect the recoverable amount of the loan The assessment of
remaining carrying amount of loan 1s cntically dependent upon the achievement of the expected operating performance
by the subsidiary company after implementation of the business plan as mentioned in the note
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Independent Auditors’ Report (contd ) R AT LIS BRI
b) "Note 42 in the ﬁnancral statements which idicate the preparatlon of financial statements of the Company on gorng
concern basis for the reasons stated therein The appropriateness of assumption of going concérn s dependent upon
realisation of, the gngoing synergies from alliance with the Strategic Partner and/or the Company’s ability to raise
requ15|te ﬁnance/generate cash flows In future to meet its obllgatlons mcludlng financial suppart to its subsidiary

ey

"

companles
i g T T o e A S RN it .
Our oplnlon I5. not modlﬁed |n respect of these matters L. e . it -
- i -1 ' . Do THED T
Report on Other Legal and‘ReguIatory Requurernents o el 4TI Tpen

3 Asrequired by the Companles ‘(Audrtor’s Report) Order 2015 (“the Order”) issuéd by ‘theé ‘Céntral Covernment in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give In the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs.3 and 4 of

the Order ) . .
BN A T LN B v, e : Yot eoarabl e
2 - As required by(Sectlon 143.(3) of the Act, we report that . , Ciet s w e e
*(a)" 'We hav&soughtiand cbtained all the informatiof and explanationis which'to the best ‘of ouif Knowleédge and belief
s, 5 i, Were necessary f for the purposes of Jour audit, -, 4 , CUaEh e w fot T g0 woM fa

t(b) + In‘our opinion, properibooks of account as required by law have been kept: by the Company'sofaras it appears
from our examination of those books EEERTE I Y L R TV T2 B

s .+ (€) TheBalance Sheet;the Statement of Profit arid:boss, and the Cash-Flow Statement dealt with:by this Report are
. In agreement,with-thetbooks;of-account o1.w 25 985.75- « o TU e xR DI

e wld) cInzotropinion,.the .aforesaid. standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards+specified
“t .vspes under Section 133 ofithe Act, read with,Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 11 i coue Lunwo

(e} The matters described in sub-paragraph (a) and (b) under the Emphasis of Matters paragraph™aboVeXin our
r 1+ .:, Opinion, may have an adverse effect on-the functioning.of the Company . -y ai + s ol 51

&

w (f) On:the basis-of thewritten>representations receved from the directors as on 315'March*2015 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 1s disqualified as on 315t March, 2015 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act - . -

Lo s amadt o (o
(@) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audltor’s Report in accordance with Ru[euﬂ of the
T Companles (Audlt and Audrtors) Rules 2014 |n our OpInIDI'I ‘and to the best of our mformatron an accordmg to

“the explanatlons glven o us |
IS ENINT, | B A TS S Te "t L IR St R 2, oRwin 2tocer

ejmve Lnnolhe Company has dlsclosed the impact of pending htigations on its financial position inyits sfinancial
statements In accordance W|th generally accepted accountmg practlce Refer Note 29 A (b) to the ﬁnanaal

¥y K

a5 L B hnaal s RELLLE PRV Tl AR AT
ks " "statéments, RS
N i1 v .
™0 'The Company did n\ot have any Iong-term contract_s mcludlng denvative contracts for which tHe ere any
\ - KT T
matenal‘foreseeable fosses ’ 4 I TReR

i1 There were no mounts which were required to be transferred to ‘the Investor Educatio and Protéction Find

c+3 a - -~ thythe Company, ' C - . = .y ‘ ‘ LAlugeony s

Wo L. ST LMl o Lt . - N RIS “!n"‘!’

For DELOITTE HASKINS & seus LLF' ‘ T T For CHATURVED! & SHAH
Chartered Accountants o l B ‘ ) ' Chartered Accountants
(Fifmi‘s Regtstration‘No 117366W/W-100018) -t (Frrm § Registfation No 101720W)
e SIOVE T DooET St o BT H I I

A.Si g!ldl:f fth"" : A ] o . " _ Parag D. Mehta
Pariner ' 0" ’ ' S ' L < "7 Partner
Membership No 31467 - ¢ - ot i v+ Membership No 113904
N . 1\'10.0 L ' Q- t, - © 3 ., e 2 '

Place Mumba T T

Date 25" May, 2015

@ Sl
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report® -n.%" . & «roe a2 !
(Referred toin paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reqmrements section of our report of even date)

: ’ PRV

(}c; In respect ofrtsﬁxed assets 1, L= . e . e S e, - - : -

a) © The Company has mamtalned proper records showrng full parttculars mcludrng quantltatlve detarls and situation
"+ of fixed assets ¢ B

'
a i Y

FURRI

b) The Company has a program of venfication of fixed assets to cover all the Jtems i a phased manner which, in
our opinion, Is reasonable having regard to the size of the' Company and the nature of its assets Pursuant to
the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by, the Management duning the year According to the

ey lnﬁormatjon and e)gplanat|on_s given,to us no 'rn‘a‘tenall discrepancies were, ngtrcgd on such yerrhcatlon .

e 2

()" rin respect of its inventories, ° . . 5T R R I LR L T I B L

a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically venfied during the year by the Management other than
inventory lying with third parties In our opinion, the freguency of venfication 15 reasonable-In‘respect of inventory
.+ . lyingwith third parties we have relied on the confirmations obtained by the Management from,such entities

b)  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations giveh to us! thé procédures of physical venfication
. . followed by the Management for stock lying with it were reasonable and adequate In relation to:the size of the
Company and the nature of its business R i T R

4. -¢) 7 Inouropinion and according to.the information and explanations given to us; the Company has mamtained proper
records of its inventones and no matenal discrepancies were noticed on-physical verificationy -

(n) rAccording to the information and explanations'given to us, the Company has granted- unsecufedtoans to 1ts wholly
owned subsidiaries covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Compariies Act,”2013 n respect of
suchloans - o - - L 0 8 e 1w LRt om o2 .

DR ' o T

a) The loan given In earlier years 15 interest freé and mcremerital loaris given dunng’the year i1s ifitérest bearing
- s = -The.loans given n previous years and incremental, loans given dunng the year.is repayablensthe financial year
oL 2019 2020 ;. v g MR TR S A ! " ‘a RO T is - T R 14 [ I T

. . oo 7 |,<\‘l}_,
b) There s no overdue amount In excess of T 1 lakh remaining outstanding as at the yearend ™ '~ -

{v) Inour opmlon and accordrng to the information and explanatlons given to* us, there IS aD adequate |nternal ‘control
- system ‘commensurate with the size of the' Company ‘and nature'of its bustness for the purchase of mventory and fixed
assets and for the sale of services Sale of goods 1s not a significant part of the Company’ ] actrvrty Dunng the course of

o Thalr audlt we have not observed any contrnulng failure to’ correct major weaknesses such“mternal control system

'
‘ o © s tae LT DL o L

(v) Accordlng to mformatlon and explanatlons gwen to us, the Company has not accepted any deposut dunng the year

(i) | According.to information and explanations, given to us, maintenance of cost records,has not been prescribed for the
Company by the Central Government under sub section 1) of section 148 of the Companres Act,,2013

(wi) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues o e -

ERRAEN ’
a) Undisputed statutory dues, mcluding provident fund, sales-tax, wealth tax, duty'of-customs, duty of excise, cess
and any other matenal statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropnate
g ,authorities except in respect of value added tax, profession tax, employees state, Insurance, income tax (tax
deducted at source) and service tax, the delays ranged from one day to seven months e

There were no undisputed amounts payable 1n respect of provident fund, employee statesinsurance, sales tax,
wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other materal statutory dues In arrears as
at March 31, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except in respect of
service tax (iIncluding interest) of T 18,451 lakhs (since paid ¥ 7,558 lakhs) and profession tax of 20 06 Iakhs

- b) . According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, wealth tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute other
than the following , o\ -
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report (contd:) = = .5 "0 s L

Name of statute | Nature of Period to which the Forum where dispute is Amount
the dues - amount relates pending ( in lakhs)
IATT Rutes, 1989 IATT Interest |2003-04 . _ | Delh High Court 321
& Penalty ot Reptttow T
Customs Act 1962 [ Custom Duty | 2004-2005 to 2010-2011 | Commussioner of Customs? -~ {* *» 426
<RI (Appeals) 0
- | Customs Act:1962': | Custom Duty | 2007-2008 to 2014-2015 | Commissioner of Customs™ ** |- ** 1,085
“[Finance Act 1994 ™ [Service Tax | 2003-2004 to 2005-2006 Supreme Court of India_ | . 361
Finance Act 1994  |Service Tax | 2002-2003 to 2012-2013 | CESTAT et T 87,237
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax | 2002-2003 to 2013-2014 | Commissioner of Central Excise | . 27,820
-, income Tax Act 1961 | Income Tax , | 2003-2004 to 2008- Commussioner of Income * . [r,, 1,681
Lo o . - 2009, 2010-2011 Tax(Appeals) [
-~ |income Tax Act 1961 | Income Tax | 2002-03 and 2008-09 ITAT 296
Income Tax Act 1961 | Income Tax | 2006-2007 Bombay High Court e Abferf v 233
0 7 | Income Tax Aét 1961 | Income Tax « | 2006-2007 to 2014-2015 | Commussioner of Income Tax oy p& ir12. 6,999
) _ The Company has Eeen generally regular 1in transferring amounts to the Investor Educatrop Funld n accordance
b, withthe reIEvant provrsrons of the Companles Act, 1956 {1 of 1956) and rules made therEL!ndEI;“\rllv}l_.t\l;lu}l] ‘tg;neb_ -

(vm) The accumulatedclosses of the Company at the end of the financial year are more than fifty per cent of its net worth

R »aThe Company has not, mcurred “cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and has incurred cash losses n
=7 the immediately preceding financial year TR

(x) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, there Havé biee h’aéf'a'h'l_ts
_n the repayment of dues to ﬁnancral institutions and banks as under A byt

) PRI 22 algin 2

- Penod of delays - - Principal Amount Interest Amount. c:onrl
‘ (T in lakhs) v 2 (T in lakbs) s sid Fesn
¢ {Upto30days ~-.- U 7,855 554
31 to 60 days ' 2,343 116
. Yoaslt ot IRSTE 0

e, The Company has not |ssued any debentures .

0 ‘The Company has ¢ glven guarantees for loans taken by its wholly owned major subsrdrary Company from banks/frnancral
institution Based on the infoermation and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the terms and:conditions
15 ¢ thereof are not pnma facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company PRy,

(xr) In aur opinion and accordlng to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been applled by the

Company dunng the year "for the purposes-for which they were obtained st - 1;_: T‘_ﬂ" ,

B TR A T

(xn) To ‘the best of out knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
. _and no matenal fraud.on the Company has been noticed or reported duning the year We are informed that cases of

“poisiblé fraudulent crédit Eard ticket bookings aggregating to T 57 lakhs are betng, pursued by the Management

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP. . sts, o For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No 117366W/W-100018) SO (Firm’s Reglstratlon No 101720\4\0
T s . e

A. Siddharth . - - T Parag D. Mehta
Partner . ' Partner
Membership No 31467 : Membership No 113904
Place Mumbai : e 1 .

Date 29th May, 2015 T T :
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IR T e : C e “ ., T (% in lakhs)
Particulars - K -: 2 : | NoteNeo.|* - Asat . Asat
: ' L e 315t March, 2015 |» 315tMarch, 2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ] - T
Shareholders’ Funds P T ‘ NEI
Share Capital Cs . 2 ' 11,360 11,360
Reserves and Surplus s ~ 3 > {420,388) (234,137}
e . oL o - (409.028) (222,777)
Non—Current Liabilities T i T oo - - T
Long Term Borrowings - - e e T 4 660 730 654,607
Deferrgd Tax-Liability (Net) - = "7 700 ) S TS < A R -
Other Long Term Liabilitiés Ty T A T 114,841 7 36,500
Long Term Provisions. Rt E i -7 L. . 24792 21,426
R R © 7. |7, '800,363 |~ | 712,533
gt_l_rrgnt Llabllltres . IR N 1 . s ELA
Short Term Borrowmgs- R R e .8 n -+~ 364,429, -r. '- 203,972
“Trade Payables | T, . 542782 | ., . 477818
Other Current Llabllltles L. L R P L I 8137 657,413
Short Term Provrsrons A A I ,239 ©" 13,953
A A n ! o Yoo T o et 7.7 11,493,587 | '\J'A'J]:’347’]‘56’\
TOTAL ren™ c3ill i ALt o T 2|77 1,884,922 by n T 11‘836!912
ASSETS ¥ FEEEOENEINETIE R YT S
NonsCurrent Assets | N I IR . bus Counmang Bbte a1 Tues®
Fixed Assets PORTE IR s f ' ' R 1Y) iu i LRI Iy
Tangible Assets ) T, 12 921,844 | . _ _ 960,546
Intangible Assets™ TN W ' 13 1,2775 [~ 82 52,550
Intangible Assets under development fiad 7o 1,942 L.
S | ¢ 925,063 | .-n L 963,496
Non=Cirrent Invéstments T T T 14771 T 69,817 [T 1164121
Long Term Loans and Advances - "23:3’50 "309,839
R LA AP o B R T AP WA Y 5 oo e 414567 - 0 0 2473960
Current Assets.. ' %, toon N P o denumastusdranl o0 wren
Inventories R 16 buee 092,702 . ¢ <180,376
Trade Recewvables, L o e L 17 L lae, or on137,848 | i120 922
Cash and Bank Balances — - , . JL: X N '99{8:'6‘9,3 o - 1‘14541
Short Term Loans and Advances 19 8,282° 83,617
T I I N Y I T ! i T Ve o [ 5 o)F DB ag':5453292.' s 399,456
TOTAL =" 7 e ad eoef Yoo v unudJ o7 884,922 | TR 1,836,912
The accompanying notes are an mtegrai part *of the Financial Statements | *1243¢ [7FRT DR NS Il L F 3 U

As| per our attichéd report of even date

N
For DELOITrE HASKINS & SELLS LLP Faor CHATURVED!I & SHAH
Chartered Accountants ™~ - Chartered Accountants
AsSiddharth * Parag D. Mehta
Partner Partner

.
P L

N. Ravichandran

Acting Chief Financial Officer

Date 25th May 2015
Place Mumbai

On-behalf of Board of Directors F+ " -+~

e v oashnd
Naresh “Ggyall ot Chawvman  .a,.
Aman Mehta Wtertied p
James Hogan -
James Rigney ]grrectorf. Vet e
I. M. Kadri ’ ‘ T
Gaurang Shetty Whole Time Directario:

Arun Kanakal

Company Secretary - _
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Statement of Profit-and Loss for the Year-Ended 315t March,;:2015° -} +

: (T i lakhs)
Particulars - s i Note No. For the For the., . ~
A v b Year Ended Year Ended

S I 315t March, 2015 | 315 March, 2014
Income T e ow o, B o1 e
Revenué from Operations  » 20 1,957,343 |~ © © 1,730,189
Other Income 21 70,730 ' '41,158
Totil'Revenue 2,028,073 1,771,347
B . ey EETTIET A T

: P Coron
ExPe"ses e Y I
Alrcraﬁ: Fuel Expenses 668,626 . 717 542
Emp!oyee Benefit Expenses ' 22 224'1,300 ) 189 959
Sellmg,and Distnbution-Expenses 23 204,094 ' ,14-4 829
Aurcraft and Engine Lease Rentals j 195,892 . 181,111+
Depreciation and Amortisation ‘ 24 L e o 76,250 [+ . ...~ 87,575
Finance Cost roer 25 .r . 88,406 | - 99,716
Other Expenses v 26 . 6761026 645,213
Total'Expenses K e 2,133,594 - ' - 2,065,945
S A TR S . boa.

Lg.: before Exceptlonal Items and Tax o (105,521) ': :g2”94,~'59’~'8);
Ee(g,eptlonal items (NeE)L 27 (75,850) (?2,1 99)
Loss BeforeTax | (181,371) ., (366,797)-
Tax Expense : it o N L
- Curyent Tax S Ee L e - oo
- Excess Tax Provision (ﬁétj‘-for earlier years 2 - LT T A i< N UL L R SR (12)
Loss for the Year (181,371) (366,785)
Earnmgs Per Equity Share® (Face Value 10 per share)
Ba5|c ancl Diluted (in ?] ' _ 28 (159.66) " (38130)
The accompanymg notes are an integral part of the Financal Statements 1-43 a;

4 d
FO N A

As per our attached report of even date

tFor DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
A. Siddharth . Parag D. Mehta
Partriec"+) ’ ¥ Partner
r N
' i v .‘ P! -
e ore P . N. Ravichandran

Date 29th May 2015
Place Mumbai

- e -~ Acting Chief Financial Officer

.- ™

On behalf of Board of Directors -r .

Naresh G«'iyjél

KEALIETY IR
Aman Mehta

James-Hogan -
James Rigney. * _ -|-
1. M. Kadri
s :
Gaurang Shetty
Arun Kanakal -

oo N
Chairman

s -
Directors

EI )

5, Whole Time Director
Company Secretary

A\
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year.Ended 315t March, 2015+ .-~ +

vt (% in lakhs)
Particulars Anl1ah 2 Note No. For the Forthe -
T FEEPNT R Year Ended Year Ended
DT S A N 315t March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
Cash flow from Operating Activities : .
Net Loss Before Tax < -2 4" g (181,371) | - .{366,797)
Adjustment for i T (v 7
Exceptional ltems ", 3%, vy ¢ ) 27 75,850 L, (72199
Depréciation and Amartisation ™ 24 76,250 87,575
Provision for Stock Obsolescence ' 14,589 9 939
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets [Net) (12,331) (9 166)
Loss on Scrapping of leed Assets a0t T Te20
proht oh Sale of Invg—:stments ooy | (37)
Finance Cost CT e W ' 25 ~ 88406 [ 199,716
Interest an Income Tax-Refund’ WRAF) | e (1,214)
lntéreEtﬂncon%e on Fixed:Deposit and others -~ .{8,608) w oo, (7,763)
Interest Income on Loans and advances to Related Parties {1,851) ST e -
Provision No Longer F{equ!(egl‘,Wntten Back . (1;971) .o (8,726)
P'rg\{lsm'r\\ ‘fpr Cnmpeins;g'ged@cbsggces and Gratuity 22 3,288 R 5 2
Unreahsed Foreign Exc'hange Lasses (Net) ' 3,921 -
Prowsmn for Doubtful Dsebts : ! Lo 3,{25‘6 ( NJ ,3533
Prowsuon for Doubtful Deposnt / Advances - 11,643
Bad Debts Written Off ek ] ; 65 ’ 67
Provision for. Wealth Tak F- b 12 IR P!
Recogmition upon fulfilment of commitment (26,248) ]
Inventory Scrapped duning the year 2,073 " 1,608
Operating Profit / (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes - 34,247 - - .(106,129)
- :] "“‘_ﬂ“ " Lt 1 -
Adjustm“enﬂ{ for T i
Inventones _ A _‘(*2_9,99‘8) B (13 256)
Trade Recewvables e o (17,642} (4,791)
Loans and Advances ' e BN (76,@76) o (1, 574)
Trade and Other Payables - - - - - 142,701 " 233, 492
Cash Generated from Operations 53,642 97,742
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of refund) . = o839 | -2 w (5,616)
Net Cash fror:l ()J?Jejating Aftiﬁtie?: , PR R . 52,803, | . . 92,126
t b, s
Cash Flow from Investing Actlvntrles N . .
N Purchase of Fixed Assets (mcludlng Capitai -Work-in-Progress} Lo {171,046} (40,041)
Proceeds from Salé of Fixed Assets e 169,838 83,138
Purchase of Current Investments” ~ (188,995} (110,000)
Sale of Current’lnvestments'™™ - A I 4 189,085 110,037

L N .

rud
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Cash Flow Statement-for the Year.Ended 313t March, 2015(Cornitd.).* St
St e W B0 L (T lakhs)
Particulars » Note No. |, ;- Forthe~y- = z; Forthe
ey . o . . YearEnded . | ; YearEnded
W s s ‘ R . .. _| 31% March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
Sale of Non-Current Investments 4| - v 1
Investment Jf\ Equity Shares of. Associate. D N I o o (69.521)
Changes in Fixed .Deposits with Banks (Refer note 2 below) \ {26;321). .- (13,869)
Interest Recewved on Bank, Loans and Advances and Other Deposits ¢ o8 10,199 |- 6,098
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities . (17,245) |- .. (34157)
FYED ET Mo oy mouT o - - TR . ‘ = IESI
Cash Flow frorn Financing Activities . - - Lo T PR 2 TR
Net Increase in Shoft Terim Lodfs™ 70 -~ S R v .1 -160,457 [T v T 8713
Pru:c'eeas"?rorﬁ"‘l_'gﬁ’gﬁ'[’érm Loans dunng the year = ’ et 153,599 [ T T 171,914
Repayment of Long Term Loans during the year T (192;331]3 sen . (328,270}
Proceeds from Issue of Shares (Net of share 1ssue expense) : . .- i o v ot o= % . 205562
Finance Cost | : -un ' art - . . o W .491,246) . {100,576)
Unclaimed'Dividend: f:nald R Fug. by o pTeeE e o o(3) o (6)
Net Cash from / (used for) Fmancmg Actmtles ) ‘ B = © 30,476 | {42,663)
ARTLSY P [ AT VR o o 4 ' ) s SR
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equwalents S R 66,034 | 15,306
cde s BTt e e et e ey Co - S I T
T4k 3nd Cash Equivalents at'the beginning of the yéar (Refer note| ' 18 S - 29:51_8 14,212
Thelow) .., ' AR
Cash and Cash Equwalents at end of the year (Refer note 1 below) 18 ; 95552 |, -~ r 29518
LA a""._")ﬁ"7“‘7"13}1“}1]:‘::‘\’\& AL ARV ¢ vy, O B o s T AT
Notes ¥ Dl Rt e e v

1) Cashand Cash Equivalents for the year ended 315" March 201 5 inciudes Unrealised Gain (net) of e 4,454 Iakhs (Previous
Year ¥ 4,351 lakhs) on account of translatlon of Forelgn Currency Bank Balances

2)  Fixed Deposits with Banks having a matunty period of more than three months and Fixed Dep05|ts lindef |IEI‘I aggregating
"¢ to ¥ 107,536 lakhs (Pfevious Year 2 81,214 lakhs) are not in¢luded in Cash dnd Cash Equivalents '

& - oot LT B

e v e g
L T T L

e “f Lot w1y 1*]-.‘1\1 IS 1
As jper our attat:hec!3 Irle}r.tcn'lt ?E even date e . “On behalf of Bnard of Dlrectors =\
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Naresh Goyal' * * 'Chalrman
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accquntants .
® frtl T T U 35« we Py
tA. Siddharth “ ¢ wm-,, ParagD. Mehta ; -+ - “Aman Mehta . vy finol
Partner . o . ¢ - PATINER gl g gms - «»James Hoga" 113218 Directors
R L e s et e . James ngney g ;
- e - T . - » P I - i :. 1 M Kad ‘\
AT 3 .77 [T ' e L NI el ' v By o !
vC_si . i T L TN, Ravichdndran Y7 T Gaurang\Shettih"’?\f\{ﬁole Tume Director

Acting Chief Financial Officer  *~ - Arun Kanakal:=2 -~ Company Secretary

Date 29t May 2015
Place 'Mumbai’
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Il\
Notes to the Financial:Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 - .

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.' BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS T RhTT
" These ﬁnanuai statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
* - India (Indlan GAAPY; mcludmg the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companres
Act, 2013 - RIS ‘

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the histonical cost corivention, except for certain
Fixed Assets ‘whith are carned at revalued amounts The finanaial statements are presented.in Indian rupees
L - rounded of;f; tq the nearest rupees in lakhs ! ‘ N

it

~t

L PR 1

mn

¢ - - - -- -
' n RTINS R R O T

B. USEOF ESTIMATES
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted accolinting principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and hiabilities on'the date of.the
Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses duning the reporting.penod Differences
between the‘actuai results and estimates are recognised i the period in which the results are known / matenalzed

* €. .REVENUE:RECOGNITION : RS LIV '
a)  Passenger and Cargo income are recognised on'flown basis, y e when the.services are rendered* =~

Y. b) The sales‘of tickets / airway bills (sales net of refunds) are initially credited to the "Forward Sales Account”
Income recogmsed as indicated above 1s reduced from the “Forward Sales Account” and the.balance, net of
“commyssion and discount thereon, Is 'shown under Other Current Liabilities S o e

- ~ T - Il
¢}  The unutilised balances in “Forward Sales Account” are recognised as income based on historical statistics,
- 'data and management estmates and considerng Company’s refund policy ¢,

.
e Lty L

4---:- 'l'AB‘_\'\.

d) Lease income on the Aircraft given on operating lease 1s recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an
accrual ba5|s over the penod of lease to the extent there IS N0 Sig nificant uncertainty about the measura bIIII.'y
and Gltimaté realisation

1 fa T
.
.

<17 D._ EXPORT INCENTIVE : : S ' ' e TR

" Export iricentive availlable urider preValent scheme 1s atcruéd in the year whén thé rnight to receive credit as per

the terms of the scheme 1s established in respect of exports made and are accounted to the extent there )
s:gnlﬁcant Uricertainty about the measurability and ultimate utilisation of such duty credit’

. - _ z
- s = Ly oty 1oLt e v

3

. E COMMISSION., 0" .- L et e s 0o o

As In the case, of revenue the, commission pad / payable on sales including any-over-nding commission Is
recognised only on flown bass

F. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :

a) Defmed Contribution plan :
Company’s contnbutlon paid / payable for the year to defined contnbution schémes are charged to
Statement of, Profit and Loss Ce T g, - N cre

—adt Nh LRI '

o
' ’ .

b) Defined Benefit and Other Long Term Benefit plan :
Company’s liabiities towards defined benefit plans and other long term benefit plans are determined using

« the Projected' Uit Credit Method Actuanal valuations under the Projected Unit Credit Method are carried
out at the balance sheet date Actuanal gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
inthe peniod of occurrence of such gains and losses Past service cost 1 recognised immediately to the extent

™ . = w the benefits are vested, otherwise 1t 1s amortised,on straight:line basis over the remamning average period
© untd the benefits become vested - <3
The employee benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined
benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost
74
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Notes to thé Financial Statements-for.the Year:Ended 315t.March, 2015-(Coritd.)
¢) Short Term Employee Benefits : Sorris e e O

" - . Short-term employee benefits expected to be patd in exchange for the services rendered by employees are

- recogmsed undiscounted duning'the period the employee renders services -2 .. i

- - - L. 1
' "0 ,,5;‘1. b o ta L . 12 - _ T -

G. FIXED ASSETS:
a) TanglbleAssets

NP AT 0 L

Own_ed tangrble ﬁxed assets are stated at cost and includes amgunt added on revaluatron less accumulated
depfecratlon and |mpa|rment loss, if any Al costs relatlng to.acquisition and mstallatron of fixed assets upto

‘the time the assets get ready for their |ntended use are capttahzed cpvr

The cost of improvements to Leasefl Propertles as well as customs dgty / modrﬁcatron cost incurred on
Aircraft taken on operatlng lease have been capltahzed ‘and disclosed appropnately
R e ST LTS BT T T B B R T - LRI T S B (

b), Intangible Assets :

TR

. a . - - N
o [YYERC LA e S 1 LB L PR

SRR S B oL
Intangible assets are recogmsed only acqurred and |t [ probable that the future economac benehts that
are attributable to the assets will flow to the enterpnse and the cost of assets can be measured rehably The

mtangrble assets are recorded at cost and are carred at cost less ac«:umulated amortisation and accumulated

S ' o sTanle

¢ T (o omak Impalrment IOSSES lf any,t(_ Vo Bk T L Y ) vt i g
% 1 I l'.':ls."’ﬂpl"[})(‘h.- >un1 - S IR IR-AC FURNE “F: o 't ,': 0 T m T 7'_'
) Assets Taken on Lease’s. 7o «Taipmat » L ¢ 2wz 0 0L B
5ty el "y b 23(30p6ra“ting Lease.:;Rentals are expensed | with reference to the Lease Term and other considerations
heamens = |, 33Findnde Lease / Hifa ‘Purchase { The lower of the fair valiie of the aisets and the present value of
Mes O The e bthE miimun ‘|lease" rentals s capitahized ‘a5 Fixed Assets with ‘corre3poriding amount shown as Lease

RO ST T U"‘Llablllty (GCltstandlng Hire Purchase / Fiiance Lease Instalments)- The ‘principal component of the
< léaseTentald 1s%ad)listed against the [€ased hability and interest'component 1s charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss
SRR TNy W
-» H2 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: ~ = . £ : R N T L

B3 AR ds8et 1s tredted' as' imipaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds 1ts recoverable valie' An impairment
v oe 2C\0gs, aiy, |s‘charged to the Statement of Profit andLoss'in the year in which an ‘asset'is identifiéd-as imparred
o e '"’Hor?‘v’éirér"any |mpa|rmentdloss onl aTevalued asset'is recognised dlrectly agalnst the revaluatron surplus held for
theadsét t5-tHE extent that the impaiment loss does not-exceed the amount held 17 réValuduch Sirplus for the

same asset The impairment loss recognised in prior accountlng perlods Is reversed if, there has been a change In

ERTREREN LN A

the estimate of recoverable amount e *
ARV B o MBS - e gL ug“"“ﬁ Wi S - T 1 i A OTith av ot o LTE Ayoasnt
. sil, © DEPRECIATION /'AMORTISATION ;. 1~ ) Ty, SECU TR TR T T LY o

a) Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on the 'Straight Line Method* over the uséful "fe of assets
as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 Expenditure incurred on |mprovem§nts of assets
acqurred on operatrng lease 15 written off evenly over the balance perrod of the lease Premlum on Ieasehold

v S . [IETE l"""’ ¢ 4 ' LT TN S -
e Idhd 18 3moftised Gver the périod of lease ™ * v TN TR0 v G V3

i

T F IR B U R R
b) Onamounts added on revaluation, depreciation is charged over the resuduai ife and the addrtlonal charge of

- .k T . ' Her 3 hes
e POt gEBREEENER 15 Withdradwn from the Revaluation Reserve R A
ABF ZarTra vy T SThr tment gons'ed &y T a0 3y o vd RN LD S T I R B

5065 ity 0= € Intangible,assets are pmortrsed on strarght line basis as follows i MPLE, far a3 2

e Lo ]

I Landing Rights acquired are amortised over a period not exceeding 20" years -Amortisation period
exceeding 10 years 1s applied censidenng industry experience agr_rﬂd__efp_ectgd‘asset usage

2 C A B A 51 * t

n  Trademarks are amortrsed over 10 years

: [ St A TR BT I Lage DESN . 7 .

m  Computer Software Is amortlsed over a period not exceeding 36 months
- L Vet AT MR st L Ak i)
oy ol ,.INVESTMENTS R s TSt SRR T Sol 1o LA I TN st W DR i
ke sag o o Currentrinvestments:are carmed at lower. of cost or quoted: / fair value‘(Long Term Investments are stated at
cost Provision for diminution n the value of long-term investments isxmade only if such a decline is other

than temporary

ZIN
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A
Notes to'thé Financiil Statementsfor:the Year-Ended 31t March; 2015.(Contd.)

P
LTI
[ P ]

i

K. BORROWING COSTS: N I S YR T M
‘Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction-of a:qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets A qualifying asset 1s one that necessanly takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the penod In whlch they are incurred
PrasSn )
L. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS / TRANSLATION :
a) Transactrons n forelgn currencies are recorded at the exchange rates, prevarlmg on the date of transaction
SR, Monetary |tems are restated at ;che gerlod end rates The exchange dlfference between the rate prevailing
7' on the date of transactnon andl on settlement / restatement (other than those relatlng to Iong term foreign
currency monetary ltems) IS recognlsed as Income or expense ai the case may be” -
B i "Non- monetary forelgn currency1 |terns are pot ‘TeStated at the penod-end rates 'r i
Rt S ] T LT P b B snie T b
) Exchange dlfferences relating to long term foreign currency monetary |tems are accounted as under
() tothe extent they relate to ﬁnancmg the acquisition of fixed asséts and not regarded as'interest, are
' 1 3l
- F P ideli'ta br sibtracted from the'cost of su'ch fixed” ‘assets and depreciated i over the balance useful life
-~ [ Y r ‘ i st LA . LA BN s
f [ B oftheasset“" WL oo aane 8 v T b ! FIRLAS
LT S T I PR i T O T U R PP PO T T LS Cals e B AN I Tt | TS TG R Tt
() in other cases such differences are accumulated 1n ’Fore:\gn Currency , Monetary ltem Translation
Difference Account” (FCMITDA) under reserves and surplus and amortised  the ‘Statement of Profit
and Loss over the balance term of the long term monetary item~. .2 r.23,7 a#is2e. 4
v . - d) IR‘éase of foiward exéhange-tontracts entered into t6-hedge” the foreigri currént r’exposure in respect of
O . maonetary.tems, the difference between the exchange rate on the date of such,contracts and the penod end
. -+ o rate s recognised In- the Statement of Rroﬁt and Loss Any profit, / loss ansmg,on:cancellatron of forward
P e exchange contract 15 recognrsed as income or expense of the year Premmm /nDiscount anising on such
t~ .1~ . forwardexchange contracts s, amortised as income / expense-over,the life of , contract
EEREEE R NETO ! '
M. INVENTORIES: -

Inventones are valued at cost or Net Realizable Value (NRV), whichever is lower Gostiof, inventories compnses
- of,all costs of purchase and other mcidental cost incurred i bringing them ,to.present location and condition
, Costrls,determmed using the, nghted Average formula In respect of. reusablerltems such as rotables, galley
equipment and tooling.etc , NRV:takes intg consideration, provision for obso}escence and wear and,tear based on
the estlmated useful-life of,the spares,a and also provisioning for.non-; moving /. siow movmg tems .-,

, geme avas b - “ T
' N. AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AND'REPAIR CosTs ;777 ¢ " 07 =0 e T
Aurcraft Maintenance, Auxiliary Power Unit (APU), Engtne Malntenancekand REpalr costs are expensed on meurrence
as incurred except with respect to Engines / APU which are covered byithird ;party maintenance agreement and
; __.these are accounted in accordance with the relevantterms S glapnssro cousn e s L
‘ P At - v, y (N Ter L R T A A ERE o L R N EA
. ~ ,6'3 TAXES*J' : } - L ; Tl...: = ‘ ) "r.we"' ‘ h- . \.-,}tr l-sr_“." v : JM:‘ AN
Provision for current tax Is made after taking Into consideration benefits admrssrbie under the provisions of the
Income tax Act, 1961
S araarars e sy n v a5 e DG G L 1E . S habhe sy re
Deferred tax resulting from “timing dlfferences between book and taxable profit 1s accounted for usmg the tax
rates and faws that have been enacted or substantrvely enacted as on the balance sheet date The deferred tax
asset 1s recognised and carmed forfward orily t6 the extent that there'is 4 feasonable /’vrrtual certainty, as the case
ar . onmay be,thatthe asset willberealisedin future e vy = L0 Br s sF w50 L )
VN VRS EseN B x g ey s b 0 B gL A TETY LD m LT
P. SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES
N Issue Expenses are adjusted agamst the Securities Premium Account $OE L B
PRI 1 e e S S T S S R T O
Q. SALEAND LEASE BACK TRANSACTION : P
Profit or Loss on Sale and Lease back arrangements resulting in operating leases ‘re “recbgrised, :In ¢ase"the
: . transaction is established at fair value, else the excess over the fair value 1s.deferred and amortised over the peniod
' - for which the asset I1s expected tobe used 0w -6 T e s o o el b e
nETag T et
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Notes:to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t.March;, 2015 (Contd.)

R. ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS : . * o - : '
-+ Interest Rate Swaps, Clrrency Option,. Currency Swaps and other products, entered into by the Company for
. hedging thesnsks. of foreign: currency exposure (including tnterest rate risk) are marked.to market and losses, If
4 any, 1s.accountedbased on the principles of prudence as enunciated tn Accounting Standard 1 (AS 1} “Disclosure
of Accounting Policies” .o 3

"'”‘5 ' PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS :

Y provisions mvolvmg a substantial degree of estimation |n measurément are recognised when “there 1s a present
obligation as a resuit of past events andit is probable that there will be an outflow” of resouices Contingent
Liabshities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes Contingent Assets are neither, recogmised nor disclosed
in the Financial Statements ) )

o
[

2. SHAREGAPITAL - - ) RN
o I B ) (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars |- . As at 31° March; =+
Cog | rt g : 2015 . | 12014
Authorised : - ‘ NN R E N T : -
180,000,000 Eqmty Shares of Z 10/- each 18,000 > 18,000
3 | (Previous Year 180,000,000 Equity Shares of & 10/~ each) U
20,000,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each . 2,000 -0 £t 2,000
- *|.(Previous Year 20,000,000 Preference Shares of T 10/- each) :
20,000 20,000
L Is\sueq, Subscribed and Paid Up:: ‘ IJ"‘ ' ' e
. 113,597,383 Equity Shares Face value of T 10/- each fully paid up 11,360 ° 11,360
“;n (Prewo&Year 113,597,383 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up) ) ' -
a. ﬁeéor‘lcil:ia\t‘ion of Number of Shares o b e
\ Particulars, > - As at 315t March, e
\ . 2015 ; 2014 | .
Ny . Number of shares T in lakhs Number of shares |- T.nlakhs
Equity Shares : Face T
b .. . [|value of T10/- each - - . Y IR TN
As at the beginning of the year 113,597,383 11,360 86,334,011, - . .2 08,633
. S:...5 |Add issued duning the - - 27,263,372 2,727
: year (Refer note 39) ]
! As attheend of theyear |' 113,597,383 i 11,360 '( -~ 113,597,383% >+ 11,360
Popge C0a b o

b Sharehold'“"hql, ing more than 5% of Equity Share Capital shd shifes held’by Holding / Ultimate

o Holding Company

\ Name of the y - As at3154March; » v . ¢ o
&x,- " |Shareholders . 2015 1 2014 .
' E Number of shares| - Percentage:of . | Number of shares { Percentage of
holding (<} =5+, -. - holding §
- . A /
< ~v '~ | Mr Naresh Goyal 57,933,665 51.00% 57,933,665 T 5100%
P37 | Etthad Aurways (PJSC) 27,263,372 24,00 % 27,263,372 2400 %

'
1 - 5] -

fo~s T e - -
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¢. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares «* "7 = TORT s e
"+ The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of .10/~ Each holder of. eqmty shares 15
) sentitled to one vote per share The Company declares and pays dividends if any, in Indian rupees The dividend
w ° proposed;if any, by the Board of Directors 15 subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual
Genera! Meeting S A
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity, Shares will be,entitled to receive any of
the  femaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferentlal amounts The dlstnbutlon will be In
. proportlon to the number of equity. shares held by the Shareholders _' " L
3. 'RESERVES AND SURPLUS: <7~ o d e T g ’.-“" ol
, ‘ - U T@nlakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March; ... -~ -
o7 2015 2014
Cap|tal Reserve (Refer note 14) T
As s per Jlast Balance Sheet 89 ' 89
"|Add  Depository Certificates / Shares received free of cost ) T# | cw maan, ¥
| #T 2,688 NI i | T (R r
*T370 _ : Cow|e 0 89 . 89
-| Capital Redemption Reserve SR L, - »
_|{As per last Balance Sheet . IR ool Y /5,558 +*5,558
. | Securities Prerilil..;m Account” Lo “ Gt J
As per last Balance Sheet . ' . e ’ :(- 34?1,%:"'{ , o ';‘_|,41,418
Add Premium on shares Issued ) / - o spen 203,040
= Less™ share Issue expenses T /- . . (205)
I oL - 344,253 | . . 344,253
Revaluation Reserve B - . i o .‘..l.' | _: > )
As per last Balance Sheet » - o - . 31,537°(%° ¢ 63,797
- Less Adjustment/ Reversat on sale £t - (822)
.| Less "Adjustment / Réversal_on reassessment of value of Leasehold’ Lind e - - (29.916)
(Refer note 12) S RALELY VR BT
Less Depreciation for the year on amount added on Revaluation transferred Tt ML E T (1529)
o Statement of Profit and Loss . . 1 I B
; oL 31,537 ' 31,537
- | Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translatuon Difference Account IR VI
As pér List Balarice Sheet _‘ - - " (4,690) (9,649)
.| Add+/ Less. «(Addition) / Amortisation dunng the year (Net), ‘ : £(2,019), . 4,959
© (6,709)_[; -+ (4,690)
(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and-Loss P
| As per last Balance Sheet A (610,884) | - .. (244,099)
Add Additlonal Depreciation pursuant to enactment of Schedule If of the (2,861) -
A 3 Companles Act, 2013 (Refer Note 12) & »_: . ) ) o )
Add Loss for the year .. T e o, (181,371): . - {366,785)
A - r ey AT, (795,116) |~ - - = (610,884)
“qrotaL T o (420,388) (234,137)
78
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Notes to the Financial Statemeénts for the:Year-Ended 315%-March; 2015 (Contd.)

4 +"LONG TERM BORROWINGS S . ' o ' Y .
. Ly e P [ e B LB T P "“’_'(-"\ IEL R (T in lakhs)
"' [ particularss  * v T o As at 315t March,
2015 2014
R M I patoTt o Current | Non-Curfent’|~ Currént{ Non-Current
Secured Loans / Borrowings : R 1
SBEN 3"re"'i-| Loans ™~ " LD P E T SO R ST SRS oy :
Joaeon’?? pi Banks” 0 Tttt e I e s otk il .
Rupee Term Loans (Refer note (a) below) 4,500 a725 | 10735 9,225
i3 | L e Foréign Curfency Term Loans (Refer note (a); ¢ 56,583 134,688 51,365 | 45902
(b) and (c} below) ne.v oo ol oroe s soteg
From Others | Y (U R P T A
N Foreign CurrencyTerrn Loan (Refer note (d) below} -t - 20,420 -
) sUnsecured Loans: i N T
B I From Bank.r.":” o
" Foreign Currency Term Loan (Refer note (€) below) | - 87,500 |- > - | .o 83882
ge olag efy.soy . T
From Others l . e b
ol Rupgg.ferm Loans vt 5 . v | o 982 bt -
e quelgq Currency Term Loan P e - 19,250 | o nl. 18,454
. Long Term Maturtties of Finance Lease “1‘02,‘625‘ S 418, 567 ‘ 162,7’91‘ 397,144
T ~ Obligations / Hire Purchasé (Refer riote () below) h - I T
J|TOTAL . -..| 165108 | 660,730 | 186,253 654,607
1y ' R Y T TG 3

Security and Salient Terms :
a  Rupee Term Loans of 9,225 lakhs (Previous Year T 19,960 lakhs) and Foreigh Curreficy' Term: Loan "of ¥-21,454

“ lakhs (Previous Year T 42,850 lakhs) are secured by way of a pari-passu charge on all the current and future
.domestic credit, card realizations receved into the Trust and Retention Account ~ S

i

3
RAVIRURYS b 3

w"lnterestnrates aré'finked to respectrve Banks” Prime Lending Rate / Base Rate / LIBOR plus Margm and are
- repayabIe innstalliments starting from May, 2011 and endingin March, 2019 o, , , . 3¢ vt !

b  Foreign Currency Term Loans of 76,067 lzakhs (Previous Year ¥ 54,417 lakhs) are secured by way- of a‘pari-passu
- charge on.all-the current and future international credit card realizations, as per the Merchant Establishment
agreement,,recelved Into the Trust and Retention Account (Debt Service Reserve Account) maintained,with the
baiks together.with a First hypothecation charge on the four flight simulators and mortgage on the land located
at Pali, Ralgad e
lnterest rates are hrﬁl&ed to LIBOR plus Margrn and are repayable in monthly mstalments by September 2017

v r . rd i N Wt T

nE - € Forergn Currenr:y Term Loan of 2 93 750 Iakhs (Prewous Year er) s secured by way, of First Charge:.on |ATA
and BSP recewvables from the Kingdom of Saudl Arabia, United Arab Emirates and, Qatar recerved into Revenue
Accounts and further lying in Debt Service Reserve Account and Receivable Collection Account, maintained
with Bank

Interest rates are inked to LIBOR plus Margin and are repayable on monthly basis after a moratonum penod of six
months by November 2019

d  Foreign Currency Term Loan from a financial institution of ¥ Nil (Previous Year ¥ 20,420 lakhs) 1s secured by
pari-passu charge on leasehold land situated at Bandra Kurla Compléx, Mumbai along with construction thereon,
present and future and first charge on Company’s entitlement under the development agreement for the aforesaid
plot of land entered into with Godrej Bulldcon Private Limited, for which no charge was created

Interest rate was LIBOR plus Margin and was repayabte on each working day T 100 lakhs starting from 4th May, 2013

A
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5.

1

e  Foreign Currency Term Loan of T 87,500 lakhs (Previous Year T 83,882 lakhs) 15 .availed* against .a.‘corporate
, . guarantee given by one of the Shareholder to the lender Further, the Company has hypothecated one B737
- Aurcraft in favour of that Shareholder and creation of pledge on 54,772 shares held in Jet inlege Prwate Limited

15 pending - rye

".Interest rates,are Ilnked 15, LIBOR plus’ Margln and guarantor's margln and are repayable by way of a bullet
repayment in March, 2019 ‘

cIne 1 ‘= l -f' ‘_‘ I- ’ ,.-‘ P
f (1) Finance Lease obligation for six aircraft are secured by the Corporate Guarantees. given by.the Subsidiary
Company of ¥ 203,503 lakhs equivalent to USD 3,256 lakhs (Previous Year X 242,411 lakhs equivalent to
USD 4 046 lakhs)

RE ela o ' - N o ter
E ()| Repayable in quarterly :nstallments over a perod_of twelve-years from the date of disbursement of the
respective loans Interest rate 15 linked with LIBOR plus margin Veertx v
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) TR
i oL, T e SN - (T in lakhs)
Particulars ' | ; Asrat' 315t March,
2015.7 . .c |4 2014
Deferred Tax Liability . -* - a0 Ve | il i
Related to Fixed Assets : 122,719 | 109,059
Deferred Tax Asset ¥ h'f T
Other Dlsaitowan-:es under Income tax Act, 1961 < - '40,291 10,473
Unabsorbed Depreciation % Business Loss (Refer note below) ol " 82428 98,586
Net Deferred Ta;:Lnabillty_ at the end of the.year e e st -
---l\lote:w ‘ - . . — - P, : : ST ;

" In the absence of wrtuai certamty ‘Deferred Tax Asset on account of unabsorbed depreciation and business Ioss has been
recognised to the extent it can be realised against reversal of deferred tax Iiability

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES - G L R
PRI wh : o e - T Y s o (T i lakhs)
Particulars " - Mowr et TR L B As at 315t March,

LR AT S e s . , S T AT 2015- | .w15w 2014
Advance from Developer (Refer note below)- o7 o e s 36,500 [1Rés02 36,500
Advance.from Customers ¢ - Lot - 29,8507 gpenct ¢ -
Deferred Revenue (Refer note 40} . T T o e 68,4914 ~n e’ -
TOTAL 1 v S o " a7 X - b1148417PF . 36,500

! 3 1y 1 - ¢ o in [ N L L
Note :

The Company h has entered into an agreement with Godrej Burldcon Private Lln'uted ,Mumbai (GBPL) for the development
‘of Its plot of land sifuated at Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai The sa|d land 'has been taken on long term lease from
MMRDA Conseduent to the said agréement, the Company has receved a stim of 2 50,000 lakhs which included an
advance of ? 36,500 lakhs, disclosed 3 as ‘Other Long Term Lrab1I|t|es above .

- ' 1 i I Lot oy

"
+
‘
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‘Notes:to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended. 315t March, 2015. (Gontd.)

7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS Vit B AT .
Pt (% 1n lakhs)
Partu:ulars oA N - Asat31t*March, - . - .

R 2015 - 2014 '

- S . - Current | Non-Current | Current Non-Current
’ a) ’ Prowsmn for Employee Benefits (Refer note 33) . b o
" Provision for Gratuity 609 9,319 " ' §46 7027
Provision for Compensated Absences 951 3,518 | '~ ‘983 3,577
© Ib) Other Provisions < -] - RN B ;
L-4lr  Redelivery of Aircraft "] -7 3,655 *11,955° [ 11250 10,722
- 5¢ [ TOTAL | - ! ~5,2187 T 24,792 |- 1 2779 | B 21,426
1 i 0
, Redelivery of Aircraft : EERR L AU A S
l As per Accounting Standard 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,*given be!ow Is the movement
(N provision for Rédelvery of Aircraft L T TP

The Company'has in its fleet certain aircraft on operating lease As per the terms of the lease agreements, the alrcraf't

__havetobe redetivered to the lessors at the end of the lease term in certain stipulated technical condition Such redelivery

+ .7 _Eopditions would éntailfcosts for technical inspection, maintenance checks, repainting costs pnor to its redelvery and
" the cost of ferrylng the aircraft to the location as stipulated in the lease agreements -

The Company, therefare, provides for such redelivery expenses as contractually agreed in proportlon to the expired

©r fleasepenod L Lt L TR N S e
i MTA et v It " R -;? A i i TR s
v e P W C -3 ma ., 2(nlakhs)
« | Particulars . . . I e ., + Forthe Year
A N TS T TR o PRI o 3. Sow? L= 2014-15. | ' 201314
¢ z07 /Opening Balance .’ O at AU A P W [ A c 1,972 |- . . 4,330
< >pAddiAddional Provisions duning the year*»* « .7 . - o1 ol tule w7 L 4,359 )° 8,392
‘' Less 'Amounts'Oséd durning thetyear B TR L v 721y (750)
v "o | Gess " Unused aimiounts réversed duning the year -+ frabo o T TG v aran : -
Closing Balance ~* % -2 R L R Y . 715,610 [+ . 11,972
pred o

L Note Addltlons lnclude adjustrnent of 7 553 Iakhs (Prewous Year T 321 iakhs) on account “of exchange fluctuation

Ioss consequent to restatement of iabilities de_rI\ommated In forelgn currency
oA e g e,
The cash outﬂow out of the above prowsmns as per the current terms under the Iease agreements are expected as under

<t Prg, v ' r N ra Y A ey g Woootb, T T, . . ‘s - 3y "(? n lakhs)
Year . 2015 . 3 - 12014 1
, R B . No. of Aircraft Amount _ No of Alrcraft Amount
"[2014-15° T ’ - - . 50 1,250
2015-16 9 3655 | © 15| as9s
e 2016417 0 0 ¢ 2 ST o e P e L 37~ 1,095 - B E L 923
2017-18 R O PR B U P RS : ‘884 PR O 690
2018-19 1 267 1 214
2019-20 4 1,123 2 382
2020-21 27 5,462 20 2,411
2021-22 - 6 756 6 487 A
2022-23 10 1,380 10 750
2023-24 12 782 i 12 270
2024-25 8 206 - -
Total 83 15,610 77 11,972
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‘Notes to the Finaricial Statements for the Year. Ended 315*:March; 2015 (Contd.)

8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS e LATUNEMEYY LYo 0
e pEs L ) L ~_(Z.nlakhs)
Particulars EEE LT — As at 315t-Marchie"

] e L L L 2015 2014

Secured: - - - . —— .= T e e
. i AN AN ¢
‘ Loans ngayaqu on E‘etmand ) PR ,
' F:;qm Banks oo . Ay, * ce e "4 i
* Rupee Loans (Refer note (a), (<) & () below) 107,049 |, ., 121,432
¢ ' Foreign Cu[réngy Loans (Refer note (a),(b) & (F) below) . 92,380. - 62,834
_Bu_:yeés'CreéliffREfer note (d) & () below) - 11,506
- |Unsecured: - - -- - - T LTS e - - | - - N -
Loans Repayable on Demand Shicasn Al v e
"3 .. FromBanks, O R X Y ST
Rupee Loans {Refer note (e) & (f) below) >u Yo (165,000 | o -
o ., -« From Others ,, .. .. .. . SR | oasleh o sl N RN
. . Rupee Loans (Refer note () below)  * .. o0 <1 ¢ oo at s haredt g, g i, ve8,200
CL [ TOTAL 5 - rop 2t a0 S Tree AT st e 364,429 1| ., >~ 35203,972
& - J £ - B REL - - 2 4 Jll——'|4 - 'y - I‘
- . .Security and SalientTerms: . | - .- .« soco jegy iz ok bt EgtEe N v g,

a)

Loans aggregating to T 167,917 lakhs (PI’EMVIOUS Year 177,329 lakhs) are secured by way of\hyppghég"gztlon of
Inventories (excluding Awrcraft fuel), Debtors / Receivables [excluding (1) credit card recesvables, (i) 1ATA and

. ' %" gSp recevables from the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,. United Arab Emirates,_Qatar, Oman, Bahrain and Kuwait,

N < Vehicles'/ | Equipmént (excluding trucks, jeeps and other motor vehicles), Spares (including

T

W

ty
1

- b)

~ 1 ¥ ey .‘ Ly ] 1 LY
© ' engines, UK IATA receivables escrow ¢

c)

() _recévables from_awrcraft subleased but including claim recewvables from awrcraft lessors];'Ground Support
engules), Data

Processing Equipment, other current assets excluding Tash and bank balances and fixed deposits with bank both

1
present and future as well as all nghts,
and all accoynts of the borrower in w

title, interest and benefits in all and singular, the residual Aurcraft proceeds
hich such aircraft proceeds are depositeds injrelation to 22 awrcraft out of

which charge n respect of 9 aircraft is pending creation The Company;:has escrowed the_entire IATA-collection
. with the leadbank for facilitating interest servicing and regulansation In case of any iregulanty;. ;= %

== — e W T

Fore&gn'turrency Loans amounting to ¥28,012 lakhs (Prs-.wgloqs Year T Nil) 1s secured by hypothecation over 2 CFM
c':llectloq"é\éc'éhht theréof and pledge ?f 238,834,623 shares of Jet Lite

Sy et R Yan Y, * 133 )

Yoo - . ) ; I
Rupee Term loan of ¥ 3,500 lakhs (Previous Year¥ 6,937 takhs) 15 secured by way of plegge of 151,834,623 shares

[alP-Sas I 3 13N .
Lof JefLite <t

I SRR daRa o

P T .

":d)' ‘Buyer's credit of T Nil (Previous Year Z 11,506 lakhs) was secured by hypathecation over two New CFM_Engines

_and Quick Engtne Change kits

-
[

g
. - .

145

ey T Rupee Térm Loan-of-2 165,000 lakhs (Previous-Year ¥ -Nli){ls avalled against standby-letter of credit given by one

-

r
T

)

of the S:l"\areholder 1o the lender

)
1] A

x B |
The rate of interest for the loans listed In (a) to (e) above ranges from 130 base paints to 750 base ponts over

LIBOR plus Margin for Foreign Currency Loans and 1190 % to 16 5 % for Rupee Loans
. :

|
) |

1, -
!

—{
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Notes to'tlié Financial Statemeénts for.the Year:Ended 315t March; 2015:(Contd:)

9. TRADE PAYABLES TR LAL AL P 0HE
" R T e - . - ...~ . (Z.in lakhs)
. {Particulars - " As at 315 Ma’"hr"'
1 gt - 11
T o T ) - "‘_'—i': - rn:g * _; \ ;20151 .-:\-: pl; FET ;2014_
| 4 | Trade Payablesg.: ! pnge 5
.| Total outstandmg dues to Micro and Small Enterprises . i 2355 g 380
Others for Goods and Services 542,547 |z 19rt1l 477/438
(O |TOTAL . 8¢ , ‘ Va5 55427825 ri¥sst  477/818
ga(‘ r" - - et - s | vfahindd

. Disclosures rel'atmg to amounts péyable as at the year end together with interest paid /“payable to Micro and}Small
' ¢¢ Enterpnses have been made in the accounts, as required under the Micro, Small'and Medium Enterprises. Development
=?Act 2006 to the'extent of information avallable with the Company determined on the basis of intimation recgivéd from

i"l

- —_—— e e e ]

ﬂsupplrers regardlng thelr status and the reqmred dlsclosure IS"given below T .

G 10T BlR - vt - .o A Enbeckionun af g of
b e, o o= Y adtnsueord L an(Tun lakhs)
Sr. |Particulars Ao, ., Asat.31%t March,
,_,-,':"?: Cie ro v a7 e ei e s o Jaon3 cranee G- o o 2015, T, 2014 -
a1 [1@)..t | Brincipal amount . remainng unpaid as on3lfMarch, . . oo s ow 235 Lot e 380
cain 0D Inte_rgst;dr.l_e:chereonwasjon -315t March(a S R I WAoo I U -
' 5+ 5l.0ir | Interest_paid by the Company: interms of Section 'I&of Mlcro,.SmaII and| . ¢ £ osvsdpelo, -
2t 57 Jeos | Medum Enterprises Development-Act, 2006, along with the amount-ofithe | a1+ ot 1,007 2 ¢ 10 b
o pazment madetothe supplier | beyond the appomted day dunng theyear I VPR [P

d) |Interest due and payab[e for the perlod of delay in maktng payment - -

I“."*'E” . (whlch have -been. paid but _beyond the .appointed day.dunng the) . __.__ .. 1. _ _ *°
P year) ‘bt wrthout addlng the interest specrfied under Micro, Small and SRR LR i
I - ‘Medium Enterprlses Development Act, 2006 e e | ——tJ:
e Interest[acc?'ued and remaining unpaid as at 315t Maich i e '-f:l f"""_ﬁ; ) -
. ‘T',\' ff& Funher'intfkest remaining due and payable even in the succeedmg w"f:l ';‘{']'] l:]'-: ,‘ ‘)2’;3 -
I years, unt I'such date when the interest dues as above are actually[ pard - e e -
, (B e "L INHUIg G J el
) - {10 the small enterpnse - s e RN P
T R 7 7 = T e e T
l1og&o_meg,cunne~r LIABILITIES | - - o o jj-"_'_‘f_“ff i :
2= 117100 28T Shali N rel 8l (LD 81ro _~J, L s umiwm ey Bs s ?7. 1w (Tn lakhs)
by~ Particilars. 49 1oL tthw bsmstniem 300G .3 -7 - 2L targhe e wodAsat315bMarch,
Tenfrea 2n Lt by o el e 1380 10i-ata hatLE .t o SBL Ann o T algniot 2015226 (B 139912014
Current Maturities of Long Term Loans (Refer note’4) -+ "+ U 1G5 T8 [ 3 01 S g g@PLIor S g3 462
Current Matinties of Finance Lease Obligation / Hire Purchase (Refer note 4 & 35) ro aor, YORO023, a1 5 102791
. Interest Accrued but Not Due on Loans / Borr,m\rmgsr oae e . - :: :m;l r7?25 l 1'".'” 2 899
. Enrs\‘g}?gq §gles (Net) [Passenger / Cargo] o R ' e 310,927 .. . 255290
YT Ac!\ran?:%.-I Recelved agalnst Sub lease / Sale of JP Mlles A N | M 30540
LS N IR o L1 5 TH TP L P SR RV (TSN B U MTTURR S 1 CYIAN I
Unclalmed Dlwdend o Y P 3
Balance with Banks - Overdrawn as per Books ' B “7g9 |* 7 859
I_l:"'_"ﬂ{Statutory Dues Payable . - — e - - e 22495 | ___. . 18,170
oo Alrporgt"Dues’Payable_. e - 7,593 “i8% 5002
-c: "Deposn /-Advance ‘From Customer /Vendors-/ Cthers - - - - -—- . .| « - 16 'IIOG- — = 144,943
' Deferred revenue (Refer Note 40} §.€§24 friv -2 .1 2,554 /
} * | Other Payables™ ! R LE?N',T‘—""A "7 4900
% |totaL ' | O TR es1a13.
k) o i '{Eﬁ)__‘_ _ EIRRL-E R P e 413

P 3e A~ 3 PECT
m_jote Thesé ﬁgur_es dosnotanclude any_amounts due and outstanding to be_credited fo.the Investﬁr Education and

1 incPerectlon Fund Dunng the-year ended, 315t March; 2015, Company had.deposited ;3-lakhs (Rrevious Year ¥ 6 lakhs)

to 'the Investor Education and Protection Fund towards Unclaimed-Dividend « e b ats el A il s
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Note< to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March, 2015 (Contd.)

L

[

L

P .? N ™ r“"
- a) -Freijiient Flyer Programme :

P

1
a1l

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS AL RaAS L Y
e e (T in lakhs)
+ - | Partieulars ., [ ) - ’ ; B - ‘As at 315t March, ..
A D S-S 2015 o014 ¢
5 ProvisiPn for Employee Benefits (Refer note 33) .- . ——
- Cratuity 609 1" .~ 546
Luw Compensated Absences P R 951 | - “* 1 983
| 2k P.}‘_. OEhers} 52;\_3\\53_‘__ ) ' = TR TS S U e
E 3:-0lme" Wealth Tax (net of advance payment of tax) 24 v ' 20
7 |7 27 Redelivery of Awrcraft (Refer.note 7) - - - - . -.3655| ...._1250
~’|lon- :Frequent'Flyer Programmes~i- =, = . » e e et o= e oz urchiil 069
r |aie v Rrowision for Aircraft Maintenance >+ 2 L oo i I TR T St PR S Rl - - |
o [TOTAL omar o o dant mnos o B R . 5239 ~. . 13,953
As per Accountirig Staridard 29, Provisions, Contingenit Liabilibies and Contingent Assets, given'below are movemments in
*, provision for Frequent Flyer Programme and Aircraft Maintenance Costs_

¥ sigh, e T

AT oo TARAT } {)l; !
o ﬂptlli 215t April Z(ﬁ'ﬁ(, the Company had a Frequent Flyer Programme named “Jet Privilege’, wheretn the pas;éngem

who frequéntly use the services of the Airine become mémibers of “Jet Prvilege” and"accumulate’miles to therr
credit Subject to certain terms and conditions of “Jet Privilegé’, the passenger'1s €ligible to’ redeem such mules
lying to their credit in the form of free tickets The'cost of allowing free travel to members as contractuallyagreed

under the frequent flyer programme was‘accounted considering suchimilesraccried on"an incremental cost basis !
! |

¢

. e b NNl N B WNTST e il a0 Bl ]I
The mavement In the incremental provisions made ‘before the slump sale'in the curfent véar is as under
\ R e T Tl S T T, M7 LW,

AV - T (LN ‘
| S s v o3 § v arn oo (? n |akh5)
Particulars - T S ¢ T PP B ] IR For the Year. '
- . .| . 201415 .. .| ...2013-14
Opering Balance o, .- A ,1,069 | . . 819
Add Addstional provision during the year , . oo gl S 522
Less Amounts used dunng the yeai o ) 25 |70 (2,641)

Less Unused amounts reverséd during the year R ‘@s) |’ 208
Less- -Amounts transfer on sale of JPFFP (Refer note 40) —  -— - Jﬂ,!@'v T - - -
Clasing Balance - s e T3], .2 511,069 \

" Effective 21% April, 2014, pursuant to the Slump Sale Agreement (Refer nate 40), the "Jet Prvilege” miles continue
to accrué and are-accumulated to the credit of the members account mantained with Jet Privilege RuvatesLimited
(7JPPL’), an associate company The Company pays.contracted rate for each such mile accrued to its passengers

N et l

and chaIGEs e same to'the Statement of PIOt andLss 1 nsst -+ v = 4 guio ) RoaaUTE 31

* L

P
'
- i

R A TR IE TS e (U e aad st A e T MY a

R A S VI e LY s
- b) ' Aircraft Maintenance Costs : |

LT WY ]

. a3 WG IEY 1T Al desr
Certain Keavy maintenance checks including overhaul of Auxiliafy Power Urits need t6,be berférmgd at specified
H T N Y T2 . - )

o r ERCLLY t R P vl A U
“* |ntervals’ as.enforced by the Director General of Civil Awattonlln‘aqcor‘dance with the Maintenance Program
1 SN 5o b o 2'ee s wenal gl C - PRV e Rt
Documegt'lard down by the manufacturers The movements In provisions made 1n the earher years until AS-29
t T H_“\;" \"‘] ‘g‘q_ ‘P‘ v
. became effective for such costs are as under . ‘ 1
- , LS , A, TR A iy T A 1
i « | S8y - st T L r'(m lakhS)
.-o; | Particulars; v _For the Year .
N mbr ot | I .2014-15 . [, 2013-14
PN R Opemng @a\?é_‘nge N . . ‘)g.?m AN Rk N 77
an- Add A‘dj stments during the year - - 8
iy ' . - ~
N Less- Amgur:ts; used duning'the year - ) -
t Ll .
% --7. Less--Unused amounts reversed during the year (85) -
"= " “|Closing Balance . . " T ) N ST, Y - |
S I A LN [l L") [ T A Y WOET ' L 0 .

s 17 * Note ->Adjustments during the year'represent exchangé fluctuation impact.consequent to restatement of

liabilibes denominated in foreign currency » + G . BV R

- J—
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‘Notes:to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t:March, 2015 (Contd.)

14. Non-Current Investments N 7 P .
oL (Z i lakhs)
Particulars.. . "t o ) As at 315t March, -’
‘ . P 2015 2014
| Long Term lnvestments ' 73 T TR A e
Trade ‘Investments (L!nquoted and at cost) . } ‘ e “ o
1° 2,815 S_hgres (Rrevious Year 4,741 Shares) of THB 100 each of Aeronautlcal o oon 8o <19
. # Radio of Thalland a-State Enterpnse under the Ministry of Transport The
t & transfer of this mvestient is restncted to Arrhine Members flying in Thailland | . . “ o v el
@466 Shares (Prewous Year 58 Shares) 'in Souete"lnternatwpa_le dg S o _‘;f'r: *
C ‘;g‘ TelecommunlcatlonsgAeronauthues SC (S)TA) of Euro 5'each # ! oot o \:“} ;" s ‘
,; 3 1<45 276" (Previdus Year 145,276) Depository Certificates 1in SITA Group 89 <.re 89
" *foundation of USD 1 20 each # . L B L
p,thg'r_lr'!\{“egtr‘l:lents (Unquotedand atcost), . ~ ,, , S . nl - I:,:f
investment in Fully Paid Equity Shares of wholly owned Subsidiaries . R R M
- 796,115,409 Shares (Previous Year 796,115,409 Shares) of Jet Lite (Indla) . 164,509 164, 500
Limited) 'of ¥ 10 each [inicluding 6 Shares‘HeI%l"by its Hominees (Previous Year A R
e GSh_abries)] . . B
_ [Of.ther Fa’bove El\hl (Prewous Year 354, 280 786 Shares) have been pledged = :"‘3'1;» “
withdDFC Ltd as secunty. forTerm Loan of ¥ Nil (Previous Year 3 Nil) granted R
‘by them] Hhe . S Y = AN r
" [Of the above, 151,834,623 Shares (Previous Yéar+151,834,623 Shares) have| © " T o | '
- been pledged with IDBI as security for Term Loan of ¥ 3,500 lakhs (Previous L
17 %earz6,937 !akhs] Branted by them]
. [OF the above, 238,834,623 Shares (Previous Year Nil Shares) have been BN
<y pledged with IL& FS Trust Company as security for Term Loan from Yes Bank{ - . \ . '
o+ Limited of T 28, 01 2 lakhs (Previous Year T Nil)] ‘
> Less Prows:on for d|mmut|on in value of investment (Refer note 32) (164,500) # +(70,000)
r - - - - Tt ’ Tt . 94,500
- 10,000 Shares (Previous Year 10,000 Shares) of Jet Training Academy Private R T IR B
>nisf Limited of ¥ 10 each [including 1 Share held by its nominees (Previous Year 2 B
Shares}..., 7r - : s, T
' -—;EE___ . - .
Investment in Fully Pand Equny Shares of Associate** - T
- 54772 Shares {Previous Year 54,772 Shares) of Jet Privilege Private Limited | - . 69,522 69,522
of T 10 each _[including Nil Shares held by its nominees (Previous Year 1 :
: -2 Shares)] | ;gg ¥ e Lo
Ky Lo - N -
| "TgTAJL L 0e ) . } 69:61? — 164,121

%39 349 (Previous Year 719 ,661) .

# Thesennvestments have been received free of cost fromSITAS Cand SITA Group Foundation far, partlmpatlon in their
Computer Reservation System (credltesto Capital Reserve to the extent of nominal value of the investments). Transferabiiity

of these investments are restncted to other Depository Certificate / Shares holders e g Air Transport members, et¢ /
o Jet Prwulege Prlvate L1m|ted was wholly owned subsidrary upto 23™ March 2014 TG

[ &
L:_“r",__ . :i._ e .
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd:)

e

15. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Tk s e
= (% in lakhs)
Particulars - © <2 As at 31t March; -

V- . 2015 2014
Unsecured and Considered Good unless otherwise stated RS
Capital Advances - 1 556 55416
Loans and Advances / Deposits to Related Parties 232,316 196 552
Less Provision for doubtful advances (Refer note 32) ! -(22,739) |

o A 209577 | . 196 552
Security Deposits with Airport Authontues Lessars and Others .+ - 19,751 | ow - -10,611
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source (Net of Provisions for tax) . . 20,744 .5 19,906
Contribution Recevable from Lessors [Refer note 34) . - ) )41 726 - 26,238
Prepaid Expenses . ‘ 1,596 1,116
TOTAL ' ) ' ' 344,950 "' 309,839
Note :-

116.

17.

Deposits and Advances include ¥ 160 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 160 lakhs) dinount placed with’ prlvate limitéd' Companies

n Whlch the Company’s Director 1s a Director/ Member N BT

INVENTORIES (AT LOWER OF COST OR NET REALIZABLE VALUE)

P A

i L

! Ut i

PELICE IO F AR ) LTI

S

T ow

Debtors include T 5,759 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 15,000 lakhs) due from private company in which the Compan

Director 1s a Director / Member

e P Bt PR !
(? w1 lakhs)
Paljticulars - o T . As at 315t March, ; i
\ ctte ;- 2015 .. .. . 2014 .
a) Rotables, Consumable Stores and Tools 138,646 -'1113,702 ¢
Less Provision for Obsolescence / Siow and Non - Mowing ltems ~ (51,684) (37,976) !
{Refer note 1(m)) e .- A I— . 1
‘ |, .Bege2 | 7572 |
b) Fuel , L 7 532
¢)  Other Stores Item S - *%-5,355 “ 351
Less Provision for Slow and Non-Moving items (Refer note 1(m)) o J ‘(33) | 2w 4 {33)
' w5322 4118
|FOTAL | .- TR S 92,702 |- -80,376
B ’
TRADE RECEIVABLES oo . . e e
- “ g%y b ' - L. Geul v u-‘(?ﬂn Iakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March, !
20'!5 2014
Unsecured - < B
a}  Outstandingfor a period exceeding six months from the date they are | - " * - R
due for payment : ] T L T Y. '
Considered Good 6,452 ! . 14,823
.* Considered Doubtful 7,507 §5,552
|- Less Provision for Doubtful Debts ) (7.507) (5,552)
- 6,452, ;14,823
b) Others -
* Considered Good . Pt L 130,996 <"~ ' 106,099
Considered Doubtful ¢ T e e o~ oo - SR2E e s i
. Less Prowision for Doubtful Debts - . oo} LR BT T N L.
o . . 130,996 106,099,
TOTAL ; " 137,448 120,922
Note :

Jet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report-
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Notes.to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015.(Contd?)

18. CASH AND BANK BALANCES v % R : 4
o {% in lakhs)
‘| Particulars - . As at 315t March, -7
v ‘ o 2015 2014
Cash and Cash Equivalents PR AR .
Balances with Banks ° oo
| In-Current Account™ " * 40,19 29,253
T Dep05|t with orlgmalrmatunty of less than 3 months [including interest 55,236 to-
i -| accrued T 20 lakhs- (Previous Year ¥ Nil)] . f-
r | Cash on Hand . 125- . 265
T e 95,552 29,518
| Other Bank Balances A 2
Unpald Dwndend ' PRI ) |
. 74 Margin Deposnts [including interest accrued T 3,772 lakhs 111 308 - 85,020
« | (Previous Year %3,806 lakhs)] . Y
. | TOTAL £ Ciae .206,850 114,541

A Note Margin Deposrts include a sum of ¥ 4 559 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 122 Iakhs) hawng a matunty of more than 12 months

3 ’ o ) 1 T

19.: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

vy

- A (T nlakhs)
Particulars As at 315t Maich;* ™'t .ot
Shihoarst 2015 2014
" {Unsecured.and Considered Good unless otherwise stated £ Ty
Séa;rity DepEJSITts ;I;EEESSOI‘S / Vendors i ;
l - Considered ( Good B R 8,993 .r. : 14,015
" - |- Cansidered Doubtful s 4465 446
‘ Less Provision for Doubtful Deposits ey | . .- (446)
AN i 1 . 8,993 [N 14,015
+ -1 Contnibution Recevable from Lessors (Refer note 34) 35;380 - 23,348
] Claims Receivable from Lessors / tnsurers / Others . 11,180 i+ « - 5,569
~ | CENVAT Credit Receivable ‘ . 2,246 1 - 3,009
" | Deposits / Advances/ Other receivable from related parties (Unsecured, af .- . 172,200
considered good) b S Lot
Advance and Other Recevables from Supphers / Others 41,994 .441729,643
Less Prowsmn for Doubtful Advances - - -(11,643) - - (11,643}
Prepaid Expenses . 18,473 7 S #.570015,494 ¢
Others 1,699 1,982
" A[TOTAL o s 108,282 | ..., - 83,617
Note . - -

Deposnts / Advances/ Other recevable include ¥ Nil (Previous Year T 2, 200 !akhs) amount pIaced with private limited
" companies in which the Company’s Drrector is a Director / Member

Lot

i
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Notes to'the Financial’ Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

20. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS e A
C o (T in lakhs)
Particulars - For the year ended 315t March,
o , 2015 2014
Sale of Services P
Passenger 1,699,264 |- r 1,495,785
| Less ServiceTax  +» (50,339) (45,209)
BRI 1,648,925 1,450,576
Cargo ' 146,926 138,335
“Less Service Tax™ (5.531) (5,128)
g L e 141,395 133,207
Excess Baggage 14,102 +15,687
Other Operating Revenues con
"..] Cancellation Charges * 47,117 36,311
Export Incentives < 4,301 " 1,075
Revenue from Leas]ﬁg’of Asrcraft and Engines 93,219 " 68,723
’ )' Provnsmn No ITonger Required Written Back . 1N 8,726
Other Revenue (lncludes warranty claums incentive credit/ allowances etc ) 6,313 15,884
TOTAL . 41,957,343 |- '1,730,189 .
OTHER INCOME . ) i can T
e (% in lakhs)
Particulars 15 For the year ended 315 March,
:2015 Wt |°<7 2014
- | Interest Income on Loans and advances to Related Parties 1,851 -
interest Income on Fixed Deposit and Others 8,608 ¢ .. 7,763
Interest on Income Tax Refund UL 7 1,214
Profit on Sale and Lease Back of Arrcraft / Engines (net) 12,459 2,981
Profit on sate of Aircraft + - - 6,270
Net Gain on Saletof Current Investments no«90 .37
.| Recognition upén fulfilment of commitment (Refer Note 40) 26,248 " -
Other Non-Operating income {ncludes revenue from Frequent- Flyer 21,467 |- 22,893
programme and other related income etc ) L LT
JOTAL S Voo 70,730 41,158
22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
v ~ - (T 1n lakhs)
Particulars ¢ For the year ended 315t March,
- - 2015 2014"
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Aliowances 206,150 174,995
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds . . ‘ , 4906 | T 4,161 |]
Prowvision for Graturty 2,759 1,360
Provision for Compensated Absences 529 1,552
Staff Welfare Expenses 9,956 7.891 ,
TOTAL 224,300 189,959
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Notes'to thé Financial Statements for-the Year Ended 315t March, 2015-(Contd.)

23. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES w B UNF ‘i 3
JPRRNS (T in lakhs)
" «[Particulars _ A e we For the year ended 315t March,
e e 2015 2014
-~ | Computenzed Resérvation System Cost 81,463 Lt 67,376
' |.Commussion ¢ 27 & ; ' 83,773 T 63,127
"4l Cost of miles acctded (Refer note below) ' 28,679" e
__|others -1 Y Coare | 14,326
~ |ToTaL SRS f 204,004 144,829
! i*’ ' Effective 215t Aprrl -2014, pursuant to the Slump Sale Agreement (Refer note 40), the ‘Jet Prvilege’ miles continue to
<€ &crue and are accumulated to the credit of the members account maintained with Jet Pnivilege Private' Limited (“JPPL"),
LA :acn associate company The Company pays contracted rate for each such mile accrued to |ts passengers and charges the
et same to the Statement’of Profit and Loss T TaE apna
{ o i (ni vt IS [ S R
24. :DEPRECIATION AND,AMORTISATION VeEte 0 D lae s 00
L G (Z in'lakhs)
| Particulars | *¥¢ For the year ended 315t March,
’ ; , 2015 °[ " 2014
| Deprer.latlon ﬁld Amortisation RS
;7 0n Tanglble Assets (Refer note 12) 74,263 87,238
- -|Less Depreuatlon on amount added on Revaluation charged to Revaluation - ., £1,522)
i . |Reserve 3 o e Yoo,
¢2.1 7 On Intangible, Assets (Refer note 13) ] 987‘ .o 1,859
' slmoTaL ;. | T 76250 | . .. 87575
—Z5 T Y R
25. FINANCE COST-2,¢° ! . T TR Py
R ¥ : ' S L T2 U n'lakhs)
| Particulars , . T For the year ended_ 315t March,
. C{ . L - i o ,’2015 ) K 2014:
Interest Expense ; R —.*7.3-735 A 88 790
Lot Other Borrowing | Cost 14,621 »10 926
. TOTAL B — |- 58,406 _ . 99716

eI
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Notes to thé Financial Stateménts for-the Year Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd )

26. OTHER EXPENSES SFre A L I ROSL GRS G T
‘ (Z in lakhs)
| Particitars2 v . -0 0 s For the year ended 315 :March,
o , 2015 2014
‘Arrcraft Vanable Rentals (Refer note 35) ¢ 68,290 190,904
- | Awrcraft tnsurance and Other Insurance 8,190 ween 8,012
Landing, Navigation,and Other Arport Charges Jd oL, 159,598, | , (145,877
, ~_ | Awrcraft Maintenance, (mcludmg Customs Duty and Freight, where apphcable) .,
= Component Repalrs Recertification, Exchange, Consignment Fees and 186,642 , 181,672
T Arcraft Overhaul_[Net) ) N
1< consumption of Stores and Spares (Net) RV N X -+ ) IR 12,157
e ‘Provnsmn for Spares Obsotescence v e e, L 14,589, | . . 9939
ot B ] BRI ¥ ) 203,768
Inf'hght and Other Pax Amen|t|e5 - . ,-: 80045 |, . 65969
Communication Cost 4,670 4,951
Travelling and Subsistence A0 127,163 ¢ 214 23,076
. |Rent 9,830 8,605
L Rates andJaxes | o an o T TBA3TT LT, e, 322
. Repalrs and Mamtenance
S E Leased Premlsesr o s T ; < e Spesta n:"l“'!z‘SL - N 75
- Others ,  _ . 17404 T 4419
e Lresos R 7519 |7 - 4494
"Ll Electncty - T R PR N7 - T S W A
' Directors’ Sitting Fees ) 3 R /
. ¢ | Provision for Bad-and Doubtful Debts : T . 2256 1,283
. _| Prowision for Doubtflll Advances - - -11,643
- Bad Debts Witten off~ == - - " M - - 65 - 67
Net loss on Foreign Currency Transaction and Translation 26594 |~ - . .33,6227
.- iLoss on Scrappmg of Fixed Assets other than Aircraft Parts 14 620
! Lq;; on Sale of Fixed Assets ¢ other than Aircraft (Net) " - DR ¥ - I i },1 85
oo LFoss on sale of Asset heid for sale (Refer Note 41) - 2,091 N
e Mtscelianeous Expenses Oncluding Professional Fees, Audit Fees, Pnnting ~-64;200--— 3§,105
Jn Shd Stationery, Cargo Handling and Bank Charges etc) s
" TOTAL A T 676026°| ' 645213
A= | o LR - PR
- 7\ i'i itors Remuneration (Net of Service Tax Input Credit) ~ T T o
{Z in lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended 315 March,
2015 2014
(a) As Audit Fees )
- Statutory Audit Fees 118 119
- Tax Audit Fees 39 5
{b) As Advisors or in any other capacity in respect of
q - Taxation Matters 22 56
/ (c) 'n any other manner
- For other services such as quarterly imited reviews, certificates etc 90
(d) For Reimbursement of Expenses ~
TOTAL 269 266}
92

Jet Airways (India) Limited { Annual Report 7




A
Notes to:the Financidl Statements for the Year Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd.)

27. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (EXPENSE) / INCOME * . .- .. .. ’ CELREN T o
vt = o grize 30N Jakhs)
.| Particulars For the year ended 315t March,
T T kR 2y - T 2015 [ | 172014
Surplus “tromi~Slump ,Sale of Jet iniege Frequent Flyer Programme 30,501 -
- (Refer note 40) .- .o - - C el .
oo gl Marked to Markett Denvatives (Refer note 31) S e - <y 938
’_" " -Unrealrsed Exchange (Loss) (Refer note (a) below and note 30) ) T Do < (3.137)
Contribution recervable from Lessor (Refer note.(b) below) , , + 10,888 |, , -
Provision for Doubtful Loans / diminution in value of Investment in Subsidiary (117,239) (70,000)
(Refer note 32) ST e N AN I
" |roraL as. 850) (72,199)
| hgzlg S S—
i ;;CNOtE' 1 1._‘:_‘ s R Cu B,

a) Uptl previous year, due to unusual and steep deprecratron ;n the ~alue of the:Rupee, the unrealised exchange loss

‘ (net) had beén considered by the Company to be exceptional in nature The, unrealised, exchange Gam / (Loss}

o - refers to’thp Gam / (Loss) ansing out of the restatement of the foreign currency monetary assets and lhabilities
r (other than asset backed borrowmgs] P R S ‘

- h) Pursuant to'a-1Power by the]Houn’ (PBTH) engine mainfenance arrangement entered into by the Company with
el a service provider for its ATR and B777 Aircraft engines, thé PBTH costs are being' charged to the Statement of
oot Profit and [bds and the vanablé feritals payable'to the Lessors, based on maintenance plan, are being recognised

#%%  as “Recenablé.From Lessors” Based on a Joint validation of the Company’s maintenance plan with the service

Se provider, tHe Company has recognised the expected refunds of vanable rentals till 315t March, 2014 as “Contrtbution
. & " recewvable from Lessors” towards mamntenance B T L L T ¥
} gy R - [T Y S S LA N |
2_8 o _EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) ’ LT "_\"‘-{ e T
=R DP::U ) 5 B I W RREWRIRRE-LN ¥
L el M0 smsrL e onE 9 L T o e . Lo U I R 1t {% in lakhs)
Particulars> {0875 ¢ K L ol - For the year ended 315t March,
CRAY oY osuoh Gy etaet 0L et Lot e - 2015 - 2014
- 1 Los8 After Tax for the Yearf"l-""n R cttr T ' “(181,371) {366,785)
4| foss Attnbifable t& Eqiny SRare' Hldérs a - 1 asam (366,785)
.. |\Weighted Average Number of Equity-Shares for Basic and Diltited EPS [Nos 1 (B) 113,597:383 96,193,641
¢+ Y Nominal Valie of Equity Shéres (?) el e e Tkl W T L. L0 10
" -|Basic and Dilutéd EPST (A /B) - L- v v i b - (159.66) (381.30)
’ CR— ] 0 i " . L 1 _ - s D) 3
i AR DO - 4 T i Ty oo i « st T ’
v LD O e PRI [ ! =7
b L L PR L . : m - -
AL S b 1:‘,‘ , PR vl T ‘e
Porodos o e 0T f N . N - T,
PR AL T P e R c e v . L
I 25 T LIS I oy _ , 5 £
I VP YO O - T t “ v
Belaglrn s, e 2 - " oo -
TG B T TR PRSI - - ‘ . €t
P (AT
lsr = SEAVITEN 3 1. 11 S P . £k o
ar o B R [ ' I -
BT T T LAY L L T ! N
¥ET500 weat ot T R O S R R S i -
I Y » '
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29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE'EXTENT NOT PROVIOED FOR)%. 7. 7. .
1+ 'sA: " Contingent Liabilities i ) . . o o
Lez D, e o (% in‘lakhs)
~-~ - - |Particulars “ - - I T As at 31% March, -
: L o e 2015 ° | 2014
o a) Guarantees: ' i . R
e |+~ Letters of Credit Outstanding N (A F: 5 74 B 191,812
TR i | Bank Guarantees Qutstanding Fratas o oor ereaenr sl 143,150 “ 127,710
wm SCdiporate Guarantee gwen to Banks dnd Finahtial | -7 o TFE AT ety
IRNIA O 2 Institutions against credit facdities and to Lessors /service | ¢ 1 Wi I AR
" _ 1 ' _ provider against financial obligations extended to Subsidiary T .
Y * Company 3T,
DU - Amount of Guarantee -- - -- - - - - 30776 | - 37,580
- Outstanding Amounts against the Guarantee 24,215 - ‘35p,353
crie o0 °) b)- Claims’agalnst/ the Company not acknowledged as debt -~ | wh ey 2lont Tt f
fa0. 00 |36 (Refer:note below) ;= © * 7 T,. W7 coa fee ey needa e
eagadl 5 c3ope o Sepvice Tax'Derands i Appeals ™ T e T Tl T 85,418%|.1 2 227,081
|l Fringe Benefit Tax Demands in Appeals eI e~ laae2 | -t 4,462
A vcenfeda M Pending,Civil,and, Consumer Suits, - - ctem v e o 12,088 i oee o 8145
Canr el el WS Ijnland,Alr:[rayel Tax,Demands.under Appeal-- » = (| o 5h@28, | e 426
begowe, 1F 51, . Amount deposited,with the Authorities for the above Demands [, + ¢ - RO Ervs oni 105 |’
e at, [ Hon W Qa0 e B oae o st T T L Lo o .‘2.399_?,'.‘;%;"!‘ w2899 |
vt el ee et CustomsT sy R B N S R > 1,910 | hyer 426
* v Income Tax Demands in Appeal PR v 10,872 4 1 saner 23,349
vil  Employee State Insurance Corporation 2,999 2,999 |,
ix , The Company has provided security by way of a mortgage “Sn its land 'sitﬁgﬂ%dﬁgfﬂbgﬁcﬂ;’-l(u*rl}i I
& zetn o Complex, Mumbat along with_construction thereon, present and future ang‘ﬁ[,si__;h_ajge_onn_Cqmpany’s '
v 7T s gny_tl_e_mé_ntvugdg'r the development agreement (excluding built up area of 75,000 squdresfeet)ifor the
[ NOM N 1 aforesaidiplot of land against the financial assistance of ¥ 125,000 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 75,000 lakhs)
G aemy .provided-by a financial institution to its developer Godrey Buildcon Private; imited S Out of -the said

14 -amount of 2 125,000 lakhs, charge in respect of an amogrjtlnfﬁ:lfgg,(‘lpgﬂgkgftgs pending, for creation

Pna o X 'The Company had‘acquired;100% of the shareholding of, Sahara Airhines: Limited:=(SAl=)i (now/known
b . .as Jet Lite UIndha) Limited) n Apnil, 2007 As per the Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)-as gm%anded
P , . by the subsequent Consent Award, the mutually agreed sale\@o:ﬁgl\‘;errapppovyqu,gibp.g paid: to the
-0 - ~Selling Shareholders Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limted (SICCLY in fourequal interest free
instalments by 30t" March, 2011 As a result of certain disputes that arase between the parties, both
the parties had filed petitions in the Hon'ble Bombay High Court for breach of SPA as amended by
the subsequent Consent Award The Hon’ble Bombay High Court delivered its Judgment on 4th May,
2011 whereby SICCL’s demand for restoration of the onginal pnce of ¥ 200,000 lakhs was denied
and the Purchase Consideration was sealed at the revised amount of T 145,000 lakhs However, in its
judgment, the Hon’ble Bombay High Court has awarded interest at 9% p a on the delayed payments
made to SICCL largely on account of ongoing legal dispute In view of this Order, a sum of T 11,643
lakhs became payable as nterest which has been duly discharged by the Company As a result of this
discharge, the undertaking given by the Company in April 2009 for not creating any encumbrance or
alienation of its moveable or iImmoveable assets and properties in any manner other than in the normal

N course of the business, stands released

Though the Company had complied with the order of the Hon'ble Bombay High Court, based on legal
advice, 1t filed an appeal with the Division Bench of the Hon’ble Bombay High Court contesting the
levy of interest SICCL also fited an appeaf with the Division Bench of the Hon'ble Bambay High Court
for restoration of the purchase consideration to ¥ 200,000 lakhs and for interest to be awarded at 18%
pa as aganst the 9% p a awarded by the Hon’ble Bombay High Court

94 et
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Notes to thie Financial Statements for-the Year Ended 315t March; 2015-(Contd )

The Division Bench of the Hon’ble: Bombay High Court heard the matter and vide 1ts order dated 17t
October 2011 dismussed both the appeais as being not maintainable in view of Jurlsdlctronal Issue The
Company has since filed Special Leave Petitions (SLP) before ‘the Hon'ble Supreme Court challenglng
_ both the orders of 4th May, 2011 and 17t October, 2011 SICCL had earlier ﬁled asLp before the

b, = Hon’ble Supreme Court for |ncreaseg compensatlon and interest e,

1., . " Boththe SLPs, filed by Jet Ayrways as-well as SICCL, came up for hearing before the Supreme Court

.. The Supreme Court drrected 'ghe partles to file the Counter and Rejoinder, which has since been filted

Soet T The Supreme Court also recorded that the statement made by Jet Airways, as recorded in the order
CJ . dated’ gth May, 2011 passed by the Hon’ble Bombay High Court, would continue trll further orders

N *The Company has ﬁled its Counter Afﬁdavrt in the SLPs filed by SICCL and the Hon’ble Supreme Court
arr 2 has granted further time to SICCL to. frle their Rejoinder

I
f uhty,

i -

! ’ ! Note : e cwa b ' e T Te ot b - Nl
z-The Company 1s a party to vanous legal proceedings in the normal-course of business and doés not
! expect the outcome of these proceedings to have any adverse effect on Its, financial condrtlons results
e o operations or ‘cash flows Further, ‘cfarmsrby parties in respect of which the Management have been
legally advised,that the same are frivolous-and not:tenable,shave not been considered-as contingent
habilities as the possrbr‘lrt.ysof an ouftﬁow ot resources embodying economic benefit is highly remote

B.. Comrnrtments

- Coat , T ki h ' [ n-),r: 3yl [ " [ PR ‘a e et BRI crnn{r. » A~
Lo i IERE] e, O T L L. ! Vit T, ' 4 S M AP (? n Iakhs)
v vy, |Particulars® .2 . - UBTM p e RPN ot , n»J As at 315t March, -

SCou s L eanm e preel o ST e s, SRR TR LA S 2015 | fo 2014

b ~‘*"Estrmated"amount“of Contracts rémarrmng to be executed on caprtal =T 3,431,804 1 <7 - -3:431,220

Jrebiac S aécpuint (et of advances), not providéd for - °7 U I OO TR

nu a2l 3 ST BN o AL B _‘ e T e S - T

n CFOTAL: e et -3, 431 ,804 3/431,220

70 'in rnr=svh>\hqu{ A I I A 1 S W ¢ 9 M 17y 1 T PR

B -
~R "\rihh%, RS ~e Vv, R ro, R

30. ' FOREIGN EXCHANCE DIFFERENCES s
With effect from 15t Apnl, 2011, the Company opted to apply the provisions under Para 46A of AS 11 with effect from
15t Apnl, 2011 In hine with the said notification, the Company has amortised the exchange.difference as detailed:in the
Accounting Policy L in Note 1 The unamortised portion of ¥ 6,709 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 4,690 lakhs} I1s accumulated
in Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (FCMITDA) grouped undef reserves and surplus The
amortlsed portlonn of forergn exchange'(Garn)A/’l’_oss (fet) incurred on long term’ forergn ‘curéncy’ monetary rtems for
the yéar énded 315t Mirch,"2015 1s T (4'331) 1akhs (Prévious Year 4 (2,876) lakhs)- Further, the amouft-of exchange
difference adjusted to the tangible assets during the year 15T 23, 293 lakH3"-net loss (Previous Year € 72,827 lakhs - net
loss) and the unamortised balance (carned as a part of tangibie asset), as at the year end aggregates to, ? 236 863 lakhs
(Prevrous Year ¥ 231 084 Iakhs) o

Beranls L Tt 2z PR L et . P W TEoeR a0l 7 .
31. DISCLOSURE ON DERIVATIVES T N e N T -
In the past, the Company had entered into dernvative contracts te Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) in order to hedge and
manage its forergn currency exposures towards forelgn currency borrowmgs Such derlvatlve contracts Wwere In the
“*hatire of Aifin commitments and were entéred into by the 'Company for hedging purposes’ only and riot for any trading
or specutation purposes

e iAo Py il o0 : .
The Company accounted for the above said IRS in line with the pronouncement of The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India for “Accoyntmg for Dervatives” along with pnncrples of prudence as enunciated m Accountrng Standard (AS-1)
”Drsclosure of‘Accr?untrng Polices” ~ ¥ . e T e

L i Hal) =1 + I U5 IS ‘l-V"‘T el ] L
3+ 110n that basis,.the;changes n the fair value of.the derrvatlve mstruments as at 315t March, 2015 of ? NJ| (Prevrous Year
¥ 938 lakhs) has. been credited {net gam) to the extent of reversal of net loss charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss in earlier years and disclosed as an exceptional item

ZIN
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+ There were no contracts outstanding as at the year ended 315 Ma'rch 2015'and 31%t March, 2014

_The foreign currency exposures (other than rnvestments) that have not been hedged by any “denvative nstrument or

o

L otherwrse as o,nB'Iferarch ‘are asfollows_ T ‘" e |_:" ] *' *"J"*] =
Particulars 2o -INR Equivalent' 7+t - - U7 JSD Equrval'ent
' s : - | s @inlakhsy e < - ~: 8(USD in lakhs) -
Y ""in . : - S " :ﬁ ) f._.,! T "A;.ita’t'B:l‘St Niarcii R l![‘sait31-"t March, .

6o Yo L . 201504 . =+ F2014 ¢ st 2015 . 2014
CurrentAssets +« ¢ _. -, . - 2| -+ 212,442 | ¢ :7»150,146 |, -~ 13,399 2,506
Current Liabiltties + <" 333829 | - 3cdoos’|’ © 53@1 5,074
Interest Accrued but not due on Loans 1,680 2,329 43727 39

2| Long Tefm Loans for purchase of Arrcraft*<i| "2 5378427 | G- 00) § M FURR 8‘605 10,248
| Other Loans Payabled s~ T RS S des Y, Sess 4,605
sp *ncludes Loans payable'afters years - ¥1,854 lakhs® (Prevrous Year 129,794 Iakhs) o (llar‘ st é

* " # includes Loans payable after 5 years & 3,250 Iakhs (Prewous Year T Nll) i s

32. The Company has equity investment (net of impairment) of ¥ Nil (as on 315t March, 2014 Was T 94 500 Iakhs) n
fY et Lite. (India) Limited, 3 wholly owned subsrdlary (“subsidiary company?), and has_advanced loans (net of provrsron)‘
. _amounting'to'%.209,412 | Iakhs as on 3'lSt March, 2015 {as on 37t March, 2014 1t was T 196, 392dakhs:)‘:The sub5|d|ary
company contlnues to incur losses and has negative net worth as on 319 March, 2015 Dunng the ﬁnanclal.year 2014-

-15, the Company, h has |mp1emented a single brand strategy with the subsidiary, company;effective, 1t “December, 2014
Considenng this strategy, a detalled business plan of the subsrdrary.,company has .been drawn and, an .rndependent
extérnal valer has determlned the enterprise vaiue of-the subsidiary company as on 38t March,§20'lr5 Based on;

y '"thIS valuation, J_the Company has made a_provision for other than_temporary diminution in value’ of Ihvestments of 7

94,500 lakhs (previous year ¥ 70,000 lakh) and for loans of ¥ 22 739 IakhS &&r}e\gmﬁ drejajﬁ A\Irlsl?»t& fﬁ'.g?:,rfﬂ?d the’
recoverable amount

Lot vhartw Do fRe 6 sr 0 A L, e T RS S Ls*qakueq 103_ gt EROS, dmgd BT moﬂ ms,ie.ﬁnw .
33: .EMPLOYEES'BENEFITS«.  # - fsaiacms 2sl ynnqno? a? nopEsn gz ari diw ot JTOS Qo UL

o e s el AR IR R r ant v vl S) ada 200 0 P30 et o0 g B0 e el T e fep LS Sirnenan A

o A DEmed contrrbutronc.plans ST AT L a0t L w0 gl ot Sert L enay el s,
. The Company makes contributions at a specrhed percentage sof, payroll cost towards Employees | Provrdent Fund
(E_PFJjor,qu,ahfylng gmploy;e_es The Compa‘ny recognrsed ¥4,719 Jakhs, (F’revrgus Y_earﬁ 4,032 1al Ighs) fgr provident

LI PAFIRT,

. & fund contnbutlons In the Statement of Profitand Loss 5, . s ~~osc o3 155 503 00 BetevfRr 9angisihh

.
g 3 c1r L PN R Y (S B R A RN .;:‘teem siahone
“ Defined beneﬁt plan Cegn
YRS | [ 7 *ng At R

The Company provides the annual contributions as a non-funded defined beneﬁt plan for quallfylng employees

H

The scheme provrdes for'payment to vested employees as under LT L VRO TR RS S TR T # A
LR L - S Lt e o d
' i On normal retlrement / earIy retlrernent 7 wrthdrawal / resrgnatson Lo lll’“w; i i .
ceaay AS per the provrsrons of Payment of C.raturty Act, 1972 wrth vestlng perlod of 5 years, of contlnuous service
il. Ondeath whlle in service ; . pese s e e
T T A per the provisions of Payment of Gratmty Act, 1972 wrthout any vestrng penod A

1, 4

The rnost recent actuanal ‘valuation of plan assets and the present value of the deﬁned beneﬁt obllgatron for

T graturty was carned out on 315 March, 2015 by an actuary The present value of the definied Benefit obligations
and the related current service cost and past service cost, were S measured usrng ‘the Projected Unit Credit Method
! B = [P TP " s it IR LA LT A A
t ' L BN . R
96




A
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd )

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised 1n the Company’s financial

[a4)
4

—~

R _'I:hg estimates of rate of escalation i salary considered in actuanal valuation, takes into account inflation,

statements as at 315t March .
(% 1n lakhs)
Particulars ,, Gratuity (Non -Funded)
T As at 315t March,
N ! , 2015 2014
Reconciliation in Present Value of Obligations {PVO) - Defined
Benefit Obligation
PVO at the beginning of the year 7,673 6,803
Current Service Cost 633 605
Interest Cost 714 ‘561
Actuanial Loss J 1,412 194
Benefits Paid (504) (490)
Closing Balance - 9,928 7,673
Net Cost for the Year ended 315 March,
Current Service Cost _ 633 ~ 605
Interest Cost. AT . - 714 561
Actuanal Loss I T 1,412 194
Nét Cost™ ) ’ o 2,759 1,360
Fair Value of Plan Assets : Nil Nil
Experience Adjustment ;
Plan Liability Loss / (Gains) (66) 1,286
Plan Assets Lossy/ (Gams) . * . . Nil | Nil
Actuarial Assumptiéns
Discount Rate (%) T '8.00 | 931
Salary Escalation Rate (%) 5.00 500
t . The preéen'g value of dgﬁhed benefit obligation was for L
TS v Y ey , L - e (T in lakhs)
Financial Year ended- ... .~ ., 315t March, 2013|315 March, 2012 315t March, 2011
Amount, __ . e e n . 6,803, 5523 5,158
n The far v‘alu_e of pla‘r)_n‘ed assets was for .
(T in lakhs)
Financial Year ended 315 March, 2013|315 March, 2012|315 March, 2011
Amount Nil Nil | Nil

The details of the Expenence adJustments ansung on account of plan assets and habilities as required by

paragraph 120(n}(||) of AS-15 (Revrsed) on "Employee Benefits” of previous financial years

(T in lakhs)

Financial Year ended 315t March, 2013|315t March, 2012|315t March, 2011
___{Planned Llabllltles Loss / (Gain) 369 494 245
"3, ] !'Pian Assets Loss / (Gam) Nil Nil Nil

sentofity, promotion and other relevant factors tncluding supply and demand in the employment market

L8 " N -

Other Long Term Employee Benefit

The oblgation of Compensat'ed Absences (nan-funded) for the year ended 315t March, 2015, amounting to T 529
lakhs (Previous Year-% -1,552 lakhs) has been recogmised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, based on actuanal

valuatton carried out using the PrOJected Unit Credit Method
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Notes to the Financial Statements for-the Year.Ended-31 st March, 2015 (Contd.)

34. The Company has entered into a “Power by the Hour” (PBTH) Engine Maintenance agreements with a Service providers
for its Next Generation Boeing 737 Awrcraft fleet, ATR Aurcraft fleet and Boeing 777 Awrcraft fleet for future engine
shop visits Subseguent to such arrangements, the Company expenses out the cost of PBTH at the rate specified 1n
the contract with the service prowider to the Statement of Profit and Loss and treats the vanable rentals payable to the
Lessors as receivables to the extent considered good of recovery for set off against future claims reimibiitsable by the
Lessors on each engine shop visit The Company has recognised such expected refunds of vanable rentals from lessors
towards future engine’repairs based on joint validation of the Company’s maintenance plan with the service provider
Accordingly, such vanable rent of ¥ 77,106 lakh’s {Previous Year ¥ 45,586 lakhs) hasheen ‘presented as “Contnbution

' Recevable from Lessors™ bifurcated into current and non-current based on expected engine' shop visits in next 12

; months and beyond sep b pepe 0 T

' v Py,

-

L

35. LEASES - L
The Company has entered into Finance and Operating Lease agreements As required under the Accopntl'nngtandard 19
_on ‘Leases’, the futg‘re minimum lease payments on account of each type of lease are as follows .

n
i

+ A. Finance Leases / Hire Purchase (Aircraft) e
S A 41,111
Particulars ° Future Minimum Lease | Present Value of Futuré | > Financé Charges
g L8 Payments Minimum Lease Payments 20 o
‘ 3 As at 315t March, P I T l
o N 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015. |. 2014
' | Not laterthanoneyear | 116,931 118,096 104,025 102791 spe> 212,906 |+ 15,305
Later than one year and 435,809 400,010 412,713 367,350 |5, 23,096 |- 32,660
not later than five years o - .
Later than five years 1,855 131,390 1,854 129,794 (.. 1 1,596
TOTAL 554,595 | 649,496 | 518,592 | 599,935 | _ 36,003. _ 49,561

TR

The salient features of a Finance Lease / Hise Purchase Agreement are

(LY {’59,' - VAT e T " ' '
~ e  Option to purchase the Aircraft either during the term of the*Hire Purchase on payment of the outstanding
Principal amount or at the end of the Hire Puchase tefm on-payment 6f a nommal option price’

R e In the event of default, the Hirer / Lessee 1s responsible for.payment of all costs of the Owner including the
"~ .. ¥a4 finafiding cost and otherassociatéd costs Further a nght of reposséssion is-available'td the Owner / Lessor

A 1 il ot
e . The fiiter / Lessee s responsible for maintaining-the Aircraft as well as msunng-thfe£ s4ime

1T T R VN 2 LU Rl
e Inthe case of Finance Lease, the property passes to the Léssee, bn pay?nenf" 'of 3'nominal option price at the

T end of theterm B e e =
PN i e e, . Bah s Lo, e,
B. Operating Leases = ~~ =~ - T T T L s
4

| . AR
a) The Company has taken varnous residential / commercuatl“premmes under cancellable and non-cancellable
-~ - - 3 . 4 e [Rt] ot et B e o LI .
opérating leases These lease agreemenﬁ'ar@i normglly renewed an expiry S
g, & Tk i T LTS P . iy T s

. 2 | ~ Vaoe T b
The future minsimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellable period, as at 315t March are as follows

. Commercial Premises and Amenities, - B T
0 ra T T e v hew s el (Rmlakhs)
Particulars R o ~aa [0 o -.Asat31%tMarch,

- . cry e [an-2005.. ] 2014
= |:Not later than one year ¢ S T AU S . 1B5 .| 1 1,297
Later than one year and not later than five years i 8 58
| Later than five years £t e T .
- |TotAL o o 93° 1,355

Jet Airways (Incha) Limited | Annual Report 20
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year.Ended:315t March; 2015 (Contd?)
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- ﬂearepayable—-- doms - o o o

The Company has taken on operating lease Aircraft and Spare Engines The future minimum lease payments

in respect of which, as at 315 Maich are as foIIr_ows”_

P Tt BT v L4
.tAircraft and Spare Engines . =+ w0 1 ¢ S A 5
R L ] : Y- (2 in lakhs)
Particulars L A As’at' 315t March,
coedta met sty el pul ety ot T .2015 <l 2014
Not later than one year . d apd. 193,376 | 174,035
Later than one year and not Iater than five years, | ara Y .. 867,94 551,778
Later than five years . 325,833 332,635
iy Cot RIS T ooen T ron(E oy
TOTAL e " 1,187,157 1,058,448
N I R T Bt O T S T 1 e L
The Salient-features of an Operating-Lease agreement are I NN ¥ S
e  Monthly rentals paid in the form of fixed and vanable rentals Vanable-lease Rentals are payable at
a pre, determlned Jate basefc_l on actua f'lylng hours, Fqurther these predetermnned rates of Vanable
¥ ]
Rentals are subject t6 annual escalatlon as stlpulated in'the respectlve lease agreements
Y

& In case of delayed payments, penal charges are payable as_ap
e q'——ln case- of,lt‘:l_efault in addition to repossession of the aircraft,

4 !“»‘ d,_‘ :

. The Lessee 1s responsible for maintaining the Aircraft as well gs Insunng the same

iniM
}’ gt:: c[alm relmbursement of costs as per the terms of the Iease

< £ ! e LoLTErY

; 1These leases are non cancellable

4 PR P

The Lessee nesther has an option to'buybackndrhas an option to réfiew the Igasest

plicable . _ .

- - .__e....,

damages |ncIud|ng Irqwdated damages

I I3 N

39

IR
The

; Lessee Is eligible

agreement
L3I Gizg 33ic sl .
: v BT agaa sy

The fiftdirg frummum Iease payments 1n respect-of Landing Rights; are as-follows’ .0

:

) . NSy
oot e - '; - e o (T in lakhs)
iy ' br e\J ' e ’ < m F i b oot L} 1 4, *. ’s.'. i1 =T ° * gt

Particulars eReEr e TSR A at 315t March,
120155 1340 10520045 -
Not later than one year . .3 281._> o " {3,146
S pesege @ oampn|Tpe 1R ke =
. N Later than ‘one year and not later than five years ‘ e 6,478 [ "V - ‘9,355
ey hel R TRt ms‘r.‘r! AR DG dhvwr it Bl By (r b @[ v L RS
Laterthan ﬁvey 3 iy .- -
P IR R U S A TP W = | e
TOTAL - ’ 9,759 12,501
Lk AT o I I
d) Detalls of future mimimum lease income in respect of Ten (10) Aircraft. [Previous Year, Fight (8)} given on
non-cancellable Dry Lease and Wet Lease, as at 31 st March 15 as follows
.- LT TRy Le 5 - A Tl "
L N PR rﬁ!!qr?ft Toladit s Y . v EAE B S L6 et s
\~'|9;|]; URAREN1} N L P 5 T3 | R S L 4+ ' - N [ T L= ’r::l}"\c-(? n Iakhs)
RN RS S Partg,c_ylars TRy, Sor, GG 0 TN -, 7 ;S s A eoat ot A51at,31§-t- March,
3 VIR 2581.Cad ooirgisg st g ees S, 0 Scm e g e (2015 1. o,on, 12014
. oo ot efdrogleasetihcome dn = " el vt t EaEe el s oyt S S8 e e
-- al R el o o Vg e Ay e
101 it CeTNGtllaterthan'oneyear . o TR LA Lo T 130,529 P 28,342
I aard i L her wsnm N s - L]
- TNIeNs se fﬂ."éter'"than one Year and riot fater than five years ' - - g 750 175 |7 - -
l.ater thanﬁve years':"" k A ce e R o I )
TOTAL ) 81,380 28,342
t R S R T R

ZIN
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Notes to thié Finaricial Stateménts-fonthe Year-Ended. 313 March; 2015 (Coritd.)

s« 136 . TheSalent feiturés ofiDry Lease’agreemients are as.under 4« 4t ciesidriume ory oo

rod - e
s gy U r IE e |E:u"u " g T

e o
e  Ayrcraft are leased without insurance and crew

‘e Monthly rentals paid are in the form of fixed and vanable rentals Vatiables Lease-Rentals are payable
Vg Ll at a pre-determined rate based on actual flying hours Further, these predetermined rates of Vanable

e m T e e

i vt 93@}!\5 are subje? to annualescalation as'stipulated inréspective Iease(_a&rl%gq?qggls
' - - - — iy i U PESSES 4
i #.07 @ ' The Lessee nerther has an option to buyback nor has an option to renew the leases
T E . T T e - S S T e amet
| FLAT e Thesedry leases are non-cancellable T S NS
! Tl | S Ton 1o At e e gt SE LA N P L
P The SH% Nt features of Wet Lease agreemeéhts are as under ™ '°" brie romn v e
Pl Friral e tesdt e
LTI * Qge[agio?al‘contnol and maintenance of aircraft remains the, responsibility of &he Lessor The aircraft
o -4 * \ 1 | - of
;= = ' remainsonIndian registry and 1s operated with the Lessor's crew |

e  Monthly rentals are receivable on predetermined rates based-ory shinimum: gudranteed uttlisation

- in/hg o5 deeenThe Wetileases are hon-cancellable ¢ 5 @7 arribegerms vt Lot 3
syt e ) L mrstahe o o0 a1 I T s U e ST T s PO Ay [ b mintst sm = .
T Détarls of wwned Aircraft given on hon-cancellable Dry aiid Wet Lease. are as under .
MR PR 2268t oviITeAer 3 ) M EAIDA0 T Ot e L s ?I;;ﬂldt s plednzh

Details of Assets given.on Leased (Aircraft).-: - P . R T R A

34

Alne 't Te 0 T S L T R BN R S e (% 1n lakhs)
- . |Particulars __ _ Lo . o A . . .. -~ . [Jortheyear
TICRD-TR R% EYRTY oyl i Sir gl AL S R e TR C N A kg 0, P =
2014-15.., | : 2013-2014
o Cost of_Acqlzusrgon. - L, . o . 66762399 500,031
e Aéca;{nﬁfa?e'ﬁTbe'iﬁéfcagt'lgn,, v Jr'_:in"f- Al AR o=t "45?7182 ? 166,399
Deprec;atnon‘B{élilted t8r§€ét%mént'of P?ogf:lf and Lo§s’ éll.’ln‘r\]g’’t;'ﬁéSY e 53,’0%0 . 98,371
- |year on the above Leased Assets drnllazan: cof o cgened s2adT | s -
Variable Lease Rental income fe_cogmsed‘dunn‘g-the.yearaonuthe ey Lor18,499 )1 0 o 4,094
o 33 Leased Assets ) ' . -

l‘f EEE “.'re),'r_;'_;;l: he;lease rental expense of T-278;149 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 284,660 lakhs) 1S Ee{c?gmgg{dldunng the year

36.._SEGMENT INFORMATION _1,, e e e e e

oy N o
a : a e ,
.a) Primary: Sg.g\msnt Geographical 5 gmentac Lev F e T e 3,1%,, - eiirentiafs] |
The Company, considenng its level of international operations and internal eggggngl reporting based on geographic
segment, h€a§ !ct_entiﬁed geagraphic segment as prnmary segment PR

Theed =70 162 gt Lov |

RET P

R - JAFOT,
" T The'geographic segmentconsistsof _ . _ ... — e
vl TR, TR o s e e 21 e £y S - - - e PRI I S
-C G Ui mestie (ar'transportation'within India) =72 0 alimomin, S T LR 2
! : F oHet e ot 13emt [, aadsoe ors eeasd vl slop e go-nen

1 International (air transportation outside India) .

Leasing operations are classified into (1) or (1) above based on the domicile of the lessee being Within or outside India

t " % Revenue and expenses -dlrgctlyrattrlbutable_to_segments. are_reported_based on rtems that are indvidually
identihabie t3ithat segment,while the femainder of the expenses are categonzed as linalfd€ated which are mainly

3 -

+Lemployee remuneFation and benefits, other selling and distribution expenses, other operating expenses, aircraft

lease reqtals, depreciation /, amortisation and finance cost, since these are notfSpemﬁcaltyfallt:)cable to specific
' . . segments asthe underlyng assets / services are used interchangeably .The_Company.ibelieves that it 1s not
practical to proyide segment disclosures relating.to, these,revenue and expenses, and accordingly these expenses
are sgpalragg}‘y{dlsclosed as “unallocated” and directly charged against total [OVENUEs,. v <, |

st ifﬁ'&ﬁf% RES 1407
' - — - - T R me edenEa T -

}

- - P i — _— —— - _— - - e e =—

Jet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report 20]




Notes to the Financial Stitements for the Xear:Ended 315t March; 2015 (Gontd )

b)

The Company believes that it 1s not practical to identify fixed assets used in the Company’s business orliabilities
. contracted; to any of the, reportable segments, as the fixed assets are used interchangeably between segments
Accordingly, no disclosure relating to total segment assets and habilities are made v -3 oo

(T in lakhs)

- -
B g PYopgett g - - b - - = LT IE. APER e T T T

--| Particulars T T AT oot LT Foﬂr‘the year ended 315t March,
) : i 20157 77T 2014

"| Segment Revenue (ananly Passenger Cargo, Excess Baggage and RN (PR

‘ Leasmg c?fAlrcraft) F T R T A TS ¢ e iaabst T
Domestic ‘ e 758, 309 |- 719,695
interdational — "7 77 7 T T, T T a1 199034 L 1,010,494

C|Wetal 2L et e e T T T T 957,343 Lo 7 1,730,189
Segmentrésult™ = © T T 7 Lo CL ' NNER CSERS
Domestic AR ;434006 |, l 360,202
internatonal 1' I 1632,900.|. ' 456,086
Total oL . oasl el on el T | 10669061 -| 816,288
Less Finance Cost o _ o :_ 7_ ) _t_ ke '_‘@8_,_49_6." '.: - 99716
Less Deprematlon and Amortlsattgn.m‘._r __J,ﬂl L ) e 76,250u|, 7 7 575
Less Other Un-Allocable Expenses - SERTEE + 1,078,501 51! © of 964, 753
Add Other Un-Allocable Revenue o _ 1?91139i’, e 41,158

|Less Exceptlonal ltems (Net) U Lo :’ + (75/850) Pyt W72, ,199)
GossyBeforeTax . T 0 SEEIIRRNTTY -1i(181,371). || +’ (366,797)
Less Tax Beneﬁts Vet L _m T i b, B 12)
(Loss) After Tax b ! » e (366.785)

“hy oozt SN
Secondary Segment : Business Segment . T : L TRV S 4_;' '

The Company operates into two busmess segments viz Air Transportatlon “and Leasing of Aurcraft and has
identified the same as secondary segment to be reported considering the requirement of Accounting Standard 17
on “Segment Reporting” which 1s disclosed as under

(T in lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended 31 March,
2015 2014
i) Segment Revenue from External Customers .
Aur Transportation 1,864,124 1,661,466
Leasing of Aircraft 93,219 68,723
Total 1,957,343 | ~ 1,730,189
ti) Total carrying amount of Segment Assets g~y
Air Transportation ' '~ 1,863,313 1,503,280
Leasing of Aircraft 42:| ,Gb9 : 333,632
Total 1,884,922 1,836,912
ili) Total cost incurred during the period to acquire Segment Toa . o
Asséts that are expected to be used for more than one period* o < -
Air Transportation " 173,387 7,391
Leasing of Aircraft . - /
Total 173387 | 7,391

* Excludes Exchange Gan / (Loss) - .
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Notesto the Einaricidl Statements-for. the Year Ended;:31%t March: 2015 (Centd?)

37.. RELATED PARTY: TRANSACTIONS . «zc ™.t o 0 oFsid s o 0F e Dus 12 wvee v T T
- >rAstper Accounting-Standard - 18:on “Related Party Disclosures” issued-bythe: Ifstitute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the disclosure of transactions with the related party as‘defined ivthe'Accounting Standard:are given below

. "List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and_Relationships_ .

e A B R T AL b . : BPERGE e v w
i _'"\.: Sr- N?me of ;hé\ﬂelated Party Nature of Relationship
.- I ,‘No, ﬁ..x....-_.-‘.....t-_. ——— e e e - e e - —_ - [P
¢ 1 [Naresh Goyal T e e [Eontraling Shareholder of the Company™™”
... . |2 |Euhad Airways PISC ‘wef 201 November, |Enterpnse exercising Significant Influence over the

; et 13yt 0 T Company e

PRSI Ty C NS [P ETLNNE
] ' 3 |Jet Lité'(India) Limited .
R s - — Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company (Control-exists
Peds 225074 | Jet Aiways Training Academy Private Limited Y OWne ry Company (Contg )
I 1 IR T -
: S | Jet Privilege Private Limited (Subsidiary upto T I T Om g, -
DSULAL 23 farch #2014) ¢ Associate Company wree W
3% 3 o |6 AntaEoyal® ' f2aortn o0
v 8t aTe |7 | NivadRGayalT ) Relatives of controlling shareholder ~ i#a¥:
pol i |8 Nanitdta/Goyal y ' S e
avate |9 | Gaurafig Shetty ‘ Key Managerial Personnel rir ot . .g2G 22
LA (10 JjTall WindsitLimited {Holding Company upto Zuciaas cid onA ekl Lo
P 30thyvtay;2013) aur.meT pdsaohe-ntl wdsC e

- fing motienednedd ge '
Enterprises over which controlling harqiwoilder and his
relatives are able to exerus'&‘ilﬁﬁlﬁfant mnfldénce directly
or indirectly SCELE

" \
al LN e

Cergr gy 11 { JetaPrvate Limited -

(e megy12 | Transi€ontinental e Services Prvate Limited
1) 13 | Jet Enterprises Private Limrted
areas 14 Jet E‘!Ma‘gégEqrope Services NV
=== 15| Jétair Tours Privaté Limitéd ©

16 |Global Travel Solutions Private Limited L I S N L
S 6 or, t amA JC ERizneld bab-Roc nGert ey Al tf TDSE Zes et OWes 0 By TaRnn . T

R ETA G VT pﬁ'.wh-‘“ﬁﬁﬁ’om*ménﬁpm fo o o petoastcAdotodmns st L 0 emy, sl gerkreny
NI Tt NI R IR B AN S L

=

L E™
. [

1 [ N

I f‘llfﬂ ) ‘,’.)

e - ——— —— = e T e e e e omemm - — e

¢ e P A - -
o glsie A BITE bahray v Lt 107? 2 Ghugs,e O

4

b hndadeinsiuaibenliit e 2t i
D e T e o
- wee = et g S --J:--—-u*- —cwder = - emm - - mwmmes - . - ——— - —- - - —
g i e v dsprgrxd me1t sunsved s L .
LT oy - i -
RN ] \! BCY pag, T ' GOt W, o F
1
L OATED | eruge | foo Gl
SRS : wt- EREXPO.T i igrey I
i , } . . Lo 2¥azaA tnempo” 19 Iueing =~y w63 Ui 'iiwl
4 " - L *
1 naL st ) Eri kel T e o 1nRneIl o .
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Notes to thé Financial Statements forthe Year-Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd.)

.
iii.

Statement of Material Transactions during the year and balances with related parties: ©

+» * (a) Subsidiary Companies L . ——— . Coe
P Rkl s et "3 5t (% nlakhs)
N Particulars® \ For the Year ended 315 March
i T - - R ot~ [0 - w2015 0 aht 2014
Jet Lite (India) Limited N P R
Transactions during the year :, . o i o i |
A - 0,;her Hire Charges recewed e ' ce o gend s ,1'IB : 685
- Ulncrease in Corporate Guarantee given by t the Company on ) 18,547
: " Behalf of the Subsidiary Company ., et
! - ' EDacréase in Corporate Guarantee given by the Company on ' e80a|” i}
o ' behalf of the Subsidiary Company | I N
A -+ Decrease in Corporate Guarantee given by Submdlary 00 17138,908 18,566
o * - Company on behalf of the Company B ARG AT -
; - {nterest Income ’ - sor oo 1,851 -
- -Interline Bilhing (Net) Expense 2 < e~ 62,748 | 47,942
, - Interhine Settlement Charges Received A eet a0 B3N -
boavg e - Interline Settlement Charges Paid ) PR b ¥ 4 -
e - Loan Given ; i ]3%,‘!,99 205,263
p}: - Lgail Recewved back / Adjusted o - 98,7{!0 K 142,530
- - fovision for diminution in value of Investment . R M§¢_I;5_0() 70,000
- Relmbursement of Expenses received - R Al LRGE S 3 -
- Prowvision for doubtful advances R o) PR~ 7 £ - N B -
- "Conversion of prefefence shares into equity shares - 29,000
! UL Closing Balance as.on 315t March, el — Lt
. -1t bgan and Advances Given [Net of Provision ¥ 22 739 lakhs | 209,412 196,392
; " (Previous'year ¥ Nif)] \ .
-+ Investinents 17 Equity {Ngt of Provision™¥ 164,500 lakhs | -o™ i o>, yis fr 94,500
{Previous year ¥ 70,000 iakhs )] e 60 ot l
I - Interest Recelvable g Lo ,.302 ! -
' “ Corporate Guarantee by Compény or beRale f Sub5|d1 S T I 35,358
-Company*> ! gt teal
' - . Corporate Guarantee glven by Sub5|d|ary Company on 203,503 IR 242,411
. __| . Xbehalf of the Company # B N R O
Jet Prmlege Private lelted . "
¢ 590 9 Nransactions dufifg the years ¥ 1 Tamab ool 1o ferhar e o e ’
- Commussion (Expense) AR U ST U R S DN 558
N - Sale of Miles - 29,000
- <=5 e-1--  Rembursement of Expenses paid - - - - - - - - o secemme =] - 570
A Lbarrgw' G'l{'jgn - b 22,133
*o0 |- LdahReéceved back— - - . - - - 22,133
- : Interest Received on loan s B 807
Closing Balance as on 315t March, e A A
e e -+ Sdrade Payable R AL B I -
; Jet Airways Training Academy Private Limited ~ =" " ST EERE '
Ed - hAdvance Given . RPN PSR -
: - Interest Income (* T 23,151) T S LA -
5 Closing Balance as on 315t March, R
! -, 7Investments in Equity Shares A R R E 1
- Loan Given ' S W TR E sashsal . 5 -
-t - :; tnterest Receivables {(* ¥ 23,151) S 4 st ¥ -
' ’.2.. * CldsingBalance of Corporate Guarantee given by Jet Airways (Iridia) Limited represents utilised amount

againstietal guarantee amount of Z 30,776 lakhs (Previous Year T 37,580 lakhs) !

# (losing Balance of Corporate Guarantee given by Subsidiary Company on behalf of Company in 2014-15,
represents utiised amount against total guarantee amount of ¥ 445,244 lakhs (Previous Year T 426,829
lakhs) Equivalent to USD 7,124 lakhs (Previous Year USD 7,124 lakhs)
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(b) Associate Company P

L %1

e, T FT W g e ERI 0 -
vy oo, kg (T lakhs)
. . Particulars For the Year ended 315t March
T 4 f*"_f: ek eviov T I T T 2015~ [ | 2014
) __[Jet Prvilegé & Private Limited _ o N L .
Transactions during the year: £ A 1
- | _Slump Sale of Jet Privilege Frequent Flyer Prcgrarnrr!g 1 119:?,?5 K -
SO L =) * Marketing Ser\nces Received Expense S ‘ 694 -
vl -~ Reimbursement of Expensés lhcome ® Tt ” o b e ’I , .
’ - f Sale of Tickets (et of 4 dlscount,of ¥3.086 Iakhs) o e I16973 -
- - Commuss:on (Expense) AR BT e e 5 16
P - . riAdvance Recerved, s | vz v . Y Y I 134,378
' - investment in Equity Shares Lo AR SR B 69,521
g - | "Miles Purchased Expense aur 29,659 -
AR =7 - SErvice Rendered Income =9 G ospemie el | -
, *| Closing-Balance as on 315 March, T AT ] A pamEE ) ]
- ‘hdvance Received I R [ X * 133,671
< el,‘d;le receivable | rave b osod |y 7,890
D Tet ! { l nal T = i 0 '
e B "Irade Payable [ i o [T I I A \x.u‘ LR O bl ‘u"5§‘§7 1 64
i - f.,lnvestments in Equity Shares . - ] e e, 09922 11 69,522
© Re;m'unér%tion includLs remuneration to eawe o erl LT 00
Lo BE - P T S T e T R ) -
i gl o7 F ar a- yaeeied an e, {% n lakhs)
CRLANELN RS 1Y o e N\ TLE eagupe® 300 0 7w ealiug b oo For the Year
] | s 32014—15i " 2013-14
e ix (a) " Relatives of controllmg shareholder of Holdlnngompany =l e ;
P Anta Goyal LA e :{\’f" €t 154 ) 143
S ' ,Namrata Goyal (Uptill 22" December, 2014) ., ’ _m,;"”,r"'” ‘ ‘ 10
| vaaan Goyal ( X ,1“',;»)5 8
Pipa b (b) ngrector TRVt i SUCAREN . PR I e
: : | Gaurang Shetty kv A 60
i nanir ) GlE. T agahn Tl
(d) Enterprise over whu:h controlling shareholder of Holding.Company. and his relatives are able to
2 e ex!ercise significant influence fea A et NG !
e | | _ | o e (n lakhs)
e Particulars | T ~For the ¥ Year ended 31% March
fr ' [ 200815 | ., 201314
) Jetair Private Limited ¢ o bl aah e ]
Transactions during the Year sl Y1 b s analed® pniet).
- . Commission _ sldevs” -2.467 6,540
- Rent Paid (ncluding Service Tax), .; . =i = re +d it 95624 |30 15 67 2y 18221 180
- ' . Expenses Reimbursed paid TR OInY B 3
- (Staff Costs, Commumication Costs etc ) IR s
- Rent Recewved TSI TELSS T FUUSERII Y A 7
-, fReimbursement of Expenses Recerved PR~ T DRTIERCIENLEE | | -
- Closing Balance as on 315t March, FA - ,
~ - *Deggg.lts for Leased Premises AL A TS PR L | N B 160
Lo - ,, Trade Recewables. B TS TR ENE Pl B 5759 7,110
- Trade Payables T L T B . SR N A 2,244 |, 4,766
L R 1 W e T T ERL Lt I L I
Yopom e B O T T A A R S ST A -
3 R ;T O ot '

A
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Notes to:thé Financial Statements for-the Year Ended;315t March, 2015-(Contd.)

ERC-RUPES e L L R WP (? in lakhs)
Particulars Samae b e e v b s For the Year ended-315! March
) 2014-15 2013-14
e - , [TransContinental e Services Private Limited ~ —- ... - et
- LTl Tri‘ﬁsactlons Durmg the Year ST
v -.{__Othér Selhng and Distribution Cost . e . - . 357
-, Expenses Reimbursed SR 97
L ’ Closing Balance as on 315t March, S
Pette Trade Payables | Ml P -
T Jet Enterprises Private Limited et
- 7" | Transactions During the Year : coamliy et g e
. . - . «Rent-Pad - R ST Rl PR 67
-, Refund of Deposﬂ - . et 22000, - -
o € CIoang Balance as on 315t March, T cal sl
h - | Deposnts for Leased Premises ,t SR R 2,200
Dazies (e Ente:pns_egexerclsmg significant influence over the Company L I
" \.“;' e o "‘“’1 L i - RTRLL T DT R e ”_“:r @ in lakhs)
C o TR ‘ . .| _FortheYear e?qé'“f! 315 March
Cenr e e A T 7= EA EHETIEAT
b Etlha‘d Airways PJSC (From 20th November, 2013) .
R Traqsactlons during the year: o s obaets |t !
“ti, | - Ix‘nterlaqe Billing (Net) Lo 1 3254 308
Y - EAuworthmess Management, Secunty and otherservice income | ., . . 629 . |: 4, o 905
P -+ wPurchase of Parts L2833 o, -
Y o AP . hreraft lease Rental Income 48,446 R 8,084
LeE g Z ' AEqupment Hire Charges o 34
L2 U)-n saleof Arcraft - - - - cee Jem o or e -- 1 68,690
- Interhne Settlement Charges Recetved .~ -_3 .23 w14 2|t 25wt 368 |00 158
P Y j{_ rlease’Reiit -Slot = 7 T Tapg “j(“‘ I T "3;2'095,;, o 1,087
b o i Englne Lgase Rental Expenge T T 1; e 5,708 ' 143
R . ; s Haml-lllng, Lounge gr\d.otherTechmcal Sewlces I 1,237 |~ - 51
Iy - Reambursement of Expenses Received e , 1,1 ;,6 . . -
Loe T T lnterlme SettlementECharges Pad ' . - 1,372 LG 159
Viomo o - Sadereas  come=—= = - Ll -
- -+ |7 . Rembursement of Expenses Paid .. - .5 co | e, o 4857 | o, 1,181
cvt. . |-- Issue of equity sharesancluding Premiusm .y boome o oadsel Y a1 208,767
s T 7Y 2% iGorporate Guarantéesgiven-on behalf of the Company st RIP L 1 89,873
R E Standby Letter of Credit given 6n behalf of the Company ‘' 165,000: - > 1t
g T Closmg Balance : as on 31%t March A A I A A
" |- ®TradeRecewable * - 7 T Tl e 45330 |07 T e
- Trade Payable ¢ o > - L b o a0 010,033 | 74
Lo - Share Capital 2,727 2,727
.. t.. |7 ~Corporaté.Guarantée given on behalf of the Company ~ T 93,750 © 7 89873 A
ey |- -Standby Letter of Credit'given on behalf of the Company ,{ , . 165,000, ~ -
‘ - . Advance and Deposit Received 1,756 | « vz i, -
RS ! “ L TR [
AT B RS B TR
P ] = - . P: i - -

109




A
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38. ,,ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

I 7 2 e RN S ROV 27

. _"’A.hfiré.rl‘fF?{?!a"lue%f miports, Earning and Expenditure in Foreign Currency @ ohaadaen
fy O LI PRI

e = e o T e e e e T il i D s gme ¥ (Rinlakhs)
' Particulars ) pae gl e Fonthe.Year,ended 315t March
In - ! AR £ I L s P n i 20-‘5 444 | 2014
s C..E V?lue of Imports : . bomyp o~ oemm ey :
Components and Spares STEM e L0 e .i55.]ﬂ:4r.‘3' 30,301
Capital Goods Do sl v£172,509 | -, 6,316
TOTAL .. ’ e g bV s 227,623 W 36,617
Earnings in Foreign Currency : “2a¥ srlpne @ 5 oe Bt
: Passenger and Cargo Revenue ~ (900,834 767,646
. (Includind*&¥céss baggage and cancellation charges} I R
. Sale of Arrcraft / Engine Aaah i{ noeh " yge 79 T 83,028
™ % u Hntereston Bank-Account — — - — -~ - A SR S I R B ok 1
Leasing Operatians + Chagmol 20t cenatool ., Lesfafpez e as93 219 |7 7)) 68,723
Lo o 3 Other Operating and Non-operating Income 16,184 18,976
-~ —-TOFAL——— - -~ - - - - T s -1 -- -17180,017~ -~ 938,374

| i'l"lﬁi‘f:?!'f | F LN ) 16‘2"" 425 \
- -Expenditure in-Foreign Currency :

—— " ¥ Employee Reftineration and Benefits--; - ---- - - o -- ---14,419 e 10,904
| Alrcraft{FueLExpenses \ T g s T e evaigitgigThiE 226,531
\ Selling and Distnbution Expenses RLEEERE LA L “Tiaﬁﬁnfﬁ'“ﬁl 104,407
- Other Opérating Expenses e Eoggieaq | "418177
P Awcraft'/ Endine Lease Ren.ial's"*””' N T LR TV S R 1Y B : 167,610
- Lease Reritals-Slot , g "o desrizieg | - 3,127
| ~08 Finance CO36": 30 ’ ' fafiae M T N3TBT9 | 44,082
1AL TOTALE E e ~=oigAdf 5 119973928 | - 974,838
™5 : - = :
ii ‘B. Value oé Components and Spare Parts Consumed/ - <° cagi o3 v sk Y - .
, 57 [particulars >+ : 2014-2015 T 563013-2014
a B ' [ Zinlakhs TG T I akhs T | [ %
P - Importéd* 12113 [-7°  ’'eeBs [ ' TTMI1663 | 94,53
¢ - IndiEfols Y 1,877 |7 37 igigah| o ovdtigey 1| 547
T (ToTALl FTE ! 13,090 | ° Cihgg | eIy [ 100
N ) ! W L a— T

39. ' Pursuant to SHareRdlders” approval sought at an Extra Ordinary'GénérdlMédniig HEli?ah'24th May, 2013, the Company
 atats Board Meeting held on 204" November, 2013 approved-the' isstieiapd rliotment of 27,263,372 Equity Shares of

¢ athe face va!uefof % 10 each fully paid at a pnice of ¥ 754 7361607 per shares(ncludifig-a prermum of ?;744 7361607 per
share) aggregating:to 3, 20,576,652,71, 02 to Etihad Airways. RISC on a:preferentialsbasis,per.terms of the Investment

Agreement entered between Etihad Airways PJSC and the Company.on Apni24;2013 and amendments thereto Following

_the preferental qjlo;m_ent, Etihad Arways PISC holds 24% of the post 1ssued pa%g Lyp §h)a‘[e:(lia:j?,|tal of the Company

. » Detals of funds raised through preferential allotment and its utilisation are as under, «, «-~ '
: NRANN A o ' ! Cooeem o (% in lakhs)
o~ TR T T n Gl DnL CTTESET 201415 - 2013- 14

Funds recerved through Preferential Allotmignt  ~ *~ R A R 205,767

. . |Utilisation:' £27.F o I PR I Dt O SN
Repayment of Debts - 53,327
For General Purpose - 152,440
Total Funds Utilised - 205,767

110 - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

40. The Company has transferred its “Jet Privilege Frequent Flyer Programme’ (JPFFP) undertaking to Jet Privilege Private
Limtted (JPPL) on 215 April,.2014 as a.going concern on a slump sale basis for a total consideration of ¥ 119,378
lakhs Upon completron of the bajance pending matters, the. Company, having regard to the terms and conditions
under the agreements for such sale has recognised a surplus of ¥ 30,501.1akhs during the Year ended 315t March, 2015
under “Exceptional ltems” An amount of ¥ 26,248 lakhs has been recognased in “Other Income” for the Year ended
3st March, 2015 Further, an amount of ¥ 96,292 lakhs discloséd under “Other Liabilities” (Curent Liability ~¥ 27,801

Jakhs and Non-Current Liability - ¥ 68,491 lakhs) will be credited to income In subsequent penods proportronately on

SR Iﬁi’ry’e’ﬁt of thel l‘fn‘derlylng commitments / obligations as stipulated in the said agreemerits**~ ™' = *
.\‘e‘k oL ™ e,

4L»,,Dunng the,year ended-31%, March, 2014, the Company was under the obligation to return Arcraft taken earller on

o = *.opérating J&ase, one of the engines of the said Aircraft was damaged and became Beyond Economical Repair (BER) and

12U inorder to meet rédelivery conditions, the Company has purchased an engine for ¥ 2,091 lakhs as “Asset Held for Sale”
_ . and later on swappediit against the BER engine with the Lessor The cost of engine purchased on account of this swap
ir _has been chargedltoPStatement of Profit and Loss . = oo Y

42 With strateglclnfg-festment by Etlhad Airways PISC; there 1s an improvement in operating cash mﬂows through network
e synergy, cost syriergies; fevenue management and leasing out aircraft These measures coupled wrth ongomg intiatives

. - to raise-funds are exp (:rtEd to result in sustamnable cash-Aows and accordingly” ‘the hnancial statement continue to be
»-]“ prepared on-a' gomg cogcern basis,-which contemplates realisation of assets and settlement of Irabrlrtres n the normal

;“V course of busrness =S s Sem e - - S
3 . e : ”_-“ e "-Ir~ e B . _ o ] H ;_
43. - PREVIOUS YEARS FIGURES. . - - - AT

- Prewous yeal’ s ﬁgures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged / reworkecl wherever necessary to' correspond
" Yitth the curreht yeal’s classification / presentation -- - S - - - - -

- 5 [ s 8 A - ¢ -
[EEVIEY] ] 3 [ BT ST ! VA , M
'
iy -
ol 1T S ST I | L

As per our attached report,oﬁ even date, on behalf of Board of Dlrectors

e P S IS A -

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP ..., For CHATURVED! & SHAH . Naresh Goyal Charrman
Chartered Accountants . ., Lhartered Accountants | . 3 Q- -
’ VY LSO Lk L < o e < N ' T v B
A:Siddharth, ;..o o, 2--7  Parag D. Mehta " Aman Mehta - ;‘ R S
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- Form Aoc I f ! ! [ ' B

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 4)
Statement contammg salient features of the financial staitement of '~ - -
. subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures A h

1

. i Part YA Subsidiaries’ ‘ C
. ‘ ‘ Ll . Inlakhs)
Sr. |Name of Subsidiary Company . @ Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
No o Jet Lite'(India) | Jet Airways
: o cos . : . ' - Limited‘ Training Academy|
- . ~ N < vu.. | Private Limited
: . . Ly L 3‘ISt March 201531t March, 2015
1 Paid up Share Capital - v a0 ol onns . 79,612 ¢ a1
2 Reserves s v ol (323,080). . L. - {3)
3 | Total Asset , Al - 37,275 .4
4  |Total Liabilities K © 37,2757 T ‘4
5 " |investment included in Total Assets ) C o ovet ~ Nil
6 | Turnover o R 132,472 ° ' " Nil
7 ' |Loss before Tax =~ B - - T(28,764) T T (1)
8 [ Prowision for tax Yt Nil
9 Loss after tax s 2:{28,765) b . 1 o < (1)
70 | Proposed Dividend . . . Nl | Nil
11 | % of shareholding ) ’ T 100%,| .. .100%
Notes : The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement ' ’
1 Names of subgidiaries which are yet to commence operations Not Applicable . .
3 Names'of subsidianies which'Rave been iquidated or sold duning the year NotApplicable " ™ LA *
et s = .3part “B": Associates and’ Jomt\Ventures L e

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Véntures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventiires “*“ A Jet Privilege Private limited
1. |Latest.audited Balance Sheet Date e 315t March, 2015 s
2. |Shares of Assocuate/Jo'lrit Ventures held by the company on the year end | Equity share

No 54,772

Amount of investment in Associates/Joint Venture w5 . 69,522 lakhs

. | Extend-of Holding % wws 2=y -, r sty 49 950%

3. |Description of how there is significant influence Shareholding tis »+:. - . -
4. | Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated Consolidated by Equity method '

of accounting

5. | Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet | 79,130 lakhs
6. |Profit / Loss for the year T

I Considered in Consclidation 355 lakhs

[ Not Considered in Consolidation 397 lakhs

Note : This Form 15 to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet 1s to be certified
1 Names of associates or jont ventures which are yet to commence operations Not Applicable
2 Names of associates or joint ventures which have been iquidated or soid during the year Not Applicable

On behalf of Board of Directors

Naresh Goyal Chairman

Aman Mehta

James Hogan

James Rigney Directors

I. M. Kadri
Date 29th May 2015 N. Ravichandran Gaurang Shetty Whole Time Director
Place Mumba Acting Chief Financial Officer Arun Kanakal Company Secretary




Independent Auditors’ Report S L P
Ta the Members of
Jet Aimays (India) Limited

Report on the Consoludated Financial Statements \

We have audited the_  accompanying consolidated financial statements of JET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LIMITED (the “Company" ),
its subsidianes,(the Company and its subsidiaries constitute “the Group”) and its associate, which comprise the Consohdated
Balance Sheet as at:31%t March, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary, of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the consolidated ﬁnanual staternent_s”)

P sl ML - 3 i 2 - y v . P D i

Management’s Responsﬂ:lllty for the Consolidated Financial Statements ' -7 "« o0 .~

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors 1s responstble for the preparation of these consohdated ﬁnancraI statements In
terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred’to as “the Act”) that gwve a trie and fair viéw of
the consolrdated ﬁnanmal posrtron consolidated Ainancial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including
#e"Associate in accordance with-the accountmg pnncrples generally accepted in India, including the Accountlng Standards
specified linder ‘Section 133of the'Adt, read vinth' Riile’7 of the Comparies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ' The respective Board
of Directors of the companies includéd in the Group ‘and of its associates are responsible foi mainteriance of adequate
accounting records 1n accordance with thesprovisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and. for preventing
and detectlng frauds and other uregu!arltles, the, seIectlon and, apphcation of appropriate accounting pohcres making
Judgments and'estlmatés that are reasonable and prudent and the desrgn |mplementat|on and marntenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were 0perat|ng effectrvely for ensunng the ‘accuracy and completeness *6f the accounting
records, relevant’to’ the?preparatlon and«presentatiorivof. the financial statements'that give a true and fair ¢iew and'are free
from matenal misstatement, whether*due to fraud: or error,-which have been.usedsfor the purpose of.ipreparation of the

consohdated ﬁnancral statements by the Directors of the Holding Campany, as aforesaid Loasin
f“"i ol e " < age 17 - :_ . N - - . w : 1 ’ , . .
Audltors Responsrblllty .o S i 1 ] ; he .

our responsubrlrty s to express an opmron 'on these consolrdated ﬁnancra! statements based on our audlt Whrle ,conducting
the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
fequired’to be mduded (' the'audit report under the provrsrons of the Act and the Rules made thereunder

G T AT T
We conducted our audlt in accordance with the Standards on Audrtrng specrﬁed under Sectron 143(10) of the Act Those
Standards require:that we comply fith’ethical reqlirements' and plan and pérform thie audit'to obtain redsbnable assurance
about whether the cons@lidated financial statements are free from matenal misstatemént™ =¥~ ' ' -

An audrt involves performrng procedures to obtan‘audit evrdence about the amounts'and the disclosures in‘the ‘Cansbhdated
ﬁnancral‘statements The procedures’selected‘depend ori'the auditor’s judgment, mciudlng the "assessment ofethe rsks of
ndteral ® mrsstatement of the consol:dated hnancral statements whether due to fraid orerror’ In making those Aiskiassessments,
the’audrtd"r consu:lers mferhal financal contrbl"reievant to'the Holdmg Compahy’s’ preparatlon of the consolidated financial
statements that give'a true and fair view 1n order 15 designtalidit procedures that are approprlate in‘the’€ircimstances but
not for the.purpose,of -expressing an opimon on,whethér the.Holding Company has an’ adequate interpal;finangial; controls
system over financial reporting 1n, place, and the operatrng effectiveness of such controls An audit alsoi mcludes evaluating
the appropnateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by«the Holding
Lompany’s | Board of Drrectors as well as evaluatrng the overall presentatlon of the consolrdated ﬁnanclal statements

YL L P R T I a IC, RIEN. [
We believe that the aud1t evrdence obtamed by us and the audit evrdence obtamed by the other audrtog in terms of their
reports referred to 1 sub- paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufﬁcrent and appropriate to provide a basis

I;orlfur audit opinion on the consolidated ﬁnancual statements . __—
VP LT L T 0 -r' - FURRTTY + - o P t ] MR

AR in

Opinion

In-our opinion and to the best of iour information and according-to,the explanations given to us,the aforesaid consohdated
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requirediand give a true and fair view in
conformrty with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its

assoc-latg ?{53 at 331;t March, 2015, and therr consolidated loss and their consolidated cash ﬁojws for the year ( ended on that date
s et .n Yl e e 357 S ,,.P'_, “y E A

Emphasis of Mat'ter ' BRI BRI

we draw attention to "Note 42 the consolidated financial statements which indicate tHe preparatlon 8f financial statements
of the Group on,going concern basis for the reasons stated therein The appropriateness of assumption of going concer 15
dependent upon realisation of the ongoing synergies from alliance with the Strategic Partner and/or the Group’s "ability to
ra|se requisite finance/generate cash flows in future to meet its obligations -

Our opinion 1s not medified in respect of these matters
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Independent Auditors’ Report (contd.) : - Ty e

Other Matter e .
(a) The consolidated financial statements include the Financial statements of the two subsrdrary compames whlch reflects
total assets of T 37,279 lakhs as on 315t March, 2015 and totél revenue ‘of Z 143,320 lakhs and net cash inflow of
% 7 lakhs for the year ended on that date and also include the Group's share of net profit of ¥ 385 lakhs-for the year
- ended 31% March, 2015 in respect of an associate The financial statements of two subsidiaries have been audited by
~ M/s Chaturved) & Shah, Chartered Accountants, one of the joint auditors of the Company, and of assocrate havé been

4

~ + auditedjoiritly by aforesaid éne of the joint auditors and the other audltor ’ - r

(b) Our opimon on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements
helow, 1s not modified in respect of the above matters .. * . Foanent Vmy o f

- B [ *

-
. N .
LT '. PR e " e -

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements L e
1\” . As requtred by the Companies (Audltof 5 Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order' ), issuied by the Central Government of India
In terms of sub- sectlon (11} of Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments in the audrtors reports of the Holdrng
- company, sub5|d|ary companles and associate company lncorporated In Indla we give n the Annexure a statement on
. the matters specified m.paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent appcable  ,, | . .

T 5t

2' As'requued by Section 143(3) of the Act we report, to the extent apphcable, that b R I

(a).* We haye sought and ol?tarned all the rnformation and expianatlons ‘which to the best of our knowledge and bellef
T were necessary for the purposes of our audlt of the aforesald consolldated ﬁnancral statements S

n\.r )

| A

- (b) .In our opinion, proper~books of, account as reqmred by law relatlng to preparatlon .of the aforesaid consolidated
.+ - financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination. of those books and the reports of
the other auditor T SENY AIRNEE S R T R R S e

(© The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cons‘olrdated Cash Flow ‘
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevanthbooks of aléblft” matntalned for the
- e purpose ‘of preparatlon of the consolldated financial statements AN e e e

- '

-
'

(d) In our OpInIOI'I the aforesald consolldated financial statements comply wrth the Accountlhgrstandards speclﬁed
under Sectlon 133 of the Act, read with Ruie 7 of the Compames (Accounts) Ruies 2014 ,
- LS i . S ETEEY 1oy,

(e) The‘matter descnbed under. the Emphasrs of Matter para_graph above, In our optnlon may have an adverse effect
on the functronmg of the Group oy e

I T R 12 § SN B

N TR A 4 LAY

()  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 315t March,
. or 2015 taken on record by the, Board .of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory audltors

3e ca of'rts sub5|drary companies and assocrate company incorporated n India, none of the directors; of the Group
companles and; its- associate company incorporated n India, s drsqualrﬁed as on 378t Marsch,-2015 frqm being
., appointed:as a director. 1n terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act “ e ¢ R T AR
(g)” Wlth réspéct to thé other matters to be mcluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance’Mtth"RuIe 11 of the
a2 Companres (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, ‘n ‘our opinion and to the'best of odr iforiatiori’arid accordrng to
o cthe explanatrons glven tous % © 7 - T v a3t ':’JW‘ EONAT Ty
- o ‘ ! siogtl

1} The consolldated financial statements disclose the |mpact of pendlng htrgatrons on the consolldated fipancial
-+ =7 position of the'Group 1n"ac¢drdance-with the generally accepted accountlng practlce"' 5lso refer Note 29 A

»(b}to'the consolidated hinancial statements Do LB mﬁ U TIRGE Ty L A

0 ol
n}  The Group and its associate did not have any matenal foreseeab!e Iosses on long- ferm contracts |nclud|ng
denvative contracts S

.3 Tem) . There has been no delay in-transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to:the.Investor Education and
= R Protectlon Fund.by the:Holding Company In’case of subsichary' companies and associate company there
R TR were no amounts which were requrred to be transferred to the Inveéstor Education and Protectron Fund v

! ‘ -
! - o 3'“"3;« 17 e

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHA‘I‘URVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No 117366W/W-100018) a ,(Flrr‘n’s Reglstratron No 101 720W)
A. Srddharth i L e ’ S * .e -Parag D. Mehta
Partner® *** " o e o 8 "~ Partrier
Membership No 31467 ‘o STt Membership No-113904

Place Mumbal Y
Date 29th May, 2015
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Referred to in paragraph Tunder 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ sectron of our report of even date)

e 3 P i ¥ [N

Our reporting on the Order rncludes two ,subsidiary companies and one assocrate company |ncorporated in India, to whrch the
Order 1s applncable,iwhrch have been- audrted by .one of the joint auditors/ other auditor and our report in respect of these
comparyes Is based_solely on the reports of other audrtor to the extent considered applicable for, reporting, under the Order

in case of. consohdated financial statement . G ey vy ; \ voal

[N fu B
]

(0} fln respect of the fixéd assets of the Holding Compariy, one major subsrdrary company and associate company mcorporated
o nlndla . Doonn ey X . — e

s b g

S ot rd -

> '\ lh “J T
(a) “The respectlve companles have maintaned proper records showrng fu[l partlculars mcludlng q‘uantltatlve details

and 5|tuat|on of fixed assets
c A USRI s e

(b) The Holdlng Company and one major subsr'EIrary company, mcorporated n India have a program of venﬁcatron of
ﬁxed as‘sets to Cover aII the |tems na phased manner The assocrate con:rpany |nSorpdmted n Indra_‘has a'program
of verrﬁcatlon of ﬁxed assets to cover aII the’ ttems annually ln gur opinion, and the oprnron of the other audtor,
this penodrcuty of physrcal verification Is reasonable ha\rrng regard to the srze of the respect;ve lco,_}mpanres and the
nature of therr assets Pursuant to the program, fixed ‘assets were physrcally venfied by the managément of the

2o s raspRctive companres dunng theyéar According to theé mformatronfand explinations given to'Us'and the other

RIS audrtor no materlal dlscrepancres were notrced on such venﬁcatron R R

- . v
' g SR

h The other subsrdrary mcorporated n Indra does not hold any hxed assets thus paragraph 3(1) ofthe order |s “not apphcable

[N

(n) _In respect o of the mventones of the Holdrng Company and one major subsrdrary .company mcorporated In Indra

162y 3

-7 (a) whs explarnedrto us, the Inventories were physrcally venﬁed during the year byuthe management of the respective

companies at reasonable ntervalss .. B I A o '"w‘*' e o

. '(bl _Inour oplnrog and according,to, the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical, verification
f Inventory followed hy the management of the respectrve comparnies,were reasonable and adequate n relation

icit S
. - r II'IES . - T R b
. torthe size of the respectlrye companres and the nature of the\u businéss .. "7 Lanr i€ T1As "

. (¢} In‘our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to. us the respective companies have
- maintained proper records of their tnventories and no matenal discrepancies v were noticed on physical verthication

The other subsidiary company and associate company |ncorporated in India_does_not hold any inventories, thus

{253 _paragraph 3(w)_( ofthe order.s'not- applicable ‘ “__‘ A GRS A AT 2

r‘(ni) ﬂccordrhgato the |nformat|on~and explanatrc'rn grven ‘to. us and the-other audttor,- the Holdlng Compary subsidiary

?‘f" companyes and assocrate,company,rncorporated= W ndiaYKave ! not granted afiy_'loans,. securedlorrunsecured to

S companles irms o other"partrés“adé"vered in’thé Régster maintained_ under Sectién 189 of the. Companres Act 2013 by
the respective companies™ xﬂimr’cmmf.ﬂ AR Bt N VO Tor Jivsyemo it

(v} In-our opinion-and the oprnlon of other audrtor and accordrng to the mformatron! and )expianatrons given to us and
- other auditor, there Is 3 adequate internal control system n the Ho!drng Company and one rnajor _subsidiary company
. incarporated an India, commensurate.wrth the' size of ‘the respectlve-Company “and the-nature'sof_therr business for
- the purchase of iveritory and fixed"aséets and for the ‘saleiof sefvices Sale of goods'Is inita significant ipart of the
_Company’s and_major subsidiary company’s activity The other subsidiary company nncorporated in India, has nerther

¢« purchased any inventory or fixed asséts hor sold any goods and services In case of assotiate company incorporated in
_India there 1s an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of ! the associate company and the nature
of its business with regard to purchase.of fixed assets and salé of services The actlvrty‘s of the associateicompany do
f not 1nvolve purchase of inventory and sale of goods During the course of our and others auditors” audit no continuing

(v) Accordrng to rnformatron and explanatrons given to us and the other auditor; the Holdlng Company, subsrdrary companies
and associate company incorporated in India, has not accepted any deposit during theyear 1+ * ~ .*

(v) According:to informationand explanations given to us and the other auditor, with respect to the Holdiig Company,
'3 subsidiary companiés and assoclate company incorporated n India, maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed
=7 far the companres by the Central Government under clause sub sectron (1} of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

(vu) Accordrng to the mforrnatron and explanatrons grven to us and to other auditor, 10 respect of statutory ‘dues of the
‘Holdrng Company, subsrdrary tompanies afid associate company mcorporated i thdia -

A
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Fadiht S -

(a) The Holdlng Company and subsidiary companies have been generally regular In deposmng undisputed statutory

ARFRYE

T

oy

"~ eriploy@és’staté msurdnce, Incdime tix (tax deducted’ at solirce) and- service tax, the delays ranged-from ané day
to seven months In case of associate company, undisputed statutory dies including provident fund,“mcome tax

" dues, including provident fuirid, sales-tax, wealth tax, duty of customs duty of excise, Cess and any other matenal
“statutory dues, as applrcable with'the appropriate authontles except n respect of value added taxprofession tax;

(tax deducted as source), service tax and profession tax haye not been regularly deposited; dunng the-year by the

company with the appropnate authorities, as the same 15 delayed from one day to seven months The.associate

AV
v

company ¢ dld nat have any. dues an account_of employees state lnsurance sales tax wealth ta
duty ‘of excise, value added tax and cess !

w - b}

Fesfyt oy -

e . ey o gmL b

X, duty of custorns

an

In Holdrng Company and one major subsndrary mcorporated n Indra there wereno undrsputed amounts payable in

oy

. respect of‘prowdent fund,’ empléyee state |nsurance sal'eé tax w
© ¥ Ldded taxl cess and other matenal statutory dues II'I arrears as at Ma‘rchgé”l 2015 for a penod of i more than six

. )
re’illth tax dulfy of customs duty of exasd value

e ﬁmonths from the date they became payable except n respect 'of séRace’ tax (mciudlng rnterest) of ? 20 617 lakhs

Rl

ot

(smce pald? 8 210 Iakhs) and professmh tax of' X 025 Iakhs

[H N 1\.

5

e

Sy d gt L0 al eteRi o .
: In case of,the other subsrdnary company and associate .cornpany incorporated an India; there were;no undisputed

IR I L S Py Iy L T B U

MR- TR (s

amounts payable in respect of provident fund, émployee state insurance, sales tax, ,wealthrtalx, service-tax, duty of

[ AP P PR T B U o - 1]

customs, d'utyj of excise, value added | tax, .cess and other matenal statutory dues in arrears as at 315t March 2015
* for a penod of mare than &ix monthe from the date they becamé’ payable

B . T 3 “\,-fn:JP"",i‘ . ~1
(b)‘ Accordlng tS'the'thformation and‘explanatlons gwen to us, 1 Holdmg company and dr‘*le’major'submdlary company,
" there arexnorduessof salesitax, wealth tax; duty of customs, duty of'excise, valueladded tax; arid cess: whlch have

not been deposrted on account of any dispute other than the following :1l\.!r;||C?a’“ el MMELND

o

** 'Namd of statute ‘s Nature'of | ’Period'td which'the''|" 2 Forum where dlsput""i" ' 'Amount
T b e s TR U bie dues T [ aﬁiddh‘tﬁélates", i 1617 ot gl 4 ¢ (% in lakhs)
IATT Rules, 1989 IATT inferést | 2003-2004 ™ ™" " ~~Del Aigh'Cotirt’ " > ] 321
e orhorD R Lgtel” I p@Pepalty o Bl Len P o Ay Lo et b UNTENTs IO ] PR L
'~ | Customs Act 1962 2| Custoni Duty-| 2004-2005 t0'2010-2011 | Commiséidnerof Customs™ 437
ct TEIHITY e W L e TR A RS TV TR AN 1 o s IR 5 (Appeals)ll S x-“"\! S B X
Customns Act 1962 | Custom Duty | 2007-2008 to 2014-2015:,| Commissioner of, Gustomssa:. a1 2 1,085
& .. |Fnance Act 1994 . | Service Tax, _}2003-2004 to 2006-2007, | Supreme Court of Jndia e 726,146,
.h; . ,dFinance Act 1994, ;| Service Jax -, [ 20022003 to 2012-2013 | CESTAT. .- o . cinmaze Lor o loen 67 098
ot v -Finance Act 1994, ¢:¢| Service Tax |, |,2002-2003 to 20135 2014, y CpmnusslonereofnCentraI;Exmse9 & o 39,852
Income Tax Act 1561 Income Tax 2003-2004 to 2008—2009 Commrssroner \olf_jncome "\ 334]. 291 244,591
ol el e - . 1,2010-2011, 2011- -2012, Tax(AppeaIs)“ '”‘;_ N T
. [Income Tax Act 1961 | Income Tax, ~| 2006% 2oo7m,w, ,"nj;‘:,”i“, Bombay,H High Cqurt,,w.., S
" «,| Income Tax Act 1961 | Income Tax 200652007, to 201452015 , 3Commrss:oner of Income TaXy- coe|, v ~6,999
-~ ~|Income Tax Act-1961 | Income Tax | 2007-2008 to 2014515 .| Deputy,Commussigner of », = -~ |, ; -1,599
b ! .,.‘r R - I B s P Income Tax, ;. oLt cvlenr o
3 -| Income Tax Act 1961 |IncomeTax | 2002-2003.and 2008 + «[ITAT 2. &b vt vt ww yoe mefore « , 296
O L RN A T I R - L L R R R (R e 0 DT I Y Rt
' . lncome Tax'Act 1961 - Wealth Tax |2000-2001.to 2003-04 - | Commussioner of WealthiTax- w7
>, P L 11 IV 0 ta L [{Appeals)y < et ot wn

In case of other subsidiary company and associate company incorporated 1A Indid, there are Ho matenial dues of

v
- ’

with the appropnate authorties on account of any. dispute

TRRR] T I T

sales tax, wealth.tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, and cess which have not beenrdepo:nted
T l"'::

» (€) -The Holding Company incorporated 1n India have been regular in transfernng amounts to the Investor Education
¢ - . and Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Compames Act, 1956 (1 of, 1956).and Rules
-made thereunder within time In case of subsidiary companies and associate.company incorperated in India, there
were no amounts which were required to be transferred to_the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company In accordance with the relevant prowsrons of the Companres Act 1956 {1 of 1956) and rules there under

T
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{vtn) The consolidated accumulated losses of the Group and its associate at the end of the financial year are not less than
fifty percent of the congolidated net worth and the Group and its"asscciate have incurred cash losses on a’consolidated

: basrs durlng the ﬁnsncual ye;'ar covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year

(rx) Based on out audlt procedures and according to the information and explanations given.to s the\HoIdlng Eompany
incorporated in Indla has defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions and banksasrunder aii.: $75 « 7y

yoEF s ® Cactan

: :; Period of delays . . - Principal Amount “Interest Amount ., .-,
| —:_.' ST L arwTonoay i (% in lakhs) (< in lakhs)

! Upto 30 days , ' 7,855 v 2055400 ey LY

© T 31060 days ! YT : 2,343 Tq16 “rid Tr a0

vl.r " bl } l L

3:In;case of one major subsidiary company mcorporated in India, there has been no default in the_ repayment ¢ of dues to

) ~ﬁnanC|aI lI"IStItLItIOHS and banks ‘ . ' . P

i ! "JGtherrsubmdlary tompany and associate company incorporated in India have not borrowed money from any financial

rnstltutlon or banké thus the provision of clause 3(x) of this order does not apply to these companies’ Ti1e“H?5Idrngl
Company, sub5|d|ary‘c"6mpan|es and associate company incorporated in India have not Issued any debenture% 51 anc

S gl s’

(x)r Accordmg to the information and expianatlons given to us and to other auditors, the Holding Company, isub5|d|ary
“companies and, assocrate 2 company incorpdrated in India have not given guarantees for loans takeniby othefrs fraiiibanks

1

PTeic)

«' . ~and financial Instittiong 2.7 .

(x1)_In our opinion and according to the mformatnon 'and explanations given to us the term loans have been applied by the
* Holdlng Company and sub5|d|ary companies incorporated in India during the year for the purposes for which theyﬂwere

obtained The aSSOCIate company mcorporated n India has not accepted any term loan duning theyear, ;  ,.;;3-rcut

(xn) To,the best of our knowledge and accordlng to the information and explanations given to us and the otfer-atiditort no}
it

3 pfrz’i’ud by the Holdm Company, its sub5|d|ary companres and associate company incorporated in India, and ng rﬁatenal

~"fratd on the Holdnn Company, its sub5|d|ary companies and assoclate company has Peen notlced or reporged dggrr}\g
= the_year However we are informed ‘that in case'of Holding Company and one major sub5|d|ary company mc'o‘rporated

w\
m"lndla cases of p055|ble fraudulent credit card ticket bockings aggregating to ¥ 58 lakhs are being pursued by the
V ]
. management | - TR S AT I Y T P
e 3% ! aae,aa{ : . zinemizes il 5 2T Wl
I
. A58 s =0t mvb 4 b fomaad g
For-DELOITTE HASKIIQS &§ELLS LLP, “For. CHATURVEDI & SHAH
'Chartered Accountants . . ' - CharterecLAcc_ouﬁntants
(Flrm s Regsstration No :111866W/W—1000‘I 8)’ (Firm’s Registration No J(111720V\I)
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1
A Siddharth T ; e "‘Par‘ab A Mehta
paatia f éf.._ﬁ‘_ 57 ) ' o T TN "'p <
artner; - | cagatz o ‘ artner
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2015

rahe JPInreit - amo el s ey D T R Y TR O :xmas%zxe.ﬁ,lﬁﬁkhg))
Particulars ~ '~ =~ - PReo - ~I'Note No.'| ** Asat ' [T "Aat
s "o 7 TE315t Maich, 2015 | 7315t March, 2014
EQUITY AND.LIABILITIES r.zn™ _ a0 o0 nmrr shdeer oy | v R P T
Shareholders.iFunds:, .' . LT e R iy hiy T on S RURIE S PRRY ST TS
Share-Capital - - — - . .. . _._ oL ool 2 . 11,360 |- - _.11,360
Reserves and'Sarplds -+« 1} : MRS 3, (643,841) |=' " “yu28846)
Lo e e - ... e32,481) _. 1417.486)
Non-Current Liabilities Cr b’ i
Long Term Borrowings - L 4 660,730 |, ;. 654,607
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) - - === = = 5] -- S
‘Othér Long Téfm Liabilities' * € % ™ r2 T ' 6T T "114,8417 T 236,500
Long Term Provisions 7 Tte 27,3557 (47 5 24,996

bowmer cn A - | T 802926 | . 716103
,Current Liabllltles , Lo

D T 3 P ez andr oty e L g
‘ShortTerrn Borrowmgs . l - s _. . 8 .. 364,429 | | 216,793
L [rh 2y oL o o PRI U TR o A (0T B S )
Trade Payables 9 578,790 516,087
Other.Current'Liabllities ++ = i: Wd T e e v AT e 1iS88619 | ¢ P 664,5774) 3
Short Term.Provisions s s &, A ' &« 1 “ o I1'Iv, @it 70 743F fors e 714933 |3
! 1,539,275 [« - .-1:412,390)
g ‘F= N ’*’tf- g ! I et : rop 1 [w) < __: T "'
TovAL: ¢~ osd -9l - - ‘ "7 17709,720 | 1711007 ]
ASSETS .ot v st P A PPN a2 R LN i TR P [ L T o3 X Mdn f oar T
Non-Current Assets ! it s "0 vt vah L an o ROl | @meqindd 810 porT e e
FixedAssets,.. ok .‘: B I R R B R L N L “Dhcﬂmni d e ediedrds 1) 8
nglb!eAssets L ey ) S N N - > ¥ ,Em, , ,1.961,914
I'ntanglble Assets .oy RS el 23 !,'“1,2”77‘ st o Bped50
,Intanglble Assets under deve?oprnent : o] M R . -
! DR - '_ orooEe e . ’ . 925,377 ’ 1'964,464
i ‘(’ .,“l': ‘2,,_‘&, (R LTS L el Bty o gm0 LR PP ? lEx‘B!C"Q@L‘, " [P L ,
Coodwill on Consolidation 41 o= T 239
Non-Current Investments 14 66,965 66,574
Long Term. Loans and Advances 15 140,826 . 122,564
il MO a2t nLI ! iH ¥ !{3-} 5F s 207 791 ka - . “306 377'} L
"CurfentAssets. ' ) . U 2 §
Inventat@es v ri '~ paowoe T e R L2 B RV d:9§,350",r 3 Aty 85,9361 | |
Trade Receivables ! 17 ' 139,114 128,718
Cash and Bank Balances ' 18 ' 216,284 w104, 20,648 |
Short Term Loans and Advances 19 - 124,804 104 4,864
D R Y 576,552 4403166 ‘
TOTAL ~4 130 0ok . 1,709,720 | '~ @7 1,7115007 °
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 1-43
LI v
) VL NN
As per our attached report of even date On behalf of Board of Directors
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Naresh Goyal Chairman
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
A. Siddharth Parag D. Mehta Aman Mehta
\ Partner Partner James Hogan
James Rigney Directors
1. M. Kadri
N. Ravichandran Gaurang Shetty Whole Time Director
Acting Chief Financial Officer Arun Kanakal Company Secretary

Date 29th May 2015
Place Mumba
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A
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 315 March, 2015

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Note No, For the For the
- Year Ended Year Ended
. 315t March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
Income =+ - _- ' . ..
Revenue from Operations 20 2,096,560 1,903,584
Other Income 21 69,605 40,946
Total Revenue . 2,166,165 . 1,944,530
B iyt . - L L
Expenses _o .o
Auwrcraft Fuel Expenses - -y 736,556 .812,527
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 241,907 . T 207,784
Selling and Distribution Expenses 23 212,438 | 7 153,036
Arrcraft and Engene Lease Rentals 217,251 ' 208,993
Deprecnatlon and Arnortlsatlon 24 ~ '7'6’:5‘3'{‘ N C ' 87“773
Finaice Cost o 25 o, 920477 108360
Other Expenses : ' N , ' 26 7,24,'21:1'8 . I 707,192
Total Expenses - - 2,300,978, < 2,285,670
- ‘ Yo -0 A PV
Loss before Exceptional ltems and Tax \ . {134,813):| . - (341,140)
Exceptional items (Net) ‘ 27 {75,322)'| -.  (71,739y
Loss Before Tax (210,135)' [** (412,879
Tax Expense hi"‘ o - e
- Current Tax - oo - . . L ' .,1 - '- r . "\‘”—ﬂ
- (Excess)/ Short Tax Prowsmn (net) for Earlier Years 11 (12)
Losg before Share of PrJo;ht./ (Loss) ?f Associate (210,136) ] (412,867}
Share of Profit / (Loss) of Associate 395 -(109)
| toss for the Year - ' ; (209,741) (412,976)
4 . - s :
Earnings Per Equity Share * (Face Value 310 per share) foERT T
Basic and Diluted (in €) 28 (1 84.64) | (42932)
The ac%ompanylng notes are an integral part of the Finanaial Statements 1-43 T R

.
st ey . n

/As.per our attached report of even date On behalf of Board of Directors . .

SRt Ex
For DIrELOHTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Naresh Goyal . Chairman
Chartered Accountants - ¢ Chartered Accountants -

T T .

A. Siddharth - Parag D. Mehta Aman Mehta ; L
Partner . Partner James Hogan /

s ' James Rigney } Directors

o . I. M. Kadri '

LU W :

5 A ) N. Ravichandran Gaurang Shetty Whole Time Director

VLl - - Acting Chief Financial Officer * Arun Kanakal Company Secretary
Date™” 29th May 2015 - - - ; -

Place Mumba
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A
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 o

. " (% in lakhs)

Particulars Note No. For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended
315 March, 2015 | 315 March, 2014,

Cash flow from Operating Activities : .
Net Loss Before Tax (209,740) (412,988)
Adjustment for
Exceptional ltems 27 75,322 71,739
Depreciation and Amortisatien 24 76,531 87,778
Prowision for Stack Obsclescence 16,031 "10,469
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) {(12,334) (9,171)
Loss on Scrapping of Fixed Assets 14 665.
Profit on Sale of Investments - =, (90) (37)
Finance Cost . 1 25 92,047 108,360
Interest on Income Tax Refund (180) (1,228) |}
|ﬁt£rl§5{ on Bank and Other Deposits {9,030) (7,354)J |
Provision No Longer Required Wiitten Back (2,416) (13,058) |
Provision for CompensatedAAbsences and Cratuity 22 3,536 3,194 |
Unréalised Foreign Exchange. Losses (Net) 5176 =
Provision for Doubtful Debts 4,609 2,350 |
Prowvision for Doubtful Deposit / Advances 789 . 11,643
Bad Debts Wntten Off-- - | 66 . 287 )
Provision for Wealth Tax N 12 12
Recognition upon fulfilment of commitment (26,248) 5 -
Inventory Scrapped During the Year 2,366 1,801
Operating Profit / (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 16,461 . (145,538) |
Adjustment for . o I h
Inventories s ' (28,811) Tt (13,192) §
Trade Recewables (13,985) (1,120)
Loans and Advances ~ - {35,144) “61;729 |
Trade and Qther Payables 135,333 204,967
Cash Generated from Operations _ 73,854 . 106,846 ||
Direct Taxes (Pard) / Refund (Net) 304 {5,665) ||
Net Cash from Operating Activities 74,158 101,181
Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including Capital Work in Progress) : {171,048) (40,043) ||
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets, 169,841 83,149
Purchase of Current Investments (188,995) (110,000)
Sale of Current Investments 189,085 110,037
Sale of Non-Current Investments ° 4 1
Investment 1n Equity Shares of Associate (391) (66,365)
Changes in Fixed Deposits with Banks (Refer note 2 below) (29,509) {9,410)
Interest Received on Bank and Other Deposits 8,941 6,025 |
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities (22,072) (26,606) |
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E
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

. (T in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended
315t March, 2015 | 315 March, 2014
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Increase in Short Term Loans 147,636 3,713
Proceeds from Long Term Loans during the year 153,599 171,914
Repayment of Long Term Loans during the year (192,331) (328,269)
Proceeds from ssue of Shares (Net of share issue expense) - 205,562
Finance Cost (94,946) (110,137)
Unclaimed Dividend Paid - (3) (6)
Net Cash from / (used for} Financing Activities 13,955 (57,223)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents . 66,041 17,352
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 18 31,889 14,537
(Refe'r note fi’ below) . .

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year (Refer note 1 below) 18 97,930 31,889

Notes : '

1)  Cash and Cash Equivalents for the year ended 315t March, 2015 includes Unrealised Gain (net) of ¥ 4,454 lakhs (Previous
Year ¥ 4,351 lakhs) on account of translation of Foreign Currency Bank Balances

2} Fixed Deposits with Banks having a maturity period of more than three months and Fixed Deposits under lien aggregating
to ¥ 114,283 lakhs (Previous Year T 84,774 lakhs) are not included in Cash and Cash Equivalents

1 . [P i

As per our attached report of even date On behalf of Board of Directors
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHATURVED) & SHAH Naresh Goyal Chairman
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
A. Siddharth - Parag D. Mehta Aman Mehta
Partner Partner James Hogan D
James Rigne Irectors
gney
1. M. Kadri
N Ravichandran Gaurang Shetty Whole Time Director
Acting Chief Financial Officer Arun Kanakal Company Secretary

Date 29th May 2015 !
Place Mumba
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A ;
Notes to-the Financial Stateménts for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.) |

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

122

A.

'BASIS OF PREPARAT!ON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : - - - 3

a) These accompanylng Consohdated Financial Statements of Jet Airways (India) Limited ("the Holdmg _
. Companf) ts wholly owned Subsidiaries and its Associate (together “the Company / Group”) have been
prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting pl’lnCIplES in-India (Indian GAAP), including

the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 The Financial
Statements are prepared on accrual basis under the histonical cost convention, except for certan Fixed Assets
which are carried at revalued amounts The Financial Statements are presented un Indian rupees rounded

off to the nearest rupees n lakhs The Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared to the extent
possible in the same format as that adopted by the Holding Company for its separate Financial Statement  §

The Financial Statement of the Subsidianes and Associate used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same |
reportlng‘date as that of the holding company, viz 315t March, 2015

b) The consolldated Financial Statements present the consolidated accounts of Jet Airways (India) Limited W|th
the following Subsidiaries and Associate . ]

S Tt ndoc

Name of the Subsidiary / Associate| Country of | Extent of Hoelding as | Extent of Holding as
Company Incorporation | on 315t March; 20157 |.on'315t March, 2014
Subsidiaries

Jet Lite' (India} Limited India ‘ T100% [Pt 100% -
Jet Arways Tratning Academy Private | India 100% o " 100%
Limited™ ror

Associate ) ) )

Jet Privilege Private mited India .. 4990% | 49 90%

(wef 24th March, 2014) , ’ - N T

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION T no PO i

a) The Fmancial Statements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Companies have been consolldated ]
on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and |
expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and the unrealised profits
/ losses

A

b) The Consohdated Flnanmal Statements have been prepared usmg unlform accountlng poiicies for Ilke 1
transactions and other events in similar, circumstances and:-are presented, to the extent possible, 1 the same
manner as the Holding Company’s separate. Einancial- Statements oo 0

<

¢)  The excess of cost of investment 1n the Subsidiary Compantes, over the Holding Company’s portion of the
equity of the Subsidiary Companies at the date of investment made 1s recognised in the Financial Statements §
as Goodwil)

d)  The Consclidated Financial Statement include the share of profit / (loss) of Associate Company in which the
Company has significant infiuence and which 1s neither a Substdiary nor a Joint venture, which are accounted
under the “Equrty Method” as per which the share of profit / (loss) of the Associate Company has been
added to / deducted from the cost of the investment and its share of pre-acquisition of profits / (losses) i3
reflected as Capital Reserve / Goodwill in the carrying value of investment in accordance with Accounting
Standard 23 (AS 23) on “Accounting for investment in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statement”

USE OF ESTIMATES : ‘
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabifities on the date of the
Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period Differences
between the actual results and estimates are recognised i the penod in which the results are known / materialized

Jdet Airways {India) Limited | Annual Report 201




‘Notes to the Financial Statements-for-the Year:Ended. 315t March:.2015 (Contd.)

D. REVENUE RECOGNITION : O N T &
-+ “a): " Passengerand Cargd income are recognised on flown basts, 1'e ‘when thetservices are rendered

"« ' by The'sales of fickets / ainkay bills (sales net'of refunds) are initially credited to'tHe “Forward Sales Account”

"= ' “Incomie recognlsed ds'indicated above 1s rediiced from the “Forward-Sales Account’%nd the balance, net of
B 2 Eoifimission-and discount thereon, s shown ‘under Other Cufrent Llabllrtres P
R TTER LY ol RO LI I T N SN B AL TOL UL B I ST I U 1 [N T
¢) The unutilised balances n "Forward Sales Account” are recogmsed as income based on histonical statistics,
data and management estimates and considering Companys refund pollcy : ,

3 T s

d) Leaseincome on the Aircraft given on operatlng lease is recogmsed i the St%tement of Profit and Loss on an
o W70 Facerual basis over the penod of lease to the extent ‘there 15 no sngmﬁcant unerfamty aboiit thé’ measurablllty

b ' ’ “ v oot J B N :‘2‘ =i5d FAN el
oAt and ultifiate realisatioh™ ' B ’ PREN e BTN e v e
n, ! SRS A1 o - LA SRR R SRS TRCE S SR SN B YRR T C P
—_— E. \,EXPORT INCENTIVE :,. - iome -, L CTEOUN I Y f T £ T L] aahs ale a0, AT can,
- ‘.j -« _.Export:mgentive ava:lable*under:prevalent scheme Is accrued in the-year, wherithe nght to receve-credit as per

the terms of the scheme 15 estabhshed n respect of exports made and are:accounted to the extent there 1s no

significant uncertalnty about the measurability and ultimate utihsation of such.duty credit
. POTLL TROMA R 7T Rw -
F. COMMISS|ON

mt Tt audt wewt TG £ART0 O T mEtaRe Pl o A TG T e
w oo As n the'. case of, revenue, the C_iOI:nl'I'}_ISS‘,lgnlngI(j /.payable on sales.ncluding, anyi,over;nding commission 1s
o e ot recognised only’onflowndbasis s o g NS ar s Gt L ca L amimEr G0 00 Ban e
G. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS : = SFrw 00 s et 0B ETare A by

[T :a)Ijl"Deﬁned COntﬂhut'on p|an oL ;[I o o O sk 19 "‘4 1 Jmr RY TR "“ ;i‘Z IS T WU
Company’s contribution paid / payable for ‘the year %o defiried "contribdtion schémes are charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss « '¢ .o fl 2ttl Bl 2 12 292 e 516 7 2206 oldipnett -

NGE T ) I DeﬁnedﬂBeneﬁt and Other Long Term Beneﬁt plan SRR AV ~“:L' -*f-wbr '

i

s Company’ s habilifies’ towards’ deﬁned beneﬁt plans and otHer long térm beneﬁq" Ians are determined using
the Projected Unit Credit Method Actuanal valuatlonsunder.:the Projected! Unit Credst Method are carned
out at the bal‘ance sheet date Actq;rlal gains and losses are recognlssdrsn the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the period “of accurrence of suich gains and losses Past service cost 15 recogmsed |mmed|ately t6 the extent
the benefits are vested, otherwise 1t 1s amortised on straight-line basis over therremaiming average jperiod

PR VE LT A S b ,5{152‘5‘.% QErggﬁtB%gzePc ,wested Betoud 10 S0 T vl 18 L o)l L8NS 1 )
L IHIN A “THe employee’bEnéfit 6bligation recognised'in'tfie balance sheet'répresénts'thie’ predent¥alué of the defined
beneﬁt obhgation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost ERER

¢} Short Term Employee Beneﬁts : TR0 WAEWODRROL &

1 El

AN * » Short-term.employee benefits expected to be paid inexchange for-the sefvices rendered:-by-employees are
"t s recogmsed undiscounted.during the period the employee renders servicesh atse>F v dn L o
‘'H. FIXED ASSETS,. ’m T r;‘, ERURE T ) Jf"'." ~ g&o onvoiodwdioh pew . 00
a) Tangible Assets: ST B AT S DAITOAZAART WILIARU L A :
. oe, tl'o <Owned-tangiblefixed assets are stated at cost andsncludesamount-added onrevaluation less accumulated
w1 - o - depreciation and impairment loss, if-any’ All costs relating to acquisition and installation-sf fixed assets up to

the time the assets get ready for their intended use are capitalized --tonsa st + L ,ove

- “.:The cost 6f improvements to Leased'Properties ‘as-well:asictistoms''duty 7 modification cost incurred on
. T s Arfcraft takeri on operatlng “lease have been capitaized and'disclosed approprlately 30
T T e 2T 3P 0PIt LIS RST o0 2 (Tt Tl
b) Intanglble Assets "
T Intanglble dssets are recognlsed only if acqmred0 and it ?s"p’robable that the future economic benefits that '
ST LT are attnibutable to the assets will flow to'the enterprise'and the cost of assets can be measured rehably The
LI sisuntangible assets are recorded at cost and are carned‘at cost {ess acoimulated -amortisation and accumulated

]

impairment losses, (f any v

A

A
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Notes to thé Financial Stateménts-for the Year: Ended 315 March, 2015 (Contd)

t} Assets Taken on Lease: wid 1 i RN
- i.  Operating Lease : Rentals are expensed with reference to the Lease Term and other considerations

. _ii.,, Finance Lease / Hire Purchase The lower-of the fair value of-the assets and the present value of

== o, - the mimmum lease rentals 1s capltahzed as Fixed, Assets with correspondlng amount shown as Lease
L|ab|]|ty (Outstanding Hire Purchase, / Finance Lease Installments) The principal compenent of the

, lease rentals 1s adjusted against the leased I|ab|!|ty and mterest component ts charged to the Statement
LA ofProﬁ‘tandLoss““‘\’ e WRCr S TS SR AT E e
tay o N T B T (AR

. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: = T v - o . L
. I PRI T [ TN o PRI - " b e 3
. An asset |s treated as |mpa|red when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recovergble value An impairment

) loss, If any, 1s charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year n whnch an, asset Is |cient|ﬁed as impaired
However, an impairment loss on a revalued asset I1s recognised directly agalnst the revaluation surplus held for the
asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount held 1fi révaluatian Sdrpliss for thé same

«« - asset Theimpairment loss recognised in=prior accounting penods 15 reversed.af:there.has<been a-change in the

= . estimate of recoverablemmount . - i L 0 v L Tl ! RERI I B I
W dele tlu 3 Lot LS I TR N 7 ETRTS LT e S L S
J. DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION : o .

a) Depreaatlon on tanglble fixed assets 15 provided on the 'Straight Line Method OV‘EI‘ h‘e: u“éé‘%{ﬁ tlfe o?-' assets
T T iaas preschibéd i 'Sehedule I of the: Companies ‘Act,"2013" Expefiditure incurred 6n improvements of assets
acquired on operating lease 1s written off evenly over the balance period-of the lease Prerium on leasehold

land 1s amortised over the penod of lease

NI S T PR :

b)  On amounts added on revaiuation, depreciation 1s charged over,the residual life, and;the additiopal charge of

NI depreciation,is withdrawn from the Reyaluation Bgsepve . ., -« ... - |
c) Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis as follows: s+ » -~ vt T

I Landing Rights acquired are: amortised.'over a perjod-not.exceeding 20yearss Amortisation period
exceeding, 10 years 1s applied, constqenlngllndustry expenence and expected asset usage

a .

Toet a

T . ~nt ¢ Trademarks are amortisediover 10 yedrs = i3 '

3 sy et

troy - -
"’l:\_l i L L

i Computef’ Software i amortlsed Gver a period h

et R L TR DL A S CR A o
K. T INVESTMENTS : 7€ b b0 3n i1omn fe v o 73 08 g L\'D‘l wo, &
Current Investments are carried at lower of cost or quoted / fair'valus' "Long Terin' [nvestihents are stated at

ov + cost Rrovisien.for diminytion incthe value of long-term investments is-made,only, if such, a decline 1s ather than
temporary Do Yo Eaal L [ PRV vy ! I ‘. ~ ALIW)

2 | ' iy

Y ot i e

. ot exceeding 36 months :

FRA B L S L

L. BORROWING COSTS : settonsl asyown I meT fomir O

< Berrowing costs attributable td the acquisitionzor constfuction of a.gualifying-asset are-capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets A qualifying asset is one that!necessanly takestsubstantial period of time to get ready for
intended use All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the pernod in.which they are.ncurred

-th
T

M. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS / TRANSLATION : SRR A o
b ~a)  Transacticns-n foreign .currencies are recorded-at-the exchange rates prevailing on.the-date of transaction
. . = - Monetary tems-are restated at the penod-end rates and>Non-monetary.foreign currency items are not
restated at the penod-end rates = . .. sl 1. . rix 1A . .y e

v~ ,b) - In case of.the Holding Company,.the exchange difference between.the rate prevailing on the date of
transaction and on settlement / restatement {other;than those relating. to, long term foreign currency

monetary ntems) 1s recognised as Income or expense, as the case may be S
Ao Yo, e (s

The exchange dlfferences relating to long term forelgn currency monetary items are accounted as under

¢ ' [ YIN] -

L () to the extent they relate to financing the acquisition of fixed assets and not regarded as interest, are
added to or subtracted from the:cost of such fixed assets and depreciated over the balance useful life
of the asset, "o R -

Jet Amrways {india) Limited | Annual Report 20




‘Notes to thé Finaricial Stateménts for the Year.Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd:)

() in other cases such differences are accumulated in “Foreign Currency Monetary-ltemr Translation
- Difference Account’ (FCMITDA) under reserves and surplus and amortised in the Statement of Profit
aahd Lossover the balance term of the long term monetary item T

- - » 5.7!*115 . Ty
-0 Incase of Subsidiary Company, the exchange difference between the rate prevailing on the date of transaction
T “and on thé date of Seftlement as also on translation of monetary items at the end of the.year.$ recognised

as mcome or expense, as the case may be S THa e st et N LT

[ d) In case of forward exchange contracts entered into to hedge the forewg currencyiexposure-in- respect of
e monetary jtems, the difference between the exchange rate on the date of such contracts and the;pendd end
raté s recognlsed in the'Statement of Profit and-Loss Any, proﬁt / loss; ar|5|ngrhon¢canceilat|on of forward

T exchange contract 15 reeognlsed as income or expense of the year Premum / Discount ansing on such
= = - = ~~forward exchange contracts 1s amortised as income / expense over the |ife of cfont!rgctl ,

g RELA RN
" N. INVENTORIES:’ s DY Bt @ om0k e W !
__ . Inventones are valued at cost, or Net Realizable Value (NRW)! ‘whichever 1s lower- €45t of inventories comprises
Q" i of all. costs- “of. pufchase and other incidental cost incurred in bringing them to present location and: condition

CTZ T Cost s determined - -using-the 'Weighted Average formula In respect of reusable-items-such as rotables, galley
equipment and tooling etc, NRV takes into consideration provision: for obsolescente and wearand tear based on
- th€ estimated Useful life of the spares and alsé prowsmnlng fornon - moving'/ slow moviiig rtems,” ;

s k3
! ’

- - 0 AIRCRAFI' MAINTENANCE |AND REPAIR COSTS - - ) !

i_ e 8" Arrcraft Malntenance Auxrlraryi, Power Unrt (APU), Englne Mamtédance and Repair costs are expensed onincurrence
' as rncurred except with respect to Engines / APU which are covered by third paity mauiténance agreement and
these are accounted In accordance with the relevant terms A -t BE S Rt

s Lo T T A, TELIN e 3e T Ly Teat o3 o
- P TAXES: .oy i b - Sopth b o s
' Provision' for current tax 1s made after takmg into consuderat:on beneﬁts admussible underithe prowsrons of the
a IncometaxAct ]961 S ‘ .:‘,:“ - ETIN oadede b oot oAl
- 7 "I. Deferred tax-resulting from “timing-differences”-between book a—nd—taxabie proﬁt is-accounted-for using the tax
w5 g Jfates,and laws that have been enacted.or substantively epacted as on the, balange sheet date The deferred tax
asset Is recognlsed and carmed forward only to the extent that there 1s a reasonable,/bulrtual certalnty as the case
- —— may~be»~that -the asset will be rea[rsed :n future e T
L JroEN Ty oflf W sonr,
. Q__ SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES AU o Pabats b
v 7 22t Issue Expensesrarefadjustedbagalnst the'Securitiés Premiuim Account w4 3 EAI .
} 2o ned [ prthiong : T ‘
, (R SALE'AND LEASE BACK TRANSACTION™ - i cra eva s e e

P &g

C g Profit or!loss on Sale and Lease b}ajck arrangements ,resultl - N operatlng Ieases are recognrsed in case the
- - transaction 1s established at fair value, else the excess over the farr value is defefred a and amortised over the period

for whlch the asset Is expected to be used TR NI B AR FOF ST Lol .
e g N ! L‘- ot u!" £ "i'“ st [T ER] E1s
> CCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE msmu}nneqts. ! "o B qr .
LR L B Y c_ S ey 1= Tooval alls ey i LAy Sl

Interest Rate Swaps Currency Optlon Currency Swaps and other products entered into by the Company for

e ging the nisks of fore|gn currency exposure (including” Interest rate r|§|<) are marked to market .and losses, if
any, 1s accounted based on the principles of prudence as enunciated in Accountlng Standard 1 (A5 'I) “Disclosure
e = of Accounting Policies” <27 SR T ST BN AW s W L L o (P TRTTC S
oyt oiroidat, AT BLLS e LT =TE G s s 3T Yo Nl wet 5yt 2T 2t R oo et Do

T. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS : ;.. s 1 .+~ o

Provisions involving a substantial degree of estimation In measurement are recognised when there 1s a present
obligation as a result of past events and it 1s probable that there will be an outflow of resources Contingent
Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed
in the financial statements

U. PRELIMINARY EXPENSES :
Preliminary expenses are written off in the penod n which it incurred

)‘l\
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd:)

2. - SHARE CAPITAL . i '

(% n lakhs)
Particulars ' As'at 315t March,
) - 2015 2014
Authorised : : '
180,000,000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each ‘ T 18,000 18,000
{Previous Year 180,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each) -
** 120,000,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each SRR : 2,000 2,000
- | (Previous Year 20,000,000 Preference Shares of ¥ 10/- each) * ;
’ e T ' 20,000 20,000
Issued, Subscribéd and Paid Up ; ‘
113,597,383 Equity Shares Face value of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up 11,360, ' 11,360
! (Previous Year 113,597,383 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up) .
TOTAL - . . : 11,360 11,360
.+ a. -.Reconciliation of Number of Shares :
Particulars " As at 315t March, P
2015 . s \ 2014 .
- Number of shares! . Tin lakhs Number of shares |.  Tun lakhs
Equity Shares : Face : SO 2 .
value of T 10/- each o oa, {0 oo
As at the beginning of the year 113,597,383 11,360 86,334,011 8,633
Add [ssued during the - - 27,263,372 2727
year (Refer note 37) e P
As at the end of the year 113,597,383 11,360 1 37597'333 ‘ 11,360

Holding Company’

Shareholders holdlng more than 5% of Equity Share Capital and shares held by Holdmg / URtimate

Name of the As at 315t March,
Shareholders 2015 e 4= 120147, : .
Number of shares| Percentage of | Number of shares |~ Percentage of
holding holding
Mr Naresh Goyal 57,933,665 51.00% '757,933665 ' T T 5100%
Etihad Arways (PJSC) 27,263,372 | 24.00 % 727.263372°] ' 2400%
c. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares . O

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares havmg 3 par value of X 10/~ Each holder of eqmty shares is
entitled to one vote per share The Company declares and pays dvidends if any, n ind:an rupeés The dividend
proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors 1s subject to the approval of the Shareholders i the ensumg Annual
General Meeting ’

In the event of iguidation of the Company, the holders of Eqmty Shares W|il be entltled to recerve any of
the remaining assets of the Company, after distnbution of all preferential amounts The dlstnbutron will be In

z i . * -

L proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders o Lot
Ve ! . " ! v

I ' 4 1
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Notes to the Finaricial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

3.

L

' '

RESERVES AND SURPLUS B ' ! T
. (T in lakhs)
Particulars i .3n ' o+ As at 315t March, -
fi0T 2015 2014
Capital Reserve (Refer note 14) ]
As per last Balance Sheet 199 vatoe 199
Add Depository Certificates / Shares received free of cost #-[ »
#3 2,688
23721 ¢ - T K 199 199
Capital Redemption Reserve - ' o
As per last Balance Sheet * 5,558 5,558
1 .t -
Securities Premlum Account . . ; )
As per last Balance Sheet 344,253 141,418
Add Premwum on shares 1ssued S 2 203,040
Less shate Issue exper:ses v ey Ty (205)
- Tt Ly . . 344,253 - 344,253
Revaluation Reserve' &3
As per last Balance Sheet 31,537 63,797
Less Adjustment / Revers'eifo’n sale < - A (822)
Less Adjustment / Reversal on reassessment of value of Leasehold Land 4 - (29,916)
(Refer note 12) - AR . - ]
. Less Deprecnatlon for the year on amount added on Revaluation transferred R (1,522)
*to Statement’ of Piofit and Loss -
- R o ?1,537 31,537
o TR M LRI
Fore:gn Currency Monetary Item Translatlon Difference Account T * ‘
ASher Balralandt Sheet™ P ' ' '(4,690) ¥ (9,649)
Add / Less (Addltlon) / Amortlsatlon durmg the year (Net) 5 (2,01 9) 4,959
noTAI N et e o N R e Y 57 (6,709) (4,690)
(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss ’ : et
As per last:Balance Sheet + » ' T +J(8,05,703) (392,727)
" | Add Addltlonal Deprecnatlon pursuant to enactment of Schedule || of B I (3,235) | -
the Companles Act 2013 (Refer Note 12) v ' i . - ]‘J
‘Add Loss for the year ' (209,741) |, ~"(412,976)
, | (.018679) (805,703)
ToTAL® * ¢ " v ‘ ) T T (ea3,841) (428,846)
g - " . Lo S "

127




Il\
Notes to the Financial Statements for. the Year Ended 315t March; 2015: (Contd")

128

4.

LONG TERM BORROWINGS . o N T e T e
(T in lakhs)
Particulars A As at 315t March, -
2015 2014
Current | Non-Current | Current | Non-Current
Secured Loans / Borrowings : v
Term Loans ; . z
From Banks
Rupee Term Loans (Refer note (a) below) 4,500 4,725 10,735 9,225
Foreign Currency Term Loans (Refer note (a) 56,583 134,688 31,365 |, ., 45,902
(b) and (c) below) ‘ . ) ' .
From Others
Foreign Currency Term Loan (Refer note (d) below) - " . 20,420 -
Unsecured Loans :
From Banks - b
Foreign Currency Term Loan (Refer note (e) below) - 87,500 - 83,882
1
From Others ot ogz|tre Lo - '
Rupeg Term Loans - - 942 |, ..., -
Foreign Currency Term Loan - 19,250 N 18,454
Long Term Matunties of Finance Lease Obligations | 104,025 414,567 162,791l 1 L 497,144
‘ / Hire Purchase (Refer note (f) below) . R ) .
TOTAL 165,108 660,730 | . 186,253.| - 654,607

T

Security and Salient Terms :

E]

Rupee Term Loans of ¥ 9,225 lakhs (Previous Year ¥.19,960 lakhs} and Foreign Currency Term Loan of 21,454
lakhs (Prevrgus Year T 42,850 lakhs) are secured by way of a pari-passu charge on all the current and future
domestic credlt card realizations received into the Trust and Retention Account

Wty v - 1 BTV

Interest rates-are linked to respective Banks’ Prime Lending Rate / Base Rate / LIBOR plus Margin and are

repayable in installments starting from May, 2011 and ending in March, 2019 g2 v Y

Foreign Currency Term Loans of ¥ 76,067 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 54,417 lakhs) are secured by way of a pani-passu
charge on all the current and future international credit card realizations, as per the,Merchant Establishment
agreement, received into the Trust and Retention Account (Debt Serwce Reserve Account) rnarntamed with the
Banks together with a First hypothecation charge on the four fiight simulators and mortgage on the land located
at Pal,, Raigad

Interest rates are ||nked to LIBOR plus Margin and are repayable in monthly installments by September, 2017

Foreign Currency Term Loan of ¥ 93,750 lakhs (Previous Year Nil) is secured by way of First Charge on IATA and BSP
receivables from the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, United Arab Emirates and Qatar receved into Revenue Accounts and
further lying 1n Debt Service Reserve Account and Recevable Collection Account, maintained with bank

Interest rates are inked to LIBOR plus Margin and are repayable on monthly basis after a moratorium period of six
months by November 2019

Foreign Currency Term Loan from a financial institution of T Nif (Previous Year ¥ 20,420 lakhs) 1s secured by
pari-passu charge on leasehold land situated at Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbas along with construction thereon,
present and future and first charge on Company’s entitlement under the development agreement for the aforesaid
plot of land entered into with Godre) Buildcon Private Limited, for which no charge was created

Interest rate was LIBOR plus Margin and was repayable on each working day Z 100 lakhs starting from 4th May, 2013

Jdet Airways (India) Limited | Annual Report 2015




Notes to'the Financial Stateiients for-theYear Ended 315t March;: 2015 (Coritd?) ’b

e g

e  Foreign Currency Term Loan of ¥ 87,500 lakhs {Previous Year ¥ 83,882 lakhs}lus' availédlagainst @ corporate
‘¢4 = Fguarantee given by one of the Shareholder to the lender Further, the Company has hypothecated one B737

: o Aurcraft in favourof- thathharehoIder and creatlon of pledge on 54,772 shares held in fet Prwllege Private. Lmuted

o :s,ﬁendtng ' ST -

. — . m—— -l

L Interesterates are Imkecl“to LIBOR plus” I\?lﬁr@‘m and | guarantor’s margin. and.are repayable by way.. of a.bullet
repayment n March, 2019 _ . FLoter e eyt al aoyelgmi e o w"r—‘ :5l

A R0 A s ' Yy o !
[ S ()] Fmaﬁce Lease obﬂ at:on for six alrcralft are secured by the Corporate Guarentees blven byrthe Sub5|d|ary
Company of ¥ 203 503 lakhs equwalent to USD 3,256 lakhs (Previous Year ? 242 41‘I quhs equwalent to

Voo ‘bl" . USD 4 046 lal(hS). -.‘Ff ' i{:ﬂ H )}G-l'n‘l“‘« o 1rjnﬂr|kajr [ |

3 af‘ o (u) Repayable in quarterly mstailments*tover a penod of twelve years from the date of disbursement’ of the
4t respective Toans” Interest rate 1s-inked with LIBOR PlUS MArgIin - — - — - e e e

- LR s ervd s o i e 8 .
. » L3t CRCA B <

5. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) - i . .

TAAAVOM PP N GEAEVIp e Tt B D oo eatbld o o 20T r e o BBkl e Wt oA 150 24,

3 i e AN lakhs)

. v A e veoaen

1Palrtil:ula'rs Lt 3o .o As at 315t March,
ot e ong wt r e e - 0 e ark LY caSi LMt e Yl P ATy T s
o e erw i RN 12015, " L2014

LT T B TR LA 1T [y TR L R F Ty % b B It S P e B (e N ul' ¥ oot DN,

Deferred Tagc Llalalllty3 (o

Related t° leed Assets P T T Y N S TR TTe P IRE STUD Fab V11 Y 1..;131(12:%,.7]% g ea 109,059
Deferred Tax Asset .
i Other Dlsallowances under fricomé'tax §ALE-1967 ™ HTAS T AT A <l 400 a&bﬁb‘ll oo > 40473
Unabsorbed Depreciation / Business Loss (Refer note below) ‘ 82,428 " o m‘hglssﬁ
1 2)Net Deferred Tax Liablllty at the endof theyear 1 - -
- TTITELL e . Tl " TR
Note: = 717 Talgres + : ?

1+ ~Inthe absence ofg wrtual certainty, Deferred Tax Asset on account of unabsorbed deprematlon and busmﬁes;Flo‘s‘ihas been
' ”H 3reccn_‘;msed to the extent it can be reahsed against reversal of deferred Jtax |Iablllt¥I T )
1 —k

' oo i1 robha ol
|

6!53 GTHER LONG TERM'LIABILITIES b oo sl gt baens 2 vt eeau |
I
L ) . . B To e bl TRmevet 2 ouomy Lot pea)
i Z‘,? VT ar EL Y ’ . . (? l_'}"akhs)
' | Particulars | T 0 sy | . Asat3i*March, |
. B b - e e - -
como it onsdaxs 10 1016335 010 {20k BO2 T 6SY 2usive 5y 279A6 105 7 L vy ni»l.tb52015., Lokt 4 2014 .
Advance from Developer (Refer note"below) (TWJENTEE RS Y A B - KPS (L R 'nof 47636,500 1| 207 1er 02 736,500
1 +, | Advance from Customers,‘.g, daalE t el 3 ol aee s wods ordi X380 |, - - -
- }Deferred Revenue (Refer note 38) . . v 68,491 -
1 1
o -TOTAI.——~— meg mmes e mme—— e, e - —em—|— —— -1H14,841-)- - - —-- 36,500
l s . dTs =
| __irNGtes_ ek Mont toesren PfevBloatd 0 o __j

1 300ifhe Company has entered into an agreement wrth Godre Burldcon Private Limited, Mumbai (GBPL) for the development
. TS 4F its plot of land situated at Batdra-Kurla Complex Mumbai The said land has been taken on fong térm lease from
e MMRDA Consequent to the saldiagreement the Company has receved a sum of T 50,000 lakhs which- included an

o f—advance of ?536 500 lakhs, dlsclosed as ‘Other L'dng Term L|ab|I|t|es above SRR
- PR O KIQL,

l

wie bo | EST. ba 3 NI
LR N ST S 1o
Cigh { D p 2T . L ETOV
by Yo L, " by HEIN
Noh L e e ‘ Sy

r ;

i T : S ¢ AU
[ 918 F e G ot T
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75 LONG I_EaR:.‘MoPL.RﬁyISI_ON_S: Lt (SR ER Y ze¥ punwndt t el LOPNE T I nen? ey awrd paes 0
TV ans neisdadicgyd B nAm0T i) vl L eniol Al of veniodaisr 2 ot 1o 9a0 . ewn 321w (TN lakhs) ,
“wo] particulars: v el o plad tneet LN BE o 2ph g B neddses S 1ablorsAglak 315 March] 11 st niA

2015- i r12014¢
= Current .| Non;Current,). .Current .| .Non-Current

H g 1 v I"‘l SIL PE QY e uar ey T )Hr\\r: =S Tl I (
i a). Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer note 32) T OI0S [oista s Ciner e
. Provision fgr Gratuty _ .~ . 712 | 10,096 , 658 1 7777
RIS SBloh for Compensated Absentes, U O T 17 1Y g 11 T0: g et a0 gigyy
a m"ﬁ)’”"‘“(‘)t‘ﬁé’r Pravisions ‘¥3" &-vorl 2rie a0 0 T30 o 10efv suly Lt EUE:El:'g ‘o\ 7 Qo
Redelvery of Aurcraft 5,691 13,317 /| ¥ "> %008/ 13,248
a1 *ATOTALzwoabk = atsh b woc oy yoavisw: 7 0o, o 5 15741291 Whud2n 27:355i i ~ld3;7595 (1) 24,996
ey [ il ) i [T rm taem e A n b me -
Redelivery of Aircraft : LN YTLUBALL XAT 62953330

As per Accounting Standard 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, given below is the movement

.’"."&hfiﬂrﬁblsmn.f?r_Redelwery_of Arcraft .. e e e S . [
dnsld 275 s el b1 3 G
| hpe;(uipn?pany'has n |'r_3-ﬁeet*certa|h acraft on operating lease Per the terms of the lease agreements, the aircraft have
i L - L 1
»——t0-be fedelivered to-the-leSsors atithe end of the-lease-term in certain stlpulated—teehnLc_*aI‘tgondltlo? Such*rerga?llvery
. conditions WOl:.!l(‘j’ I(j:ntall rcosts for tgchmcal Inspection, maintenance checks, repainting costs pﬁrfo,r?az |t'§‘??c'|’eﬁ’very and
205 @, .
202 "cost of ferrying the-aircraft to the location as stipulated in the lease agreements  <7?A bsvid C;j hotuion
. toz:A wT Bans™a(1
The Company, tljsn;efgre, provides|for such redelivery expenses, ca_;,cc%%ractually agreed, in rog&g’on to thg,,eg'(plred,
- i CERN ;

CENr gl ¥BI 9102151 180 1% 2931 g2 1Bl
! uh;!ggse period I a8k 8¢ i fwoied 93071 15139 220 2earmeull » Hoils91GaK be,'dmacu-nu i
A 150y odt Yo bria oidf do ysilideid xaT bsns’ia((ﬁrﬂm!'akhs)
L T Particuars- L —— - — e - e e <rm e e ol - ———-—For-the Year— - —
1 e ' ) . 2014-15 201354
L B B ey T ¢ TW R T R TRy ) I R [V N - P TR U A TN T R Y e Y L E N Y I T T UlTa iU oy
2:3”':3;:'2::? PrOVISIONS durﬁl&({ﬂ% b oanistob ic lneizves Yacps pr i 3[sd find § ‘,-s!r-sfml'gﬂ os bsc-mg.?:lﬂbl::ooﬁ
Less Amounts used during the year g a1:692) o a4t788) 5
iy rl'sf%\ Unused amounts reversed during the year . - -
, ~—-Closing Balance~--- ——- v —— . e e e e . 19,008 ———- --15,256
L __:113359@:!:&_;{: ,JQ'“ T — S AN

'dge'sadjus:tn%ent of T 691 lakhs '(Pre'wohs:'Year ¥ 509 lakhs) on account of exchange f&:gt_ﬁahon

* NGté  Additions incfu

— ———j— i = e e o
I pneloss consequentoiestatement of habilities denominated in foreign curfencyrr 1 3 .8} 1gn'a, a1 o1t sorEuti |
+ n - 1 ) ~ - - H

The cash outflowioudt/of the above provisions as per the current terms under the lease agregiigrits'are’ expacted’afunder

i ' 71 N 185 Ao wis sy 1 b v o

f o — 11 _|' ;g?lg,_:; N tE8 Ao 191877 mnsvef b’;:(\%}ir?lllkhs)

o Yearamwes | ooy s e | 2015 L 2014 " |

No. of Aircraft Amount No of Aircraft Amount

siamd 20145107 ot {30 iedmura batirnns stoviQ rluabhufd Losd FhW JRemeaips k[t B ~.‘n,esi‘7.:fr' \orc]) ar 2,008

vir 2 bAOIE18; peagl s i nyac vsi e L F e 3| seaudt 18040 shudt 3890 ks et o, 29". 1olg ot 9257

v ol 20061700 0 o TR e e s beoasnat b et oL 5 .znan‘,,sn'.!r.sﬂs,e Cu MR msupsa5u‘1 'A’UﬁMrJ’;557
2017-18 syt Szarfliar i T pndyfoas o~ b8BAlh 2wl 02 38% o &, mry 12 690
2018-19 v - 2/ - 705 | - 1 214
2019-20 v 40 1,123 2 382
2020-21 28 5,637 22 2,641
2021-22 6 756 6 487
2022-23 . 10 1,380 R 10 750
2023-24 12| 782 12 270
2024-25 8 206 - -
Total i 92 19,008 88 15,256

- T T T et Aurways (India) Limted | Annual Ré}:;"oftfo?s;@

P



8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Tax
(T in lakhs)
Particulars - . - As at 315t March,
T . 2015 2014
Secured:” B o S
. Loans Repayable on Demand ,
oy . From Banks
Rupee, Loans (Refer note (a), (c) & (f) below) 107,049 - 134,253
) i:orelgn Currencyzl-.oans (Refer note (a), (b) & (F) below) - 92,380 | - 62,834
Buyers Credlt (Réfer note (d) & () helow) Lo - - #11,506
- T T - 5
N h'iis'é}u'ré:i R C ’
Loans Repayable on Demand ‘ ) ’
' ' . _From Banks . - .
_" =~ ‘Rupee; Loans (Refer note (e) below) 165,000 .- -
'S ' _From Others .
, Rupee Loans (Refer note (f) below) - R 8200
' |totar | : . ~364,429 216,793
Security and Salient Terms : . - : Pt <

/l\
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd )

a) 1) Loans aggregating to ¥ 167,917 lakhs (Previous Year ? 177,329 lakhs) are secured by way of hypothecation
of Inventories {excluding Aircraft fuel): Debtors / Receivables [excluding (1) crédit card recewvables, (i) IATA
and BSP receivables from the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, ‘United Arab Emlrates Qatar, Oman, Bahrain and
Kuwalt () receivables from aircraft subleased but including claim recewables from aircraft lessors], Ground
Support Vehicles / Equipment (excludrng trucks , jeeps and other motor vehlc!es) Spares (including engines),
Data Processing Equipment, other current assets excluding cash and bank bafafces and fixed deposits with
bank both present and future as well a3 all nghts, title, interest and benefits in all-and singular, the residual
Arrcraft proceeds and all accounts of the borrower in which such aircraft proceeds are deposited in relation
. to 22 acraft out of which creation of charge in respect of 9 arrcraft 1s pendmg‘The Company has escrowed

. .the entire IATA collection with the lead bank for facditating interest servucmg and regulansatlon In case of
any iregulanty I )

- "u‘ Rupee Ioan from banks amounting to ¥ Nil (Previous Year T 12,821) are secured by hypathecation of Spares,
Book Debts recelvables collateral of Ground Support Vehicles (excluding trucks, jeeps, aircraft etc ) and
- Corporate Guarantee of et Airways (Indra) Limited, the Holding Company

- b) Forelgn Currency Loans amounting to ¥ 28,012 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ Nil) 1s secured by hypothecation over 2 CFM
engines, UK IATA receivables escrow collectron account thereof and pledge of 238,834,623 shares of Jet Ltte

v €}  Rupee Term loan of T 3,500 lakhs (Previous Year T 6,937 lakhs) 1s secured by way of pledge of 1 51,834,623 shares
of Jet Lite- _ -

d) Buyers credit of T Nil (Previous Year ¥ 11,506 lakhs) was secured by hypothecation over two New CFM Engines
- and Quick Engine Change kits

' L
. e) RupeeTerm Loan of 2 165,000 lakhs (Previous Year T Nil) 1s availed against standby letter of credit given by one

. of the Shareholder to the lender ,

f)  The rate of interest for the loans listed in (a) to (e) above ranges from 130 base potnts to 750 base points over P
LIBOR plus Margin for Foreign Currency Loans and 11 90 % to 16 5 % for Rupee Loans

[ 2%
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Notés to-thé Financial Statements forthe Year-Ended 315t March; 2015 (Gontd")

9.

TRADE PAYABLES QRIS TSP RRCE S
AE gy L o L - B L _(T.un lakhs)
Part_g ulars "5 0 As at 31% Marcha‘u
.»vf;_ _“_:_H B w [ el o ! S 2015 2014
Trade Payables st
Total outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprises el e 3320243 | oo 587
Others for Goods and Services 578,547 % 515,700
TOTAL CEROSY 2! et zane 578790L 3 516087
L9 ! Y (ah] -

Drsclosures relatmg to amounts payable as at the year—end together, wrth mterest parg ,{ payable to Micro and .Small

Enterprises have been made in the accounts, as required under the Mrcro Smal! and Medrum Enterprlses Development
Act, 2006 to the extent of information available with the Company determined on the basis of mtlmatlon recewed from

suppliers regarding their status and the required disciosure 1s given below

STl T et ¢ I PTG PR SR Ao PN T Y

M ednidr @ (? in lakhs)

Sr. Particu.lars._e,e;. : cru, g wra . Asat-315tMarch,

No. 2015, v 2014
(@ | Principal amount remaining unpaid as on 315t March ~oan vrocal soer 243, 1 387
Y :h)~ Interest due thereon ason 315" March - JETOL -

-} |Interest pad by ‘the Cornpany n-terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small and| - ] e -
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the P L PR TR
. .| [payment,made to the suppler beyond the apponted day dunngghe years s ;. upspewpnenb & 0
v, 1d), |Interest due and, payable,for, the .penod of delay,in making payment|. =~ , ", T - | - -
. (whlch have been pald but beyond the ,appolnted day dunng the| . .. T
N . year) | but w1thout addlng the interest specrﬁed under Micro, Small and A Y
ce |, - Medium Enterprlses DevelopmentAct 2006, .., . \ SRR A
. 1€) |Interest aqcrued and remaining,unpaid as at 3'I5t March . S PR P -
, ) | Further, interest ,remaining due and payable even in the succeedingd 5 L1 c oy, mah -
)iy .. | years, until such date,when the interest dues as above are actually paid| -~ R
. )+ plto the.small enterprise.., . Vhie p ety N L R
10. OTHER CURRENT LiABILITIES > "™ "= 2 ™ " T :l e
. : o _ Zin Iakhs)
L" ) Particulars L ) , v ' ‘:1"1 ' g As at315tvMarch
R R R 2015 b amlan 2014
, | Current Maturities of Long Term Secured Loans (Refer note 4) ) 61,083 .. 83462

Cuftént Maturlraeg*of Firdnce Lease Obirgatron / Hire Puichase’ (Refer note4&34) ooy 'I(H 025 | “ - T 0z791

Interest Accrued but Not Due on Loans/ Borrowings ' : 1,790 F7 2,899

Forward:Sales (Net) [Passenger / Cargo] 7' ¥ T on oL 1733303 o e 2651391

Advance Received against Sub fease / Sale of JP Miles 1,370} ' .7 30,540

. |Unclaimed.Dividend, * C g T . Y oeem .y .3

Balance with Banks Overdrawn as per Books CoeRy n 189 - 859

Statutory Dues. Payable Do . N 24,317 20,046

Airport Dues Payablé ' ' ’ ”‘ SRR 7 7 4 5,024

Deposit / Advance From Customer / Vendors / Others - 16,819 ' 145,803

- Deferred: revenue (Refer Note 38) L o=t W1 36,524 2,554

Other Payables = ' ' - - 20962 5,205

TOTAL 588,619 664,577

* Note These figures do not include any amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund During the year ended 315t March, 2015, Company had deposited ¥ 3 lakhs (Previous Year T 6 lakhs)

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund towards Unclatmed Dividend

—— e el
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11.

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS S LT =y
5 - - (% in fakhs)
Particulars ; 3 ) As at 315t March, :
- Tl R R N 2014
a) . Provrsron for Employee Benefits (Refer note 32 |, .. PO T
- Z Gratusty S 3 " 712 | 7L 3. " 658
a0 Compensated Absences e - . e o - = 1,093
z|b) Others” * 2 e o A S
- Wealth Tax (net of advance payment of tax) - 257 - = +3' 20
: Redellveryhof Alrcraﬁt (Refer note 7) T 5691 | & .. . 2008
S Frequent Flyer Programme | ¢ - 2 E 7T 411,069
o * Provision for Aircraft Maintenance: R A O T (NP . S -bl ‘:" T, 85
;~T°TAI- 55y ;J,JE_’,,S_::ZZI; N P0G TN IiZT7437 )| . M) 14933
ﬁ:s perAccoungng Standard 29, Provns,lons Contlngent Liabihties afid Contingent, Assets given below are mdvements n
provrsron for Frequent Flyer Programme and Aircraft Maintenance Costs  ~ . r;: L
a a) = Frequent Flyer Programme . ; = ;,' :

O UptlII 21-"’t Aprll 201 4ithe! Companihad a Frequent Flyer- Programme named *Jet Privilege’, wherel
» wwho frequently use thel sie?wces,of the Airline-become members &f ’Jet“anulege and accumulate miles to therr
5 credit Subject to: ce?tamnterms and conthtions of “Jet Piwilege’, the passenger is ehgible to redeem such miles

e passengers

i~

ez l§|ng to their credrt 0 the‘form of free tickets The cost of allowing free travel to members as contractuélly agreed

4]

% under the frequent ﬂyer programme was accounted consrdenng such mlles accrued on an- mcremental cost basis
he movement in the :ncremental provisions made before the slump sale’in the current year 15 s’ nder

N L
":;. faT ) 5;“. ; 1t (?lnlakhsJ
> i;* gfani:cularjs e ke, Tt . w7 fma -y —Forthe Year-- |
TovE SF T, M EASE T e " - 2014715 | 201314
:f_ﬁ %,Openlng Balance , ¢ '™ CeE C N © 11 069 | © ol 8196
25 '8 Add Additional provision dunng the year T T RS i < } T 5 55,722
4 5 Tess ZAMGunts used durng the year’ i =& R I % 425; e (2,641)
= 5 &fLess fUnused amounts reversed duning the year. & " @80y | 57 4. (208)
T £‘Less rAmounts transfer on_ sale of JPFFP (Refer note 38) ) 8 {11,157) TS -
T Closmg Balance = *}' a s 0 v 27 -, . . 11,069
- AR N RN |

Effectlve 2]:t Aprll 20'I 4, pursuant to the Slump Sale Agreement (Refer note 38}, the Jet Prwllege mlles clontlnue

- “to accrue’ “and are accumulated 'to the credit of the members account maintained with Jet Prrwlege‘Prlvate Limited
<. (’JPPL‘) "an assoclate companvahe Company pays contracted.rate for each's such mile accrued to Its passengers

" and charges the same to the Statement of Prafit and Loss" - ; Lo e
- =

. b) Aircraft Malntenance Costs, T el
D Certain heavy malntenance checks mcludmg overhaul of Auxlhary Power,Umits need to:be performed at specrﬁed
* intervals_as 5 enforced by,the PII’ECtOI' General of Civil Avratlon 1n accordance with the Maintenance Program
< Document laid down, by the manufacturers The movements n provisions “made In the earfier years until AS-29

. became effectwe for such costs are as under - - - - - - e
:'ﬁ : o s e (€ 10 lakhs)

# € T|Particulars - 7 For the Year

i ; ST ; . . 2013-15 2013-14 X
> Openmg Balance - 85 775
. ~|Add AdJustments dunng the year * - : ' . 3 8%
>, [Less -Amdunts used during the year. ° - S - .
" )Lless Unused-amounts reversed dunng the year . . {85) v =
Closing Balance - e e - s o S s 85,

* Note Adjustments duhng the year. repre;sent
labiities denominated in foreign currency

exchange fllictuation impact conseqiient to restafement of

. = v

—_—
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4 Notés to'the Financial Statefiichts for the YeatErded: 375t

o

14,

15.

rehz 2015 G5t
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS | :v_., ;3'}‘9;";* e T"!g
) ) LTS “&in Iakhs)
Particulars | Asat31%t March, i<}
- ) £L2015 — |- 20147
Long Term Investments A N AR
Trade Investments (Unquoted and at cost) ‘ ' ‘ T D B g'
2,815 Shares (Previous Year 4,741 Shares} of THB 100 each of f i 5 13 . , 9
Agronautical Radio of Thaifand, a State Entesprise under the Mimistry S oo -~ o
of Transport The transfer of this investment 1s restricted to Arline| .- ™1 % @) = -
Members flying in Thailand pee tal2 é o !
73 Shares (Previous Year 65 Shares) in Societe internationale de| | : I B Lo
, Telecommunications Aeronautiques S C (S1TA) of Euro 5 each # LTI T e L
326,194 (Previous Year 32‘6,194) Depository Certrficates in SITA Group 1’ { i 199, | - § . !199
_foundation of USD 1 20 each # R b ek L !
Other Investments (Unquoted and at cost) [ L 5g'%
Investment in Fully Paid Equity Shares of Associate : - 6'6;76_1 -, - =——166,366
- 54,772 Shares (Previous Year 54,772 Shares) of Jet Pnvilege Private | | p‘:“ ‘ i gv 55’ X g f‘é i
Limited of ¥ 10 each [including Nil Shares held by its nomineesf- ", |* ‘"{ : 2 13
(Previous Year 2 Shares )] ** L L = ,
TOTAL (4 + 66,965 |-E **—:f66,574
* ¥ 24,580 (Previous Year ¥ ¥ 21,992) : iimw : ,': A j ;

# These investments have been receved free of cost from SITASC and § ITA !
in therr Computer Reservation System (credited to Capital Reserve to the extent ofJnommaL,yalue of-the ,\l.nvestments)
Transferabiity of these investments are restnicted to other Depository Certificate w/ Sharg&-?h[olders e g 'Alf Transport

members, etc

Group Foundatlon for part|c1pat|on

FEE LI
** Jet inlege Private Limited was wholly owned subsidiary upto 23 March 2014 f A

1o - —eT
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES o e

L ; : :j (?';ln fakhs)
Particulars ', Asat 31St March;: | |

TL20155 T T[T 2014 |
Unsecured and Considered Good unless otherwise stated TN NS ;_»i
CapltaI!-\dvances ’ { 51 556 (? i 3:55{416
Deposits to Related Parties P J'_ 16’0‘ o _"‘_p‘_l 5160
Security Deposits with Airport Authonties, Lessors and Others H TS L N Kl ; "
Considered good 1 ZI’Q 807 : ' f;; 14,440
Constdered doubtful I .92 7 gl 192
Less Provision for doubtful deposit . Lo O2). L (92)

' 20,807 14,440
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source {Net of Provisions for tax) 22,665 22 797‘t
Prepaid Expenses 1,596 1 116n
Contribution Receivable From Lessors (Refer note 33) 44,042 | | 28 6353
TOTAL 140,826 122,564

Note Deposits include ¥ 160 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 160 lakhs) amount placed with private imited companlesi‘r‘p'whléﬁ

the Holding Company’s Director 15 a Director / Member

s w e ww ndrk
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Notes.to the Finangjal Statements for, the Year;Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd) f

LN e l‘

16 INVENTORIES (At fower of cost or net realtzable value) TEILENEAQ T JACI MAITTYECH? @
RIS (% in lakhs) ‘
T Partlculars,arg 5a Can T T T T T T T Asat 315t Marchy o ’
T v sepe 1 2015 2014 ' ,
- [a) — Rotables-Consumable Stores and-Tools~ , - st v bdes —I*u 799 - -----1-;%260
Less Prowsnon for Obsolescence / Slow and No = Movmg Item% v bifu bty 58"1144)"‘ N2 43,079)
(Refer note 1y | = ohmal N argeead v Zoapgad s wosc |
Lt s RN 90,556 beou > “815181
‘ b}, Fuel | 23k : hit439¢ bnowr w2 1601 i
¢} Other Storegp|tem I e dar !r_]ﬂ:‘luc!-!'v3§8&'u1'[ewo1q -3 4,187
77 Less Pro@s;g‘:&fcif Slow and Non-Mowing items (Refer note 1(n)) {33) I33)
gy (oL Pagnnr dEos1onstat i Gl = 5!\.3.155 T u.'4i154
TOTAL N [ . 96,350 - 85,936
AR S Al 2l ' gt N CAITE = —H L
17 2TRADE RECEIVABLES, _ Adeviedsf hhord Ak 13|
1 o R i M55 261 L2 A2 i (Ein'lakhs)
“: |Particulars | 3cS &4 - Fis il lgqud eapt sidie sAS at 315, MarchvbA |
£ C g HCH 2o luha o, 20050 10t ndizwe q201.,4ﬂ ’
Unsecured | saner : 2223q43 b f.-q;:‘l;
o e) Outstanding for a perniod exceedlng six months from the date they are ) ¢ aldeviasad 13 M0 o3 sane b |
ale due for payment , . .
B Consideréd’Gobd - - - 8,048 21414981110
. [ 2. ConsideredDotibtful . .. ! 12,937 A7 10Tglgs3
-|- - Less: Prowvision for Doubtful Debts . - T "*‘—"*(1*2“937)“ ——-— {8,853}
S0 by -Otherg & ovbsiegt a0 ¢ e S0 3 5 5 s 7] '\.=lv1-ma‘sw‘1‘3‘i 0'560 by aﬂafql;g :5(1)2
* | . Considered Good i sk e e g [Desne e 2yasg el o caw
Considered Doubtful o S
Less ".Prowvision for Doubtful Debts SACHARII0 MO "f'j ?““3\{3“ T
R L o -131,066 110,608
‘ ,fi_"'TOTALF Lrale i':, Wy & L, 32 139,114 | =ziusitwdsl718
o |rm- 1 i
S B - . .. .- T —
! Note : ’ © 2931 734 Yo aled ‘

', Debtors tncludez S, 759 Iakhs (Previous Year T 15,000 takhs) due from private company in which the Holdu;g Company 3
’ Dlrector Is a Dlre(ctor / Member ‘ ,

; . o S e . 22511
'18 CASH AND BANK:1 BALANCES

aut At AR T S ) (?umli‘:lkhs)
.+ -] Particulars (3 3, ; As at 31 March,,_., 1 |
e T Tl ' 2015 2014 |
Cash and Cash Equivalents , !
‘Balances with Ba”nes SEprd m e
In Current Account 94255711617 1i31:605
LAD|iDeposit with ongifial natunty of less than 3 months ) 55,2361 r.ouen3150 |' -.
¢| [intluding interest-accrued T 20 lakhs (Previous Year T Nil)] T ambesam s 1
<~ lCash on Hand ;- g ; saciipn” ns| fee e ~e B3R 1 1284
e Othe;'*‘Bla‘;lk Balances . EPIECR A o L ‘r*e‘lx:.,p.‘g?s':?gs:gl 2t g 31‘88?
. Unpald DIVIdenth S i i T TR LU (T e | BTN B [y T ?"I‘LUE)‘-I) SISy e ‘L.l 3 Pn
 IMargin Deposﬂ@"“- 3t | 118 354 ":T"SS 756
=== {[Iincluding” mterest accrued ? 4, 071 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 3;9827akhs)] = - |- ——— e
TOTAL o 216,284 120,648

* Note Margin Deposits include a sum of ¥ 4,550 lakhs (Previous Year T 403 lakhs) having a maturity of more than
12 months

————
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Notés'to thie Finandial Stateinents forthe:Year Ended-315*' M3 rch 201 5 (Cofitd-)

19. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES . TET T R e B A T T
oo S e ppepe— | [ -1 <119
I—— — Partlculars IR OR e As at 315U March ="
T R e w7 THN 2014
‘ te | Unsecured and ‘Considered Good unless otherwise stated , | . L:“ PSR
Secunty Deposnts wnth Lessors / Vendors — Al
" “|~Considéred Good.ge . 12,010 16,024
¢ 7L o - Considered DGiibtful . . 465 e 534
'Vl Less Provistontfof Doubtful Deposits ) T(465)-|" 21 " (534)
T oo e e TR 0 | 16,024
; " Contnbutlon Recéelva;ble from Lessors (Refer note 33) 39,066 o .. 30,373
iF Clalms‘Recelvable from Lessors /. Insurers / Others __ .- - .— 16654 - B, 479
CENVAT Credit Recewvable $3,012 |, . . 53,829,
. (‘.,;Deposn W|th Service Tax Department 30 30
Advance,aﬁd Gther- Recelvable from Supphers / Others T T 45,256 |~ wbo ¢ 36,727
- - Less‘ Provnsu‘c‘)n for_ DouBtfulAdvances e e e . (12,432) .. (11,643)
Prepaid Expenses ' i ‘ . - 19464 | - ]%5:751
Advance and ‘Other Recewvable from Refated e BRI 10T L 2200
. .| Others 5 | JT7a8) 0 200a
Cieo{TOTAL e . \, 124,804 104,864
‘;"!\ngte SR ;i_;i,“g” B o T :
Advances and Other Receivable mclude T Nil (Previous Year T 2,200 lakhs) amount placed with private himited compames !
in which the Company’s Director'is a Director / Member B and be ey ; ;
20. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS e ,T,fdu.'f'f?'{g" .;, : - ,
T c, T T ) (Tinlakhs)
i ‘L‘Pﬂr.gil!!iars CALLGE For the year ended 315t March, '
ot MmN - —— ~ 2015— 2014 ' ‘
Sale of Services i o . ‘ ’
R Per\%—i;engerr BRI S A T IR Ol' "gééfwzr J_' © 1655 480 .
Less Service Tax T 053.434) | (50,158) .
’ " 77513480 - ie05 3227
e Cargo o o . . L 15_i882 . 144,108 .
Less” Serwce Tax_ '\'4 . (6,147) | = i, 721)
o - - - - - - 146735 | .- - 138387
‘ Excess Baggage . T, 990 N w. o 7955
_,-| Other Operating,Revenues ’ j,,. o , ‘
Cancellation Charges. { oo T ws oo, 50,8454 -, 41,022 '
Export Incentives ‘ Coo eays LT w4301 | Lnovrr 1075 !
;‘ | Revenue from Leasmg of Arrcrafttand Engines 93,219 M1 68,723 i
"’ | Provision No Longer Requured Wrrtten Back m2’;4‘;1 g.. E o ., 13,058
Other Revenue_(mcludes warranty claims, incentive credit / allowances etc ) 7,7 o . 18 042
. | TOTAL naz o, 2,096,560 | ,. . . 1,903,584
. N ) - K e TS < v oarhy R
L AL : et
" T i N S T R 2 SN A P O A

o
[ S S ‘. - - e e - . - - ~ @
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

21. OTHER INCOME Y
(T in lakhs)
Particulars. .+ . For the year ended 315 March,
- 2015 2014
.. |Interestincome on Fixed Deposit and others ] '9,030 | 7,354
. _|Interest Income on Income Tax Refund . 180 1,228
CoL , Proﬁt on Sale and Lease Back of Aircraft / Engines (net) 12,459 .. 2,981
. Prgﬁt on sale of Aircraft - - 6,270
Net Gain on Sale of Current Investments L9080 37
Recognition upon fulfilment of commitment (Refer Note 38) 26,248 ' " -
Other Non-Operating Income (includes revenue from Frequent Flyer " 21,598 ) 23 076
« | programme and other refated income etc ) v
TOTAL . ' . 69,605 40946
i f A < P FAL AP BT et
22, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES i o, . ,‘
. R T . e _(? inlakhs)
Particulars e A For the year ended 315 March,
i [ vl Wee o At o w4205 . ) - 2014
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Allowances f 222,689 192,063
* . [Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds - ' 25,232 | 4,533
Proviston for Gratury - 412,994 - 1,471
‘Provision for Coripensated Absences 542 1,723
+ . | Staff Welfare Expenses 1+ 10,450 | | it 7 994
TOTAL - 241,907 : "207,784
23, . SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES : Ch
i © @nlakhs)
Particulars For the 'year erided 315t March,
vhi . -2015 -7 2014
...| Computerized Reservatlon System Cost 87,903 74,865
Commission ' <" ° 85,510 63,570
Cost of miles a¢ctlied (Refer note below) 28,679 A -
Others " 10,346 | " 14,601
-~ | TOTAL N 212,438 | 153,036 '
Effective 215 Aprzl 2014, pursuant to the Slump Sale Agreement (Refer note 38), the “Jet inlege miles, contlnue to
accrue and are accumulated to the credit of the members account maintained with Jet Prlwlege Private lelted (JPPLY),
an associate company The Company pays contracted rate for each such mile accrued to its passengers and charges the
same to the Statement of Profit and Loss . L o
2?. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION B
I , . {T.un lakhs)
, Partici.llars P For the year ended 315 March,
N O R .. 2015 .2014
Depreclation / Amortisation
- On Tangible Assets (Refer note 12) 74,544 87441 A
Less Depreciation on amount added on Revaluation charged to - (1,522)
Revaluation Reserve
- On Intangible Assets (Refer note 13) 1,987 1,859
TOTAL 76,531 87,778

®o— S . “939
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Notes:to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd.)

R

25. FINANCE COST

3

Bt T AN
(% in lakhs)
-\ Particulars- - 5., v - For the year ended 315%Mairch,
! "f‘u o AT 2015 . 2014
'+ | Interest Expensei- < ' 76,729 96,066
Other Borrowing Cost ' 15,318 712,294
i 92,047

TToTAL .

NS

108,360

26. OTHER EXPENSES .

L oot

¢

T, e SYIRE L 5 - 1 T . (%n lakhs)
Particulars « v - For the year ended 315t March,
| B 2015 2014’
Aircraft Varable Rentals (Refer note 34) T 77.388 | 114,737
Aircraft Insurance and Other Insurance Fo 2 913827 1.4 270186
{'Landing, Navigation and Other Airport Charges 169, 235 157,246
| Awreraft Maintenance (including Customs Duty and Freight, where applicable) T 4
-~ Component Repalrs Recertlflcatlon , Exchange, Consignment Fees and 201,204 201,763
.| ¢ 7 Awcraft Overhaulg(Net) e L T
-~ Consumption of Stores and Spares (Net) s ; 14,607 |~ 1 -12,505
M Provision for Spares Obsolescence 16,031 : 210,469
(e 231,842, 224,737
Inflight and OtherPax Amenities 82,260 | 1 67177
.| Communication Cost 4,832 s+ 5173
1 Travelling ‘and Subsistence ™ - - -28,375 24,522
Rent fomianmel Ly 610,834 14 v vy 9,067
Rates and Taxes 547 326
r | Repairs and Maintenance B I TR
-+ Leased Prémises, ¢ 115 75
" .p|- " Others” g T . 7 - 7600} ", 4634
By O 7,715 . 4,709
Electricrty £, v+ 4 1,598 . 1,734
Directors” Sitting.Fees N 7
" | Prowision for Bad and, Doubtful Debts 4,609 . . 2350
- | Prowision for Doubtful Advahte - - -789 11,643
' |IBad Debts Writteh off - L3 ' : 66 ' 287
Nét loés on Foréign Currency Transaction and Translatiori P 26,658 | " " " 31,937
" L58s on Sérapping of Fixed Assets other than Aircraft Parts IRV & 665
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets other than Aircraft (Net) 125 80
Loss on Assets held for sale (Refer note 39) sy Lo r e 2091
Miscellaneous Expenses (including Professional Fees, Audit Fees, Pninting 67,948 39,518
‘and Stationery, Cargo Handling and Bank Charges etc ) .-
TOTAL “+ -_8% L 724 248 707,192
©®

Jet Arrways (Incha} Lunited | Annual Report 2015
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Notes.to the Einancial Statements for the Year Ended. 315t March; 2015 (Contd:)

Auditors Remuneration (Net of Service Tax Input Credit) © P L o AR S
e v s e - (Zonlakhs)
Particulars For the year ended 315 March,
B S S S o S . - --{ - 2015 -- | 2014
S (a) ‘Lﬂs’””Audlt Fées. —— - pretoew

ool Statutory Audif Fes - . T - e 2148 | 150

: - Tax Audit Fees ) ' ""”‘56 o 10

P I(h)  As Advusors or'in any other capacity in respect of 7 - Sl BTN Ll s

Dl | B _Taxation Mattéfs | HRIRTEL N B > B 56

, (c) Inany other manner '~ T T et [ S T B : i

i - For other serwces such as quarterly llmlted reviews, certlﬁcates etc! | 7 muhad ’(:92 * 109

(d) For Relmbursement of ExPenses TWE T TRt el B [P e e AR 1
| TomAL - © 318 | 326
Jr R R TE ' i RN
27.° EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (EXPEN:SE) /INCOME™® "' om0 v el - ;
: (T 1n lakhs)
Particulars ! T~ we Ob G305 VoM . v o 7] _.m 5T “For tl,‘tsryeé‘l"}"e‘ﬁ‘ded 3715t March,
) ' 2015 17 2014

b Surplus from Sfuirip Sale of Jet Prvilege Frequent Flyer Programme ' T v 30, 501 |[ -

+ 22" I'(Refer note 38) 712 A Pt | sansl gon 'y !

. - JMarked to Markéf -Denvatives (Refer note 31) T A L : 938

i &5 | Unrealised Exchiarige {Loss) (Refer note (a) below and note 30) % wr -. ~ s L fwAns - il (2,677}

' 20+ | Contnibution recewable from Lessor (Refer note’(b) below}  w+oe,, 1 cr e ndldsd16 | -
- ¢ Timpairment of Goodwill (Refer riote 41) ' (117;239) .| " {70,000)
~5~ | TOTAL - , : (75322} |, (71,739)

. 3% ote SEL T . T T AT

PR @) uptl prewous year, due to unusual and steep depreciation’inthe valu€ of tfie Ru'pe'é ‘the'linrealised exchange loss

- "-_ s (net) had ibéerhconsidered by the Company to be exceptional in.nature ‘The.uprealised' exchang_e_galn / (Loss)

.  -h, mreferstto the Galpﬁf (Loss) arjsmg out,of the restatement of the foreign currency,monetary assets and habilities
PR (other than asset backed boggomlngg) AORSHL AT S Ot L ear o) e

'"b)  Pursuantito'a “Power by thétHour” (PBTH) engine maintenance arrangement entere’dnnto by the Company with
<4 n ' aservice provider forats' ATR and B777 Arcraft'engines, the PBTH cost are’being charged to the Statement of

w b Profit'and'Loss and the vanableréntals payable to the Lessors; based:on matntenanceplan, are being recognised
r .7 . as “Recewvable From Lessors” '‘Based.on a.oint-vahdation of the Coripany’s tnaintenance plan with the service

A e o Provider, the Company has recogmised the expected refunds of vanable rentals till 315t March, 2014 as “Contribution
- recelvabie from l.essors towards malntenance

N - bl v G
28. 'EARNINGS PER SHARE(EPS) - '° > 1 » -2 1imm - tewr
h I T v i ! Tanow f Py d et TS S L B LT R L
- Moo g e e 4 f e 4L Sy e (X n lakhs)
o B9 \Particulars - . N P .t »|-_For the year ended 315! March,
N "ﬁ NG 3 am ey oaw 2B Ty 4L - oA, v, 2018 a0 2014
* |Loss AfterTax for the'Years- ¢ [ ~ & < %7 Tohera LN (209,741) (412,976)
~ r | Lod¢’AttribUtable to Equnty‘Share Holders (A) - R T 209,741) (412,976) 0N
Welghted Avemge Number of Eqmty Shares for Basic and Diluted EPS [nds] (B) © »113,597,383 96,193,641
J ‘ Nomlnal\/alue OFEqUIty Shares (?},, : .“’; " R P ® "j— ; i 1|0 10
\ Basic and Dlluted EPszA/BY ' T o (184.64) (429 32)
Cotas o 0 zr.' A IR TR U SR - ¢ - $e DAL L
. » iy

— 141




A
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (to the extent not provided for) e T

142

A.

Contingent Liabilities

3

) (?ﬁin‘ iakhs)

Particulars As at 31t March;-
- 2015 2014
a) |Guarantees: JOPE '
1 letters of Credit Outstanding . 1. . 188223 - 197,725
n  Bank Guarantees Outstanding 156,738 |, 141,754
m  Corporate Guarantee given to Banks and Financal F T PR
Instrtutions against credit facilities and to Lessors / Service | . .| | s
Provider against financial obligations extended to Subsidiary |- P -,
_Company . .
- " Amount of Guarantee 30,776 T 37,580
- Outstanding Amounts against the Guarantee -, 24,215 | .- .- 35358
+|b) | Claims against, the Company not acknowledged as debt * ~ - .
(Refer note below)
1 Sewtce Tax Demands in Appeals ‘ - , i 133 125‘ - - 266,390
n ange Benefit Tax Demands in Appeals ' §055 ‘ . . 6,055
m - Pending Civil and Consumer Suits . A - 214719, - r 9,418
v Inland Air Travel Tax Demands under Appeal | . . 426 o 426
-+-Arriount deposited with the Authonties for the above Demands T 105 & v 105
v _Octroi ~ v2:899 | - ¢ 12,899
v Customs 1,522 © . a3
Vil - Income Tax Demands in Appeals ’ 15,3?6 o k2_9,0‘_36
4vin ., Wealth Tax Demands in Appeals - Y I - 24
ix - Employee State Insurance Corporation v e 2 2;999 |, 2,999
x  The Company has provided security by way of ‘a mortgage on its land‘situated ‘at Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Mumbai along with construction thereon, present and future and first tharge on Company’s
entitlement under the development agreement (excluding bullt:up-area of 75,000 square feet) for the
. aforesaid plot of land against the financial assistance of ¥ 125,000 lakhs (Previous Year ¥:75,000 lakhs)
} +  provided by a financial institution to 1its developer Godrej Buildcon Private fimited  Out of the sad
amount of T 125,000 lakhs, charge in respect of an amount of ¥ 50,000 lakhs 15 pending for creation
xI  The Company had acquired 100% of the shareholding of Sahara’ Alrhnes Limited (SAL) (now known

as Jet Lite (India) Limited) 1n April, 2007 As per the Share’Purchase Agreement (SPA) as amended
by the subsequent Consent Award, the mutually agreed sale consideration was to. be pald to the
Selling Shareholders Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limted (SICCL) in four equal interast free
instalments by 30t March, 2011 As a result of certain disputes that arose between the parties, both
the parties had filed petitions in the Hon’ble Bombay High Court for breach of SPA as amended by
the subsequent Consent Award The Hon’ble Bombay High Court delivered its Judgment on 4th May,
2011 whereby SICCL's demand for restoration of the original price of ¥ 200,000 lakhs was deried
and the Purchase Consideration was sealed at the revised amount of T 145,000 lakhs However, in its
judgment, the Hon'ble Bombay High Court has awarded interest at 9% p a on the delayed payments
made to SICCL largely on account of ongoing legal dispute In view of this Order, a sum of ¥ 11,643
lakhs became payable as interest which has been duly dlschargecl by the Company As a result of this
dtscharge the undertaking given by the Company in Apnl 2009 for not creating any encumbrance or
alienation of 1ts moveable or immoveable assets and properties in any manner other than in the normal
course of the business, stands released

Jet Awrways (India) Limrted { Annual Report 2015
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‘Notes-to thé Finandial Statementsforthé YeaiEnded 315t Marchi 2015 1Go Yried)]

ST 3l @ ThouglvtHe Com’pany hadicompliéd virth'the 6rder of the Hontble Bombay High Coirtbased oh lega!
Trno pea "-’(adVICECIt filed &7 appeal with' the'Division Benth’6f the Hontble Bombay High Cou’f‘t“co?ltestmg the
T v e evy of interest SICCLCalso fitéd dh appéaliwith thé Division:Bench of the Hon’ble'Bombay High Court

for restoratton of the purchase consideration to ¥ 200,000 lakhs and for interest to'be awarded at 18%

p a as against the 9% p a awarded by the Hon’ble Bombay ngh Cou
254 'AJ! A3 <3 :'E‘C‘ <l
antyyt L s ou The 2 Division B Bench of the.Hon’ble .Bombay ngh Court heard the  matter, and vide its prder dated 17"‘
S ) S =9:CE?RSF 2011 dlsmlssed both’ th)e appeals as belng qot rnalntalnab(le n vnew oijI'lSdICtIOI'Ial Esue The
) i CompanLy‘has since ftled Specral Legve Petltlons (SLP) before the Hon ble 1Supre5n e Court chaIIenglng
both the orders of 4th May, 2011 and 170 October 2011 S|CCL had earher ﬁled a SLP be_fpre the

Hon'ble Supreme Court for increased compensation and interest
et e s ot NN el T8 T shmaariies 3t asb o0 Yo oy et dY ar asapsny art, Tty nl
Both the }LPs,1ﬁIed byQJet Alrways as weII as SICCL, came up, for hearing. t before, the -2upreme-Court
The Supreme Court directed the partles Yo file the Counter and’ Rejomder whp: ‘{has srnce been filed
The Supreme Court a!so recorded that the statement made by Jet Alrways as recorded in the order

$

*'dated 6%"May, 201T-passed-by the'Hori'ble Bombay High' Court; Wauld ¢ tortinide til further ofders

TUT e JThe Coffipany'has filed'Ifs Conter Afhdivitin the SLPs filed by SICCL arid th AFon‘ble’ Supreine Court
has granted further time to SICCL to file their Rejomder o008 JC ML e st

-

' T J(Enforcement Ourectorate (ED);ahad;tssued 2 noticé to erstwhile Sahara Arrlmes henstechSALY [now
i sm. 4 o, KnOWD as Jet lite (Incha), Limited] and other officials alleging violation under section 9(1)(c) of
LTl Forelgn Exchange Regulatlon AZ1973 (since repealed) for entering into an agreement in 1995 with

o+ T2 TM/s Avions De Transport‘ReglonaIEFrance towards purchase of 5 ATRs for an aggregate order value of

oL . USD 672 lakhs (Equivalept to ¥ 47,969, lakhs) without getting the prior approval of Reserve Bank of

- -7 - -<inda “Since the agreement was- never tmplemented the notice has been-challenged- by SAl-by-way of

“ . rv‘:r‘mt petition |n 2002*and the sald hoticethas been stayed by the Hon'ble High Court of udicature at

Coa ecAllahabad, LucknowcBench The' writ-petition 1s stl pending far final disposal.<The amount. of‘hablhty

' cls unascertalnable pendll‘lg final adjudscat:on of the show cause notice

3 ; -

i ' I’bgﬁte' l' PG e ‘ NRER A Do 0 g e sdaag 1ot _nee ) mial 'woJ

The Company is a party to various legal proceedmgs in the normal course of business and does not

LA 1 FEexpect the outcoimé of these proceedings to have any adverse effect on ité" ﬁnanmal cofidhidhs; results

of operatlons or, caLsh flows Further,lclalms,by,part:es in respect of.which the Management have been

++legally advised that the Same are frlvoious and not tenable, have not been constdered as contingent

Irabrlities as the p055|b|||t)7 S an‘SlitFHow of résouifces embodymg] SBRoiE Bendht's h:ghly remote
ST NAAL 2347 V50 1

jor tur b rosieg 1i

B. Commitments

1

. Hiedq moitadinen s ' 2 sUE inflakhs)
o Particulars ™5 27 & ¢ 200 W 0 Lot co s f L, L A s M LYY oA at 315t March,

P L P O I 1 The X AL S N PO IV A B LTRSS [0 T 2014
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital [ ~ ™ 7' 3,431,804 V- ~ """3,431,220
account (net of advances), not provided for e i a o oy, c

= = il fRe=— =k
sy |[TOTAL . 3,431,804, 3,431,220

1 S - - - - - -
T R e L R e B - T T« IR AT | —— -

AT L Do H G orEe T IPIRYEQ W, w7

30. FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES ) '
a)  With effect from 15t Apnl: 201 the' Compaiy optedto apply thé GeovisioRsTUTderPara46A of AS 11 with effect
v 12 ofrom 12tApril, 2011 Jdn hine withathe said’ nétification, the Company‘has amortised the exchange difference as
detailed in the Accounting Policy M 1n Note 1 The unamortised portion of T 6,709 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 4,690
takhs) 1s accumulated in Foreign Currency Monetary Item TranslatioiBifféteAte’ AccSunt (FCMITDA) grouped
under reserves and suplus The amortised*portiofi of foreign exchange (Gain) '£/Loss (net)-inctirred on long term
, -foreign: currency, monetary items for the year ended 31% March, 201515 7,(4,331) lakhs,(Previous Year ¥ (2,876)
ag 4w Flakhs) Further, the amquntrof exchange dlfference adjusted to the tanglble assets dunng the year 1s T 23,292
e lakhs - net Ioss (Prewous Year¥.72,827 Jakhs - Snet Ioss) and the unamortlsed balance (carned,as a part of tangible
asset) as at the year end aggregates to 3 236 865 lakhs (Prewous Year 2 231 084 Iak{'ls) 5

R
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ﬁl tes: to‘ the i'anqal Statements_for the Year-Ended, 315t March: 2015,{Centd#

L

-t}

w1 b) b_ Incease of Subsrdlary Company, in the absence of any llong-term monetary tems,dunng: the year, the Subsidiary

o wegnCompany has-not «exercised the option- available;under,Para46A-of, therCompanies(Accounting Standards)

R anendmeqtrRule;,,QOOG,wh_lch amended Accounting S_ta_ndar_cL.(AS) 511 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign
e 2 hebExchange Ratesy vt oaenis 00T 1LY U1 ¢ iR Cror e o ag b i tanact 1

nue” e o gedmed sid R O R a0 JFET - TVENGL
31. DISCLOSURE ON DERIVATIVES

dn th‘e‘“rést 2the’ Holdlng Company had ntered mto denvatwe contracts r Te9dtEras Rate Swaps (IRS) n order to hedge

’ A TR o P Lol

and i manage |t5 forerdn currency exposures towards‘forergn currency borrowmgs Stch derrvatwe contracts were In the

;o ey AL

,‘

I l '-} 3 r’ £
. ature of ﬁrm commrtments and were enterer5|i |nto by the Holdmg Company for he%grng”purposes only and not for any
-1 tibding or épeculation purposes =y 1 valv B 3013 ST L
Tom T T R TWWMINII AL O * bozpewizor o uJ arrgn? 9l 1o

_On that basis, the, changes in the fair value of the derivative mstruments as at 31St March 2015 of T Nil (Previous Year

- ? 938" Iakhs) has" been credited gnet garn) to the extent of réversal of nét |gss charged S the' Statement of Profit and

Aoy o F] pE ~ a "
LosS in-earliér years and dlsclosed as an exceptronal tem - o Ve Twos dmngue
PR R ANA L R R o b s e Borensi -'l'nsn NEES
- There were no contracts outstandmg,as at the,year ended 3154March, 2015 and 31 March 2014

140~ The foreign currency exposures (ather, than, investment), that have,not been hedged by anydervative instrument or
otherwise as on 315 March, 2015 are as follows

wetn ™ wlbtar 20T g sent o on vt ineip el
o0 [particulars: anrins s 0sT aliviais o o2t s INRTEquivaleht v e nz e 'tUS‘D Equivalent
LR nyter b g B g - o T N TR )
P (? |n Iakhs) T (USDrn lakhs)
P AT Y'u N Wyt A renrid, Y e gt As at‘l31AStLM§rChl)( cirsny 3|1 anone e As at 31“ March
\ . }
bl rmea™ nowiL ot Lt ez o, N Lo RACLEL T PURE NS 511511 2014
[ RS ,uu;u‘.. LT R T e o T L TN ) L R VT A R L L S —
SN[ Cugrent ASSEtS Pt s By s a0 v Bevna 01406 22293820 - 12156 L 5, 3,673 2873
I Current‘l-.labllltlesca)oash tgnd ot + awG e 0 345,909 1 315387 1 ) heusi 5534 5,264
., NES “pd + n* T el B Lol THSN S I S 1O ey
Interest Accrued but not due’dn Loghe™ " [* " - 1680”7 Fagel T T W 2y 39
<394
Long Term Loans for purchase of Awrcraft*. 537,842 614,011 8,605 10,248
ool AL T B GV IETT LT ; I v AN Y va BUO& T[ O
. on Other Loans. Payab‘e#t ¥ 0 =2 3 371 152) YL 275 909' Y o2 ,.:.5,938 4,605
b *rncludes’Loans payable after 5 years - ¥ 1,854 Iakhs(Prevrous Year T 129,794 lakfis) =+ -
o o b b eney aze e e A 0 1t DYy LR N R RPN i

oy mcludes Loans,  payable af after Sryears ? 3,250 lakhs (Prevrous Year, %, N!l) x

gd_! [N Aul'”i-. !
32. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS ' - - . zrr.-:a w3 8
.t A.. «Defined contribution plans S K

. The Company makes contributions at a specified percentage of payroll cost towards Employees-Provident Fund
g(EPF) for qualifying:employees The Company recognised ? 5 039 Iakhs (Previous Year ¥ 4,397 lakhs) for provident
e T yr gfund codterons in the Statement 6f Profit and Loss - ce et g Y 4 e Betgilee o -

1rs ME e T 15 e g et
-B. Deﬁned benefit plan - AR

-7 iThe Company provrdeSLthe annual contributions as a non-funded defined beneﬁt plan for qualrf‘yrng employees
The scheme provides for payment to vested employees as under’
me A TRTT MW g ATIG {7

-
H

~ “vorea b On normalretirement./ early retirement,/ withdrawal /resignation: ., 1. -, :

¢ noTh wAs perthe provrsrons of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972-with vesting period of 5 years of tontinuous service
e A AL UL TR I LSV ot e st T b orle T e omde oo LB e

: . .0l _ On death while in services:. - .c “ra T T

(=3 o i - As perthe provisions of Payment of Graturty Act, 1972 without any vesting period - T

M A

’ ‘The most recent actuanal valuation of plan‘assets and the present valle of’ the defined benefit obligation
-0 T for gratuity was ‘carfied ouf on 31" March, 2015' by an actuary The present value ‘8F the’ deﬁned benefit
' T a

- oblrgatrons and the’related current servrce’cost and past sérvice cost weére measured using the Projected
Unit Credit Method = * 't 7 30 " R P EELY 2 E T
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Notes to:the Financial Stateménts for the Year: Ended: 315t Marchi; 2015:(Gontd.)

- The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan.and-the.amounts recogmsed in the Company’s

—=, 7+ oren financialstatements:as at 315 Marchp2015 < aoe nntes T TR e .
Yo 55 Moh T
(T in lakhs)
. C f
Particulars e ‘et’ \I* Gratuity "(NoniFinded)
B e cemfr, AT f.:;.*:?,a NSpap g Lty ) Joanre ta fimar -eqrm.,,As:at 315tMarch,
PRl b L PR TR theite 4 ) nnmd e "—“Ir”'i e a2 ’ LFLEEY A .Dtl‘: Aa g ulMIp . 0
A SR 2015 "2014
+ oy ) e W lJ—\lll EBE]
_| Reconciliation in Present Value of Obllgatlons (PVO] - - .
At 0 e T, AT ‘-‘ o P ‘. fu-ff T r"" z
st 0o 23 illipefined Benefit Obligation -7 Y : R o~ o
P B e Y A M B I 1 I N L s oo oodemen e s 10t
.. .\PvQatthebeginuingoftheyear, - .. ,3 0 e aspee | 012 8,435, > . ,J538
4101 s .- | Current Service Cost bt oo 1'-&'. Mo s Taa e 5L IVl 3V, 32 B9 B T S 1678
a g e granhme smn st et m 93 0 (T aol 7 D 40 oo S PR I - [ AT TS T L
' " mtérés‘t Cost - T T ' . A ¢ - 620
TP I i T TR R R AP LI EE F S R I wat ez onppaddprs o 10 o
“gha g oV N8 ~Actuar|a]1I:o§s,JJ, R D S T | NIl PN hgwe 1174

cpdnt 2T

20

3

P

1ol

‘BéﬁEﬁts’PStd" >
-4
Closmg Balance

Current Senaice | Cost

et buisg oy e

(e Y DTR g af amovei) Ll O SR

icTy

J L -NOR nns Faaryo

‘| Net'Coit for'the Yedr ended 315 March,

3o '-“'.F :(620)')1
Iy 2

P (575)

a r.\A"\‘
10,808 e ,...8435
PR2at, &0

699
LR LR S

v K sk 37! DO DELp 2 ansmh 90 S LG sy e i o e bt el
sac'tol| IoteresteEosto ¢, .1 e P s w T 2tps s e e e T el e 2785 | < - 7620
Actuanal Loss ’ . ;
vitsiems AT 2 i e et Y p»as.?zga‘ o iR n173
T Net Cost ‘ 2,993 L 1471
wlan s 7
T o Fair Valueof Plan Assets~ -~~~ ~~7 "~ 7 "o~ - o7 T NIl TS Nil
! 294,511 3 [AGNET 1 ST 70 1 Y 1 [rimc BN LS PN AR PR A TS AR R
ExperienceAdjustmentvﬂ ssieradily Foam Zf - f -
PR s u sty oAt .
. _ P|an Llablllty Loss 7 EGams)s ko (81) v 1,376
- - ' 3 [ .
P PlaniAssets Loss- /Gans) 2105 HMOT i ' "Nil [ 2 Nl
e s e el T . “'—---—--“““—, =T e e
e ol | WActuarial Assumptlonsf! &S.Dé%m i 380 TR R o sy and ret T Rl
' : ‘! ’ ': - i
, 3Ag Lk | \|'Bisééunt Rat’é((.%)gh EaT B i Ol g, { % *7.96 = 8,005 193 931
\ J » 1 [N
, ' Asa¢ 1o, £t | el ice
! v | Salary Escalatlon Rate (%) ' . PES{ s e0 | YT, 500
il ; TN TR O LT
cem oo i -1 . The present Value of deﬁned benefit obhgatlon wascfor_ - - % _
EERT R I I XX SRR T 1 [ 2p. (an 292030 ~UIRIO. '
laeEh, PN TR (RSN SR (Ve " (Rn lakhs)
- Financial Year ended ;0,11 > 1. h,.March 2013[21% March, 2012 (315t March, 2011
LT UL IYI TP I IR ALY 4 Amo““tmn‘-t ~ Fa ik e A ey ar ool rs'ul! i - b 17 538 ~ At o v ~6l1 38,4 Al - 51707
cm x\.Whe*falrvalue.of(planned assets wasfor ™ » 4 51113 M6s 81 5 f2 @ LGRS i3
wip sy 90 et o uetobs s dngmsu o e e eaegen ! L0 el d ‘weia b o ent 4 4(Tn lakhs)
werst 1 O 3 o'fFinancial Yéar ended 0770 - 11.F315 March, 2013 [315¢ Maich, 2012|315 March, 2011
cinr | AMOUNL, o0 Jow 2u toanf 3 0 e s 107 oo Ny 2 99200y sNILED e " Nl

e' b 9L O 30 ~.The details of;
paragraph 120(n)(||) of AS-15 (Revised) on ‘Employee Benefits” of previousfinancial years .

the Expenience adjustments afsing.on account, of plan assets and liabilities as requiréd by

1

. : - 1 (% in lakhs)
. | Financial Year ended 315t March, 2013|315t March, 2012]31% March, 2011
Planned Liabilities Loss / (Gain} 559 559 -4
Plan Assets Loss / (Gain) : Nil Nil N

LTI

Gy b

145
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Notes'té.the Financial Stitements for the Year:Ended: 315 March, 2015:(Contd:)

CERTE * ong The estimates of -fate of escalation_in satary considered in actuaral valuation takes into account
inflation, seniority, promotion and other“rélevant factors including supply and demand i the
employment market

- - - - - [ a4

f: s Other.Long Term  Employee Benefit e
The obllgatlon of Compensated Absences (non-funded) for the year ended 315t March, 2015, amounting to ¥ 542
~. lakhs (Previous xeas X 1,723 lakhs) has been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, based on actuaral

"= - valuatton-carried out using the- PrOJected Urut Credit Method - T e e
o ot L SRR I B T IR 2o A

33. The Company has entered into a “Power by the Hour” (PBTH) Englne Maintenance agreements with aiService providers
_for its Next Generatlon Boeing 737 Avrcraft fleet, ATR Aurcraft ﬂeet and Boelng 777 Alrcraft fleet for future engine
“shop visits Subsequént to such arrangements, the Company expenses ottt the cost of FETH at' the rate specified in

=' -~ the contract wnth the service provider to the Statement of Profit and Loss and treats the vanable rentals payable to the

_Lessors as recewables to the extent considered good of recavery for set off against future clalps reimbursable by the

* Lessors on each @ engine shop visit The Company has recognised such expected refunds of vanable rentals from lessors

"+ "towards future enginé repairs based on joint validation of the Company’s maintenancé plan with the service provider

7~ Accordingly, such vanable rent of ¥ 83,108 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 59,008 lakhs) has been presented as “Contribution
-Recevable from Lessors bifurcated into current and non-current based on expected engine shop visits in next 12

FEler ,s-.i ¢

* ~months and beyond A - '
raBi PIE sl sev d'f et 1an ) tel?

34. LE.ASES ' .

[

“The Holding Company has entered into Finance and Operating Lease agreements As‘reqmred under the Accounting

." *Standard 19 on ‘Léases’, the future minimum lease payments on account of each type of lease are a6 ifollows

- cend :-_,nsursﬁ

f il
~ (&3

1
i

__A. _-Finance LeaSes / Hire Purchase (Aircraft) . P '

I X | ) _ 1200 19¥ : @ o lakhs)
i Particulars . Future Minimum Lease | Present Value of Future | ~ "b'*F‘i'nance Charges
] o ' ' Payments Minimum Lease Payments|,..o: ©2x3 ‘

[y - i As at 318 March;o_ .. ¢ *gl@
Z ! !‘ﬁ 1 i , 2015 2014 2015 |~ .2014. |, 2015 2014

Not late:r than one year 116,931 118,096 104,025 |- .,102;791, 1 :5,..12,906 15,305
‘ - Later than;one year and :435,809 400,010 412,713 367;3501)7 ;;1(23,093 32,660
; . n not later t‘har“nzﬁve years | . R IL
|77 7|usterthanfeyears | ' Tss | - 1313907 1834\ 12e794 | o] 1596
{TOTAL . 554,595 649,496 518,592 { - 599,935 36,003 49,561

"%, L The'salierit featufesiof a Hire Purchase e /| Flnance Lease Agreemenf?are"‘ N 15 "ﬁ‘l i

W

e Option to purchase the Aurcraft erther dunng the term of the Hire Purchasé bn payment of the outstanding
Pnnapal amount or at the end of the Hire Purchase term on payment:of a:nominal optton price

27-wc " Intheevent of default, the Hirer / Lessee 1s respon5|ble for payment of all costs of the Owner including the

b Aaag, . n uﬁnancmg cost and*other assoclated costs "Further a rlght of Tgpossession | rs avaliable to the Owner / Lessor

_o The Hifer. / Lessee 15 respon5|ble for malntalnlng the Alrcraft as well as insuring the same

. ="+, @& " Inthe case of Finance: Lease the property passes to the Lessee on payment of 'a nominal option price at the
' ‘end of the term + - Syl I T
P
T L S DN Lot s T e
v \ Py, ' ~nt PR TP :.:}

@ 3
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Notes to thé Financidl Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd.)

« B.r Operating Leases : o

1
'

a) - The Holding Company has taken various residential / commercial premises under- canceltable and non-
cancellable operating leases These lease agreements are normally renewed on exp:ry
3

13
The future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellable period, as at 3‘ISt March are as follows

o Cén'ur!grcia'l Premises and Amenities Tt T
UL S . _ ; ; .- (Z i lakhs)
Partlculars As at 3'|St March,
< . 2015 % | 2014
Not Iater than one year SR - L 1 I 1,297
. Later than one year and not later than five years R 58
“-. . {Laterthan five years b -
~T|Totar . - e - B P T
b}  The Company has taken on operating lease Aircraft and Spare Engines The future mimmum lease payments
. ., - Inyrespect of which, as at 3]°, March, are as follows s e oo
ST T iRt ind Spare Engmes " ' o e r?
PO3Tomm Ces i o L Tat TR RS L
' (T in lakhs)
Particulars e Pk ooty "““As at 315t March,
Lo 1> 2005 27 | = 2014
Not later than one year . S o 1.209,823 - 195,439
e Later than.one year and not later than five years == . | . .5684240 | 581,432
Later than five years. , » . _ R TE T R P - 325,921 337,621
i, o TOTAL . e 1,215,984 1,114,492
GRETIR T TS sy e b 40 Y YNg LI0G R fo] - —
‘The Salient features of an Operating Lease agreement are YR P -
e  Monthly rentals paid-in the form of fixed and variable rentals Vanable Lease Rentals are payable at
- a pre determined rate based on actual ﬂymg hours Further, these predetermmed rates of Vanable
Rentals are subject to the annual escalation a$ stipulated in the- respectlve lease>agréements
' ‘e The Lessee neither_has an option to buyback nor has an option to renew. the Ieases
’_1 } "t-‘ ‘T J
a e - in. case of delayed payments, penal charges are payable as applicable ’
EERS AN
L Inzcase of default, in addition to repossession of the aircraft, damages iricluding hquidated damages
. are payable - . .
[ i "’1\ r [
o5 . The Lessee Is responsible for maintaining the Awrcraft as well as insunng the same The Lessee is eligible
to claim reimbursement of costs as per the terms of the lease agreement-  , - -
o ® .“TheS¢ leases are non-tancellable  © ° CRs N
il ¢} — The future mnimum lease payments in respect of Landlng Rights, are as follows - -
L i R T ti#f [ L ' " . : S '
(T in lakhs)
Particulars ' As at 315t March,
: 2015 2014
Noft later than one year 3,281 3,146
Later than one year and not later than five years 6,478 9,355
Later than five years - -
TOTAL 9,759 12,501

)'l\

a47
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Notes to thé Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March: 2015:(Contd:)

LN

d} Details of future miimum lease mncome wn respect of Ten (10) Awcraft [Previous Year.Eight-(8)] given an
+  non-cancellable Dry Lease and Wet Lease by holding Company, as at 315t March, are as follows

T ' il [ ] o

Air:rafé .
1 fe ‘. . . . 2
(% 1n lakhs)
Particulars o As,at-31%t March,
2015 i 2014
" .. Leage Incame ) R
Not later than one year 30,529 | - 28,342
Later than one year and not later than five years ) -50,175 |, -
Later than five years 676.|, . -
TOTAL . 81,380 ( - 28,342
-The Sallent features of Dry Lease agreements are as under AR .
& &%, Arcraft are leased without insurance and crew L. 7 v v oo weY g

N . RIS ST
¢  Monthly rentals paid are in the form of fixed and varable rentals Variable Lé3se Rentals are payable
at a pre-determined rate based on actual flying hours Further, these  Piedetermined rates of Vaniable
Rentals are subject to annual escalation as stipulated m respectlve Iease agreements

- The Lessee neither has an-option,to buyback nor has an option to renew the- Ieass.'s

P 5 v

. These dry, feases are non- cancel!ab!e

The Salibat Ezatures of Wet Lease agreements are as under : A

”Operatrona! control and maintenance of aircraft'remains the' responsibility of the' Lessor The aircraft
reménns on Indian registry and is operated with the Lessor's crew =~ 232wt

—
- —e qu_thly rer]tal_s are recelvable on predetermined rates based on miimum gu_é}gpteqd utlisation

- - d=

®  The Wet leases are non-cancellable .- - - T e S S KT
‘Details of owned Aircraft given on non-cancellable Dry Lease are as under ' -4, »
P TR D TR RO e O TR S
- Details of.Assets given on Lease (Aircraft) e - W e
TaDr & A bymor g e S - - ’ i - . A " . (? n lakhs)
Particulars = o . , For the year
oo L 2014715 T | T 2013-2014
| Cost of Acquigtion - -+ e ? o T et ee6:301 | ¢ 500,031
Accumulated Depreciation “{1244 ;782 |- 166,399
Depreciaticr Debited to Statement of Profit and Loss’ durlng the 33,040 | © 98,371
year on the-above'Leased Assets '+ =" " SR
Vanable Lease Rental income recognised during the yearonthe-| ... . 18,499 | 4 4,094

Leased Assets | .
e) The lease rental expense of T 309, 611 Iakhs {Previous Year T 337 395 lakhs) |s recognlsed durmg the vear

- . . - - . - ,
Au womod. ~ = .
LU o L Sl :u“|
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Notes to'the Financial Statemeénts-for.the Year-Ended.315¢

35. SEGMENT INFORMATION R

N
e, )
T ~

vy

Lo
t N -'
Jre wi

¢ r‘r.,

PrlmarySegment Geographu:al Segment o R

PR u-»}--u-.(\t

segment, has identified geographic segment as primary segment

¥ The geographic segment consists of I e -
"g-f' Sikar ThI nt
, ~ Domestic Calr transportatlon within India)

n"~" Intgrational (air transportation outside Ipdia) .3

£t -

FLIE S T

e DR OIS §

. 13

¥y

ol

by, 37 :

- March; 2015:(Gontd.)

¥

s

:-'.[

N

The Company, consndermg its Ievel of itemational oparat:ons and interrial financial reportlng base.d an geographic

U1 EL

-

s "5"'."35&'_’ vt

- 1

FR5578 rLeasung"o'i:re“ratlcms are classifidd into (1) or (1) above based on the domicile of the lessee belng‘wrthm or outside India

YA
»~

wt

. ' do Revenue and~ &xt ~ expenses dlrectly attributable to segments are reported baséd "oh 1téms that are individually

lcdentaﬁable to that segment, while the remainder of the expenses are categonzed as unallogated WhICh are mainly
employeF remuneration and benefits, other selling and: distnbutién: expenses; gtherioperating expénses, aircraft
lease rentals, depreciation / amortisation and finance cost, since these are notispecifically allocable to specific

L segment's, as zhe underlymgI assets / services are used interchangeably The, Company, | believes that it s not

; ;.1 DPIX practical to.prov&de ;egment.dlsclosures relating to these revenue and expenses, and accordlngly these éxpenses
T are separately disclosed as unallocated" and dsrectly charged agalnst t%tal revenues
. | 3oL ed 8T apn G k] 1205 16 .vr [:'..ii
The Co'rnpany believes that itis,not; practlcal to |dent_;fy ﬁxed assets usedn the.Cqmpanyas business ‘ar habilities
, ~ . contracted, to any of the reportable segments, as the fixed assets are used mterchangeably;between segments
g i Accordinglyano, disclosure relating to total segment assets and labilities are made, 1, ;0 1647 |
_ T b , omnA to pr orad '(? in lakhs)
PIeD [ Particulars®. o c “ For the year'énded 315t March,
e e Y- e '1 2014
N Segment Revenue (Primarily Passenger, Cargo, Excess Baggage and A
* 7 . | Leasing of Awrcraft) = [ T IARUART YTRAS Q1. 13 1.{ P
S YJ‘%‘J(;U%'Q Domestlc‘, PooLg ST FaaMT My Y R TRV I bl s - b;5§%Z5§2E6 I "‘893‘090
" % -| International wob 5ot e Hiet 01519903840 ¢ 1,010,494
E Total . 2,096,560 1,903,584
o - Segment result‘::’"" 3 TR ) c- P wt'). ‘liri?:f'_t_: *:n:-iu o ?nmi‘i_iif_r.tmj;i&i" J
; Domestic e ourmas 4 e .-mﬁ.,.ri: P UL IS JA0 - 3495«370 .ﬂl’ P: 426,700
' _ __ |International . . . _ e 632,900 ¥ 456,086
T Total.ﬂf."’nff) A uﬂ:.r_ Jl"‘ ’ l'g l'ﬂ" b x__""’ 3_‘ L . I | 12§ﬁdi’ l-" '__ _ H 882.786
TR FA N Y I Vol -3 s { ’
M| 0248 Finande Coft © T s wr senst et I e T evgg, 047 (K "1 108,360
- Less Deprecuatlon and Amortisation” warod, o e e 531—- ---—  B72,778
” . Caanh, Mot = gl lamsoylenein ot L s
. Less Other Un-Allocable Expenses = ¢-_7° 1,164, 110 o 1,068,734
f - - ~rAdd Other Un-Allocable Revenue - - N S 15‘916051_ TN 40,946
-t o 7o
Add Exceptlonal Items (Net) L i(9715322) S on(71,739)
4 (Loss) Before Tax S Bl o[ S E L -ia12,879)
7 ::ﬁ | Less " Tax (Benefits)/ Expenses’." .~ 5 7 R A (12)
TT7 Tl(Loss) Aftef Tax' before Share of Assoclate e = e L imen m:" (210,136)"|; 9 T 1412,867)
P Add / Less Share of Profit / (Loss) In Assoaate .1--v,f .395.) - —r (109)
po T (Loss) AfterTax R I 0 (209 741) e 7 C412,976)
:.‘4’ [P T‘-}Q!UI:..‘_ B4, . et :""—,i“v:,:‘lﬂ L 1.],0.‘-‘ C‘ G oainny “IS“T:_ 0:1}
Aize s Bt L L e e et mmom o m e i T T NIDE T
’ - TR A A _’?f’ff:'_"?L' L
1} , ~ - v - “'_ R At 4:-_-,» 'hﬂrA‘!mti_"‘l_J
3 L mmaEe e el ety B
| S o I D 1 A e MR Pz ._rs_g‘jgtf_ pE
J@_ m [

A




Notes't6' thé Finaricial Statements-for the Year.Ended 315t March; 2015 (Contd.)

b) Secondary Segment : Business Segment B P Vi I T A
The Company operates into two business segments viz Arr Transportation and Leasmg of Aircraf-t and has
e |dent|ﬁed the same as secondary segment to be reported conndenng the requnrement of Accountmg Standard 17
"on Segment Reportlng Which s dlsclosed as under -' . }’ . ” e v g
- e ot .- (T1n lakhs)
Particulars ) For the year ended 315 March,
T T T 2014
i)  Segment Revenue from External Customers " ' " »% -T7Le far B i
e uoag. - Awdransportation - oo R I v b 2,003,341 0~ 1,834,861
e ] - (Leasing of Airgraft ,, ... . ... . L owe, il taer] e 93219 . ... 68,723
;g Tetalige o o -, . T A (O T TR I S Y N , 2,096,560 |  _ .,1,903,584
P ow L), > Total carrying:amount of Segment Assets. ~. .t A was s ) Shune
U ‘Alr\'l'ransportatlon AN BN b e TEC T e ) 1,288,111 2 1,377,375
St LeaSing'of Arcraff s TR Wik ThoLa ve e vt 4211609 v ’ 333,632
S IR - T T PR 03 & GARR I LT
iii) Total cost mc;.lrLrEdrjdurmg the’ penod to acquure S;aginlent P ‘f‘” A ‘-’ sero=s
N "Assetstthat)are’ expected‘to be used .for ‘more: than. one R T oy 0
T RN penod@n”‘yw.u fye O LRI Lo -a_I. o A LS 1
A Transportation” ' - rolciesw o0 el o 173,387 |'5< 2N 7397
ALy § Leasing of Aircraft - -
e g ‘{:‘—E ,:,"fl‘:dta;l,m.'gﬁ?_gf 5 T N T ) 173387 - < .. 7,391
R ‘Excludes'Exchange Gain /Loss—~— w:p-,srf.: o e T - ) N o
) s WL

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSAC‘I‘ IONS

L20As perAccountrng Stafdard - 18 on “Related Party Disclosures”, the disclosure of transactions with the felated party as
{1 defined n the!Accounting Standard are given below IEEE RPN

1Ing | A 3RET

.y
A ]

Ih

) i.  List of Belated Parties WIth whom transactions have taken place and Relationships. af o
L 3g 35 |SK Naméiofthe Related Party ~ ' " | Nature of Relationship W o
Pl len No.| ‘pesa : PR
qe s, 1] Naresh-Goyal. i Controlling Shareholder of the Company:, 4
Ctn wye |2 |EtihadgAways PISC (we f20th November, | Enterprise exercising  Significant, Influencer over ~the
Le o x3 2013);.“, ‘ Company P N AR
3 et Envaiege Prvate Limtted (w e £ 24th March, N ., L
P AT Eu. 3 Associate Company strada 50wl
b 2014j ;
1 e 4 | Anita Goyal Lo ™~ '""t L g
L7 15 [Nwaan Gyal - ' Relatives of controlling shareholder’ = * -
IR smrats Cova ®. 275 P {nes;
i ' 6 |Namrata Goyal |
: ’:’ ' 7. | Gaurang Shetty ., Key Managerial Pérsonnel ~ *™#7 7" - 1
S UOLSTNg T I Tal*'Windd Eimited (Holding Company upto PETR T B SRR
LAY Oth-iMay 2014) é L] PRI P B Y I PN PR
.ot t19 | Jetair Prviite Limited ! IR R N RV RTI
10 | Trans Contmental e Serwces Private Limited nterpnses over which’ centralling shareholder and his
N relatives are able to exercise significant influence directly
11. | Jet Enterprises Private Limuted or indirectly
12 | Jet Airways Europe Services NV
y 13 [ Jetair Tours Private Limited
14 | Global Travel Solutions Private Limuted
150
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the:Year Ended. 315t March 2015 (Contd.)

-

- c v Rinlakhs)
Particulars ) For the Year ended 315 March |
e 2015 2014 s I
(a) Relatives of controlling shareholder of Holding Company S P PP 1
Anita Goyal . g 154 PO "" .1 43
Namrata Goyal (Uptill 22" December, 2014) 8 + =7 710
Nivaan Goyal .- R B
(b) Directors -
Caurang Shetty 17 - '<. 60
(b) Enterprise over which controlling shareholder of Holding Company and his relatives are ablé to
exercise significant influence i
_ -7 ) “{Zn Iakhs
Particulars For the Year ended 3‘ISt March
L2015, = | w 20¥ &1
Jetair Private Limited .o |
Transactions during the Year - - LT |
- Commission ' : 5,621 l -7 6/685
- Rent Paid (including Service Tax) 182 © . a80
- Expenses Reimbursed Pard (Staff Costs, Communication 4 i < f '3
Costs etc ) !
- Rent Recetved - ) 7 R Y
- Reimbursement of Expenses Receved - 1 "! LT
Closing Balance as on 315t March, . E3
- Deposits for Leased Premises 160 . : 160
- Trade Recewables ) ) o o 5789 | . .}7:1'] 0
- Trade Payables - o . 2,332 . 4,?95 \
Trans Continental e Services Private Limigéd'“ - . T !f .
Transactions During the Year: B S - oo
- Other Selling and Distnibution Cost - ~ 357
- Reimbursement of Expenses Paid R - 97
Closing Balance as on 315 March, f' ;;-. |
- Trade Payables - "’ T
Jet Enterprises Private Limited _ L -
Transactions During the Year: ; ) ) .
- Rent Pad ) ) - - ' 67
- Refundof Depost : . | y 2,200 ‘ -
Closing Balance as on 315t March, . ) u
- Deposits for Leased Premises ) - 2 200

- .
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Notes to the Financial Statements for.the Year:Ended- 315t March? 2015:(Coritd.)

-+ (€} Associaté’Company 30" piLfddivir b st s B L v made 32t Loy
oof ' R e N o P I 1 by e R K BT A ~ Yoo -\-“: sy e _1,(?«;n;'-akhs)
L - § 0 T R or o B i
© v Y | partichlars TR et e ¢ “1-{"" For the Year ended 315‘March
[P TR A B E - T I B B Rt i - UE R SRS P e S T T ..v.ﬁu-t’
Ll D L s T o
. Jet Prwllege Prlvate le!te(’iﬂ_“ L I R VAT P Cpeoar oy

Transactlons durlng the year : ] ) ¢ ) )
- Slmp Sale 6Tt Privilege Fréquent Flyer Programme” ™[~ “1,19378+™ -7 ™" .

PR - Marketlng Services réceived Expense ' o 694 -
LT TT- T Reimbursement Sf Expenses Received R I 1 ) P
A _’Sale of Tickets ( Net of digcount of X 3,086 lakhs), AT R et 46 ,973 L‘gj;; el v" ' -

- f Commlssmn rl ) i ey «,Egj!‘ 16

R - Advance Recerved 21062 | toamy Ll 34,}78

, - ¢ Investmentn Equity Shares sergif?iris o 169,521
bor e - Miles, Purchased Expense i 29,659:.| hss: 4 jiei | -

s .- |z +-“Sgrwice Rendered Income™ <, T T T T C Tf T TLOEYTTT T T -

v 4sr 5[ Closing Balance as on31%March, ¢ 21,3 3naut 304 3gab @ 3 LR 20 s ubasd co| merge T o 88
I £ S Sho cuodAdvarice Redevad i 426 2ibe Gl b M0 £ 0T priupe “ ity it A]Q 900. | LV 2 133,671

we onle e S E R ERS pim At nLen o 1E o g pedt el T nit IRl 04 - wzigg0
STIEINR NN o} T B d Payabfei' vrrdl e % T Wrne b oo 0P T L5 887 [ Manions g4
i

- Ayl s

et - Enndg uev |auls “’Investments "-‘. qu'ty SHajes ¢ .‘:j!‘i £ en ool BRLLA PRI ATy 1 {56 76""'3 l&. (f‘309368‘366
4 ‘s‘ "_‘,ﬂ B T L T e T T T R A LT ot .
v o (d) Enterprise exercising, s Hgmﬁcant influence over the Company u¢ 75 5 - yiow 2 o’ A2
e Aeber st 1 niluge o8 0 coccdde etk o pnvirsbn (Zhintlakhs)
Particulars Forthe Year ended 315t March
e oenbros taa [P g omtsr ot nda el maesy ynat e s -ort M0 R0 A s T]E 7 8503i1  -E
s 7 Edihad Airways PISC (Fiom 20t November, 2013)” - -1 [ AR A D
S IR ] (F TS TATIRETRNPS LD IPR Pl i EC 47 Qs O ] X Wno pavilsast far otk
Ve et (It Tra::arltc:rz:z g:i'lll.:g‘g(;):te)yfgt s s Bt b IR T 2 'é. r:.*'jam . ,3 46\5;;\1 r ’5' 'i]f’-‘-" t;’l:‘:326
' - Airworthiness Management Security and other serv:’t':ersgm A 629a ngrly rinad <905
T Purchase Of RAMS o ane o o0 By bt Rogmampeave | nidA ?'EzgéaJ bowrs oMoy iy
- NI “\:r At{craﬂ: Iease Rentalincome . . s, f peonmiy 2| (\J\!Jrsq@%s e, lx . 8,084
ST B L+ ,rEqument lee Charges L mimees nouibnd 1 maw il s Baldue 4787 A 34
- "Sale of Awrcraft oL el pallng Lo s el miTTaqit a,115“,.§$,690
- Interline Settlement Charges Received 1,368 158
Cr L. s et Lease Rent™Slot-in ' - oo i w u M v yrnLmnd e du? 13,2000 ct leoreni087
- Engine Lease Rental Expense 0, .l mnecr 028,708 5 S o0 05 143
f e - Handling, Lounge and other Technical Services 1,237 51
s s Reimbursement of.Expenses Paid ) e - 4,857—+-——-— - —1,181
2F 6T L selimos ra auioae b ..rm,iﬂl e
T B Interine Settlement Charges Paid ; 1,378 ~1% 160
o penid SaleofPartsD"'m SR LA 1} e
rr, 0, E .r; ! i
o7 Relmbursement of Expenses received 1,136 ' | -
A Issue of equnty shares including Premium, - . 205,767
. - - T “Corporate Guargntee given on behalf of the Company -~ [~ ey NV P ~89,873
. | 7e, Standby 'Lektter.of -Credit glven on behalf of the Company 165,000 | .. .-' ' -
- '| Closing Balance as on 315t March, L ge T godenlstgr s
. ‘|- Trade Recelvpble ol NEN T 15,:".45,“3 RRGSCH 689 /
= - Trade Payable ‘ N S 10X - < S R 4
vy - Share Capital. = - S R A 2,727 Loovmn i 2,727
<~y Corporate Guarantee given on behalf of the Company 93,7504} 3¢ 2o 89873
o |t Standby Letter of Credit given on behaif of the Company 165,000 |2 . c -
Co 1=} Deposit Received C - . 1,756 s et T
% 7 T ‘ ) IEIEELTINNERY: AR R
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o (c) 'Associaté’Company = BV VE uPt e T e DL L g f:.uh,ui- S R TR N
T ST A T T o Y TR FYU L B O T S ST O o n..'r."tf"‘ﬂ'lr(? mlakhs)
-7 07 Tpditichlars Pt etk Tedm tah Lt i Egr the Year ended 31"March
T r‘-r“!;' R O T L B UG A S S ‘.'?-1:.‘.' .2015 ._Tiu o7 2014
P N AR 2 D A
R P Prlvnle?e Prlvate leqte R Y N : N A
Transactlons durmg the year : . -
- Slump Sale Gf/Jet Privilege Fraquent Flyer Programme’ ™| "1.19378< ™ ™ ¢ .
aw - Marketlng Sennces recelved Expense ' ‘ 694 -
TR Re;,mbursement F Expenses ‘Recerved IR ‘ 1-1:6(')4* it —;., " Ll -
e 51 Sale of Tickets ( Net of didcount of ¥ 3,086 lakhs), .- - T",;—-";‘,'_'\{c?r]gﬁw,—??? o W "—' -
. - | 'Commussion =) oriwe .m‘; 16
N - Advance Recelvetd etdet! |5 tam s 34,378
. - ¢ Investment in Eqwty Shares gecqin? Inie -.69:521
i ‘-“T{,':s_ N P Mlles Purchased Expense : 29,659 2 b 3 fnteT L -
== - |- *~“Service Rendered Income=—, — — -~ i I+ -3 o el
~v Y ar . S| Closing Balance as on 3154 March, ¢ soyid maou. 03 spobon = Uty aolensy tu | nergs T o BE
cle AR o roiAdVaRce Redeved St < PBT e G tle B £ 10T pTiL D e Dy 410900 SMELN 5'133,671
o o] D de e ableT v 31 gmn ot REG Vi1 S tige prTaTtiy ey:r,lr w3t dor el palr e o ¢ 71890
EPITRRIANI RS - e payab;e..ﬁ L u_t AR 7 K wyey su Lp PR [ 857 | ?‘ S g4
Tl Tme s ) nvestientein Ethy SRates -1 (> I I BRI C A udiome '66,761° e GOWI6E 366
“‘E.‘ TXV Y \ERORT RN, O o | el (Ll Boda 2 3 e 00 7 v o 08 ae O €1 s
IR S (-} IO Enterpnse exercising, s rgmﬁcant influence over the Company, p,. 73 5 - yhhnd dremn - 413
o e ek st 1 L lor ten o mifenge N @i Lo gtz (Bintlakhs)
Particulars “For'the Year ended 315t March
Tosthes 3 [Pt oouim e r ot Getn ot oy A apw s, o 0 Y MU B a0 RA157 0 WY D190 13i14 &8
R Et.h"aH‘A.'rwé‘yé“PJsc (Fromi"20™ Noveiibér, 2013)7" - %77 #7 [ i Bl T0 9 10, pesmi il 1500
(T SN Transactlons durlng?i:he'y’tia‘éf": A I L!f Tl ) fr. o) Cavilsast e nts,_. !
O ] "6 O haine Billhg (Net) ~ ¢ ° arft v pe Fads By m{ PR ntizritpe 13'54355\; " s Dﬂn326
' - Airworthiness Management Secunity and other s servicds 70| 17 - ramoTEIz ghge neit nnad 2iigyg
Cw i s Purchase ofRarts | i Lo obw bl mammanve| oo3s cn 28330 o el
e e en Al{craft Iease Rental Income R T P P m::cscﬂg'%.ﬁ GERIG 8,084
R NP B s EqUIpmpﬂ,”lee Qharg €5 1 L Seimon rlo',abr,u 1 st 1t e Baldue P27 A 34
- Sale of Awcraft o vrraneinas ooes Easasl ngedl py sl 68,690
- Interline Settlement Charges Recewved 1,368 158
R N =1 n* lease Rent™.Slot- .+ Teon gy s yes mol 2 ied2 103;2000otn lesren 13087
- Engine Lease Rental Expense TV L =wen 035,708 183 ST nota 0143
. - Handling, Lounge and other Technical Services 1,237 51
T T ‘:"!zﬁe_lgfpurggment gf E:(penses Pad - -- - ==~ -~ el e SRR T —’2,181
e s nterllne Settlement Charges Patd ' . ~11 160
l'l..‘r»:.h"'i'?r |2 20 Ty PLEREINR 057 R EA \ ot
RN Sale of Parts ' 1 , | -
- T Relmbursement of Expenses received ~ 1,136 | -
.o T T T Issue of equrty shares including Premium, - ' . 205,767
' N Corporate Quar@ntee given on behaif of the Company - |- — o pa 5-5:|"89 873
7., Standby Letter,of Credit gwen on behalf of the Company 65, ERERICH « -
- ' Closing Balance as on st March, R TR T T
|+, Trade Recervable b -l ¢y c153464L . | 689
[ = Trade Payable m R A O By ,10 0331'-'”"_73‘3\1'11: _l 74
b ~w  Share Capital, «© LUL TR, 2,727 fvnoniy 2,727
, 2~y Corporate Guarantee given on behalf of the Company 93,7501 3¢ scn2| 89,873
Sl i[=» Standby Letter of Credit given on behalf of the Company 165,000 r|.2/n . € ! i -
vl '|=73 Deposit Recelved Ree e ; 1,756 s e o4 T
! LI ‘ b L = S AN T LR
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Notes.to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015-(Contd.)

37. Pursuant to Shareholders’ approval sought at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on‘24th May,- 2013, the Company
at 1ts Board Meeting held on 20th November, 2013 approved the 1ssue and allotment of 27,263,372 Equity Shares of the
face valug'of T 10 each fully paid at a price of T 754 7361607 per share (including a premium of ¥ 744 7361607 per share)
aggregatlng to % 20 576,652,711 to Etihad Airways PISC on a preferential basis per terms of the Investment Agreement
entered between Ftihad Awrways PISC and the Company on Apri 24, 2013 and amendments thereto Following the
preferential allotment, Etihad Airways PJSC holds 24% of the post |ssued pald up share caprtal of the Company

Details of funds raised through preferential allotment and its utdisation are as under

N ’ (Z 1n lakhs)
Particulars ! 2014-15 2013- 14
Funds recerved through Preferential Allotment . oo - 205,767
Utilisation :
Repayment of Debts o - 53,327
‘For General Purpose e - 152,440
Total Funds Utilised R L 205,767

38. The Company has transferred its “Jet Privilege Frequent Flyer Programm'e *(JPFFP) undertaking to Jet Privilege Private
v Limited (JPPL) on 215t April, 2014 as a going concern on a stump sale basis for a total consideration of T 119,378 lakhs
Upon completion of the balance pending matters, the Company, having regard-to the terms and conditions under the
agreements for such sale, has recognised a surplus of ¥ 30,501 lakhs dunng the Year ended 315t March, 2015 under

- “Exceptional Items” An_amount of T 26,248 lakhs has been recogmised 1. Other Income” for the Year ended 375t
March, 2015 Further an amount of 2 96,292 lakhs disclosed under *Other Liabifitres” (Current Liability - € 27,801 lakhs

& Non-Current Liability - ¥ 68,491 lakhsywill be ciédited to Infoméin subséquent pendds proportronately on fulfilment

-of the underlying commitments / obligations as stipulated in the said agreements

-.!rnur . + LRI S

- epd E"i" w’
39. Duririg the yeaf ended 315t March, 2014, the Company was under the obligation to return Aircraft taken earlier on
~ operating lease, one “of the engines of the said Aircraft was damaged and became Beyond Econgmical Repair (BER) and
In order to meet redelivery conditions, the Company has purchased an engine for, ¥ 2,09), lakhs as “Asset Held for Sale”
_ zand later on swapped it against the BER engine with the Lessor The cost of, englne purchased on account of this swap

has been charged to statement of Profit and Loss , - , :

40. The Ministry of Corporate Affas, Government of India vide General circular No 2 and 3-dated 8th February, 2011 and
215t February, 2011 respectively has granted a general exemption from compliance with Section 212 of the Companies

" Act, 1956, subject to fulfiliment of tondition stipulated n the orcular The Company ‘has sabished the conditions
“+ stipulated in the urcular and hence 1s entitled to the exemptton

1 R S
. Financial Informatlon of Subsidianes Company for the year ended 315 March 2015 pursuant to the approval under
sectton 212 (8) ef-the Companies Act, 1556 -

. L. (T in lakhs)
Sr. | Name of Subsidiary Company Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
‘|Ne o Jet Lite (India) Limited Jet Airways Training
I Atademy Private Limited
v As at 315t March,
N 2015 2014 2015 2014
‘11 | Paid up Share Caprtal 79,612 79.612 i 1 1
2 | Reserves T (323,040) (293,901) 3) (2)
3 Total Asset "(? 28,342) 37,275 50,905 - q *
4 | Total Lidbilities *(T 28,342) 37,275 50,905 4 *
5 Investment included in Total Assets 110 110 Nil Nif
6 |Tumover - 142,472 173,395 Nil Nil
7 Loss befare Tax (28,764) (42,931) m M
8 | Prowision for tax 1 Nil Niil Nii
9 Loss after-tax (28,765) (42,931) (4)) 1))
10 | Proposed Dividend Nil Nit Nil Nil
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March, 2015 (Contd )

1.

42,

43,

Goodwill on Consolidation pertains to the acquisition of 100% of the shareholding of Sahara Arlines Limited (now
known as Jet Lite (India) Limited) The said subsidiary company continues to incurlosses and has negative net worth
as on 315 March, 2015 During the financial year 2014-15, the Company has |mplemented a single brand strategy
with the subsldlary company effective 1t December, 2014 Constdering this strategy, a detalled business plan of the
subsidiary company has been drawn and an independent external vatuer has determined the enterprise vaiue of the
subsidiary company as on 375t March, 2015 Based on this valuation, the Company has made a proviston for impairment
of 1‘1 17,239 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 70,000 lakh) to fairly reflect'the recoverable amount

The Wth the Strategic iInvestment by Etihad Arways PJSC, there 1s an |mprovement in operating cash inflows through
network synergy, cost synergies, revenue management and leasing out aircraft These measures coupled with ongoing
intiatives to raise funds are expected to result in sustainable cash flows’ and accordingly the statement of financial
statelments continue to be prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates realisation of assets and settlement

of Ilabllrtres in the normal course of busmess B

Vo g

Previous Years Figures '

b

LT

- K

4

Prevrous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged- -/ reclassified / reworked wherever necessary to correspond
wath the current year's classification / presentation

[
[P

As per uufat{taglfqii’re’port of even date

-

i

LN L '}‘#-

+
A

W

A

te p;

P <% ,
.

- %

¥ i,
On qbgghalf ofBoard of Direc'tors}

oo o0 . : 5 .
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP For CHATURVEDI! & SHAH Narergh Goyal | Charman
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants - e - !
A. Siddharth . Parag D. Mehta .Ama’n Mehta’ A
Partner Parlsner - James Hogan Drre'r:t“ors"
James Rigney :
S - . w0 L M. Kadri T :
1 - ) v .
- N. Ravichandran Gaurang Shetty Whole Time Director

Date 29th May 2015
Place Mumba

Acting Chief Financial Officer

An.m Kanakal

Comipany Secretary
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JET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN 1L99999MH1992PLC066213
Reqistered Office  Siroya Centre, Sahar Airport Road, Andhen (East), Mumbai 400 099
Jel No +91 226121 1000 Fax No +91 22 6121 1950 Emaill Id companysecretary@jetairways com Website www jetatrways com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
23" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(Please complete this attendance shp and hand it over at the entrance of the auditonum )
I / We hereby record my / our presence at the 237 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 14% August, 2015at 300 pm at
ITC Maratha Hotel, Sahar Airpert Road, Andhen (East}, Mumbai - 400 099

Name of the Member/Proxy Signature
Folio No / Client 1B No DP D No No of Shares Held
Notes :

1 Shareholders / Proxies attending the Meeting are requested to bring this Attendance Skip and Annual Report with them
2 Duplicate Attendance Shp and Annual Reports will not be i1ssued at the Annual Ceneral Meeting
3 Joint shareholders may obtain additional shp on request

JET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN L99999MH1992PLL066213
Reqistered Office  Stroya Centre, Sahar Airport Road, Andhen (East), Mumbai 400 039
Tel No +91 226121 1000 Fax No +51 226121 1950 Email Id companysecretary@jetairways com Website www jetairways com

PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Admimistration} Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s)

Registered address
E-mail ID ’
Folio No /Chent 1D No DPID No
|/We, being the member(s) holding Shares of Jet Airways (India) Limited, hereby appoint
1 Name E-mall ID
Address
Signature or falling him
2 Name E-mail ID
Address
Signature or falling him N A
3 Name oo £-mail ID &
Address
Signature

As my / our proxy to attend and vote {on poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 23" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on Friday, 14% August, 2015 at 300 p m at ITC Maratha Hotel, Sahar Airport Road, Andhen (East), Mumbar - 400 099 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are iIndicated below

1 Adoption of audited Annual Accounts and Reports of the Auditors and Directors

2 Re-appointment of a Mr James Hogan, Director

3 Re-appomntment of Statutory Auditors

4 Appointment of M/s BSR & Co, LLP as Joint Statutory Auditor

5  Appointment of Mrs Anita Goyal as a Director 3
6 Re-Appointment of Mr | M Kadnas an Independent Drrector L. : i
7 Re-Appointment of Mr Aman Mehta as an Independent Director

8  Re-Appointment of Mr Javed Akhtar as an Independent Director

9  Re-Appointment of Mr Dinesh Kumar Mittal as an Independent Director

10 Re-appointment of Mr Gaurang Shetty as a Whole Time Director

Affix
Signed this day of 2015 Revenue

Stamp
Signature of Member(s) Signature of Proxyholder(s)

Notes 1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3) Apersen can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the tatal share capital
of the Company carrying voting nghts A member holding more than 10% of the total share caprtal of the Company carrying voting nghts may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder

4) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes
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